
PUBLIC NOTICE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, January 12,2016 at7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at 75
North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI.

COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA

I. CALL TO ORDER

il. ROLLCALL

ilI. PT]BLIC IIEARINGS

1. Open Public Hearing
2. StaffPresentation
3. Applicant Statement
4. Public Statements in Favor
5. Public Statements Asainst

6. Public Statements in General
7. Applicant Rebuttal
8. Close Public Hearing
9. Council Discussion
10. Common Council Action

A. Resolution 16-01 Discontinuing a Portion of Jones Street & Right-of-Way Encroachment
ll2_08_lsl

B. Ordinance 16-01 Repealing and Recreating Portions of Section 26 FloodplainZonrng
l2-08_l5l

IV. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR - The following items may be approved on a
single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion. Please indicate to the Council
President if you would prefer separate discussion and action.

A. Council Minutes- 12-08-15 Special, 12-08-15 Regular and12-29-15 Special
B. Payment of Bills
C. Financial Report - December
D. Appointments to Boards & Commissions
E. Licenses

1. One-Year and Two-Year Operator License to SelVServe Alcohol
2. Taxi Driver and Vehicle

F. Banner Permit to Platteville Fire Department from March 7 - 21

V. CITIZENS' COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any - Please limit
comments to no more than five minutes.

YI. REPORTS
A. Board/Commissior/Committee Minutes (Council Representative)

1. Police & Fire Commission (Denn) 10-06-15
2. Parks, Forestry & Recreation Committee (Seeboth-Wilson) 10-19-15
3. Airport Commission (Daus) 1l-09-15
4. Water & Sewer Commission (Kilian) 11-09-15
5. Commission on Aging (Kilian) 11-20-15
6. Library Board (Nickels) 12-01-15
7. Freudenreich Animal Care Trust Fund Committee (Seeboth-Wilson) l2-07-I5

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Refercnced Council Meeting postecl: 01/07 /2016



B. Other Reports
1. City Attorney - Itemized Report
2. Water and Sewer Financial Report - December
3. Airport Financial Report - December
4. Department Progress Reports

YII. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
A. Resolution Amending the Schedule of Fees
B. Assign Rights and Obligations Under Development Agreement - McGregor Plaza Sale
C. Ordinance Amending Section 31.18 to Allow Provisional Taxi and/or Taxi Driver

Licenses

VIII. WORK SESSION
A. Proposed St. Augustine Development Parking Options
B. IT Update with Compunet

IX. ADJOURNMENT

Ifyour attendance requires special accommodation, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, í4/I
53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Option 6.

[] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting Posted:01/07l2016



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE _ Original x Update

Title:
Jones Street Discontinuance & Ri

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Description And Anal)¡sis Of Proposal:

There is a proposed building expansion project that would involve the construction of a 3-story addition onto the east
side of the existing Steve's Pizzabuilding, and the removal of the Viewpoint building and the former office supply
building. The addition would include a brewery and expanded restaurant space.

The proposed project would require the discontinuance of a portion of Jones Street, which is located in the middle of the
block bounded by Main Street, Chestnut Street, Pine Street and Court Street. The project would also require approval of
several encroachments into the right-of-way of Main Street, Chestnut Street and Jones Street as described in the
attached staffreport.

The request is to discontinue the northern 32' of the remaining portion of Jones Street, which would include an ingfess-
egress easement on the eastern half of the vacated street (18') to maintain vehicular access to the properties on the
block.

Although not part of the petition, the alternative approach preferred by Staff would be for the Cþ to just discontinue
the western 12' of the northern 32' of Jones Street. This would eliminate the need for the easement to maintain access
to the other properties, but would still provide the applicant with the area needed to locate the utilities and silos for the
brewery.

Recommendation:

The Plan Commission considered this request at their December 7th meeting and recommended approval wtth a3-2
vote.

Staffrecommends approval of a resolution to discontinue the western 72 feet of the northern32 feet of Jones Street.

Staff recommends approval of the proposed encroachments into the right-of-way of Chestnut Street, Main Street, and
Jones Street as shown on the proposed site plan, subject to the issuance of a Revocable Occupancy Permit.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:
The impact of adopting the proposal will discontinue a portion of street right-of-way and allow encroachments into
other right-of-way.

tr'iscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that anply)
_No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures
x Increases revenues

Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized inbudget
x No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
x Majority _ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

Approval will transfer some right-of-way to private ownership, and allow for a building expansion, which will result in an increase to
the property tax for this orooertv.



Account Number Account Name

Department: Communþ Planning & Development
Date: January 5.2016



STAFF REPORT

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
Community Planning & Development Department

Meeting Dates:

Re:

Case #:

Applicant:

Location:

wtscoNstN

PIan Comrnission - December 7,2015
Common Council - December 8,20L5 (Information)

January 12, 20'J.,6 (Action)

Partial Street Discontinuance & Right-of-way Encroachment

PC15-MI06-28

ONEIRO, LLC

Block bounded by Chestnut Street, Pine Street, Court Street and Main
Street

1.

Surrounding Uses and Zoning:

BACKGROUND

Jones Street was platted as part of the original plat of the City of Platteville, which
encompassed the downtown area. Jones Street originally connected Main Street to the alley
within the block bounded by Main Street, Chestrut St¡eet, Pine Street and Court Street. The
northem portion of Jones Street was discontinued tî1975 and has been used as a private
driveway and private parking area since then. The applicant has submitted a petition to
discontinue a portion of the remaining part of the street to allow for an expansion of the
Steve' s P izza building.

PROIECT DESCRIPTION

The request is to discontinue the northernS2' of the remaining portion of Jones Street, which
is currentþ about 68' feet in length. This would result in approximately 36' of the street
remaining. The western portion of the street to be vacated would be needed to
accommodate the utilities and silos for the brewery expansion of the Steve's Pizzabuilding.
The eastem half of the street (18') is proposed to have an ingress-egress easement over the
property to maintain vehicular access to the properties on the block.

II.

TEVILLE

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan

Property in
Question

Drivewayf Parking B-2 Mixed Use

North Parking/Commercial B-2 Mixed Use

South Parking/Commercial B-2 Mixed Use

East Commercial/ Residential B-2 Mixed Use

West Commercial B-2 Mixed Use



]ones Street Discontinuance & Right-of-way Encroachment

3. The proposed building expansion project would involve the construction of a 3-story
addition onto the east side of the existing Steve's Pizzabuilding, and the removal of the
Viewpoint building at 155 W. Main Street and the former office supply building at 45 S.

Chesbrut Street. The addition would include a brewery and expanded restaurant space.

4. In addition to the expansion into a portion of Jones Street that is being requested for
discontinuance, the project would also involve a few other right-oÊ-way encroachments:

a) Along Chesûrut Street, the project would include the construction of a brick wall that
would be used for signage as well as provide screening for the proposed parking
spaces that would be installed where the former office supply business is now
located. The wall would be located adjacent to the public sidewalk along Chestnut
Stueet.

b) A portion of a proposed accessible parking stall that will be provided to the south of
the existing building will encroach into the remaining part of Jones Street. The
encroachment will involve only the painting of the stall itself onto the pavement, but
it would prevent the use of this area for other purposes.

c) The building addition would include the extension of the raised sidewalk and
guardrail that currently exists along Main Street in front of the existing building.
The existing sidewalk and guardrail extend into the right-of-way. The applicant is
requesting the ability to extend these features in front of the proposed addition as
we11.

d) Also along Main Street, the applicant would like to install brick pillars and a fence
that would provide some screening of the parking stalls. The pillars would provide
a connection point for a rope or gate if the driveway is ever closed for special events,
similar to the pillars located on Second Street. This feature would be located in the
right-of-way.

III. STAFF ANALYSIS

5. This portion of Jones Street is used to provide access to the rear of several of the properties
on the block. There are a few parking spaces located within the public right-of-way, but it is
mostly used to provide access to the private parking areas. There are no public utilities
located in this street right-of-way. There are private overhead utilities in this area, but they
will not be impacted by the proposed street discontinuance.

6. All of the properties on this block have frontage onto a public street along the front of the
buildings. As mentioned above, several of the properties also have access to the rear of the
properties for parking, garbage collection and other uses via this street right-of-way, and via
private easements from this portion of right-of-way. It is imperative that this access be
maintained. The applicant is proposing to maintain this access via a proposed 18'wide
ingress/egress easement that would be placed on the eastern part of the discontinued right-
of-way. Ffowever, since this access involves two-way traffic, Staff believes that the
easement should be24' wide in order to adequately accommodate the flow of vehicular
fiaffic in this area. This would leave 12' of area outside of the easement for the applicant to

PC15-Mr06-28 December 11,2015



Jones Street Discontinuance & Right-of-way Encroachment

locate the equipment and silos for the brewery. The building addition itself is proposed to
be located on property outside of the right-of-way area.

7. Although not part of the petition, the altemative approach would be for the City to just
discontinue the west 12' of the northernS2 of Jones St¡eet. This would eliminate the need
for the easement to maintain access to the other properties, but would still provide the
applicant with the area needed to locate the utilities and silos for the brewery.

8. The proposed right-of-way encroachments are minor and should not cause any problems
related to the use of the sidewalks or streets.

IV. STAFF RECOMMENDATION

9. Staff recommends discontinuing a portion of the Jones Street right-of-way as needed to
allow the project to proceed. There are two options for accomplishing this as shown below,
but Staff would reconunend option þ):

a. Discontinue the northertt12' of Jones Street, with the condition that a 24' wide
ingress/egress easementbe maintained on the eastern portion of the discontinued
right-of-way.

b. Discontinue the westernl2' of the northern 32' ofJones Street.

10. Staff recorrunends approval of the proposed encroachments into the right-of-way of
Chestnut Street, Main Street, and Jones Street as shown on the proposed site plan. The
encroachments should only be allowed with the condition that the applicanf or future
property owner, be responsible for replacement and repairs if needed in the future. To
accomplish ttris, Staff recoÍunends issuing a Revocable Occupancy Permit to allow these
encroachments.

ATTACHMENTS:

Location Map
Petition to discontinue a street
Letter regarding encroachments

1..

2.

3.

PC15-Mr06-28 December 11,,2015



RESOLUTION 16-01

RESOLUTION TO PARTIALLY DISCONTINUE A STREET

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Platteville, Grant County,
Wisconsin, declares its intention to partially discontinue a street; and

V/HEREAS, the discontinuance of this street is in the public interest; and

WHEREAS, notice of the pendency of this petition was filed with the Grant
County Register of Deeds; and

WHEREAS, the street to be discontinued is known as:

The westerly 12 feet of the northerly 32feet of platted Jones Street, located
between Block 26 and Block 27 of the Original Plat and adjacent to Lot 2 of
Block 27 and Lot 5 of Block 26 of the Original Plat, City of Platteville, Grant
County, Wisconsin, which is also described as being located within the block
bounded by Main Street, Chestnut Street, Pine Street and Court Street.

NOV/ THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COMMON COLINCIL OF THE
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE hereby goes on record that the aforementioned street is discontinued,
effective on the _day of _,2016.

PASSED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL on the _ day of _,2016.

Eileen Nickels, Council President

ATTEST:

Jan Martin, City Clerk



I-EL.

Address, Narne, Taxkey

id

ffs!'d-1"Ii
LsÏ t

w

FJ
=?jl
i:r

ir-
,¡

i:i-,,lJi 'L' ,
til

! it

tg.t,

'*S, ,

ffi ,uéÌ*r,

Í.:' t' JI{ n^ ,.'

:¡ô '- "¡ì

F-*.+¡Ð r

lfr{
ivrstc

'iË'i,tß

I

...ffif,É
Click the map to get coordinates300ft

tËb Ð.i



F
i.':\

ryï
h

Þ

I
lt

Iû
t

a
.F 'li ¡¡E
/ "t-{;

.ü

tþ
l.'.i

Click the map to get coordinates



APPLICATION FOR

STREET / ALLEY DI S CONTINUANC E
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN

General lnformation lptease type or print clearly)

Name

Address

Phone

Fax

canU nt Owner

ONEIRO LLC SAME

175 W. Main Street
Platteville, Wisconsin 5381 I

608-348-3136

email : steves pizza64 @ gmai l. com

Property lnformation lnttacrr additionat sheets if necessary)

Address of Applicant's Property Adjoining StreeUAlley: 35 South Chestnut Street and

50 Court Street

StreeUAlley Name: Jones Street

le, Wl

The StreeUAlley is: ffi lmproved - Surface Material HMA Pavement ! Unimproved

Legal Description of StreeUAlley to be Discontinued:

Northerly 32 feet of olatted Jones Street. located in between Block 26 & 27 of the Original Plat. and adiacent to

Lot 2 of Block 27 and Lot 5 of Block 26.

An ingress'egress easement will be provided through the easterly one-half of the vacated street for access to

145 Main, 1 35 Main, 1 15 Main, and 28 Court Street. See attached exhibit.

Zoning of Property: B-2, Central Business Comprehensive Plan Designation: Mixed-Use

Current Use of Property: StreeVparking lot access

Proposed Use of Property: Parking lot access, dumpster enclosure, and building improvements.

Signatures The undersigned person(s) hereby petition the Common Council of the City of
Platteville, Wisconsin, to discontinue the streeUalley as described above.

APPLICAN-, 
'WAPPLICANT:

tt ll¡ lts

APPLICANT:

DATE:

DATE:

DATE:

oFFtcE UsE ONLv Fite Number: FC lq^ /rllt:ln- L8
DateApplicationFiled:-FeePaid/Receipt#:
Plan Commission Action & Date:
Conditions:
CouncilAction & Date:
Conditions:



PETITITION TO DISCONTINUE STREET

To: Platteville City Council

From: John Patakos, ONEIRO LLC

The above named property owner in the City of Platteville is requesting vacation of a
portion of the improved Jones Street, as described below and as shown on the attached
map, hereby incorporated by reference:

The Northerly 32 feet of platted Jones Street, located between Block 26 and Block
27 of the Original Plat and adjacent to Lot 2 of Block 27 and Lot 5 of Block 26.

To provide access to the properties located atI45 Main, 135 Main, 115 Main, and 28
Court an ingress-egress easement will be provided through the easterly one-half of the
vacated right-of-way.

John Patakos as owner of the property abutting the above described street, do bear my
signature in request that you honor this petition to vacate said portion of Jones Street.

/l

ffi- tt tttltt
John Patakos, Manager/Member



^'.'.
N44/N 

il?REET

15W. MAIN
ALMAR

i/ESTMENTS
LLC

115W. MAIN
ALMAR

,NYESTMENT,]

I
lk

,l Ëla)
t¡-ts

Cî;

s
,l
58l

,-lr, ',, A

ë
ct)
A

ö
ÈI8t

:. ,q¡\
ct)
Ag

s
ÈII

I
I

I
I

I
l_
s\

''';., \

ø.N

s,s
;e)

--,.-.\
60 s. couRT

CARICH PROPERI'ES
| 'i:

"tt'
lt
lt,l

\-'.- LLc .r

nikF-------.-J/
/ 

--\
t-

I
gos.couRT I

ANCHORBANKFSB II

180 W. PINE
HARTIG REALTY

PV LLC

I

JONES SIREET D'SCONTINUANCE EXH IBIT
FOR: ONEIRO LLC

SCALE: 7"=40' DATE: NOVEMBER 17, 2015

I I

I

I
:¡
'I
t

135W. MAIN
J R MAIN :,

srREErttc I

I



DEIJTA 5
ENGINEERING

November 17,2015

Mr. Joe Carroll
Community Planning and Development Director
City of Platteville
75 N. Bonson Street
Platteville, Wisconsin 538 I I

Re: ONEIRO LLC Request to Complete lmprovements on City Right-of-Way
Platteville, Wisconsin

Dear Joe,

On behalf of our client, Mr. John Patakos of ONEIRO LLC, we are requesting
permission from the City of Platteville in complete improvements on the Main Street
right-of-way, Chestnut Street right-of-way, and Jones Street right-of-way. I have attached
a preliminary site plan of the proposed improvements to be made at 175 W. Main Street
that shows the location of them.

The proposed improvements within the right-of-way of Main Street will match the
existing improvements that currently exist on the front of the property ar. 175 W. Main
Street, Steve's Pizza. Mr. Patakos is proposing to complete an addition onto the existing
building and would like to continue the existing ramp/sidewalk across the proposed
addition. As you can see from the attached preliminary site plan, the existing ramp
extends into the Main Street right-of-way 2.3 feet at the northeast corner of the existing
building. We will be matching this distance across the right-of-way. Also, it should be

noted that the building to the north, which is owned by Eric Cleveland, is also partially
located in the right-of-way of Main Street.

The proposed improvement within the right-of-way of Chestnut Street is a proposed brick
signage wall to be installed at the southwest corner of the project, just north of the
existing public alley. In this location the right-of-way is 1.5'behind the existing
sidewalk. The proposed signage wall would be located in the area between the existing
sidewalk and the right-of-way.

The proposed improvement within the right-of-way of Jones Street is a portion of the
ADA unloading zone. This would only be pavement striping and would not affect the
public parking stalls that have been designated in this location.

Phone: (608) 348-5355 . Fax: (608) 348-5455 . Email: mail@delta3eng.biz

875 South Chestnut Street . Platteville, Wisconsin 53818 . Website: www.delta3eng.biz



Novembe¡ 17,2015

We have also requested that the norlh 32 feet of Jones Street be discontinued. This will
allow for improvements to occur that are associated with the proposed addition and to not
have them on right-of-way.

Please review and if you have any questions regarding this project or need any further
information, please feel free to contact me at (608) 348-5355 at anytime.

Sincerely,

De¡.ra 5 ENoTNEERTNG, lNc.

ns, P.E.
Civil Engineer / Vice-President

DD:dd
Enclosures

Co: Mr. John Patakos, ONEIRO LtC

.|



lffi&i- 
-

MlMl- :orw,wJsÐ @
u .otMM frfJs !0 &:6tEiî!!o1w

I
l

tÈarfÌnuirHã T
'!Åm. iÈ

l_--]r r-
(¡D

il
ñ

P0tLl
IN
sùLI
hE
-r<S!$t
3È

È
ìoì



rFrDEljIAã
lzflp{orx¡rHì.g

¡ rß!ÉM¡ã,

I * o"*tooourt
I ørtsgw.rc
I we¡da¡s+w

@WSTAW
þeÆ&WMÑMMÑ,U,,W'4Wt-tÈ

lìs
l$s .3

lÈõ äi

lç" S iË

INH 
d

lüo
IR

l"
I l-t-----r-----------1lF+-
lF+--t-1
I LL_______t_--__l#
I l--+--l-------l
lt r r r

¡ l/s¿e¡ i
I t--1---t-----------l\-
t-J'--rõR--------
I AGENCYREVIEW I

lffil ** 
|

lffi I r.'c Il@T;*-r-æ-Ï----t,øt IlÆT*--l

I *"*W '

/ | rffi.ir ir,

-"\"^*--" I

"-,..- -.li=*:.1-i\,
.Y" j-\'

¿ouessrae¿r I

i l- ,,'Âvu"-
Iri "i rlri rn
! /!t!

lll J*

I

iFtlølb*"t 
=lisl

-.1 -*=oil'

WHGþW6: æ,æMWBUSNESS

8q@1reffiü:
SW: MMilMU@W
WE TOHMUEEAO@
w iloswwulÆQw

MÑW ONffiLLC
rtnMNsreÍ
PUME,Wffilt

CHESTAIUTSTREET



ttri*-"-+-ô--
iË#åF
ikìì.. i\ìù*_i______

I

I

I

I

t,I
I

il----l-i
'li-------\----L-- |

MAIN STEEET

:-iI------À¡ i Ær

I

å¡
åË_+!

\ .l ..1

å

ft
¡eÉ

Zr-tl#
/ i;t þ, ',-i.:iìr2;Ç ¿-¡\Fil;:.5i:-:.:ti-..el.-*-il= ê .*4

ililÌ* $E ti

fli*,- 'jlllfi \= iiilllí il
l¡l l¡. . ¿:l

ffiËË ili

r"i**L*1.!
H$Ë i

trìiii

ffiuì
iL'"/i-i'-
*1":ti.l

I'rlil!liarlr{l3t:
ltlsrÈ

N[,rY{.'i+l#-=;ri,:58ËÉ Ir:{-\; ;

i\
I
I
I
I
I

.t[,*il'
tl;--I l.il"

iLtr
rrl'1,

i!.r[,
li,

:ll,i rlt/ri,
iË,

it,tl'
| È,

ti.
i|j
r f.'
I t-t

ir:
rÊ
tIr'
ir..rl/
tl,

it,
tL.r!,
lr.,
ti,.
ir
it.
t'1¡
)lt
l. l;
i-.e-',4;-
i - ì1."1;

.,." ù l;"

., 'Ë,,

:, '.ï.!ií
. '. },1

. ' .-.1.;t'i. :'t':.
i'', lti-. ..1 ,,r,

'. Ã. ,;

s-

l/
!,

\7
(

åÈ 1,
ãc
¡l
Eì

J

I

j
t

if-

I

t

ãí!rEI
Ét
frl- |+ttlr-i

irrill
tiri
!rril
!¡l
illìii

-riitir

iii
tilrir
¡it
liti
¡il
rii
I i"q

ii; i
i¡.å.r':

!,1 I,j
!-aJ i!. r

ill,.
ii ¡'"
: li't..,l 

,

;'l.-i.rl i

illi;
t;li,
;li . i

;/lr l
¡tt..
:ll
tl l:,j l. ,

;t..-
l; r
t.'.

ì-r^1. .. -1 !

l --_:

'ti i
'l jr
Ì¡4r'i

I

I

I

I
I

I
I

I

I

, ¡ËE 

"-l

nt
)-1-----*|'-|, 

I

riil$
iiilt¡e
r! | {nt
rl I i
lll r'ilt I
rl r ¡iiiliiiti¡iirlrlrlri
tl I !rir"l,_*

ilru, i d{Eiiiii
rl r i Illrtl

i-
1:
'.: ..\-,

j
¡-
v
i ".

*l

.9

'd

.'l'l'.t
ût'1

'&:.-
ëÈ

'..ËË

;,t
l'Ëè

' r.''-|*. '.-l
/ .i.'..'.1.-.T--*--F-----.--
l'.' 'l¡.'.'. N

--{ 5.1'
' : âÈ. l''-+l.l '!ÊJ'i'-itiiiiilrlr¡

rl I ¿rlr t
rl r É
tl I È

{,"'\I N
_llt

l.'/' .. i' '¡ )j'i,fi
' .9>

\:;
\ß"
\

-L-5-------Ì---iil
,- iilÈt i: ,

¡ã :'li'*
r,E
i: T.

il\ ,,.1
vt!

I
*"t'.' i<' ." ."'.-'ì tf

iii f
rl r Irlriilriritrlr!rlr itiitiiii¡iil
tl I !ll r I

rlt!
rl r iilr

i i ii,j'l! | iti r.:'a lil !+
å iiil,.
I tfü:i'

f ii[;i
,1 ifi,

û
I

I

à\\:$-iul,uÍi¡ i$r f i1

- i. 'r":."t:'l
\-!lr
al I ',
B'\¡\

=ã;lg#==s.+l=u.' '.",/,,t

;. :q
:" lã-i

t,:
l,r\\
ìi,Ë
l: \. 151., \\t.\-
It\È
lii
It

--7
¡

\È

\ì\

ii
¡¡¡l

celõ I

HHlË i

ËËËi
EI*l

Lrisl=l

tl I
tlt
tll
tlt
tl I

ül

"lS¡lr r|$ $
tÐ $

i,jirll
i tii;\ , 

1

- iüLIi j

lil )r
,t!: i l

lü¡',¡¿:ii l¡E:t=j" Fif;-f:.--l
r-ll¡i1.J

I : 'lr
¡ t. I
: !. 'rlr;il1...:t'r - l:1.1t

PUBLIoALLEY ! ,'_t
----7------
, ,tlt\.-=.'--t!i" rlit\\\_

L-:-=

).
=======ìr

iii

iti

ÊJ==:

lt
ËËs$
FH
ÈH

STEVE'S PIZZA.BREW PUB ADDITION
PLATTEVILLE, WI 53818

ilrtitËiiiillgffiq::¡iF lrqffiffil



r\o*.,-õorr.- "r/ 
,,

,'iil ,

,/rÞt#

E-**,*t t\

?a.oe¿¡,,w\-*.tc,
(anrere.s,,r-r-\

\\\"''s-\.\\\\\...-\.\. r;'t''/t.S-t}[l'.-\.À_\r\'\\.\_\ 

r ril I rl
l3l*:-.1
ì- \-".a-1

l,ll

t'*"

'/>
!a

tll
n.:,

it

r)
{'



^]

.:r

A*.ouõorro
'ùr ',

! I

t:

l.,l'l ,

Ì:lt-\ , ' ]

ill
i lli

U

----.{

,'1,

,'l

I

\\.\,*..^_\\\^.:\\.\\\.,.\ 

r#.3r* o*"1
"*''. t/t -.-l-

,,'' '|'lt t

E-**.t,- *Z

^* ?o-pe¡r.y\-¡,re
(arrercs, r,r.r-\

,F-'- ?noo¡r.rrt \¡¡ç-:-i\ì,i\ 
(A,.r"ar)

Eß-r*trst€.
õÊ¡nou¡¡¡rcs



r\*ulo^ro

.. \.r\\-!s{\,\ 
r * .

" ..ÀÀ-\.\ 
ì. .\-\ ,

I î.\I t,'

-rJ

{!
l¡. .

if,l

¡ Ê*rt¡Êrt *3

"---" ?o.ope¡rrrL.oe
(a*eros, r-r-r-\

.r.$-@ ?tr.ooo..rr, \-¡¡ç- :i: Ca-"t*elr\

?,-g,--?o?-ErúL (?)
{< \¡.1 ,sr. I r-e.*nrt I

ñsñtLC¡L *

'!



r\*,-\"-

'l
\l

ìt

--_j//

,l

i
t'

i'

.J.'yr..-'

I l,t

r, Êr+rrgrÎ å T

?coc¿¡,r.rL,*e
(a*ero.s, rr-r-\

?r,.oPoneo Srn-eer
õte¿o¡r*rrqÞst¿€-

tllt,

til
tli

::'=\

ìn



^

:r +[t*

i F-*u,g,t *S

?e.oer.*o" L*e
(axern,o.,,^-. )

Sm.ÊÊr
S\s c.s¡=r,ruò¡t¿Ê

.,.,..._ì
llryO¡rrrL \,

-\..

./

l'

I -"* 
l) ,j

?-cx'*r- ?eci r'j .* A,ÞD<r¡o'¡aç

' ' ß" Noo¡ç'¡t -Þ ç'Ê ctç{lre Ðl.

i

:



T

" Ë-*,J",,*.- e$l-
É.¡'\É¡hÉrff

Ll¡¿¡.,r-l*.-

I grc¡.soG{1.Ðirtl*ù4{ Ü¿

iit
ti

^i!,

?e.ope"-u L*e
(a"rero.s¡.r*-. )

E S*rr.ee+
D\ s cs¡=r-rsÞ{¿É.

'i a.ì\

' 
----- 

?c-opo:es 2.q'
E-¡rc-rre-'-rf



i

Ë."¿rçr.o
s:.t3tÃ

l¡{ftl

i É,.**,crr *?
,'.j-¡¡¡9¡sre¡rçr.l5 ãt{

i, '?¡¡¡rr -¡oÞ -ÞlÀY
i

'.Ë-yre¡¡o E-g¡¡t.r¡rr

Fe.rcG.

?o.oç¿¡.*.r L*e
(anrerorl.r-r-. )

S.rn-èÊr
b\gco¡+r-¡sÀx¿Ê

'T-Ã?os¡Ê. l\€I.L.r
t¡{ Êrul!'i

Lr!

t'

r* -,.

Ll.s¿r.r. 
l*,.

,?.o¡ie, Sroc-wÀr*, Arr.orl-5,

T9, /CiÉÞ"Y','l

É*.-r r na- - r¡rçorc¡ro!
E-rr-*e-.o -FÉ{b ?-l t-¡

-Z,r-*-ot -VJoy



_.'.i-t-r... 
-

Ho.-.-
\l* .q¡ c6

ö;:
.jr¡

E-*rrrB.T *ë

Tnæc.c Fræo

?o.oç¿e.*r L.a
(aorere¡¡..¡-* )

Slo.ÊÊr
G\S cs¡=r-¡uÞ{¿€.



BRIA¡{ C. McGRA\ry
Attorney at Law

106 North Wisconsin Avenue
P.O. Box 619

Muscoda, Wisconsin 53573-0619
608 -7 39 - 423 4 I 3 48 - 423 6

Fax 739-4355

TO:

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

MEMO

City of Platteville
Attn: Karen Kurt, City Manager

Brian C. McGraw, City Attorney

Council Member Conflict of Interest

January 5,2016

The facts presented are as follor,vs. An Application has been made by Oneiro, LLC (the

Applicant) to vacate a portion of Jones Street and allow certain encroachments into City right-ot

ways in connection with the development of property owned by the Applicant. The development

includes a brewery facility. The Council will decide whether to approve the application.

If the development goes forward, the Applicant plans to hire additional personnel to staffthe

facility, including a brewmaster. The Council member's spouse (the spouse) agreed to fill this

position at least during the start-up phase. I am advised the spouse is not, at the present time, an

owner, employee, investor or otherwise associated with the Applicant, or the Applicant's business.

Horvever, the spouse has provided, as an unpaid consultant, advice and recommendations on brewing

equipment and other matters relating to the installation and operation of a brew pub facility as part of

the development. Further, the Applicant and the spouse have discussed the possibility of a longer

term employment relationship should the development go forward. Specific terms have not been

reached.



Karen Kurt
Page2
January 5,2A16

Assuming these facts to be tnre, the question is whether the Council member violates the codes of

ethics for local government officials under state law by acting upon the Applicant's request to vacate

a portion of Jones Street and permit the encroachments.

Wis. Stat. Section 19.59 sets forth the codes of ethics for local government officials,

employees and candidates. A copyofthis section is attached forreference. A Council memberis a

local public official within the meaning of this section. Subsection (1) (c) states:

(c) Except as otherwise provided inparagraph (d), no local public official may:

I . Take any official action substantially affecting a matter in which the ofhcial, a member of
his or her immediate family, or an organization with which the official is associated has a
substantial financial interest.

2. Ube his or her office or position in a way that produces or assists in the production of a
substantial benefit, direct or indirect, for the official, one or more members of the official's
immediate family either separately or together, or an organizationwith which the official is
associated.

Strictly speaking, the Council member is not prohibited by Section 19.59 (1) (c) 1. from

taking official action on the application. The spouse is not "associated" with the Applicant nor does

the spouse have a substantial financial interest at this point. See Wis. Stat. Section 1.9 .42 (2) (copy

attached). Further, the Council member would not violate Section 19.59 (1) (c) 2. byvoting on the

application. Subsection2.prohibitsanofficialfromusingtheofficial'sofficeorpositiontoproduce

a "substantial benefit" for a specified person or organization. Subsection?. does not prohibit the

Council member from taking "official action", such as voting on a matter. There is no evidence

that the Council member has used the office or position to produce or assist in the production of a



Karen Kurt
Page 3
January 5,2016

substantial benefit to an immediate family member or an organizatian with which the Council

member or the spouse is associated.

Nonetheless, there are circumstances where a Council membermaywish to abstain and not

participate in deciding a matter because of the appearance of impropriety. Whether this is such a

circumstance is a decision up to the individual Council member.

Resp ectfully Submitted,

6àcfl*&*u
Brian C. McGraw

BCI\4/pls

Enclosure



505 I l-12 Wis. Stats.

(em) A state public official who is an officer or employee of
the department of tourism may solicit, receive and retain on behalf
of the state anything of value for the purpose of hosting individu-
als in order to promote tourism.

(fl A state public official may receive and retain from the Wis-
consin Economic Development Corporation anything of value
rvhich the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation is

authorized to provide under par. (e) and may ¡eceive and retain
from the department of tourism anything of value which the

department of tourism is authorized to provide under par. (em).

(4) If a state public offrcial receives a payment not authorized
by this subchapter, in cash or otherwise, for a published work or
a talk or meeting, the official may not retain it. lf practicable, the

official shall deposit it with the department or municipality with
which he or she is associated or, in the case of a justice or judge
of a court of record, rvith the di¡ector of state couÍs. If that is not
practicable, the official shall retum it or its equivalent to the payor
or convey it to the state or to a charitable organization other than

one rvith which he or she is associated.
History: 1977 c.277; 1983 a. 6t,538; 1985 a.2031 1989 a. 3l, 318; t99l a. 39:

1995 a. 27 ss. 455 lo 45?,9ll6 (5)i 20lL a.32.
The inteRctiotr of s. t9.56 with the prohibilion against fumishing anything of

pecuniary value to state offìcials under s. 13.625 is discussed. 80 Atty. Gen.205.

19.57 Conferences, vis¡ts and economic development
activities. The Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation
shall file a report with the board no later lhan April 30 annually,
specifying the source and amount of anything of value received

- by the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation during the
preceding calendar year for a pur?ose specified ir s. 19.56 (3) (e),
and the program or âctivity in connection with which the thing is

received, together with the location and date of that program or
activity.

History: I 991 a.39; 1995 a.27 s,9 I l6 (5): 201 I a. 32.

19.575 Tou¡ism activities. The department of tourism shall
file a report rvith the board no later than April 30 annuatly, specify-
ing the source and amount of anything of value received by the
department of tourism during the preceding calendar year for a

purpose speciñed in s. 19.56 (3) (em) and the program or activity
in con¡ection rvith which the thing is received, together with the
location and date of that program or activity.

History: 1995 a.27.

19.579 Civll penalties. (1) Except as provided in sub. (2),
any person who violates this subchapter may be required to forfeit
not more than $500 for each violation of s. 19.43, 19.44, or 19.56
(2) or not more than $5000 for each violation of any other provi-
sion of this subchapter. If the court determines that the accused
has realized econoû'lic gain as a result ofthe violation, the court
may, in addition, order the accused to forfeit the amount gained as

a result of the violation. In addition, if the court det€rnrines thal
a state public official has violated s. 19.45 (13), the court may
order the offrcial to forfeit an amount equal to the amount or value
of any political contribution, service, or other thing of value that
wæ wrongfully obtained. lf the court determines that a state pub-
lic ofücial has violated s. 19.45 ( 13) and no political contribution,
service or other thing of value rvas obtained, lhe court may order
the official to forfeit an amount equal to the maximum contribu-
tion authorized under s. II .26 (l) ior the office held or sought by
the official, whichever amount is greater. The attorney general,
when so requested by the board, shall institute proceedings to
recover any forfeirure incuned r¡nder this section ryhich is not paid
by the person against whom it is assessed.

(2) Any person rvho violates s. 19.45 (13) may be required to
torfeit nor rnore than $5,000.

History: 20O3 a.39;2007 a. t ss. t2l,130, l3l.

19'58 Criminal penalt¡es. (1) (a) Any person rvho inten-
tlorally violates any provision of this subchapter except s. 19.45
(13) or 19.59 (l) (br), or a code ofethics adopted or established
unders. 1945 (ll) (a) or(b),shall be fined noiless than $100 nor

GENERAL DUTIES OF PUBLIC OFFICIALS {9.59

more than $5,000 or imptisoned not more than one yearin the

county jail or l¡oth.
(b) Any person who intentionally violates s. 19.45 (13) or

19.59 (l) (br) is guilty of a Class I felony.
(2) The penalties under sub. ( l) do not limit the power of either

house of the legislature to discipline its orvn members or to
impeach a public official, or limit the power of a department to dis-
cipline its state public officials or employees.

(3) tn this section "intentionally" has the meaning given under
s.939.23.

Hlstorv: l9?3 c. 90i Stats. 1973 s. t t.l0; 1973 c. 334 ss' 33, 57' 58i Slâts. 1973

s, 1950; i975 c.20O" 1971 c.2'17 ss.34,3?; Sta(s. 1977 s, l9J8;2003 a- 39.

19.59 Codes of ethics for local government officials,
employees and cand¡dates. (1) (a) No local public official
may use his or her public position or office to obtain financìal gain
or ánything of substantial value for the private beneht of himself
or herself õr his or her immediate farnily, or for an organ.ization
rvith which he or she is associated. A violation of this paragraph
includes the acceptance of free or discounted admissions to a pro-
fessional baseba[ or football game by a member of the district
board of a local professional baseball park district created under
subch. III of ch.229 or a local professional football stadium dis-
trict created under subch. IV of ch. 229 . This paragraph does not
prohibit a locaì public ofücial from using the title or prestige of his

òr her office to òbtain campaign contributions that are permitted
and reported as required by ch. 1 l.

(b) No person may offer or give to a local public official'
directly or indirectly, ánd no local public official may solicit or
accept from any person, directly or indirectly, anything of value
if it tould reasonably be expected to influence the local public
official's vote, official actions orjudgment, or could reasonably
be considered as a reward for any offrcial action or inaction on the

part ofthe tocal public official. This paragraph does not prohibit
ã local public olficial from engaging in outside employment'

(br) No local public official or candidate for local public office
may, directly or by means of an agent, give, or offer or promise to
give, or rvithhold, or offer or promise to withhold, his or her vote
õr influence, or promise to take or refrain from taking official
action rvith respeót to any proposed or pending matter in consider-
ation of, or upén condition that, any other Person make or refrain
from making a political contribution, or provide or refrain from
providing any service or other thing of value, to. or for the benefit
õf a candidate, a political party, any person who is subject to a reg-

istation requirement ünder s. I1.05, or any Person making a com-
munication that contains a reference to a clearly identified local
public official holding an elective office or to a candidate for local
public oflice.

(c) Except as otherwise provided in par. (d), no local public
official may:

l. Take any official âction substantially affecting a matter in
which the official, a member of his or her immediate family, or an

organization with which rhe official is associated has a substantial
financial interest.

2. Use his or her office or position in a way that produces or
assists in the production of a substantial benefit, direct or indirect,
for the official , one ot more members of the official's immediate
family either separately or together, or an organization with which
the official is associated.

(d) Paragraph (c) does not prohibit a local publíc official from
taking any action conceming the larvful Payment of salaries or
employee benefits or reimbursement of actual and necessary

expinies, or prohibit a local public official from taking official
aciion with respect to any proposal to rnodify a county or munici-
pal ordinance.

(Ð Paragraphs (a) to (c) do not apply to the members ofa local
comnrittee appointed under s. 289 .33 (7) (a) to negotiate with the

orvner or operator of, or applicant for â license to operate, a solid
waste dispõsal or hazardous waste facility under s' 289.33' with
respect to any matter contained or proposed to be contained in a



19.59 GENERAL DUTIES OF PUBLIG OFFICIALS

written agreement between a nìunicipality and the owner, operator
or applicânt or in an ãrbitration award or proposed award that is
applicable to those pafiies.

(g) t. In thisparagraph:
a. "District" means a local profess.ional baseball park district

created under subch. III of ch.229 or a local professional football
stadirrm dist¡ict created under subch. I\ of ch.229 ,

b. "District board member" means a member of the district
board of a district.

2. No district board member may accept or retain any trans-
poflation, lodg.ing, meals, food or beverage, or reimbursement
therefor, except in accordance with this paragraph.

3. A district board member may receive and retain reimburse-
ment or payment of actual and reasonable expenses for a pub-
lished work or for the presentation of a talk or particiPation in a

meeting related to processes, proposals and issues affecting a dis-
trict if the payment or reimbursement is paid or arranged by the

organizer of the event or the publisher of the rvork.

4. A district board membe¡ may receive and retain anyth¡ng
of value if the activity or occasion for which it is given is unrelated
to the member's use of the time, facilities, services or supplies of
the disnict not generally available to all residents of the district
and the member can shorv by clear and convincing evidence that
the payment or re.imbursement \ryas unrelated to and did not arise
from the recipient's holding or having held a public office and rvas

paid for a purpose unrelated to the purposes specified in subd. 3.

5. A district board member may receive and retain from the
district or on behalf of the district transportation, lodging, meals,

food or beverage, or reimbursement therefor or payrnent or reim-
bursement of actual and reasonable costs that the member can
show by clear and convincing evidence were incurred or received
on behalf of the district and primarily for the benefit of the district
and not primarily for the private benefit of the member or any

other person.

6. No district board member may intentionally use or disclose
information gained in the course of or by reason of his or her offi-
cial position or activities in any way that could result in the receipt
of an¡hing of value for himself or herself, for his or her immediate
family, or for any other person, if the information has not been
communicated to the public or is not public information.

7. No district board member may use or attempt to use the
position held by the member to iniluence or gain unlawful bene-
fi:s, advantages or privìleges personally or for others.

8. No district board member, member of a district board mem-
ber's immediate family, nor any organization with which the dis-
trict board member or a member of the district board member's
immediate family owns or contro¡s af least ll%o of the outstanding
equity, voting rights, or outstanding indebtedness may enter into
any contract or lease involving a payment or payments of more
than $3,000 within a l2-month period, in whole or ìn part derived
from district funds unless the district boa¡d member has first made
written disclosure of the nature and extent of such relationship or
interest to the govemment accountability board and to the district.
Any contract or lease entered into in violation of this subdivision
may be voided by the district in an action commenced rvithin 3

years ofthe date on which the government accountability board,
or the district, knew or should have known that a violation of this
subdivision had occuned. This subdivision does not affect the
application of s. 946. 13.

9. No former district board member, for 12 months following
the date on which he or she ceases to be a district board member,
may, for compensation, on behalf of any person other than a gov-
emmental entity, make any formal or informal appearance before,
or negotiate with, any officer or employee of the district with
which he or she was associated as a district board member wilhin
12 months prior to the date on which he or she ceased to be a dis-
trict board member.

10. No former district board member, fbr 12 months follorv-
ing the date on which he or she ceases to be a district board mem-

ber, may, for compcnsation, on behalf of any person other than a

governmental entìty, make any formal or infbrnlal aPpearance

Úefore, or negotiate with, any officer or ernployee of a dist¡ict with
which he or she ovas associated as a district board member in con-
nection with any judicial or quasi-judicial proceeding, a¡l-lica-
tion, contract, claún, or charge which might give rise to a judicial
or quasi-iudicial proceeding which rvas under the former mem-
beris resp"onsibilii as a distiict board member rvithin l2 months
prior to the date on which he or she ceased to be a member-

11. No former district board member may, for compensation'

act on behalf of any party other than the district with which he or
she was associated ai a district board member in connection with
any judicial or quasì-judicial proceeding, application' contract,
cláirit, or chargó whiih miglrt-give rise to a judicial.or quasi-
judicial proceeding in which the former member participated per-

ionally ànd substantially as a district board member.

(1 m) In addition to the requirements of sub_',(l)' any county,

ciry, viliage or town may enact an ordinance establishing a code of
ethics for public ofücials and employees of the.county or rnunici-
pality and'candidates for county or municipal elective offices'

(2) An ordinance enacted under this section shall specify the
positíons to which it applies. The ordinance may apply to mem-
bers of the immediate family of individuals who hold positions or
who are candidates for positions to which the ordinance applies.

(3) An ordinance enacted under this section may contain any

of the follorving provisions:
(a) A requirement for local public officials, other employ-ees

of the county or municipality and candidates for local public office
to identiþ ãny of the economic interests specified in s' 19.44.

(b) A provision directing the county or mrtnicipal clerk or board

of election commissioners io omit the name of any candidate from
an election ballot who fails to disclose his or her economic interests

in accordance with the requirements of the ordinance.

(c) A provision directing the counry or municipal treasurer to
withhold ihe payment of salaries or expenses from any local pub-

lic offlcial oiother employee of the county or municipality who
fails to disclose his or ñer economic interests in acco¡dance rvith
the requirements of the ordinance,

(d) A provision vesting administration and civil enforcement
of the ordinance tvith an ethics board appointed in a manner speci-

fied in the ordinance. A board created under this paragraph may

issue subpoenas, adm.inister oaths and investigate any vìolation of
the ordinãnce on its own motion or upon complaint by any person.

The ordinance may empower the board to issue opinions upon

request. Records of the board's opinions, opinion requests and

investigations of violations of the ordinance may be closed in
whole ór in part to public inspeclion if the ordinance so provides'

(e) Provisions prescribing ethical standards of conduct and

prohibiting conflicti of interest on the part oflocal prrblic officials
änd other ãmployees of the county or municipality or-on the Part
of former locãl public offrcials or former employees of the county
or municipaliry.

(f) A provision prescribing a forfeiture for'¡iolation of the ordi-
nance inãn amount not exceeding $1,000 for each offense' A
minimum forfeiture not exceeding $100 for each offense may also

be prescribed.
(4) This section may not be construed to limit the authority-of

a còunry, ciry, village or tolvn to regulate the conduct of its offi-
cials and employees to lhe extent that it has authority to regulate
that conduct under the constitution or other lalvs.

(5) (a) Any individual, either personally or on behalf of an

organization or govenìmental body, may request of a county or
münicipal ethics board, or, in the absence of a counry or municipal
ethics board, â county corpolation counsel oÍ attomey for a local

Bovemmental unit, an advisory opinion regarding the propriety of
ãny matt". to which the person is or may become_a pârty. Any
appointing officer, with the consent of a prospective appoìntee,

I l- 12 \ryis. Stats. 506



507 l1-l2lVis. Stats.

may request of a counly or rnunicipal ethics boartl, or, in the
absence of a county or municipal ethics board, a county corpora-
tion counsel orattomey fora local governmental unit an advisory
opinion regarding the propriety of any matter to rvhich the pro-
spective appointee is or may become a party. The county or
municipal ethics board or the counfy cotporation counsel or attor-
ney shall revie,'v a request for an advisory opinion and may advise
the person making the request. Advisory opinions and reques{s
therefor shall be in writing. It is prirna facie evidence of intent to
comply with this section or any ordinance enacted under this sec-
tion rvhen a person tefers a matter to a county or municipal ethics
board or a county corporation counsel or attomey for a local gov-
emmental unit and abides by rhe advisory opinion, if the material
facts are as stated in the opinion request, A county or municipal
ethics board rnay authorize a county corporation counsel or attor-
ney to ãct in its stead in instances where delay is of substantíal
inconvenience or detriment to the requesting party, Except as pro-
vided in par. (b), neither a county corporation counsel or attomey
for a local governmental unit nor a member or agent ofa county
or municipal ethics boa¡d may make public the identity of an indi-
vidual requesting an advisory opinion or of individuals or organi-
zations mentioned in the opinion.

(b) A county or municipal ethics board, county corporation
counsel or attomey for a local goyemmental unit replying to a
request for an advisory opinion may make the opinion public with
the consent of the individual requesting the advisory opinion or

. the organi2ation or govemmental body on whose behalf it is
requested and may make public a summa{y of an advisory opinion
issued under this subsection after making sufficient alterations in
the summary to prevent disclosing the identities of individuals
involved in the opinion. A person who makes or purports to make
public the substance of or any portion of an advisory opinion
requested by or on behalf of the person rvaives the confidentiality
of the request for an advisory opinion and of any records obtained
or prepared by the county or municipal ethics board, the county
corporation counsel or the attorney for the local governmental unit
in connection with the request for an advisory opinion.

{6) Any county corporatio¡ counsel, attomey for a local gov-
emmental unit or statewide association of local govemmental
units may request the board to issue an opinion conceming the
interpretation of this section. The board shall review such a
request and may advise the person making the request,

(7) (a) Any person rvho violates sub. (l) may be required to
forfeit not more than $ I ,000 for each violation, and, if rhe court
determines thât the accused has violated sub. (1) (br), the court
may, in addition, order the accused to forfeit an amount equal to
the amount or value of any political contribution, service, or other
thing of value that was wrongfully obtained.

(b) Any person who violates sub. (l) may be required to forfeit
not more than $1,000 for each violation, and, if the court deter-
mines that a local public official has violated sub. (l) (br) and no
political contribution, service or other thing of value was
obtained, the court may, in addirion, order the accused to forfeir
an amount equal to the marimum contribution authorized under
s. I 1.26 ( I ) for the office held or soughr by the official, whichever
amount is greater.

(8) (a) Subsection (l) shall be enforcecl in the name and on
behalf of the state by action of the district attomey of any county
wherein a violation may occur, upon the verified complaint of any
person.

(b) In addition and supplementary to the remedy provided in
sub. (7), the district attomey may cont¡nence an action, separately
or in conjunction witli an action brought to obtain the remedy pro-
vided in sub. (7), to obtain such other legal or equirable relief,
including but not lim¡ted to mandamus, injunction or declar?tory
judgment, as may be appropriate under the circumstances.

GENERAL DUTIES OF PUBL¡C OFFIC¡ALS 19.65

(c) lf the district attorney fails to commence an action to
enforce sub. (l) (a), (b), or (c) to (g) within 20 days after receiving
a veriFred compla¡nt or if the district attomey refuses to commence
such an action, the person making the conrplaint may petition the
attomey general to act upon the complaint. The attomey general
may then bring an action under par. (a) or (b), or both,

(cnt) No complaint alleging a violation of sub. (l) (br) may be
filed during the period beginning 120 days before a general or
spring election, or during the period commencing on the date of
the order of a special election under s. 8.50, and ending on the date
of that election, against a candidate who files a declaration of can-
didacy to have his or her name appear on the ballot at that election.

(cn) If the district attomey for the county in rvhich a violation
of sub. (l) (br) is alleged to occur receives a verified complaint
alleging a violation of sub. (1) (br), the district attorney shall,
rvithin 30 days after receipt of the complâint, either commence an
investigation of the allegations contained in the complaint or dis-
miss the complaint. If the district attorney dismisses the com-
plâint, with or without investigation, the district attomey shall
notify the complainant in rvriting. Upon receiving notification of
the dism.issal, the complainant may then fìle the complaint with the
attomey general or the district attorney for a county that is adjacent
to the county in which the violation is alleged to occur. The attor-
ney general or dìstrict attorney may then investigate the allega-
tions contained in the complaint and commence a prosecution.

(d) If the district attorney prevails in such an action, the court
shall award any forfeiture recovered together with reasonable
costs to the county wherein the violation occurs. If the aftomey
general prevails in such an action, the court shall award any forfe!
ture recovered together with reasonable costs to the state.

H¡storyi 1979 c. 120; l98l c. 149; l98l c. 335 s. 26: t983 a. 166 s. l6i l99t a.
39,269: 1995 r.56,227: 1999 a. 167:2001 a. 109; 2003 a. 39: 2W7 a. l.

SUBCHAPTER IV

PERSONAL INFORMATION PRACTICES

19.62 Definitions. In this subchapter:
('l) "Authorityl'has the meaning specified in s. 19.32 (l).
(2) "Intemet protocol address" means an identifier for a com-

puter or device on a transmission control protocol-Intemet proto-
col network.

(3) "Matching program" means the computerized comparison
of information in one records series to .information in another
records series for use by an authority or a federal agency to estab-
lish or verify an individual's eligibility for any right, privilege or
benefit or to recoup paymenß or delinquent debts under progmms
of an authority or federal agency.

(5) "Personally identifi able information" means information
that can be associated rvith a particular.individual through one or
more identiflers or other information or circumstances.

(6) "Record" has the meaning specified ins. 19.32 (2).
(7) "Records series" means records that are arranged undera

manual or automated filing system, or are kept together as a unit,
because they relate to a particular subject, result from the same
activity or have a particular form,

(8) "State authority" meâns an authority that is a state elected
official, a1eflcy, board, commission, committee, council, depart-
ment or public body corporate and politic created by constitution,
statute, rule or order; a state governmental or quasi-governmental
coryoration; the supreme court or court of appeals; or the assem-
bly or senate.

Htstory: I 9 I a. 39: 1993 Ã. 2l5i 1995 a. z7 i 19% a- 79: 2001 a. | 6i 2007 a. 20.

19.65 Rules of conduct; employee training; and secu-
r¡ty. An authority shall do all of the following:

(1) Develop rules of conduct for its emptoyees who are
involved in collecting, maintaining, using, providing access to,
sharing or archiving personally identifìal¡le inf,ormation.



:t
ti.J

19.37 GENERAL DUTIES OF PUBLIC OFFICIALS ll-12 Wis. Stats. 498

shall awarcl the individual actual danlages sustained by the incli-
vidual as a consequence of the failtrre.

(3) Pur*nve D.AtvtAcES. If a court finds that an authority or
legal custodian under s. 19.33 has arbitrarily and capricio-usly
denied ordelayed response to a request or charged excessive fees,

the court may arvard punitive damages to the requester'

(4) Per.rar-rv. Any authority rvhich or legal custodian under s.

19.33 who arbitrarily and capriciously denies or delays response

to a request or charges excessive fees may be required to forfeit
not more than $1,000. Forfeitures under this section shall be

enforced by action on behalf of lhe state by the attorney general

or by the district attomey of any county where a violation occurs.
In aõtions brought by the attorney general, the court shall award
any forleiture iecovered together with reasonable costs to the
state; and in actions brought by the d.istrict attomey, the court shall

arvard any forfeiture recovered together with reasonable costs to
the county.

Histor¡: t98I c. 335,39!; 1991 a'269 s'43d; 1995 a. 158; 1997 a.94-
A party seeking fees under sub. (2) must show that-th-e prosecütion of an action

could' reaionably Úe regârded üs nsessary lo obtain the irfom-at¡on md that a "causal

nexus"existsbe-twcenärataclionandtheagency'ssunenderofthe¡nformadon. State

ex rel.Vaughan v.Faust, 143 Wis.2d 86E,422 N W.zd 898 (Ct. APp. 1988).

tfan agency exercises due diligence but is unable to respond timely to a reco¡ds

reauest. t-he olântiff must show tÈat a mmdamus action wa! nscessary lo secure lhe
rec'ortls releise to oualifv for award of fees md costs under st¡b' (2). Racine Educarion

Association. v. Ratine boud of Education, 145 Wis.2d 518' 42? N.Wzd 414 (Ct.

App. 1988).
Àssuming sub. (l ) (a) appl¡es before mmdamus is issued, the trial court Eþins dis-

c¡etion to reTuse còuniel's ia¡ticipation in an ø cørrerø irspection. Milvaukee Jour-

nal v. call, 153 w¡s. 2d 3 [3, 45d N.W.2d 515 (Ct. App. 1989).

lf the trial court has il incomPlete knowledge ofthe contenfs of the public records

sought, it must conduct an in cc¿¡e¡¿ inspection to determine whil may be disclosed

follõrvingacustodim's¡elusal. Staleexiel.lúorkev.Domelly'155\ilis.2d521,455
N.W.zd 893 (r990).

A pra se litigant is oot entitled to attomey fees. State ex rel. Young v. Shaw, 165

'Nis.Zd276,4'17 N.w.zd 3a0 (Ct. ApP. l99t).
A favorable iudgment o¡ order is not a necessary condition precedent for finding

thal a Diltv o¡eiailàd asainst m aeencv under sub. (2). A causal nexus must be shqrvn

belwei,n thË orosecutiõn of the ñranáamus action md the releæe of thc requesled
infomation. 'Eåu Claire Press Co. v. Gordon, 176 

,\Vis 
2d 154.499 N.W2d 918 (Ct.

App. 1993).
Actions brought under the open meetings and open records laws are exempt from

thenoliceproviiionsof s.893.S0(t), nuc¡inteckv.Torvnofl¿Grangc'200Wis,
2d 585. 547 N.W,2d 587 ( I 996),94-2809.

An inmale's risht to mandañus under rhis section is subject to s. 801.02 (7)' which
requires exhaustiõn of admin¡stralive remedies before an ait¡on may be commenced.

Ivlôore v. Stalowiak, 212 wis. 2d 744, 569 N.w.zd 7l I (ct. App. 199?)' 96-254?.
When Équests are complex, municipalilies should be afforded reasonable lalittrdÉ

in tìme for their resoonsei. An authoñty should not be subjecled to lhe burden and

expense of a premaiure public records lãwsuit rvhile it is attempl¡ng in Sood faith to
rcimnd.ortodetemrinehowtorespond,toarequest. Whatconstitutesareanonable
timL for a response by an authority âepends on the ntture of the request, lhe stafl and

other ¡esourcis avaiíable to the äuthbrity to process lhe request;the extÈnt of the
r€quest,andotherrclateclconsideraúons. ÌVlREdan,lnc v.V¡llâ8€ofSussex,2008
Wi69, 3t0 wìs. zd 397,'75t N.W.2d 736,05-1473.

The legislanrre did not intend to allorv a record requ€ster lo control or-aPpeal a man-
damusac'iionbroushlbvlheatlomevseneralunderiub.(l)(b). sub'(l)outlinestwo
d¡stinct courses oiactión rvhen a reiõrds request is denied, diclates dislinct courses

ofaclion, and prescribes different remedies lor each course. Nothing suggests that
a requester is lilring the anomey gcneral as a sort of Private counsel to proceed rvith
the c'æe, or thar lhJrequeste r rvôiid be a nmed plainìiÍf in the cüe w¡th lhe attomey
generalapperingascbunselofrecordrvhenpróceedingundersub (l)(b)' Stalev.
Zien,ZûtiS wt A-pp t53,3la wis.2d 340,76t N.w.zd 15,07-1910..

This section unìirbiguously Iimits puniúve damages clûims under sub. (3) to mm-
damusactions.'Ihemãndamirscoundecidesrvherherthereisaviolationmd,ifso'
whether it caused acrual dmages. TheÃ, the manciamlls court may consider lvheth€r
punitive dmages should be aivarded under sub- (3), The Câpilãl'nmes Company
i. Doyle , 201 l"wl App 137, 337 Ws. 2d 544, 807 N W.zd 666, l0-1687.

Unäer the broad tôims of s. 5 I J0 (7), the confidentiality requirements creatcd
under s. 51.30 generålly apply to "lreatment records" in crim¡nal not guilty by reaso¡

ofinsanity case"s. All ionãitional release plms in NGI cases are,-by stah¡tory defini-
tion, treat-ment records, They are "createdin the course of Providing seruices to indi-
viduâls for metrtal illness,"-and thus should be deemed confidentiâ|. An order of
placemetrt in an NGl case is not a "treatment record " La Crosse Tribu¡e v' Circult
bourt for La Crosse County,20l2 Vr'I App 42,340 Wis.2d 6ó3,814 N W.zd 867'
l0-3r20.

Actual damages are the liabi¡ity ofthe agency- Punitive damages md forfeitures
canbetheliabilityofeithertheagèncyorthèlegalcustodian,orbolh. Section89516
(l) (a) probably provides indemìifiéation for punilive dmâges assessed against a

cuslodian, but noi for forfeitures. 72 Atty. Gen.99

19.39 lnterprelation by attorney general. Any person

may,request advice from the attorney general as to the applicabil-
ity df this subchâpter under any circumst¿nces. The attomey gen-

eral ñay respond to such a reqllest.
Histor\: l98l c.335.

SUBCHAF'IER ¡II

CODE OF ETHICS FOR PUBLIC

OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES

19.41 Declaration of pol¡cy. (1) lt is declared that high

moral and ethical standards among state public officials and state

ernolovees are essential to the conduct of free govemnrenl; that

the^lelislature believes that a code of ethics for the guidance of
state iublic officials and state emPloyees will helpthem avoid

conflicts between their personal interests and their Public resPon-

sibilities, will improveitandards of public service and willpro-
mote and strengthen the faith and confidence of the people of this

state in their státe public officials and state employees'

(2) It is the intent of the legislatrtre thât.in its opetations the

boaìd shall protect to the fullesi extent possible the rights of indi-

viduals affected.
History: 1973 c. 90i stats. 1973 s. I l'01: 1973 c 334 s 33; stats l973 s 19 4l:

1911 c.2'17.

19.42 Definitions. In this subchapter:

(1 ) "Anything of value" means any money or property' favor,

servióe, paymentladvance, forbearance, loan, or promise of future

employment, but does not include compensat.ion and exFenses

oalä Oi the state, fees and expenses \Yhich are peÍnitted and

ieoorted under s. 19.56, politicai contributions which are rePorted

un^der ch. I 1, or hospitaiity extended for a purpose unrelated to

state business by a pèrson other than an orgânization,

(2) "Associated", when used vith reference to an organiza-

tion, includes any organization in which an individual or a mem-

ber of his or her immèdiate family is a director, officer or trustee,

or owns or controls, directly or indirectly, and severally or in the

appresate. at least l07o ofihe outstanding equity or ofwhich an

iñà''iviäual or a member of his or her immediate family is an autho-

rized representative or agent.

(3) "Board" means the govemment accountability board'

(3m) "Candidate," except as otherwise proYided, has the

meaning given in s. 1 1 ,01 ( 1) '
(3s) "Candidate for local public office" means any jndividual

whò fiies nomination paPers and a declaration ofcandidacy,under
s. 8.21 or who is nomjnãted at a caucus under s. 8'05 (1) for the

purpose of appearing on the ballot for election as a local public-

äfn.¡ut o. arìy inaividuat who is nominated for the. PurPo-te.ol
appea¡ing on the ballot for election as a local public official
rhiou.qh ihe write-in process or by appointment to fill â Yacancy

in noñrination and wño files a declaration of candidacy under s'

8.21.
(4) "Candidate for state publicoffice",means any individual

whò files nom.ination papers and a declaration of candidacy under

s. 8.21 or who is nominãted at a caucus u¡rder s. 8.05 ( 1) for the

purpose of appearing on the ballot for election as a state public
äffi.i"t or anv indivi¿ual who is nominated for the pu.pose of
appearing on the ballot fo¡ election as a state public official
throueh the rvrite-in process or by appointment to fill a vacancy

in noirination and who files a declaration of candidacy under s'

8.21.
(4g) "Clearly identified," when used in reference to a commu-

nicàtiõn containing a reference to a person' means one of the fol-
lowing:

(a) The person's name aPpears'

(b) A photograph or drawing of the person aPpears.

.r":.¿Ih" 
identity of the person is apparent by unambiguous ref-

(4r) "Communication" means a message.,trânsmitted bJ

meànjof a printed advertisement, billboa¡d, handbill, sample bal-

lot, radio õr television advertisement, telephone call, or any

medium that may be utilized for the purpose of disseminating or
broadcasting a message, but not including a poll conducted solely



499 il-12 Wis. Stats.

for the purpose of idenlifying or collecting data concerning the
âttitudes or preferences of electors.

(5) "Department" means the legislature, the University of
Wisconsin System, any authority or public corporation created
and regulated by an act of the legislature and any office, depart-
ment, independent agency or legislative service agency created
under ch. 13, l4 o¡ l5,any technical college district orany consti-
tutional office other tha¡ a judicial office. In the case of a district
attorney, "department" means the department of administration
unless the context othenvise requires.

(5m) "Elective ofüce" means an offrce regularly filled by vote
of the people.

(6) "Giff' meaÍs the payment or receipt ofanything of value
without val uable consideration.

(7) "lmmediate family" means:
(a) An individual's spouse; and
(b) An individual's relative by marriage, lineal descent or

adoption rvho leceives, dìrectly or indirectly, more than one-half
of his or her suppod from the individual or from whom the indi-
vidual receives, directly or indirectly, more than one-half of his
or her support.

(7m) "Income" has the meaning given under section 61 of the
internal Ievenue code.

(7s) "lnternal revenue code" has the meanings given under s.
7t.01(6).

(7u) "Local govemmental unit" means a political subdivision
of this state, â special purpose district in th.is state, an instrumental-
ity or corporation of such a political subdivision or special pur-
pose districr, a combination or subunit of any of the foregoing or
ân instrumentality of the state and any of the foregoing.

(7w) "Local public office" meâns any of the following
offices, except an office specified in sub. (13):

(a) An elective office of a local governmental unit.
(b) A county administrator or administrative coordinator or a

city or village manager.

(c) An appointive office or position of a local govemmental
unit in which an individual serves for a specified term, except a
position limited to the exercise of ministerial action or a posit.ion
fitled by an independent contraclor.

(cm) The position of member of the board of directors of a
local exposition district under subch. II of ch. 229 not serving for
a specified term.

(d) An appointive office or position of a local govemment
which is fitled by the governing body of the local government or
the executive or administrative head of the local government and
in which the incumbent serves at the pleasure of the appointing
authority, except a clerical position, a position limited to the exer-
cise of ministerial action or a position filled by an independenl
contrâctor-

(7x) "Local public official" means an individual holding a
local public office.

(8) "Ministerial action" means an action that an individual
performs in a given state of facts in a prescribed manner in obedi-
ence to the mandate oflegal authorify, without regard to fhe exer-
cise of the individual's own judgment as to the propriety of the
action being taken.

(9) "Norninee" means any individual who js nominated by the
governor for appointrnent to a state public off,rce and whose nomi-
nation requires the advice and consent of the senate.

(10) "Official required to file" means:

(b) A member of a technical college district board or district
director of a technical college, or any individual occupying the
position of assistant, associate or deputy district director of a tech-
nical college.

(c) A state putrlic official identified under s. 20923 except
an official holding a state public office identified under s.
20.923 (6) (h).

GENERAL DUTIES OF PUBLIC OFFICIALS 19.42

(d) A state public official whose appointment to state public
office requires the advice and consent of t1ìe senate, except a mem-
ber of the board of directors of the Bradley Center Sports and
Entertainment Corporation created under ch. 232.

(e) An indivi<Jual appointed by the govemor or the state super-
intendent of public insrruction pursuant to s. 17.20 (2) other than
a trustee of any private higher educational institution receiving
state appropriations.

(f) An auditor for the legislative audit bureau.
(g) The chief clerk and sergeant at arms of each house of the

legislature.
(h) The members and employees of the Wisconsin Housing and

Economic Development Authority, except clerical employees.

(i) A municipal judge.

O A member or the executive director of the judicial com-
mission.

(k) A division administrator ofan office created under ch. 14

or a department or independent agency created or continued under
ch. 15.

(L) The executive director, executive assistant to the executive
director, inteulal auditor, chief investment officer, chief financial
officer, chief legal counsel, chief risk officer and investment
directors of the investment board.

(n) The chief executive officer and members of the board of
directors of the University of lffisconsin Hospitals and Clinics
Authority.

(o) The chief executive officer and members of the board of
directors of the Fox River Navigational System Authority.

(q) The executive director and members of the board of direc-
tors of the Wisconsin Aerospace Authoriry.

(r) The employees and members of the board of directors of the

Lorver Fox River Remediation Authority,
(sm) The members of the board of directors of the Msconsin

Economic Development Corporation employed in the private sec-

tor who are appointed by the speaker of the assembly and fhe sen-

ate majority leader.

(11) "Organization" means any corporation, partnership, pro-
prietorship, firm, enterprise, franchise, association, trusf or other
legal entily other than an individual or body politic.

(1'tm) "Political party" means a political organization under
whose name individuals who seek elective public office appear on
the ballot at any election or any national, state, or local unit or affil-
iate of that organization.

(12) "security" has the meaning given unders. 551.102 (28)'
except that the term does not include a ce¡tificate of deposit or a
deposit in a savings and loan association, savings bank, credit
union or similar association organized under the laws ofany state.

(13) "State public office" means:
(a) All positions to which individuals are regularly appointed

by the governor, except the position of tn¡stee of any private
higher educational institution receiving slate appropriâtions and

the position of member of the district board of a local professional
baseball park district created under subch. III of ch.229 and the

position of member of the district board of a local cultural arts dis-
triet creâted under subch. Y of ch. 229.

(b) The positions ofassociate and assistant vice presidents of
the University of Wisconsin System and vice chancellors identi-
fied in s. 20923 (5).

NOTE: Pan (b) is amended eff, 7-l-13 by 20fI lY¡s, Act 32 to rcad:
(b) The positions of assæiate ând trsistant Yice presidenls of the Univeßify

of Wisconsín System.

(c) All positions ídentified under s. 20.923 (2),(4t,(ae), (6) (Ð

to (h), (7), and (8) to (10), except clerical positions.
NOTE: Par. (c) is amended e ff. 7-l-13 by 201I Wis. Act J¿ to read:

(c) All posit¡ons identifled under s. 20.923 (7), (4), (6) (0 ro (h), (7), and (8)

to (10), except clerieal positions.



ruJ ow}
t/L2/20L6

t-

-?rr-*""+oiüA

TF{E UPDRAFT
BREW PUB

{-,:E

OWNER: C]NEIIIO, LLC

PIìESIrNI ED tìY: If EL]'A 3 LNGINEEI{ING

Purpose of Public Hearing

ce Request approval to construct improvements in
public right-of-way

ce Request the discontinuance of a portion of ]ones
Street

ce General information regarding project



L/72/20t6

Existing Condition
Property Lines

Existing Condition
Existing Encroachments into Public Right-of-Way



L/72/20t6

Existing Condition
Jones Street Right-of-Way

Existing Condition
Private Easements

-50/525. Court Street
-Jayne's Family Hair Care
-JR MainStreet Rental
$tate Farm lnsurance
Eric Clevelancl Agenry

8' to 8'-11" Private Access Easement for the Benefit



rlt2/2016

Existing Condition
Private Easements

8' Private Access Easement fo, * U;uO, o*
-State Farm Insurance
Eric Clevelancl Agency

Existing Condition
Public Parking in Area - City Map

4



Ll12/20t6

Existing Condition
Public Parking in Area - City Map

Map indicates 1 HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE stall &
2-3 PRIVATE stalls. 0 PUBLIC stalls. Access to
this area is congested.

Dotrftoúta t¡nllo \
tta-lññtrm

ffifi¡1['o'"' 
* ''' ^'

m*ñäs' -/

Existing Condition
Public Parking in Area - Correct Amount

Currentþ 1 legally
sized stall on Jones
Street
(9'x22')

2-Way Driving
Lane=24'

K



rl12/201,6

City of Platteville Parking Dimensions

o @MËqñEmbtffiãn(ffiúq
eæ6uÉ¡tñ44oqaÉ.rr4
æq@d-Ñl)4sB¡#nffi6h

l) æ-6b-@*ÈdFæþú
æa*ñdq1Nk¡Hb(&k 4Vûñ
bÞæ#¡ffid

û @EGdq4¿'qqÊÉdÞry
Þddsahs@s!q4tuÈ

pt tqs hÈdsffiæüFùp¡k -úq.Ñt'ÐH@.qø¡¡4Frs-
ilÞfüÐHqEÞø

tt 
^€ 

l*sñÉHa¡ébñs
fÞffi!b

Existing Condition
Buildings to be Removed

FIPC has
approved
removal
of
buildings



uL2/20L6

Discontinuance of Jones Street

Discontinue the North
32' of ]ones Street

Discontinuance of Jones Street

Discontinue the
North 32' of ]ones
Skeet & provide24'

across.

Ownerwill continue
to maintain area as he
currently does now.



Llt2/20L6

Proposed Improvements
32' x100' Addition w/ Stair Tower

Proposed Improvements
32'x100'Addition w/ Stair Tower



t/L2/20L6

Proposed Improvements
32' x'L00'Addition w/ Stafu Tower

Proposed Improvements
32' x100'Addition w/ Stab Tower



r/t2/201,6

Proposed Improvements
Building Occupancy

Existing:
Perfect Pint and Captain s Cove : l-85
Second Level = 169
Total = 354

Proposed:
Second Level Restaurant = 89
Third Level Restaurant = 95

Total = 184

Total Occupant Load for Existing and Proposed = 538

1_0



LlL2/2016

Proposed Improvements
Site Plan - Building Addition

32' x100'Addition
with Stairwell on
South end

Ramp alongMain
Street to match
existing

Proposed Improvements
Site Plan - Drainage Improvements

Install cu¡b and
gutter along East
side of property to
intercept storm
water runoff
(adjacent to
Cleveland property).

Cu¡b willbe
installed 4'-5' away
from Cleveland
building.

11



Llt2/2016

Proposed Improvements
Site Plan - Drainage Improvements

Install curb and
gutter along East
side of property to
intercept storm
water runoff
(adjacent to
Cleveland property)

Inlets and storm
sewer will be
installed to collect
storm water and
pipe to MainStreet

Proposed Improvements
Site Plan - On-Site Parking

11, legally sized
parking stalls will
be provided.

Additional off-site
parkingwill also be
provided.

On-site bicycle
parking will be
provided.

t2



r/72/2016

Proposed Improvements
Site Plan - Safe Traffic Flow

MaínSheet:
15'wideprivate
enhance-only

ChestnutStreet:
24' wide exit-on1y

þyHartigDrug-
currently 10'wide)

ChestnutStreet:
LL'wide entrance-only
for pickups
(existing)

Jones Street:
24'vmde2-way fraffrc

CourtStreet Alley:
10' wide 1-way from
Court to Chesbrut

Proposed Improvements
Site Plan - Safe Emergency Vehicle Access

The Plan Commission asked
at their December 7ft meeting
if the Fire Department had
reviewed the site plan:

-=. l- #
-Þ 

hÐ

Platteville Fíre Department, lnc-

iy- 'at*-

4.4!

13



Ll12/2076

Proposed Improvements
Site Plan - Screening

Signage Wall to be
constructed along
Chestnut Street. Will
also screen parking.

^v

$'x" ,o*ùn*t"'
got

Proposed Improvements
Site Plan - Screening+

Screening Fence to
be constructed
along Main Street to
screen parking.

t4



!12/2016

Proposed Improvements
Site Plan - Screening

Proposed Improvements
Site Plan - Screening

Screening fence will
be installed to
conceal mechanicals
for Brew Pub.

L5



t/L2/20t6

Proposed Improvements
Encroachments into Right-of-Way

Proposed Improvements
Encroachments into Right-of-Way

1.6



rlr2l2oL6

Proposed Improvements
Encroachments into Right-of-Way

Stairs, ramp, and
canopy on Building
Addition to match
existing.

Screening fence to
be located parallel
to buildings east of
project

Proposed Improvements
Encroachments into Right-of-Way

Striping of ADA
parking stall
encroaches into
]ones Street right-of-
way.

There will be
su-fficient room to
maintain the single
public parking stall.

T7



LlL2/20L6

Proposed Improvements
On Vacated Jones Street

Mechanicals are
located along the
existing building to
create greatest
separafion from
property lines.

The proposed 24'
easementwill be
maintained by
Owner.

Concrete Pad for
At-Grade
LoadingDock

Parking

ce Not a required discussion for what is being
requested for approval tonight

c€ BUT, needs to be presented

L8



t/12/20L6

Parking
Municipal Code Requirements

ce Parking requirements are found inChapter 22,
Zorung

ce Section 22.09, TRAFFIC, PARKING AND ACCESS
specifically address parking requirements

ce Section 22.09(H) DOWNTO\\rNI PARKING states:

Parking
Municipal Code Requirements

è MEFdffi-æOlFt6
üsbcbrÈcO)æbË-ø#

o æ*'€e#æædñÉ+-r!r*ÊtSFd'rybc
, @ðE*ed@lErr&'ñlD*bãtË-¡ñrüldÞ

Èd6db
Èl *qtu-Èet?a.
O Bd6 lÞcdætÉdffi,h

FÈ¡cñtær$
¡¡ ffid-dÈ&erfÉÞËdÞ

Êc*€búÈ

o, hÞæfÐúÊrÞæ6Þ

I B.WRFq-¡d#5b#ÈËbä¡@r*Þ2*ælEuÉEÈñÈ3ú¡¡Wre
xq!ræilGEú*C5$Ê

ô |snæG¡44dñ
cæHEEÈã''æd-¡&ãùÈ
ffiÈñmsÐbÈGkã¡qhFdFldÞro*gd¡æ

e ffiæü@ûffidqry
ÉúÞæÉÊsdF#aÞ
ËÉaËbFrÊaÞdad.
þ46

ø ùææø*¡É5Éø(*b

(r, fhs þbtt8 ËqrÂqËfl3 Cd Fply lo p*¡O h tp 8¿ Cübt¡ BsiE¡
obel(t

(rt Eræpl ü pro,r¡d brbvr, Düld.T d* tê rþl ßq¡rËd þ bo ptwl6
b. l# h ard¡hg h¡idir{r h ü8 B¿ Cátd g'a4s Ditù'icl. bri
$ft6 

'lêy 
æ Furded ¡ret r¡E¡ .on$m b üË Gq.twñ c, Èe,' ffi, $rftcùrt ¡d bsri$, but nd rut$ar ol ¡Lü 6 lpaatcd

ùoìG.

(b) th6hÉh¡&¡ûs,oddriFborüti¡ourñç.dürffih¡cüqr
d b0¡&r93 ütd fffi úË ¡4m foo¡0p olüË bu{dhg t6 ff ÛE

- 

fro9dtyahd prold.patËE lg.sdlyhrÚrÉmtadtæ.-ed
æËûty lhË p.r6l O5*) of ttE ünt{ æ ffi.bd h 66.1ifl
22.09(G!.

(cl Wtffi üÞ Þlit rânodc¡ng s ssdtutr d edr¡,R búiûlgs
ddt d(ltff¡l rr\¡Ë¡e uf¡. Datldtgrp@l dEr Þ Fwíd.d for !s
w oA! rt ffity fç pqæît 05q6) düE ûE¡r{ æ 4rÞtd.d ¡n
€r.io¡ 22.09(gt.

(2) îEfo¡qar:ngrcq*.rned$rhdøaylop.¡lùghûFCATCenUBqlEs
fÊËû00 Dirù'ic¿

19



LlL2/20L6

Parking
Municipal Code Requirements

Parking Stall Calculation, as per Section n.09(G)$):
¡g.&5t
i-.bbÞÐÞ*
ú.*0L¡aa*nñ

Lb; áÊ
S¡rãt 3¡mM ftu ¡.1

tdrrtu Bry it
,3ñzÚwMú-

3fr
ldæ lu .r

æ HiBgt*
È¡iøt hqõaû B4¡É,
t Ëm3Jd
lF2 l¡dMg
qlql8 tu
lF¿mdí
lF2 ltu!
.r¡rÈt* k
lFærtrt Mltót5
F2qb!Ë ¡!¡eË)
lFmrf't Êôrs$ñ!5
92r,4€Ë æ) ¡

cdt

ú9

t,ð
súñtf d. fËSst

1,5{
Htu !l lF$if

TdþhÁru: A

tu6
h6-ñ T'F-
M= 12

30 Stalls are
required for the
New Addition.

Parking

Location of ParkingStalls in the Downtown Area are to
be located as per Section 22.09(H)(3) and 22.099f)g):

d, ç-abr
F ÞÊÊq-5Ð¡-úE

Municipal Code Requirements

s qF--drÉ
É-ÈdEbnÉhdrrÞ

20



tlL2/2OL6

Parking
Municipal Code Requirements

Location of Parking Stalls in the Downtown Area are to
be located as per Section 22.09(HX3) and 22.09(H)þ):

(3) rh€pa¡1úìg spôcÊsaêr¿q.ied l| s€(lioß (1)and (2)aÞorc mry þe prorftÞ<t
olT€tÞ, I Üp blG/ng r€q.n€Íl.fils æ rì€t:

ftíclg spac€s srfl be þ€ted nol ßþfÊ ülm o{€ rsjsdld tree
hmdrãt twfy feel 11,320) tun tp Foperty ¡æ d üþ uæ behg
ssrcd.

The ov¿tlabary ol the oñ-sie pfüìg spâces slìdl Oe evidenced þy 0
ffiüên ærccílent bêtl,Ê€n rE offs cf tìe Etd on wlìkñ tlÊ pal(€
ß þcål€d. ¿nd tlp ffi ot lhe H t!il fèq¡fe6 fte ÞÍlong. Îli3
wflcn 4rusneil sr}a¡ be h [le lbrm ol a lcdsc, conrd. eâs¿rfÉrt
ss¡IúarhlMrËnt adsùd be &ra niìltmû.Ebn0l!0ÊSg.
the r¡rüen agc€nenl sñd bc rE@rúed srü| ñe Gtall Collty
RegHerof DeedsarìdaæpyFwid€d toüE cny

r tË criTrêf cl a bü¡(llE ü Be m bn$f tìaÊ tE rþht to flìahtan s
u* dl€¡þ pð1ûr9 s+¡æs m a r.0ûale parcel, lhe æn€f 0l a
urldng of H stEl acrfino(He d feqftó oñ-sltæl ptTirg
spac m ttE s¡Þ d8E b{¡útg d r¡s€. ouâtl a wlae. oroþtâh ¡
fiàv(ñsdepdúg agrarÍËtln æcofû¡rìcèúl1r tËcbaPþf. lülê
wÊr b uûadè b accorrnodalË üìe df"Sreet parthg spacÊs. ß
urËþ b oôlâ¡n a \¡arlã|æ. oa ts mattl€ b arðge a ne¿/ oí.3íe
pã¡trg age€ír€Í|. û€n tle otìrs or a bol(flg orH sña! Pty a per
pãtiìg spâæ lee b ûÊ 6ly as pm6ed ln Sedon (a) b€ror.

(a)

- (b)

., s(à¡kø

Parking
Municipal Code Requirements

Location of Parking Stalls in the Downtown Area are to
be located as per Section 22.09(H)(3) and 22.09(H)@):
**"-?'r*=**=***

q &øf,Þ*!*¡¡d*ÈfÞb*É-c**4

¡l¡ddk*dr-rúFiq u

h*gdd-d*¡6ls
¡Éi!kã¡6ñ5-Q

(1) Fl liil ol FÐìfifiq üÊ pdttrg 6pâæs ãs r€sÍed h sectorË {t) ãld (2)
aùo*, a ær pafhg sæce tee r€y be pait b Ûìe ùly. h m ãm,nl æ
es¡lisôel fffi UrË b tim by ùE coÍffi Corncil TtË fee slÉl Þ€ p¡o
åt$eEnetpbl¡ffiig p€fli¡têis$edþf fie pr#lhâlHlls nÛle fËed
brpdk¡19, oråtüle ¡rnciloil-sÀE!rykhgagtffit.4trs. &3idtt€gìal
IÉ rËêd by sÞ c¡ty to pf@tde prftíg fnprumref{s h ù€ (þlvntiÀfi ãeå-

È¡¡ú*ÉúÈd
rfuEÞ¡-tñæ@ÞirrF
¡ÈhÈÉF.dbidHú¡ñd
v'q'rrhn.*Ê¡æ6ükd
k*tRq¡ÉÉ,wn--D

r, stñ¡þ
ø hre.!¡¡?*ø-eb!*G¡

r9-r*.'Fæ**ry¡\d'

2L



LlL2/20L6

Parking
Municipal Code Requirements

UW-Platteville
Parking Lot #2

Parking
Distances to Walk

"Bottom of Main Street"

22



!r2/20L6

Parking
Distances to Walk

City Leasable Parking Lots7 /8

Parking
Distances to Walk

City Leasable Parking Lot 6

23



ur2/20L6

Parking
Distances to Walk

Distance to Mound City Bank

Parking
Distances to Walk

Bus Transfer @ Pine Street and Elrn Street

24



Llt2/20t6

Parking
Distances to Walk - Other Communities: Galena

lnieractive Ìüap

e*6¿ n¿td& ól¡! d! GtA b*! Þcd. \+¡d b,.æ s Ê¿
@ æ6 àdt¡rlFq¡ùarybs@!dffi dFd*6.

o"..*.,.*., O¡.*¡v., o**-c*"..,,.*.,.*-. c*-*.,-, c"***O*. C**.* a'-*,.-*
c,--.-".,... ce*- EEll

t,-.1...{ r+r;"

Cô eJê

Interactive Ìv{ap

CH6 ¿ sors* ñ ôor d. ã!ryb va @o¡æ b&'{¡ d lrlgÊsi s i€
@ q*@¿ó¡dtaser+bs hß¡ilø*ÎdFrd,Érs¡
ll'qo.rc-* O:**."ar Co**-
Os'co'.."** C***"t-. C,**--.
Cq C*** C.,"*¡v.oc^*,.,"- o'*, EEI

c 
" 

,."/
a.îo#

åg'
;"j'#r--' 3i

25



tl72/2076

Parking
Distances to Walk - Other Communities: Galena

t.lo-rS
a1

is \or
, oôo. o 

"'\
..8, c

-ot'

-e'. +
.l

¿)

Parking
Distances to Walk - Other Communities: Galena

'" 
ro!^

,ïò"..\

A

-e*. q
ì

26



t/L2/2016

Project's Goal

-
ce Provide as much On-Site parking as possible

Parking

ce Safe Traffic Flow
cø Vehicles
<ø Emergency Vehicles

ce Provide Leased parking as close as possible
ce Require Employees to park in Leased parking (not

on Main Street or side streets)
ce Other Options:

cø Valet Parking
cø Purchase Buildings, Demolish, and Construct Parking

Lot

Parking
Impact if Open for Lunch

ce Currently open for lunch on weekends now (Perfect
Pint and Captain's Cove) Occupancy : L85

ce Current plan is to open only the following for lunch:
cø Perfect Pint
<x Captain s Cove

<q TotalOccupancy = L85

ce No additional parking requirements since existing
business/facility

ce New restaurants cannot open for lunch until Owner
secures leased parking for additional hours of
operation (i.e. lunch).

27



tlL2/2ot6

Downtown Revit alization Plan

l@ A*ionPlan

r?sæ\&ú¡ùail 7ñ¡F-- Acdon EO.6
tuø*b*dûrl|# húÈÈUt6q
i*da*nftffi æ@.É94r-
-ÈÈ;.úldhúd 

Hdö¡Fb@ä*"treHBH Seek busin€sses that cithêr build ftom
ffir#dÉ&

&k&l
bÉl¡dñk@ k*¡Édlìh(k æ*eHb focused around elTorß to gro\M cluslers
hdhréÐbEä;; û+srFoP¡

Mkbùllø

od|4tu CrJ-4*$lHbd¡
æt+ædq L!!4ÊÊ6æb

Ëæ-- 44ùq@dæ
HúffiùbffibÉ
M¡¡c;;;iÉ*e-È¡ #tçã¿

renovat¡on, arl gãller¡es and gift shops,
servicÊs).

¡¡Hb*bwb*

àr.t'*bhæd

â*.1#*d!q

Ratponslþte Pa¡llcs: Main Strcet Program

Complctton Targct: Ongdng
þ¡*ôdlÉhb
&&dãrffiú
EF'tr6d

ÈFe*qæ
*t#b

HP*&xbd EEEf-
;_EE;EryffiLËoø ffi*..åtffi.SË
6dFcd|&e-- w*qæ

H;.;.rrr;¡åffib ø*lÉe
F¡drËÉ
æP*bSædtu¿tu

Downtown Revit alization Plan

actlonrhn l@@
FF'--
ÞHb4¿ÈHde¡b#ñdÞd*d
Édd|fu@ó
fr6b&tBd5*

æ*.Þ,@úWryd*tu
ryt*ù¡ùú¿d

tu.krÉh¡
dh@/ñùbd

wa,ah*ÞhffiæqM

EF¡--
rËææ8tr

w,*æeh

WehBt e#t+h

ffit-þa ag!:lll__*.ed¡ô*tÞkÈ
:?f,- *s

Actlon P€
Amend the zoning ofd¡nance to requ¡re parking
or a tee in lieu ot parklng for all downtown
development.

Responstbte Part¡a.: Planning D¡rectot Plan
Comm ¡sslon, Cily Cou nc¡ I

Compratlon largct: 201 I

Actlon P-g

Prov¡de employee education on downtown
parking practices

Responsrbrê Pa¡l/Ê3: 
^ldtn 

Street Program

Completton Targct: Ongo¡ng, at least annually

H*bÞd

¡ã-ff5-
lstu*b@rã
€aSb'ÉÈæ4

28



tlL2/20L6

cc Full-service Restaurant open for lunch at top of Main
Street: Walking Distance to UWPlatteville

ce Added foot traffic to Downtown Area
ce Increase in Property Values

Impact on Downtown

ce Added Tax Increment
ce Job Creation
ce No Public Assistance Requested, Privately Funded

Summary

ce Requesting approval to construct improvements in public right-
of-way:
<ø Along Main Street - Match Location of Existing Builclings
<ø Along Chestnut Street - Located Behind Siclewalk
<ø Along Jones Street - Will not Limit Public Parking Stall

ce Requesting that the North 32 feet of Jones Street be
discontinued:
cø Construct improvements for project
<ø No loss of public parking
cø Currently maintained by Owner
cz Safer haffic flow for vehicles and emergency vehicles

29



LlL2/2OL6

TI_IE UPDRAFT
BREVV PUB

{'Æ
OWNER: ONËIIìO, LLC

PRESENT'ËD BY: DELTA 3 ENGINEERING

30



&u¿ //tz-r'<'

'dersigned are against the discontinuance of Jones Street, because it will reduce

,rrable parking for local businesses.

,fu



,ilt*M uttt¿*p¡,tt{ tltt' t¿,*'r4 ,t'ñ-¿ /,Sla,t4lâ/lú/
!"i,' ;i ,,t,tl nù0,*p Att/], /r¿$/ttt .flt)th/íi rfu hlr¿l /urnn
tPLf-lV /J'ALU+:P/v({ ryL( /,ryf'{T ,rtu 4tJØ/tÞ/!/'â/lÚ

Wry,¡Ãn'ii a/,ll M¿za â(tn'k¿6/tt @'fl ,/" /ata¿ M

,F'o ¿ O,,ofa,e



w ffi,n%ruQww
¿'\.\t)r0- \T

( ,' '



ú/.rur/,r¡ffiffi ffi,tr;W*f'f"'Wry'Wo%



tr'.Z- l/n-/tr-

We the undersigned are against the discontinuance of Jones Street, because it will reduce

available parking for local businesses.





City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE _ Original x Update

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

Chapter 26 of the Municipal Code regulates the development and use of lands that are located within areas designated as
floodplains. The ordinance is based on a model ordinance provided by the Department of Natural Resources and the
Federal Emergency Management Agency. These model ordinances and related maps are periodically revised and
submitted to municipalities for adoption.

Attached is a proposed revision to Chapter 26 Floodplain Zoningfor the City of Platteville. This revision is being
proposed due to the creation of updated Flood lnsurance Rate Maps (FIRMS) by FEMA. In order to maintain eligibility
in the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP), the City is required to adopt any updated floodplain management
regulations, including updated maps, proposed by FEMA. Any changes adopted by the City must be also be approved
by DNR and FEMA.

The modified maps for Platteville were not based on an updated engineering Flood lnsurance Study, so the boundaries
of the floodplain areas have not been altered from the previous maps. However, the maps include an updated legend
and an updated aerial photo base map, so they are much more accurate and it is easier to determine where the floodplain
boundaries are located on individual properties.

All communities participating in the NFIP must comply with both federal and state requirements. Failure to do so could
result in suspension from the NFIP. Suspension from the NFIP would prohibit federal agencies from approving loans,
grants insurance etc. for properties within the community. For example, this would prohibit the issuance of federally-
backed mortgage loans, the approval of most conventional mortgage loans, and would not allow any federal flood-
related aid. Flood insurance would not be available anywhere within the community.

None of the changes affect the approval process or the general functioning of the program. Overall, the impact on
development in the floodplain or elsewhere in the community should be minor.

Recommendation:

The Plan Commission considered this request at their December 7th meeting and recommended approval.

Staff recommends approval of the proposed amendments to Chapter 26, Floodpl ain Zoning.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:
The impact of adopting the proposal will adopt the updated floodplain maps to maintain compliance with FEMA
requirements.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
__À_No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expendifure authorized in budget
x No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
x Majority Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Range Fiscal Effect:

The code changes should not have a fiscal impact.



Amendment No.

Account Number Account Name

Department: Communþ Planning & Development
Date: December 8.2015



ORDINANCE NO. 16.01

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AND RECREATING PORTIONS OF
SECTION 26 FLOODPLAIN ZONING

The Common Council of the City of Platteville do ordain as follows:

Section 1. Section 26.01(I.5X2) is hereby repealed and recreated as follows:

1.5 GENERAL PROVISIONS

(2) OFFTCTAL MAPS & REVTSTONS

The boundaries of all floodplain districts are designated as floodplains or A-Zones on the maps
listed below and the revisions in the City of Platteville Floodplain Appendix. Any change to the
base flood elevations (BFE) in the Flood Insurance Study (FIS) or on the Flood Insurance Rate
Map (FIRM) must be reviewed and approved by the DNR and FEMA before it is effective. No
changes to regional flood elevations (RFE's) on non-FEMA maps shall be effective until
approved by the DNR. These maps and revisions are on file in the office of the Zoning
Administrator, City of Platteville. If more than one map or revision is referenced, the most
restrictive information shall apply.

OFFICIAL MAPS

Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM), panel numbers 55043C0540F, 55043C0657F,
55043C0616F, 55043C0677F, and 55043C0685F dated February 3,2016; with corresponding
profiles that are based on the Flood Insurance Study (FIS) dated February 3,2016, Volume
number 55043CV0008.

Section 2. All other provisions of Chapter 26 shall remain in full force and effect unless specifically
modified herein.

Section 3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and publication as
required by law.

ApprovedandadoptedbytheCommonCounciloftheCityofPlatteville,onavoteof-to-
this day of

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE,

Attest:

By: Jan Martin, City Clerk

By: Eileen Nickels, Council President



I ar'

J,!iltÍ¡t

FLOOD HAZARD INFORMAIION

LE.UEOsû¡ lH*¡

NOTES TO USERS SCALE

sEEn¡ Rmtl fonda!6cilm¡su0 ti0qnp
tÊ HraF\ranoÀ 0aptcrt0 çt È 5 v¡p Å10 s!¡;1ts¡rr5
tll!v!!f lloli ì¡t rlSO¡i)lUEtf iù 0lìtlÁi r01!,1I Ár

HITP ¡/;1I,1SC FEAlA GOV

l;' 'ì tu8sMh.!on(8FE)¡Þ
l¿" fiü8Edotü

fiunmt,
lltrom*i tÞ eÈ[ÞrylMry

1.. -.o.2Ítuidhæ.tuÍúd.kõ
I dltmndturiodiüñ[6
j *PdtBü.orMordffir¡a.
i .ødbhofryru'
l\\r' I rretuñmtr¡bout

Tååiln"i I zr;'¿ húilMnd ù4 d* ro !æ
ifid-.dñl Modmrdbhoßôh

ma !- o.2¡b$dhEMd¡h
næ I , bdffidî.dnædx¡rd

¡---- tud,CdritdSmSæ
IffiMdorfrotudryÁ..dd

6re I tñ.ok,otMdl
slTm¡s r ryf¡aq¡, kecrúdtß.ôþ,ofÊffit

¡ f|--!!a a*xtøiù l*hrdch¡ë
t ----.!J! a¡¡¿19¡¡¡6 66¡¿61¡6¡

*a ú- r&hturd4 r,r,r.$sil rr É e1! r'E 4ú4
Fõry.8 ú;dqC¡+.u-É&b 

-rF.3¡nd b! É-*'
.adr*ùEc¡b34tu.úttÈ¡¡rú9hb|,¡'4

I
l{ r¡J &

Êl..g
iÐ), g'Ø

EoE
Ë
.9
(E

=

rÂ¡0xÂL t1000 lrisuRAìict PR0Gufl

Gnfil c0uMw. lrlsc0ilstfl

m657c??5

0 125 2g

PANEL LOCATORñrÞ'riñnr6r¡

t@



Gd.t C¡r!
Lrl..oryÞt.d.tñr

sa\(.t

Ìi.il

FLOOD HAZARD INFORMATION

tsftt
ÊreEowË1wtm

NOTES IO USERS

tEru tÊ?orrfoi:0mDlscirmü3s0 il09&
lHÉ rf 0¡9Â10! oÊPicr€0 01 Tú5 {¡p ¡tD5u¡f 0ß¡\ô
00eux€Íranot ¡nt ¡150 ÁrlrLA8tt i{ 0t6,tÁt i0r\r¡! t1

HIIP-,,/MSC FEÀ1A.6OV

lr:.q ruktudhh¡ßFn
lLi'¡ *;"*0.*

ffifi*i2;:-,¡' ¡¡¡¡rynæ*r
i,,. . . olaMclrctuþd.hÉ
I olltmnstM.Hühdr¡!.
| *garsurnomMd*ofrir.!.
i mdBMæScd.
i1¡...1 mæmortruu

T#îïf.î i ¡ç',:r ïËi,iHHiL nl o*'",*
msulhoddndþ*ouwh

mE i- o.2thntdhËtu!!ðt
M6 i t ladu&tmgFd[uø

l--- girißl.ChtoSlmSæ
l-'*'- þddorhÈdurrMrd

m¡ul h,Dh,dnd
ffi¡6 l.',.*"'*¡ h..¿dt!dl@ Db,orf,dd

i lù-]!l crc scu¡ ü l; lü{d ci¡H
J 
v--.J!l. ry¡¡¡¡g6p66s¡¡¡4¡

I
t{

liÆm9Æ

t¡l È
Éqg
5>- E

t¡¿

;I
E
ß
o
l!
=

ftAìl0iltt n000 DisuMtct PRmUM

E ñ ã¡ñ Fdn.¡ ,r ilF ù

o

GRltfiCoUt¡W.Ítscoflstff ...,-:ffi,r" &,

cucm
PANEL LOCATOR



I
¡

t

tç-a
-t
'tl:)I-

tEl

ì;l
ifi
.t

,|?

sF'
.;,

-! lu.
,ir.r'' ' .)

þE@*qffi*Èw

NOTES TO USERS SCALE

fi Åil0lÂ1. FLC00 llSLiåttiCF PRí!iìRås

GRÁI{TCoUillY.WtSCoilSH .,ÀrD'{s@{Éonæ rãz-m87?a775 .t9:

FLOOD HAZARD INFORMATION

sE FS Rm¡Tf0ñZ0t¡ DBCflñ0tS&D tr0ãmp
lÈt:1¡if;Fl¡naJ r ttPr4tr0 0t it s trP Áko !rfpallrr,r,
la.rr:,,f rt 1f; Ji ¡qI rlSq ¡v¡júett i\ nr.nt!l fûR.,111 ¡¡

HlfF. rtlsc FEti) Go!

I '.,:' 
..r mhdtB.e Ma.ÚnF¡Ðìi

! '- wBftil&ps

ñftfti3 i .;;.: ir! R..r.bryndry
l. .0.2rhrdôrHndþ¿d,tð
I dlt.iiu.tà&nodtôn6É
: ep$8tu¡mtutdsuú.hr!.
j æõ ofl*hn æ sqsÉdh
i., \-._f tunhdø¡li¡mul
' ' ' _' 

CÞîæ tuff.r¡d .

TåS|.äS I i;'.'-': gîdildøn*dkdæþ!æ
JÎõ¡¡ã¡dl hàr DdmH ro b 0ß& h

oru. 

- 

o.2¡MudRHtudtþm
&ffi ì : &rduñdam¡dndHu.d

| --.--- tu¡æl.CftrLorStoñSæ
Jæd:¡JÉ MdqPdo¡dl^(dld

úrtu I k.dt!,ortufrrll
g6¡¡5 I " ".,. -*, Xff.¡@dfcdtm,tþ, orF6tu¡

¿ð-.--l!f Crd Sdoñüth tt b^udàe
. v--J!:1 

ry¡¡¿¡ g166¡"o¡on¡g¡1

þs -kr,I¡q
a¡ed- r¡ue¡ù5dq, {,r¡r¡.wr.¡r.Bñt'-'". aúb

Fqd rúdhk rrd.¡4qs.ãErFæarÈd b¡ ¡9'€
:ãiúrt 

-È 
'¡uc¡tu.lry

€HùcÞkri¡ÈÉ*Þr

rurc4 PÆ gffi

NE
G

àB[Il o--

ÉLr g
jàì) E3q,

E
L

Eo
(o
z,

I
l\{

-,ExihEadè'o¡oú,,e-d

0 1?5 2fi

PANEL LOCATOR



iÍ -* y r... ..;;
-jù

-' 'Fltt
-k:4.:\fl -,-"

\,' i
$-:..y't (:.,

.'| '-" 'l r

. ì b-Þ.

ei$',-1,!S t-gri:¡: fl
t::il¡; lt. \ B' ,.41,-J

*;å ,,1),'*! tËH

\{,.

q

. . .{-.. t
l.'-.'

I ri

¡i ¡

I

: t '"îli:;
I

ìì:
!'.\

YE

**o,,,fi.-,

Ë

YJ'
-t È"

*¡HilæìWSI

t

¡

FLOOD HAZARO INFORMATION

ut¿l tf,s sR

i<Fi>BitrlÈil&8
i:È98
lØ

la
oi=
RI

.9
(l'z

0fm

-l.q00m
PANEL LOCATOR

GRÁITCoUñIY.flSCOñStr,-
ûovffF!{o Hu 

\F/
Eas4odT?b .fB

1:12.000

silRM !øh¡b<!¿-d.r4.
lJ|Æn*,.,. Êmru,{rytu{k7 .Ðñ¡,4t#

.. o.2x&nlrfrEndHr¿d,r¿ð *gH'iäåËI:Ì*lsãåi"r:.9""'trP'
: oltf .niutlMft.ndsùftr6É : 

'-- -_--'- "- '*
û9ûhsûüú.tuoriûù¡bja.,
æ-otBt¡neiqu¡Ed'! . ,

-.-.-rfuwcù&fftxhuc
: r \ ' $.icMhd.

T#if,S ; ;'. : 1 g'ffiT'Yndtu$tutotffi
:äõälä¡iìh.'MddloEoßdeft .

ong . 

- 

0.2¡AnudCh.RÐædrt¿i.
fæ h¡ oiun€.m¡d nd Íurd l

I .-.--- ff¡1æt, Cfr( orsromsæ
læ tuøor¡rdôn.tryAxd.d

G!ùE& . R, Dú.,ortuodrd
num¡És i .. "'--, ¡h..erffidtæ,ü¡¿,orn@tuil

; fl---!Å 96g 536¡¡6¡th lx^.nlaì ch¡m
' "---!!! g¡¡3¡ g6¿666¡on¡¡6



PLATTEVILLB COMMON COUNCIL PROCBBDINGS
DECEMBER 8,2015

The special meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Eileen Nickels at 6:15 PM in the Community Room of the Police Department.

ROLL CALL
Present: Barbara Daus, Mike Denn, Ken Kilian, Tom Nall, President Eileen Nickels, Amy Seeboth-Wilson,
and Barbara Stockhausen. Absent: None.

WORK SESSION
Request for Proposals - Former Pioneer Ford Properties - The Council reviewed the results of the
questions and comments presented at the visioning session held on December 1 attended by 42 people. As
a result of the visioning session, the following guiding principles for the site were included in the draft RFP
document prepared by Community Planning & Development Director Joe Carroll: Serve as a Gateway, Be
Smartwith Parking,Include Multi-story/Multí-use Building, Complement Platteville's Historic Downtown,
Connect to the Outdoors and Street, and Grow the Tax Base. The proposed RFP document was reviewed
with a consensus of the Council to change the last bullet point in Section VII. Selection Process to "other
benefits to the community". RFP's will be advertised to potential developers with a submittal deadline date
of April 8,2016.

Other discussion included the pros and cons of whether to raze the current buildings or keep them enact to
let a poteirtial developer make the determination, adaptive reuse of the Gates Hotel (historic designation),
and timelines ofthe project. CP&D Director Carroll was asked to solicit demolition bids with three options

- demolish all buildings, demolish all buildings except for the hotel, and demolish all except for the hotel
with a demolition of the hotel at a later date.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Stockhausen, second by Denn to adjourn. Motion canied on a roll call vote. The meeting was
adjourned at 6:51 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jan Martin, City Clerk

Page I of I



PLATTEYILLE COMMON COI]NCIL PROCEEDINGS
DECEMBERS,2015

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Eileen Nickels at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL
Present: Barbara Daus, Mike Denn, Ken Kilian, Tom Nall, President Eileen Nickels, Amy Seeboth-Wilson,
and Barbara Stockhausen. Absent: None.

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR
Motion by Kilian, second by Daus to approve the consent calendar as follows: November 24,2015 Special
and Regular Council Meeting Minutes; Payment of Bills in the amount of $1,267,216.81; November
Financial Report; Change of Agent for Walgreens Co., Deerheld (Gabriel B Graber, Agent) for premises at
675 S Water Street (Walgreens #12498); Two-Year Operator License to Jesikah L Becker, Alex J Mijal, and
Brockton M Russell; Taxi Vehicle License to Platteville Transit for 2010 Dodge Grand Caravan-Plate
#79709,201 I Dodge Caravan-Plate #82781, and2014 Dodge Caravan-Plate #89064; Taxi Driver License to
Norman L Guild, Gordon L Hellwig, Angela L Rice, and Kyle W Thiel; Street Closing Permit to Platteville
Regional Chamber for Southwest Music Festival on July 30, 2016; and Banking Services RFP 6 month
extension as presented. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

CITIZENS' COMMENTS. OBSERVATIONS AND PETITIONS. if any.
On behalf of the League of Ty'isconsin Municipalities, Executive Director Jerry Deschane presented a plaque
to President Nickels recognizing and thanking her for serving on the Board of Directors.

REPORTS
A. Committee Reports - Meeting reports were submitted by Police & Fire Commission and

Commission on Aging.
B. Other Reports

i) City Attorney November Itemized Statement
2) Water & SewerNovember Financial Report
3) AirportNovember Financial Report
4) Department Progress Reports

ACTION
A. Resolution l5-31 Appointing Election Officialsfor Years 2016-2017 - Motion by Seeboth-Wilson,

second by Denn to adopt Resolution 15-31 Appointing Election Officials for Years 2016-2017 as
presented and authorize the City Clerk to hire additional election officials if needed. Motion carried
7-0 on roll call vote.

Resolution I5-32 Appointment of Assessorfor 2016 -Motion by Daus, second by Denn to adopt
Resolution 15-32 Offrcial Appointment of City Assessor appointing Brad Cupp of Accurate
Appraisal LLC for 2016 as presented. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

Resolution 15-33 Authorizing the Issuance and Awarding the Sale of 83,815,000 Taxable General
Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 20158 - Resolution authorizes the City to borrow for
two 2015 projects ($655,000 for Pioneer Ford property purchase and demolition and Developer of
the Library Block project $2,000,0000) and refinance a $1,070,000 Taxable Note Anticipation Note
coming due in 201 6. Senior Municipal AdvisoriVice President Dawn Gunderson of Ehlers lnc stated
that the City received an AA- Standard & Poors rating and presented the results of the sale, along
with a revised resolution reflecting a lowered dollar amount. Motion by Daus, second by Kilian to

B.

C.

Page 1 of2



adopt Resolution i 5-33 Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of $3,790,000 Taxable General Obligation
Corporate Purchase Bonds, Series 20158 as presented. Motion canied 7-0 on a roll call vote.

D ' Consideration to Cancel December 2 2 Council Meeting -Motion by Daus, second by Denn to cancel
the regularly scheduled December 22 Council meeting. Motion carried 6-1 on a roll call vote with
Stockhausen voting against.

E. Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for Leased Parking - Browning Family Partnership & Darrel
Browning - Community Planning & Development Director Joe Carroll reviewed the that Council
approved a CUP with conditions in May to allow leased parking for 7151785 S Chestnut street. The
property is now in violation of the zoning ordinance since they have not met all of the conditions of
CUP approval by the deadline of December I,2015 (hard surfacing of the lot and additional stall
marking). Staff requested direction from the Council on how to proceed - whether to begin
enforcement action or to provide an extension to the deadline. Executive Partner Dennis Browning
explained that they had problems geffing contractors to come for such a small operation and stated
that fhey have contracted with Iverson Construction to pave in 2016. After much discussion by the
Council, it was moved by Kilian, second by Stockhausen to provide an extension of August 15, 2016
to the property owner at 7151785 S Chestnut Street to allow more time to complete the required
improvements for the CUP. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
A. Jones Street Discontinuance & Right-of-Way Encroachment - There is a proposed building

expansion project that would involve the construction of a 3 story addition onto the east side of the
existing Steve's Pizzabuilding, and the removal of the Viewpoint building and the former office
supply building. This addition would include a brewery and expanded restaurant space. The
proposed project would require the discontinuance of a portion of Jones Street which is located in
the middle of the block bounded by Main, Chestnut, Pine, and Court Streets, and require approval of
several encroachments into the right-of-way of Main, Chestnut, and Jones Streets. The Plan
Commission recommended approval at their December 7 meeting. Dan Dreessens of Delta 3
Engineering provided the Council an overview ofthe proposed project and answered questions of
the Council. Kris Cleveland of 145 W Main Street and Jayne Stark of 30 S Court Street spoke against
the proposed project citing concerns with the restaurant expansion, additional parking on Main Street
taking away customer parking from downtown businesses, lack of privacy, safety, and emergency
vehicle access. Public hearing and action at next meeting.

B' Chapter 26 Amendments - Updated Floodplain Maps - Chapter 26 of the Municipal Code, which
regulates the development and use of lands that are located within areas designated as floodplains, is
based on a model ordinance provided by the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). This proposed revision is due to the creation of updated
Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMS) by FEMA. The boundaries of the floodplains have not been
altered from previous maps, but the legend and aerial photo base map have been updated. The Plan
Commission recommended approval at their December 7 meeting. Public hearing and action at next
meeting.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Daus, second by Denn to adjourn. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote. The meeting was
adjourned at 8:29 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jan Martin, City Clerk

Page2 of2



PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
DECEMBER 29,2015

The special meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Eileen Nickels at 4:00 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL
Present: Barbara Daus, Mike Denn, Ken Kilian, Tom Nall, President Eileen Nickels, Amy Seeboth-Wilson,
and Barbara Stockhausen. Absent: None.

ACTION RELATED TO THE LIBRARY BLOCK REDEVELOPMENT
A. Approval of Amendment to Commercial Building Lease Dated March 25, 2015 with Platteville

Main Street Program, Inc. - City Attorney Brian McGraw reviewed that the Council approved a
lease last March with Platteville Main Street Program to allow incubator activity to occur in certain
parts of the old police facility in City Hall. As part of the Library Block Project plan to have the
Clinic temporarily occupy a portion of the old police facility, it is necessary to relocate the Main
Street Program's incubator tenant to another location within the facility. The Main Street Program
has reviewed and approved the amendment as presented. McGraw also noted that the Developer
is undertaking and promising to pay certain expenses such as the cost of relocating the incubator
tenant to the new space, reconnecting phone and internet service, paying for doors to be replaced,
etc. After lengthy discussion, motion by Daus, second by Denn to approve the amended
commercial building lease dated March 25,2075 with Platteville Main Street Program, Inc. as
presented. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

B. Resolution 15-34 Approval of Commercial Building Lease with Miner's Development
LLC/Platteville Hotel Partners LLC and Tenant Sub-Lease with Southwestern Wisconsin
Community Action Program (SwCAP)/1{eighborhood Health Pørtners - City Attorney Brian
McGraw provided a detailed overview of the lease terms effective January 7 ,2016 - December 31,
2017. McGraw noted that the resolution also authorizes the City Manager to approve minor and/or
technical revisions to the building lease. Motion by Daus, second by Denn to adopt Resolution l5-
34 Approving Lease of Space to Miner's Development LLC and Sublease to Southwestern
'Wisconsin Community Action Program, Inc. as presented. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

City Manager Karen Kurt noted that one more lease - the City's lease with the new library building - will
need to be signed before the closing. Since the terms were outlined in the Developers Agreement, the
attorneys advised that the lease could be executed by Staff, to which the Council was in agreement.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Daus, second by Seeboth-Wilson to adjourn. Motion carried on a roll call vote. The meeting
was adjourned at 4:40 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Page I ofl

Jan Martin, City Clerk



MOUND CITY BANK:

12t1112015 Schedufe of Bills
12111 12015 Payroll (ACH Deposits)
1211612015 Schedule of Bills
1212112015 Schedule of Bills
1212412015 Payroll (ACH Deposits)
1212812015 Schedule of Bills
1213112015 Schedule of Bills
11412016 Schedule of Bills
11612016 Schedule of Bills

SCHEDULE OF BILLS

(W/S Bills now paid with City Bills)

(60499-60531 VOrD #1 00055)
(141 3e3-141 518)

(60532-60640)
(60642-60673)

(141519-151625)
(#60674)

(60675-60685)
(#60686)

(60687-60839)

$ 97,748.06
$ 120,692.54
$ t 59,510.00
$ 2,135,838.18
$ 100,407.66
$ 237.38
$ 2,003,634.52
$ 298,080.00
$ t ,631,409.72
$ (86,105.40)
$ 6,461,452.66Total



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 121312015 -'11612016

Page:
Jan 06,2016 03:30PM

Report Criteria:
Report type: GL detail
Bank.Bank Number = 1

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice

Seq Amount
Check

Amount

60499
12t15 12t't1t2015
12t15 12t11t2015

Total 60499:

60500
12115 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 '12t11t2015

12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015

Total 60500:

60501
12t15 12t11t2015

Total 60501:

60502
'12115 12111t2015
12115 12t11t2015

Total 60502:

60503
12t15 12t11t2015

Total 60503:

60504
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015
12115 12t11t2015
12115 12111t2015
12115 12111t2015
12115 12111t2015
't2t15 12t11t2015

Total 60504:

60505
12t15 12t11t2015

Total 60505:

60506
12t15 12t11t2015

Total 60506:

60499 AFLAC
60499 AFTAC

60500 INTERNAL
6O50O INTERNAL
605OO INTERNAL
605OO INTERNAL
6O5OO INTERNAL

REVENUE SE
REVENUE SE
REVENUE SE
REVENUE SE
REVENUE SE

FEDERAL INCOME TAX
FEDERAL INCOME TAX
FEDERAL INCOME TAX
FEDERAL INCOME TAX
FEDERAL INCOME TAX

MONTHLY PREMIUMS N PR12O515I
MONTHLY PREMIUMS F PRI205151

349.78

528.22

16,958.77
1 0,959.1 2
10,959.12
2,563.03
2,563.03

349.78
528.22

878.00

PR1 2051 5 1

PR1205151
PR1205151
PR1205151
PR12051 51

1

2

3

4

5

16,958.77
10,959.12
10,959.12
2,563.03
2,563.03

60501 VANTAGE TRANSFERAG ICMA DEFERRED COMP PR1205151

60502 WI DEFERRED COMP BO
60502 WI DEFERRED COMP BO

DEFERREDCOMPENSAT PRI2O5I51
DEFERRED COMPENSAT PRI2O5151

44,003.07

270.00 270.00

270.00

3,587.30 3,587.30
270.00 270.00

3,857.30

7,681 .07 7,681 .07

7,681.07

25.00 25.00
6,617.36 6,617.36
3,237.40 3,237.40
1,648.94 1,648.94
6,617.36 6,61 7.36
4,584.75 4,584.75
1,648.94 1,648.94

24,379.75

218.00 218.00

218.00

529.75

60503 WI DEPT OF REVENUE STATE INCOME TAX ST PR1205151

60504
60504
60504
60504
60504
60504
60504

WI RETIREMENT SYSTE
WI RETIREMENT SYSTE
WI RETIREMENT SYSTE
WI RETIREMENT SYSTE
WI RETIREMENT SYSTE
WI RETIREMENT SYSTE
WI RETIREMENT SYSTE

WRS RETIREMENT ADD
WRS RETIREMENT EER
WRS RETIREMENT EER
WRS RETIREMENT EER
WRS RETIREMENT ERR
WRS RETIREMENT ERR
WRS RETIREMENT ERR

PR1 2051 51

PR1205l 51

PR1205151
PR1205151
PR12051 5 1

PR1205151
PR12051 5 1

1

2

3

4

5

o

7

60505 Wt SCTF

60506 WPPA/LEER

CHILD SUPPORT CHILD PR120515I

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

UNION DUES POLICE U PR1205151 529.75

529.75



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 121312015 - 11612016

Page: :

Jan 06,2016 03:30PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Descr¡ption lnvoice
Number

lnvoice
Amount

Check
Amount

lnvoice
seq

60516

12t15 12t11t2015
12115 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015
12115 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015

Total 60516:

60517
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015
12115 12t11t2015
12115 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015

Total 60517:

60522
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015

Total 60522:

60523
12t15 12t't1t2015
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015

60516 HARTIG DRUG CO
60516 HARTIG DRUG CO
60516 HARTIG DRUG CO
60516 HARTIG DRUG CO
60516 HARTIG DRUG CO
60516 HARTIG DRUG CO
60516 HARTIG DRUG CO
60516 HARTIG DRUG CO
60516 HARTIG DRUG CO
605,16 HARTIG DRUG CO

60517 KMARTPHARMACY
60517 KMARTPHARMACY
60517 KMART PHARMACY
60517 KMARTPHARMACY
60517 KMARTPHARMACY
60517 KMARTPHARMACY
60517 KMARTPHARMACY
60517 KMARTPHARMACY

60522 MASKI & MASKI MD
60522 MASKI & MASKI MD

PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY

PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO.PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY

ACCT #873
ACCT #1121

ACCT#1911506150007 12t11t2015

12t11t2015
12t11t2015
12111t2015
1211'U2015

12t11t2015
12111t2015

12t11t2015
12t11t2015
1211'U2015

12t11t2015

12t11t2015
12111t2015
12t't1t2015
12t11t2015
12t11t2015
12t11t2015
12t11t2015
12t11t2015

12t11t2015
12t11t2015

12t11t2015
12t11t2015
12t11t2015

195.94
22.18
14.10
14.10
'14.54

1.00
53.24
18.00
6.00

81.00

195.94
22.18
14.10

14.10

14.54

1.00

53.24

18.00

6.00
81.00

1

2
3

4
5

6
7

I
I

10

420.10

1

2
3

4
5
Þ

7

I

1.00
1.00
2.00

10.00
23.58
13.00
11.88

5.10

1.00

1.00

2.00
10.00

23.58
13.00

11.88

5.10

60518
12t15 12t11t2015 60518

Total 605 1 8:

60519
12t15 12t11t2015

Total 60519:

60520
12t15 12t11t2015

Total 60520:

60521
12t15 12t11t2015 60521 MADTSON EMERGENCY

Total 60521:

KNOERNSCHILD, RYAN FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 1211112015

60519 KOCH, CANDACE FINAL FLEX MEDICAL CL 1211112015

60520 KOWALSKI, RYAN FINAL FLEX MEDICAL CL 1211112015

67.56

125.17 125.17

125.17

96.1 2 96.12

96.1 2

317.67 5I I 6I

317.67

604.03 604.03

604.03

42.74
31.52

27.39
4.21

23.95

42.74

31.52

74.26

60523 MEDICAL ASSOCIATESC ACCT#10644
60523 MEDTCAL ASSOCTATES C ACCT#12087
60523 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C ACCT #8569

1

2

J

27.39
4.21

23.95

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates:121312015 - 11612016

Page: I

Jan 06,2016 03:30PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

Total 60528:

60529
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t't1t2015

Total 60529:

60530
1211s 12t11t2015

Total 60530:

60531
12t15 12t11t2015
12t15 12t11t2015

Total 60531:

60532
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12115 12t16t2015
12t15 't2t16t2015
'12115 12t16t2015
12t15 't2t't6t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60532:

60533
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60533:

60s34
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60534:

60529 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
60529 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
60529 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
60529 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
60529 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

60529 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

60529 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
60529 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
60529 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
60529 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

ACCT #904527
ACCT #904527
ACCT #868251
ACCT #846560
ACCT #954590
ACCT #861771
ACCT #861771
ACCT #848043
ACCT #851247
ACCT #929074

12t11t2015
12t11t2015
12t11t2015

12t11t2015
12t'.t'U2015

12t11t2015
12t11t2015
'12t11t2015

12t11t2015
12t11t2015

9t10t2015

12t1'.U2015

12t11t2015

12116t2015
12t1612015
12t16t2015
12t16t2015
12t16t2015
12t16t2015
12t16t2015
12t't6t2015
12t16t2015
12t16t2015
12t16t2015
12t16t2015
'12t16t2015

1

2

3

4

5

6
7

I
I

10

1

2
3

4

5

6
7

I
I

10

11

12

13

16.71

16.72

28.09
57.39

137.1'l
10.59

498.63
28.96

33.07
718.56

19.64

32.62
32.62

16.71

16.72

28.09
57.39

137.11

10.59
498.63

28.96

33.07
718.56

1,545.83

60530 UNTTED CL|N|CAL |-ABS ACCT #179585 19 64

19.64

60531 WKM PSYCHOLOGY
6053I WKM PSYCHOLOGY

60532 ALL¡ANT ENERGYMP&L
60532 ALLIANT ENERGYM/P&L
60532 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L
60532 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L
60532 ALLIANT ENERGYA/ÚP&L
60532 ALLIANT ENERGYM/P&L
60532 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L
60532 ALLIANT ENERGYAA/P&L
60532 ALLIANT ENERGYAA/P&L
60532 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L
60532 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L
60532 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L
60532 ALLIANT ENERGY^¡r/P&L

ACCT #49735776JS
ACCT #49735776JS

ELECTRIC/HEATING-CIT
ELECTRIC/HEATING-FIR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-EME
ELECTRIC/HEATING-STR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-STO
ELECTRIC/HEATING-LIB
ELECTRIC/HEATING-MU
ELECTRIC/HEATING-SR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-PAR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-PO
ELECTRIC-WATER
GAS/HEATING-WATER
ELECTRIC-SEWER

32.62
32.62

60533 ALS ELECTRIC INC ELECTRICAL AT FIRE ST 1115-2012

60534 APPLIED MICRO INC

65.24

7.53 7.53
771.83 771.83

6.29 6.29
487.75 487.75
495.51 495.51

1,314.79 't,314.79

873.90 873.90
650.96 650.96
572.65 572.65
12.48 12.48
87.62 87.62
82.85 82.8s

133.40 133.40

5,497.56

2,995.00 2,995.00

2,995.00

109.99

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

TONER-WATERDEPT 101063 109.99

109.99



CIry OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary w¡th Descript¡on
Check lssue Dafes:121312015 - 11612016

Page: ;

Jan 06,2016 03:30PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

60541
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 6054'1:

60542
't2t15 12t16t2015

Total 60542:

60543
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t1s 12t16t2015
12115 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t't6t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60543:

605¿14

12115 12t16t2015
12115 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t't6t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12115 12t16t2015
12115 12t16t2015
12115 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60544:

60s5
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015

60543 CENTURYLINK
60543 CENTURYLINK
60543 CENTURYLINK
60543 CENTURYLINK
60543 CENTURYLINK
60543 CENTURYLINK
60543 CENTURYLINK
60543 CENTURYLINK
60543 CENTURYLINK
60543 CENTURYLINK
60543 CENTURYLINK
60543 CENTURYLINK
60543 CENTURYLINK
60543 CENTURYLINK
60543 CENTURYLINK
60543 CENTURYLINK
60543 CENTURYLINK
60543 CENTURYLINK

60544 CENTURYLINK
60544 CENTURYLINK
60544 CENTURYLINK
60544 CENTURYLINK
60544 CENTURYLINK
60544 CENTURYLINK
60544 CENTURYLINK
60544 CENTURYLINK
60544 CENTURYLINK
60544 CENTURYLINK
60544 CENTURYLINK
60544 CENTURYLINK
60544 CENTURYLINK
60544 CENTURYLINK
60544 CENTURYLINK

60545 CINTASCORPORATION
60545 CINTAS CORPORATION

PHONE CHARGES.ADMI
PHONE CHARGES-POLIC
PHONE CHARGES-FIRE
PHONE CHARGES-EMER
PHONE CHARGES-STRE
PHONE CHARGES-MUSE
PHONE CHARGES-ROUN
PHONE CHARGES-SENI
PHONE CHARGES-PARK
PHONE CHARGES.POOL
PHONE CHARGES-RECR
PHONE CHARGES-LIBRA
PHONE CHARGES-A¡RP
PHONE BILLS-WATER DE
PHONE BILLS-SEWER D
PHONE BILLS-WATER DE
PHONE BILLS-WATER DE

PHONE BILLS-SEWER D

AIRPORT LONG DISTAN
GALLERY LONG DISTAN
RECREATION LONG DIS
CITY MANAGER LONG DI

CITY CLERK LONG DIST
ENGINEERING LONG DIS
FIRE DEPT LONG DISTA
LIBRARY LONG DISTANC
MUSEUM LONG DISTAN
PARKS DEPT LONG DIST
POLICE DEPT LONG DIS
RECREATION LONG DIS
SENIOR CENTER LONG
WATER LONG DISTANCE
SEWER LONG DISTANCE

217.38 217.38

217.38

100.08 100.08

'100.08

3,255.16

632.99 632.99
1,016.25 1,016.25
150.82 150.82
141 .76 141.76
96.03 96.03
49.10 49.10
38.61 38.61

39.5 1 39.51

51.96 51.96
35.31 35.31

48.04 48.04
1M.20 144.20
242.53 242.53
20.98 20.98
20.97 20.97

101 .03 1 0l .03

250.33 250.33
174.74 174.74

60541 CARQUEST AUTO PART SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT NOV2O15

60542 CARROLL, JOSEPH FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 1211612015

12103t2015
12103t2015
12t03t2015
12t03t2015
12t03t2015
12t03t2015
12t03t2015
12t03t2015
12t03t2015
12103t2015
12103t2015
12103t2015
12t03t2015
12t03t2015
12t03t2015
12t03t2015
12t03t2015
12t03t2015

11t30t2015
11t30t2015
11t30t2015
11130t2015
11t30t2015
11t30t2015
11t30t2015
11r30t2015
11t30t2015
11t30t2015
11t30t2015
11t30t2015
11130t2015
11t30t2015
11t30t2015

1

2
3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1'l
12
't3

14

l5
16

17

18

1

2

J

4
5

b
7

8

I
10

11

12

13

14

15

.14

.07

.07

.19

.20

.07

.07

.34

.07

.09

48.90
.07

.19

.34

.33

.14

.07

.07

.19

.20

.07

.07

.34

.07

.09

48.90
.07

.19

.34

.33

51 .14

CLEANING SUPPLIES-PO 446764230
CLEANING SUPPLIES-PO 446766855

r 35.61

83.29

'135.61

83.29

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates:121312015 - 11612016

Page: f

Jan 06,2016 03:30PM

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice lnvoice
Number Seq

lnvoice
Amount

Check
Amount

60554
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60554:

60555
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60555:

60556
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60556:

60557
12115 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t'16t2015

Total 60557:

60s58
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60558:

60559
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60559:

60560
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60560:

60561

12115 12t16t2015
12115 12t16t2015
12115 12t16t2015

Total 60561:

60562
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60562:

60563
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015

60554 DEPT OF JUSTICE TUITION-POLICE DEPT #1sTS-WCC

60555 DTCKSON MUSEUM SUPPLIES 993009

60556 DONOHUE & ASSOCIATE BUS ,I51 PEDESTRIANA 12996-02

750.00

750.00

1 't3.00 113.00

1 13.00

6,371.20 6.371.20

6,371.20

60557 DOUBLEDAY LARGE PRI
60557 DOUBLEDAY LARGE PRI

60557 DOUBLEDAY LARGE PRI

60557 DOUBLEDAY LARGE PRI

LARGE PRINT BOOKS-LI 8318750
BOOKS 8318750
LARGE PRINT BOOKS-LI 8358118
LARGE PRINT BOOKS-LI 8424783

1

2

1

I

67.45
38.99

100.91

11.99

8.04
45.54

42.36

35.20

62.70
496.00

17.60

64.00
19.95

67.45
38.99

100.91

11.99

219.34

60558 DUBUQUEEMERGENCY
60558 DUBUQUEEMERGENCY

ACCT-DEP1-576r
ACCT-DEP1-5761

09t18t2015
09t18t2015

287652-tN
287869-rN
287961-tN

11t09t2015
12t04t2015

8.04
45.54

53.58

60559 DUBUQUE INTERNAL ME ACCT #00000012245 08/05/201 5

60560 EASTMAN CARTWRIGHT SUPPLIES-WATERDEPT 2OO144OS

42.36

42.36

35.20

35.20

60561 ED M FELD EQUIP CO IN
60561 ED M FELD EQUIP CO IN
60561 ED M FELD EQUIP CO IN

FIRE DEPT CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES

1

1

1

62.70
496.00

17.60

576.30

60562 EHLERS & ASSOCIATES I LIBRARY BLOCK PROJE 68249 480.00 480.00

480.00

60563 ERSCHENS FLORIST
60563 ERSCHENS FLORIST

SYMPATHY ARRANGEM
WREATH-MUSEUM

64.00
19.95

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates:121312015 - 11612016

Page: 1'
Jan 06,2016 03:30PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvo¡ce
Number

lnvo¡ce lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

Total 60572:

60573
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60573:

60574
12t15 12t16t2015

ïotal 60574:

60575
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t1612015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60575:

60s76
12115 12116t2015

Total 60576:

60577
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60577:

60578
12t15 12r16t20't5
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60578:

60579
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60579:

60580
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60580:

60581
12115 12116t2015

Total 6058 1 :

60575 HEER OtL CO tNC

60575 HEER OrL CO INC
60575 HEER OrL CO tNC
60575 HEER OtL CO tNC
60575 HEER OtL CO tNC

60575 HEER OtL CO rNC

60578 J&RSUPPLYINC
60578 J&RSUPPLYINC
60578 J&RSUPPLYINC

DIESEL-STREET
FUEL - ST
WATER DEPT CHARGES
WWTP EXP.
FUEL. ST
FUEL-SEWER DEPT

60573 GRANT REGIONALHEAL ACCT#38689

60574 HD SUPPLY WATERWOR 6" REPR SLEEVE

10t06t2015

8827976

5345
5346
5358
5363
5376
61 09

47.94

91.94 91.94

91.94

253.06

253.06

2,010.58 2,010.58
1,433.68 1,433.68

32.00 32.00
220.00 220.00
940.10 940.10

1,007.60 1,007.60

5,643.96

6,474.86 6,474.86

6,474.86

340.64

340.64

60576 INGERSOLL PLUMBING/ LOCHINVAR HEAT EXCH 11457

60577 IWI MOTOR PARTS SUPPLIES-RECYCLING 23984

1

,|

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

340.64

1' BLACK TOP EXTENSIO 1512258-IN
VALVE BOX TOPS 1512258-IN
WATER SUPPLIES 1512258-IN

510.00
340.00
174.00

20.00

32.81

510.00
340.00
174.00

1,024.00

60579 JULIENS JOURNAL SUBSCRIPTION-LIBRARY 6989

60580 KAUFFMAN,BARBARA MEDICAL CLAIM REIMB. 1111612015

60581 KNOERNSCHILD, RYAN

20.00

20.00

32.81

32.81

52.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

REIMB PRESCRIPTION P 1211612015 52.00

52.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dales: 121312015 - 11612016

Page: 1:

Jan 06, 20'16 03:30PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number

Description lnvoice lnvo¡ce lnvoice
Number Seq Amount

Check
AmountPayee

Total 60591:

60592
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60592:

60s93
12t15 12t16t2015
12115 12t16t2015

Total 60593:

60594
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60594:

60595
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60595:

60596
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60596:

60597
12t15 12t16t2015
12115 12116t2015

Total 60597:

60598
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60598:

60599
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60599:

60600
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60600:

60601
12t15 12t16t2015
't2t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015

60592 MORTON SALT

60593 MSA PROFESSIONAL SE
60593 MSA PROFESSIONAL SE

TONS OF ROAD SALT FO 540093.1538

PHOSPHORUS OER IMPL 3 ROO171O41

PHOSPHORUSOPERAT ROO171O38.O

741 .31

12,290j6 12,290j6

12,290.16

684.00
233.00

216.28
736.68
766.24

99.85
30.44

684.00
233.00

917.00

60594 MY TIRES INC
60594 MY TIRES INC
60594 MY TIRES INC

60597 OFFICE DEPOT
60597 OFFICE DEPOT

60601 PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUP
60601 PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUP
60601 PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUP

TIRES - STREET 99134
STREETDEPTCHARGES 99343
MOUNT/BALANCETIRES. 99964

1

1

1

1

2
J

216.28
736.68
766.24

60595 NATURES WAY PORTAB PORTA POTTY RENTAL- 36119

60596 NELSON, THOMAS MATERIALS FOR GAZEB GAZEBO & K

1,719.20

204.00 204.00

204.00

6,475.27 6,475.27

6,475.27

OFFICE SUPPLIES.PD
OFFICE SUPPLIES-PD

78652346'10
81 04450550

99.85
30.44

60598 OVERHEAD DOOR CO O WATER DEPT CHARGES 181195

60599 PETTY CASH/POLICE DE POSTAGE-POLICE DEPT 1211612015

60600 PIONEER FORD SALES L VEHICLE EXPENSE-WWT 22582

130.29

419.00 419.00

419.00

34.22 34.22

63.70 63.70

63.70

SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT NOV 2015
SUPPLIES-STREETDEPT NOV2015
SUPPLIES-STREETDEPT NOV2015

153.94
198.45
163.43

153.94
198.45
163.43

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Ðales:121312015 - 11612016

Page: 1l

Jan 06,2016 03:30PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number

Description lnvoice lnvoice lnvoice
Number Seq Amount

Check
AmountPayee

Total 60609:

6061 0

12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60610:

6061 1

12t15 12t16t2015

Total 6061 1:

606't 2

606r6
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60616:

60617
12115 '12116t2015

Total 60617:

60618
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12116t2015
12t15 12t16t20'15
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60618:

60619
12115 12t16t2015

60610 SANDRY
60610 SANDRY

FIRE SUPPLY L
FIRE SUPPLY L

GEAR-FIRE DEPT
GEAR-FIRE DEPT

49300
49308

10784171

12t16t2015
12t16t2015
12t16t2015
12t16t2015
12t16t201s

30,506.96

60611 SCENIC RIVERS ENERG ELECTRICITY.WATER DE 1426601 121

289.40

2,685.00 2,685.00

2,685.00

633.25 633.25

633.25

360.63 360.63

360.63

485.82 485.82

485.82

147.69 147.69

147,69

85.55
203.85

47.99

52.10

85.55
203.85

12115 121161201.5 60612 SCHMIDT ELECTRICALC WWTPREPAIRS

Total 60612:

60613
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60613:

60614
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60614:

6061 5

60613 SCHUMACHER ELEVATO EOM MAINTENANCE-SR 90375030

60614 SCOTT IMPLEMENT SUPPLIES-STREETDEPT 517'18

12t15 12t16t2015 60615 SENG, NTCHOLAS

Total 60615:

WORK BOOTS-STREET D 1211412015

60616 SHERWIN WILLIAMS
60616 SHERWIN WILLIAMS

60618 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
60618 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
60618 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
60618 SOUTHWEST HEALTHC
60618 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

SUPPLIES-STREETDEPT 283.0
WWTP PAINT 720-7

ACCT #860625
ACCT #944616
ACCT #846690
ACCT #846695
ACCT #846695

47.99
52.10

60617 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP SERVICE CALL-CITY HAL 82007691

100.09

215.41 215.41

215.41

343.24 343.24
1,742.33 1,742.33

28.96 28.96
35.71 35.71

35.70 35.70

2,185.94

1

2
3

4
5

60619 SOUTHWESTOPPORTU JANITORIAL SERVICES-P 16960

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

1,580.50 1,580.50



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary w¡th Descript¡on
Check lssue Ðales: 121312015 - 11612016

Page: 1',

Jan 06,2016 03:30PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number

Description lnvoice lnvoice lnvoice
Number Seq Amount

Check
AmountPayee

60630
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60630:

60631
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60631:

60632
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t't6t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60632:

60633
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60633:

60634
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60634:

60635
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60635:

60636
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60636:

60637
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60637:

60638
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015
12t15 12t16t2015

Total 60638:

60630 UNITED HEALTH

60631 UW.MADISON

60632 VIKING CHEMICAL COMP
60632 VIKING CHEMICAL COMP
60632 VIKING CHEMICAL COMP
60632 VIKING CHEMICAL COMP
60632 VIKING CHEMICAL COMP

REFUND OVERPYMT- K 1210712015

WI REGIONAL ART PROG 1210712015

88.50 88.50

88.50

25.00 25.00

25.00

2,232.43 2,232.43
30s.27 305.27
602.00 602.00
150.00- 150.00-
180.00- 180.00-

2,809.70

44.00 44.O0

44.00

404.49 404.49

404.49

2.99 2.99

2.99

CHEMICALS
CHEMICALS
CHEMICALS
REFUND CONTAINER DE
REFUND CONTAINER DE

25314
25314
25314
25315
25315

1

2

3

1

2

60633 VON BRIESEN & ROPER PERSONNEL 10241

60634 WALKERS CLOTHING & UNIFORMS-SEWERDEP 8085

60635 WHISENANT, MARIE GALLERYCONS¡GNMEN 1210112015

60636 WI CHIEFS OF POLICE A
60636 WI CHIEFS OF POLICE A

MEMBERSHIP DUES - PO DUES 2016
MEMBERSHIP DUES - PO DUES 2OI6

65.00
100.00

104.66

7.77
4.87

11.45

5.04
17.60

65.00
100.00

165.00

60637 WI DEPT OF JUSTICE RECORD CHECKS - POLI L22O5T 12111 133.00 133.00

133.00

60638 WI DEPTOF REVENUE
60638 WI DEPT OF REVENUE
60638 WI DEPT OF REVENUE
60638 WI DEPT OF REVENUE
60638 WI DEPTOF REVENUE
60638 WI DEPT OF REVENUE

SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX

NOV SALES
NOV SALES
NOV SALES
NOV SALES
NOV SALES
NOV SALES

1

2

3

4
5

b

104.66
7.77

4.87
11.45

5.04
17.60

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

151.39



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates:1213120'15 - 11612016

Page: 1(

Jan 06, 2016 03:30PlV

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amounl

Total 60648:

60649
12t15 12t24t2015

Total 60649:

60650
12t15 12t24t2015

Total 60650:

60651
12t15 12t24t2015
12t15 12t24t2015
12115 12124t2015
12t15 12t24t2015
12t15 12t24t2015

Total 60651:

60652
12t15 12t24t2015

Total 60652:

60653
12115 12124t2015

Total 60653:

60654
12t15 12t24t2015

Total 60654:

60655
12115 12124t2015
'12115 12124t2015
12115 12124t2015
12115 12124t2015
12t15 12t24t2015
12t15 12t24t2015
12t15 12t24t2015
12t15 1224t2015
12t15 12t24t2015

Total 60655:

60656
12t15 12t24t2015

Total 60656:

60649 ALLEN, DANIEL FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 1212412015

60650 BOLANDER, DIANA FLEX DAY CARE EXPEN 12124120'15

218.00

100.00 100.00

100.00

143.00 143.00

143.00

60651 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT

60651 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT

60651 CHTROPRACTTCASSOCT
60651 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT

60651 CH¡ROPRACTTC ASSOCT

ACCT #5441-MED ASSOC
ACCT #5441-MED ASSOC
ACCT #9007-MED ASSOC
ACCT #9007-MED ASSOC
ACCT #18486-MEDASSO

1212412015

12t24t2015
't2t24t2015

12t24t2015
12t24t2015

17.91
't7.91

29.84
29.84
17.91

273.50
10.00

527.00
10-00

263.50
10.00
10.00
10.00

263.50

17.91

17.91

29.84
29.84
17.91

1

2

3

4
5

60652 CIESLEWICZ, PATRICK FINAL FLEX DEPENDENT 1212412015

60653 CROFOOT, HOWARD FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 1212412015

60654 GRABANDT, JOSHUA FINAL CHILD CARE REIM 1212412015

113.41

377.08 377.O8

377.08

46.43 46.43

46.43

1,051.08 1,051.08

1,051.08

60655 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C
60655 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C
60655 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C
60655 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C
60655 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C
60655 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C
60655 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C
60655 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C
60655 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C

FORFEITURES
FORFEITURES
FORFEITURES
FORFEITURES
FORFEITURES
BOND-MICHAEL T HANS
BOND-GARRETT MOELL
BOND.JOHN TANNER HA
BOND-ERIN HAUCK

12t16t2015
12t17t2015
12t18t2015
12t21t2015
12t23t2015
15745901
15785372
15798107
1 s820931

273.50
10.00

527.00
10.00

263.50
10.00
10.00
10.00

263.50

60656 HAAS, JEFFREY

1,377.50

1,500.00 1,500.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

FLEX DEPENDENT CARE 1212412015

1,s00.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary w¡th Descript¡on
Check lssue Dales: 121312015 - 11612016

Page: 2'
Jan 06,2016 03:30PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Descr¡ption lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

Total 60663:

60664
12t15 12t24t2015 60664 MOUND CITY BANK STATE INVESTMENT FU 1212412015

1,036.23

1 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00

Total 60664:

60665
12t1s 12t24t2015
12t'15 '12t24t2015

Total 60665;

60666
12t15 12t24t2015
12t15 12t24t2015
't2t15 12t24t2015
12t15 12t24t2015
12115 12t24t2015
12t15 12t24t2015
12t15 12t24t2015
12t15 12t24t2015
12t15 12t24t2015
12t15 12t24t2015

Total 60666:

60667
12t15 12t24t2015

Total 60667:

60668
12t15 12t24t2015

Total 60668:

60669
12t15 12t24t2015
12t15 12t24t2015
12t15 12t24t2015
12t15 12t24t2015
12t15 12t24t2015
12t15 't2t24t2015
12t15 12t24t2015

Total 60669:

60670
12t15 12t24t2015

Total 60670:

60671
12t15 12t24t2015

60665 NIEHAUS, DAVE
60665 NIEHAUS, DAVE

60666 PETTY CASH/TREASURE
60666 PETTY CASH/TREASURE
60666 PETTY CASH/TREASURE
60666 PETTY CASH/TREASURE
60666 PETTY CASH/TREASURE
60666 PETTY CASH/TREASURE
60666 PETTY CASH/TREASURE
60666 PETTY CASHÆREASURE
60666 PETTY CASH/TREASURE
60666 PETTY CASH/TREASURE

FINAL FLEX MEDICAL CL 1212412015
REIMB PRESCRIPTION O 1212412015

POSTAGE DUE
POSTAGE DUE
POSTAGE DUE
POSTAGE DUE
POSTAGE DUE
POSTAGE DUE
POSTAGE DUE
POSTAGE DUE
POSTAGE DUE
POSTAGE DUE

12t23t2015
12t23t2015
12t23t2015
12t23t2015
12t23t2015
12t23t2015
12t23t2015
12t23t2015
12t23t2015
12t23t2015

12t24t2015
12t24t2015
12t24t2015
12t24t2015
12t24t2015
12t24t2015
12t24t2015

1

2

3

4
5

6
7

I
9

10

195.61

66.42

1.20
5.12

.50

.94

.44
6.57

.80
1.84
1.82
1.82

21.05

2,359.92 2,359.92

2,359.92

395.88 395.88

395.88

2,000,000.00

195.61

66.42

262.03

1.20
5.12

.50

.94

.44

6.57
.80

1.84
1.82

1.82

274.48

31.85
24.09
24.09
75.00
75.00

720.19

1,224.70

2.66

2.66

60667 REHLINGER, PAUL FINAL FLEX DEPENDENT 1212412015

60668 SMITH, RONALD J & BET ÏAX OVERPAYMENTREF 208

60669 SOUTHWEST
60669 SOUTHWEST
60669 SOUTHWEST
60669 SOUTHWEST
60669 SOUTHWEST
60669 SOUTHWEST
60669 SOUTHWEST

ACCT #844374
ACCT #966991
ACCT #943834
ACCT #943834
ACCT #1 01 3808
ACCT #1013808
ACCT #858201

HEALTH C
HEALTH C

HEALTH C
HEALTH C

HEALTH C

HEALTH C

HEALTH C

1

2

3

4
5

6
7

274.48
31.85
24.09
24.09
75.00
75.00

720.19

2.6660670 SYNCHRONY BANK WWTP SUPPLIES

60671 TABER, PAUL

12t11t2015

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 1212412015 70.00 70.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dales:'121312015 - 11612016

Page: 2:

Jan 06,2016 03:30PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

60682
12t15 12t31t2015
12t15 12t31t2015
12t15 12t31t2015
12t15 12t31t2015
12t15 12t31t2015
121'15 12t31t2015

Total 60682:

60683
12t15 12t31t2015
12t15 12t31t2015

Total 60683:

60684
12t15 12t31t2015
12115 12t31t2015
12t15 12t31t2015

Total 60684:

60685
12t15 12t31t2015

Total 60685:

60686
01t't6 01t04t2016

Totâl 60686:

60687
01t16 0'v06t2016

Total 60687:

60688
01/16 01106t2016
01116 01to6t2016
01t16 0'v06t2016
01/16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
0'1/16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01/16 01t06t2016
01/16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60688:

60682 MEDICAL
60682 MEDICAL
60682 MEDICAL
60682 MEDICAL
60682 MEDICAL
60682 MEDICAL

ASSOCIATES C

ASSOCIATES C

ASSOCIATES C

ASSOCIATES C

ASSOCIATES C
ASSOCIATES C

ACCT #19906
ACCT #16801
ACCT #1 5090
ACCT #17792
ACCT #17792
ACCT #161 75

12t31t201s
12t31t2015
12t31t2015
12t31t2015
12t31/2015
12t31t2015

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

2

3

744.90
48.44

106.29
53.14
53.1 5

152.99

728.17

728.16

744.90
48.44

106.29
53.14
53.1 5

152.99

1,158.91

60683 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAS
60683 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAS

POSTAGE TO MAIL BILLS 1213112015
POSTAGE TO MAIL BILLS '1213112015

728.17
728.16

1,456.33

60684 SOUTHWEST HEALTHC ACCT#914958
60684 SOUTHWEST HEALTHC ACCT#914958
60684 SOUTHWEST HEALTHC ACCT#9335,12

12131t2015
12t31t2015
12t31t2015

48.70
48.71

29.46

48.70
48.71

29.46

60685 MOUND CITY BANK STATE INVESTMENT FU 1213112015

60686 TRI-COUNTY TITLE SERV PURCHASE BOLDT PRO BOLDT PRO

60687 ACCURATE APPRAISALL ASSESSMENTPAYMENT JANUARY20

126.87

1 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00

2,000,000.00

298,080.00 298,080.00

298,080.00

1,500.00 1,500.00

1,500.00

60688 ALLIANT ENERGY^¡I/P&L
60688 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L
60688 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L
60688 ALLIANT ENERGYAA/P&L
60688 ALLIANT ENERGYM/P&L
60688 ALLIANT ENERGYAA/P&L
60688 ALLIANT ENERGYAA/P&L
60688 ALLIANT ENERGYA¡úP&L
60688 ALLIANT ENERGYM/P&L
60688 ALLIANT ENERGYM/P&L
60688 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L
60688 ALLIANT ENERGY ¡i/P&L
60688 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L
60688 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L

ELECTRIC/HEATING-CIT
ETECTRIC/HEATING-POI
ELECTRIC/HEATING-EM;
ELECTRIC/HEATING-STR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-STR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-STO
ELECTRIC/HEATING-PAR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-PO
ELECTRIC-WATER
ELECTRIC-WATER

GAS/HEATING-WATER
ELECTRIC-SEWER
GAS/HEATING.SEWER
GAS/HEATING-SEWER

2,065.90 2,065.90
3,043.46 3,043.46

2.81 2.81

707.28 707.28
7,760.72 7,760.72
545.45 545.45
23.69 23.69

535.98 535.98
2,407.70 2,407.70
3,740.02 3,740.02
1,051.94 1,051.94
4,540.26 4,540.26
2,400.99 2,400.99
905.31 905.31

1t6t2016
1t6t2016
1t6t2016
1t612016

1t6t2016
1t6t2016
1t6t2016
1t6t2016
1t6t2016
1t6t2016
1t6t2016
1t6t2016
1t6t2016
1t6t2016

,|

2

4
5

6
7

I
I

10

11

12

13

14

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

29,731.51



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 121312O15 - 11612016

Page: 2!

Jan 06,2016 03:30PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice

Seq Amount
Check

Amount

Total 60697:

60698
01116 01t06t2016

Total 60698:

60699
0'U16 01t06t2016

Total 60699:

60700
01t16 01t06r2016

Total 60700:

60701
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60701:

60702
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60702:

60703
01/16 01t06t2016

Total 60703:

60704
01t't6 01t06t2016

Total 60704:

60705
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60705:

60706
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60706:

60707
01t16 01t06t2016
01/16 01/06/2016
01/16 01t06t2016

60698 BRADLEY, DAVE FINAL MEDICAL CI.AIM R 01/06/2016

60699 BUCKAT OUTDOORS LL AMUNITION/BULLETS-PO 1201

60700 BUTSON, KEVIN CDL LICENSE REIMB 12t',t6t2015

899.53

2,550.00 2,550.00

2,550.00

1,189.15 1,189.15

1,189.15

75.39

75.39

60701 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60701 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60701 CARDMEMBERSERVICE

WWTP SUPPLIES 10128-121281

WATER DEPT UNIFORM I 10128-121281

WWTP SUPPLIES 10128.121281

1

2

J

1

2

5

1

2

1

59.84-
76.34

99.77

59.84-
76.34
99.77

60702 CARLSON DETTMANN C JOB CLASSIFICATION RE 1512

60703 CENTURYLINK PHONE BILLS-SEWER D 4379941201

60704 CHICAGO TRIBUNE SUBSCRIPTION-LIBRARY SUB2016

60705 CHILDRENS PLUS INC BOOKS-LIBMRY 117760

116.27

75.90 75.90

75.90

86.20 86.20

86.20

210.60 210.60

210.60

304.10 304.10

304.10

60706 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT

60706 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT

60706 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT

ACCT #1749-DEAN 01t06t2016
ACCT #1748-DEAN 01t06t2016
ACCT #16660-DEAN HEA 01t06t2016

329.00
94.00

141.00

215.66
5.04

136.28

329.00
94.00

141 .O0

60707 CINTAS CORPORATION
60707 CINTASCORPORATION
60707 CINTAS CORPORATION

CLEANING SUPPLIES-PO 446769485
BROWN MATS - POLICE 446769485
CLEANING SUPPLIES-PO 446772088

564.00

215.66
5.04

136.28

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates:121312015 - 116120'16

Page: 2-,

Jan 06, 2016 03:30PfV

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice

Number
lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

01116 01to6t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01116 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016

Tolal 60712:

6071 3

01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60713:

607',t4
o'1116 01106t2016
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60714:

6071 6

01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60716:

60717
0'r/16 01t06t2016
01/16 01t06t2016

Tolal 60717:

60718
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 6071 8:

6071 9

01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 6071 9:

60720
01t16 01t06t2016

ïotal 60720:

6072'l
01t16 01t06t2016

60712 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

60712 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

60712 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

60712 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

60712 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

60712 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

BONSON & SHORTSTRE
BONSON & SHORT STRE
CEDAR STREET
CEDAR STREET
CEDAR STREET
STORM WATER ORDINA

11398
11398
1 't399

11399
I '1399

1 1400

J

4
1

2

3

1

2,257.61 2,257.61
1,505.08 1,505.08
1,965.97 1,965.97
1,965.97 1,965.97
3,931.94 3,931.94
3,243.75 3,243.75

37,549.64

217.56 217.56

2'17.56

60713 DEMCO

60714 DEPT OF SAFETY & PRO
60714 DEPTOF SAFETY & PRO

SUPPLIES-LIBRARY 5762102

PERMIT TO OPERATE-W 394071
PERMIT TO OPERATE-W 394132

50.00
100.00

74.40

37.20
37.20

141.02
198.00

17.94

76.18
461.23

50.00
100.00

150.00

60715
01t16 01t06t2016 60715
01t16 01t06t2016 60715
01t16 01t06t2016 60715

Total 6071 5:

DIGGERS HOTL¡NE INC
DIGGERS HOTLINE INC
DIGGERS HOTLINE INC

60716 DIGITAL ALLY

60717 DROESSLER, ANDREA
60717 DROESSLER,ANDREA

60719 EASTMAN CARTWRIGHT
60719 EASTMAN CARTWRIGHT

LOCATES-CITY
LOCATES-WATER
LOCATES-SEWER

FIRE DEPT CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES

151 270801
151 270801
151 270801

20014496
20014521

148.80

2,985.00 2,985.00

2,985.00

1

2

3

74.40
37.20
37.20

POLICE DEPT CHARGES PI.AWIO1221

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 0110612016
FLEX DEPENDENT CARE 0110612016

141.02
198.00

339.02

60718 DUBUQUE HOSE & HYDR SUPPLIES/REPAIRS-STR 46108.I 17.94

17.94

76.18
461 .23

60720 EPICCONSTRUCTION GARAGE DOOR MODIFIC 34OO-IN

60721 FAHERTY INC

537.41

37,000.00 37,000.00

37,000.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

GARBAGE & RECYCLING 112958 80.31 80.31



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dales: 121312015 - 11612016

Page: 2l
Jan 06,2016 03:30PM

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number

Description lnvoice lnvoice lnvoice
Number Seq Amount

Check

AmountPayee

60730
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60730:

60731
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60731:

60732
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60732:

60733
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60733:

60734
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60734:

60735
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60735:

60736
01t16 01t06t2016
01/16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06r2016

Total 60736:

60737
01/16 01t06t2016

Total 60737:

60738
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60738:

60739
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60739:

60740
01t16 01t06t2016
01/16 01t06t2016

60730 GATEWAY TECHNICAL C POLICE DEPT TRAINING 20761

60731 GCS SOFTWARE INC PROP TAX COLLECTION 2016-247

60732 GEIER HOMAR & ROY LL LIBRARY BLOCK PROJE 2617

60733 GOBIN & ALLION FLOOR FLOORING KITCHEN.FIR 4229

90.00 90.00

90.00

620.00 620.00

620.00

7,280.00 7.280.00

7,280.00

2,151.01 2,151.01

2,151.01

60734 GORDON FLESCH COMP
60734 GORDON FLESCH COMP

COPIES-WATER DEPT
COPIES/LIBRARY

tN t 1 385056
tN1 1397906

99199001 1I

01t04t2016
0110512016

12131t2015

3641

3667

1.52
129.65

350.60
25.00

263.50

240.00
140.00

1.52
129.65

60735 GRAINGER WWTP CHARGES

60736 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FORFEITURES
60736 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FORFEITURES
60736 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FORFEITURES

131 .17

490.25 490.25

490.25

1

1

1

350.60
25.00

263.50

60737 GRANT CTY REGISTER RECORD¡NG FEES 12t18t2015

60738 GRANTI.AND SAFETY IN KITCHEN HOOD SUPPRE 10489

60739 GUNDERSEN HEALTH S ACCT #100000095603 10t27t2015

639.1 0

30.00 30.00

30.00

12,855.00 12,855.00

12,855.00

64.51 64.51

64.51

60740 HARLEYS CAR CARE &T
60740 HARLEYS CAR CARE & T

TOW TO IMPOUND.PD
TOW TO IMPOUND-PD

240.00
140.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates'. 121312015 - 11612016

Page: 3'
Jan 06,2016 03:30PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice

Seq Amount
Check

Amount

60745
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60745:

60746
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60746:

60747
01/16 01/06/2016 60747 |SABELL, ER|N

Total 60747:

60745 INTERNATIONAL ASSOCI MEMBERSHIP DUES REN 7O13O2O 111I

60746 INTERSTATE ALLBATTE POLICEDEPTCHARGES 1905101006

MILEAGE REIMB. 12t28t2015

WATER SUPPLIES 1511994-IN
1' BLACK TOP EXTENSIO 1511994-IN
KENNEDY K.8I TRAFFIC .1511994-IN

WATER SUPPLIES 1512383-IN

WATER-WWTP 163656
ENERGY CHARGE-WWT,163939
WATER-WWTP 163939

120.00 120.00

120.00

234.00

234.00

147.78 147.78

147.78

1,547.00 1,547.00

1,547.00

234.00

60748
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60748:

60749
01/16 01t06t2016
01/16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60749:

60750
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60750:

60751
01116 01106t2016

Total 60751:

60752
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60752:

60753
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60753:

60754
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01/06/2016
01/16 01t06t2016

Total 60754:

60749 J&RSUPPLYINC
60749 J&RSUPPLYINC
60749 J&RSUPPLYINC
60749 J&RSUPPLYINC

60754 KRAEMERS WATER STO
60754 KRAEMERS WATER STO
60754 KRAEMERS WATERSTO

60748 IVERSONCONSTRUCTIO COLD MIX-WATER DEPT 5100007657

60750 JOHNSON CONTROLS POLICEDEPTCHARGES 1-277250235

60751 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD SUBSCRIPTION.LIBRARY 302141

60752 KAUFFMAN, BARBARA MEDICAL CLAIM REIMB. 11116115

60753 KIES, NANCY REIMB FOR LIBRARY SU 8559

1

2

3

1

1

1

2

84.00
153.00
175.00
1 19.76

31.75
1.75

19.05

84.00
153.00
175.00
119.76

531.76

547.80 547.80

547.80

258.00 258.00

258.00

22.96 22.96

22.96

142.04 142.O4

142.04

31 .75

1.75
19.05

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

52.55



CIry OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates:121312015 - 11612016

Page: 3:

Jan 06,2016 03:30PV

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

Total 60761:

60762
01t16 01t06t2016 60762
01t16 01t06t2016 60762

Total 60762:

60763
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60763:

60764
01i16 0'1t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60764:

60765
01t16 01t06t20't6
01/16 01t06t2016
01116 01106t2016
01116 01t06r2016

01t16 01t06t2016
0'U16 0',r06t2016
01/16 01t06t2016

Total 60765:

60766
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60766:

60767
01/16 01t06t2016

Total 60767:

60768
01/16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01to6t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01106t2016
01/16 01t06t2016
01t16 01106t2016
01t16 01106t2016
01/16 01t06t2016
01/16 01106t2016
01t't6 01t06t2016

MARTIN EQUIPMENT-DU
MARTIN EQUIPMENT-DU

WATER DEPT CHARGES .178808

WWTP CHARGES 178808

360.60

382.88
382.87

135.43

382.88
382.87

765.75

60763 MARTIN, JAN

60764 MASKI & MASKI MD
60764 MASKI & MASKI MD

60765 MCGRAW, BRIAN
60765 MCGRAW, BRIAN
60765 MCGRAW, BRIAN
60765 MCGRAW, BRIAN
60765 MCGRAW, BRIAN
60765 MCGRAW, BRIAN
60765 MCGRAW, BRIAN

60768 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

60768 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

60768 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

60768 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

60768 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

60768 MEDICAL ASSOC¡ATES H

60768 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

60768 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

60768 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

60768 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

60768 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

60768 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

60768 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

60768 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 01106/2016 135.43

135.43

ACCT #1626
ACCT #1626

LEGAL FEES-POLICE DE
MONTHLY LEGAL FEES
MONTHLY LEGAL FEES
MONTHLY LEGAL FEES
MONTHLY LEGAL FEES
WWÏP LEGAL FEES
WATER DEPT LEGAL FE

11t23t2015
11t23t2015

12t31t2015
12t31t2015
12t31t2015
12t31t2015
12t31t2015
12t31t2015
12t31t2015

101203842
101203842
101203842
10't203842
101203842
101203842
101203842
101203842
101203842
101203842
101203842
101203842
101203842
101203842

2.71

2.72
2.71

2.72

1

2

3

4
5

6
7

5.43

23.80 23.80
3,582.56 3,582.56

1 5.00 15.00
1,725.00 1,725.00

75.98 75.98
52.50 52.50
52.50 52.50

5,527.34

140.00 140.00

140.00

78.06 78.06

78.06

60766 MCKINLEY, DOUGLAS CHRISTMAS PARTY EXP 1212912015

60767 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C ACCT#17461 01to6t2016

HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR

487.93 487.93
1,049.05 1,049.05
487.93 487.93
211.51 211.51

r 5,539.91 15,539.91
5,516.70 5,5'16.70

48.79 48.79
729.44 729.44
548.92 548.92
121.98 121.98
8r 0.63 81 0.63

1,432.08 1,432.08
104.90 104.90

4,049.75 4,049.75

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

I
10

11

12

13

14

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PL,ATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates:121312O'15 - 11612016

Page: 3l
Jan 06,2016 03:30PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number

Description lnvoice lnvoice lnvoice
Number Seq Amount

Check
AmountPayee

01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01/16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01/16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60775:

60776
01/16 01t06t2016

Total 60776:

60777
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60777:

60778
01/16 01t06t2016

Total 60778:

60779
01/16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60779:

60780
01/16 01106t2016

01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60780:

60781

01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01to6t2016

Total 60781:

60782
01i16 01t06t20't6
01/16 01/06/2016
01t16 01t06t2016

60775 MINNESOTA
60775 MINNESOTA
60775 MINNESOTA
60775 MINNESOTA
60775 MINNESOTA
60775 MINNESOTA
60775 MINNESOTA
60775 MINNESOTA
60775 MINNESOTA
60775 MINNESOTA
60775 MINNESOTA

LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR

MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE

47102 FÉ82
47102 FEB2
47102 FEB2
47142 FEB2
47102 FEB 2

47102 FEB 2
47102 FEB2
47102 FEB2
47102 FEB2
47102 FEB2
47102 FEB2

17

18

19

20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27

49.92
21.64
63.66
12.36
2.38

34.23
46.62

't13.52

254.25
791.93
145.25

400.00

26.67
26.66

504.91
500.76

99.90
58.45
s0.97
14.97

11.38
199.53

7.98

49.92

21 .64

63.66
12.36

2.38
34.23
46.62

113.52
254.25
791.93
145.25

2,194.85

60776 MORAN, MARKF

60777 MORRISSEY PRINTING I

60777 MORRISSEY PRINTING I

60778 MORTON SALT

60779 MOUND CITY BANK
60779 MOUND CITY BANK

60780 MY TIRES INC
60780 MY TIRES INC

60781 OFFICE DEPOT
60781 OFFICE DEPOT
60781 OFFICE DEPOT
60781 OFFICE DEPOT

60782 OREILLYAUTO PARTS
60782 OREILLYAUTO PARTS
60782 OREILLYAUTO PARTS

ANTIQUE APPRAISAL EV 11117120'15 400.00

400.00

ENVELOPES-WATER/SE
ENVELOPES-WATER/SE

PRINCIPAL L.T. NOTES
INTEREST L.T. NOTES

TIRES - PARKS
TIRES -PD

OFFICE SUPPLIES-PD
OFFICE SUPPLIES-PD
OFFICE SUPPLIES-PD
OFFICE SUPPLIES-PD

35009
35009

01t13t2016
01t13t2016

100111

1 001 29

81 1 5376820
8146409440
8151740260
81 51 740500

26.67
26.66

TONS OF ROAD SALT FO 5400952094

53.33

10,341.54 10,341.54

10,341 .54

1,070,000.00 1,070,000.00
8,337.08 8,337.08

1,078,337.08

1

2

1

1

1

I

1

1

1

504.91

500.76

1,005.67

99.90
58.45
50.97
14.97

224.29

WATER DEPT SUPPLIES 2324-266401
WATER DEPT SUPPLIES 2324-267076
WATER DEPT SUPPLIES 2324-267502

11.38
199.53

7.98

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dales:121312015 - 11612016

Page: 3;
Jan 06,2016 03:30PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice

Number
lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

Total 60792:

60793
01t16 01t06t2016
01/16 01t06t2016
01/16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01/16 0'U06t2016
01/16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01/16 01t06t2016

Total 60793:

60794
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01/06/2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60794:

60795
01ñ6 01to6t2016
01116 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60795:

60796
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01/16 01t06t2016

Total 60796:

60797
01/16 01t06t2016

Total 60797:

60798
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60798:

60799
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60799:

60793 PLATTEVILLE WATER &
60793 PLATTEVILLE WATER &
60793 PLATTEVILLE WATER &
60793 PLATTEVILLE WATER &
60793 PLATTEVILLE WATER &
60793 PI.ATTEVILLE WATER &
60793 PI.ATTEVILLE WATER &
60793 PLATTEVILLE WATER &
60793 PLATTEVILLE WATER &
60793 PLATTEVILLE WATER &
60793 PLATTEVILLE WATER &

60794 PRECISION AUTOMOTIV
60794 PREC¡SIONAUTOMOTIV
60794 PRECISION AUTOMOTIV
60794 PRECISION AUTOMOTIV

WATER/SEWER-CITY HA
WATER/SEWER-POLICE
WATER/SEWER-FIRE DE

WATER/SEWER-STREET
WATER/SEWER-CEMETE
WATER/SEWER-LIBRARY
WATER/SEWER-MUSEU
WATER/SEWER-SR CTR
WATER/SEWER-PARKS
WATER/SEWER-POOL
WATER/SEWER-OLD KAL

TOW TO IMPOUND-POLI
TOW TO IMPOUND-POLI
TOW TO IMPOUND-POLI
TOW TO IMPOUND.POLI

117.54

12t3012015
12t30t2015
12t30t2015
12t30t2015
12130t2015
12t30t2015
12t30t2015
12t30t2015
12t30t2015
12t30t2015
12t30t2015

194.60
1 50.1 0

76.1 6

59.69
18.80

138.36
188.83
94.36

677.10
584.27
30.90

194.60
'1 50.1 0

76.16

59.69
18.80

138.36
188.83

94.36
677.10
584.27
30.90

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

I
9

10
't1

2,213.17

23925
23926
23927
23928

5039697078
5039697078
5039697078
5039697078

125.00
125.00
125.00
125.00

125.00
125.00
125.00
125.00

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2
J
4

500.00

60795 QUILL CORPORATION
60795 QUILLCORPORATION
60795 QUILL CORPORATION

60796 RTCOH USA tNC
60796 RTCOH USA rNC

60796 RTCOH USA rNC

60796 R|COH USA tNC

LIBRARY OFFICE SUPPLI 1503138
oFFtcE SUPPLTES-COM 1533658
LIBRARY OFFICE SUPPLI 1533841

89.84
127.32
260.54

70.00
106.57

53.29
53.28

89.84
127.32
260.54

477.70

COPIES-RECREATION
COPIES-FINANCE DEPT
COPIES-WATER DEPT
COPIES-WWTP

70.00
106.57

53.29
53.28

60797 ROSEMEYER JONESCHI ACCT#5602-DEAN 01t06t2016

60798 RUNDE AUTO GROUP PARTS/SUPPLIES-STREE 389099

60799 RUNNING INC

283.14

130.90 130.90

38.14 38.14

38.14

20,842.57 20.842.57

130.90

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

MONTHLY SHARED RIDE 13912

20,842.57



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates:121312015 - 11612016

Page: 3(
Jan 06,2016 03:30PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice
Amount

Check
Amount

lnvoice
seq

01116 01/06/2016

Total 60809:

60810
01116 01t06t2016
01116 01t06t2016

Total 6081 0:

6081 1

01t16 01/06/2016

Total 6081 1:

608r2
01116 01t06t2016
01t16 0'U06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60812:

60813
01/16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01/16 01t06t2016

Total 6081 3:

60814
01/16 01106t2016

Total 60814:

60815
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60815:

6081 6

01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60816:

6081 7

01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60817:

608r I
01t16 01to6t2016

60809 STRCHTE

60810 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

60810 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

SUPPLIES-POLICEDEPT 7725171N

NEW HIRES DRUG & ALC 825289 1212

LABS-POLICE DEPT 825289'1212

121.68 121.68

348.01

60811 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C ACCT#868890

295.75

400.1 0 400.1 0

400.10

183.75
112.00

80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00

2'1.59

21.59
10.53

15.95

602.08
51.51

183.75
112.O0

60812 SOUTHWESTTECHNICA
60812 SOUTHWEST TECHNICA
60812 SOUTHWESTTECHNICA
60812 SOUTHWESTTECHNICA

FIRE DEPT CHARGE
FIRE DEPT CHARGE
FIRE DEPT CHARGE
FIRE DEPT CHARGE

11t17t2015

12467
12468
12469
12471

2960256
2962476
2965643

12t10t2015
12t10t2015
12t10t2015

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

80.00

80.00
80.00
80.00

320.00

60813 SPEE-DEE
60813 SPEE-DEE
60813 SPEE-DEE

60817 SYNCB/AMAZON
60817 SYNCB/AMAZON
60817 SYNCB/AMAZON

60818 TABER, PAUL

FREIGHT
FREIGHT
FREIGHT

LIBRARY SUPPLIES
LIBRARY SUPPLIES
LIBRARY SUPPLIES

21 .59

21 .59

10.53

60814 STEINHOFF, CONNIE BLIZZARD BOXES - SR C 1213012015

60815 SW WI COMM ACT PROG CDBG MONTHLY EXPEN 6802

60816 SWWBIA MEMBERSHIP DUES-BI 2016 MEMB

53.71

125.74 125.74

'125.74

r,002.86 1,002.86

1,002.86

30.00 30.00

30.00

15.95
602.08

51 .51

669.54

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

FINAL FLEX MEDICAL CL 0110612016 30.08 30.08



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dales:121312015 - 11612016

Page: 4'
Jan 06,2016 03:30PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number

Description lnvoice lnvoice lnvoice
Number Seq Amount

Check
AmountPayee

01/16 01t06t2016

Total 60827:

60828
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 0'I06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
0'1t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60828:

60829
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60829:

60830
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60830:

60831
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60831:

60832
01/16 01t06t2016

Total 60832:

60833
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60833:

60834
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60834:

60835
01116 01t06t2016
01116 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01/16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016
01t16 01t06t2016

Total 60835:

60828 WALMARTCOMMUNITY/
60828 WALMART COMMUNIry
60828 WALMART COMMUNITY/
60828 WALMARTCOMMUNIry/
60828 WALMART COMMUNITY/
60828 WALMART COMMUNITY/

SUPPLIES-SR CENTER
SUPPLIES-SR CENTER
SUPPLIES-COMM DEV &

SUPPLIES-MUSEUM
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM

60827 WALMARTCOMMUNITY/ SUPPLIES-LIBRARY 12t16t2015 L 66.66

10.97
25.18

83.68
30.46
26.94
33.74

66.66

90.62

12t16t2015

12t16t2015
12t16t2015
12t16t20't5
12t16t2015
12t16t2015

1

2

3

4
5

6

10.97

25.18

83.68
30.46
26.94
33.74

60829 WAUKESHA CTYTECHNI TUITION - POLICE DEPT s0608537

60830 WESTPHAL & COMPANY WWTP REPAIR 31733

60831 WEYGANT'SAPPLIANCE REFRIGERATOR-FIRE D 25223

60832 WI CEMETERY & CREMA ANNUAL DUES 2016 DUES

60833 WI CHIEFS OF POLICE A MEMBERSHIP DUES - PO 2016 DUES

60834 WI CITY/CTY MANAGEME REG-CITY MGR REG-MARC

210.97

150.00 150.00

150.00

298.94 298.94

298.94

1,999.99 t,999.99

1,999.99

50.00 50.00

50.00

65.00 65.00

65.00

225.00 225.00

225.00

60835 WI DEPT OF REVENUE
60835 WI DEPT OF REVENUE
60835 WI DEPTOF REVENUE
60835 WI DEPT OF REVENUE
60835 WI DEPT OF REVENUE
60835 WI DEPT OF REVENUE
60835 WI DEPTOF REVENUE

SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX

SALES TAX

SALES TAX

SALES TAX
SALES TAX

DEC 20r5
DEC 201 5

DEC 2015
DEC 2015
DEC 2015
DEC 201 5

DEC 2015

152.20

3l .19
.92

5.57
12.73
4.99

12.17

152.20

31.19
.92

5.57
12.73
4.99

12.17

1

2
Ò

4
5

b

7

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

219.77



GITY OF PLATTEVILLE

FINANCIAL REPORT

DECEMBER 31, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND
FUND 101 - TAXI/BUS FUND

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

FUND 124 _ TIF DISTRICT M
FUND 125 _ TIF DISTRICT #5
FUND 126 _ TIF DISTRICT #6
FUND 127 _ TIF DISTRICT #7

FUND 130 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (RDA)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

1 00-1 0001 -000-000

1 00-1 0091-000-000
'100-11111-000-000

100-11112-000-000

100-11113-000-000

100-11115-000-000

I 00-t 1405-000-000

I 00-1 1 61 2-000-000

I 00-1 21 1 1 -000-000

100-12'1 1 5-000-000

I 00-l 23r 1 -000-000

1 00-l 3900-000-000

1 00-13901-000-000

1 00-l 391 0-000-000

1 00-1 391 1-000-000

I 00-1 391 2-000-000

1 00-1 391 3-000-000

1 00-1 41 1 1 -000-000

I 00-1 5000-000-000
'1 00-l 5001 -000-000

I 00-1 501 0-000-000

1 00-l 5020-000-000

I 00-1 5030-000-000

1 00-1 5l 12-000-000

I 00-1 5800-000-000

I 00-1 71 03-000-000

1 00-l 71 04-000-000

1 00-l 71 05-000-000

1 00-1 71 06-000-000

1 00-l 71 07-000-000

1 00-1 71 08-000-000

1 00-17200-000-000

1 00-17201 -000-000

1 00-1 7202-000-000

1 00-1 7203-000-000

1 00-1 8000-000-000

1 00-l 9900-000-000

71,016.68

I,148.00

8,471,495.13

404,683.72

141,524.87

.UU

I,000.00

.00

.00

8,658.32

412.62

.00

( 30,000.00)

.00

344,500.84

137,102.08

13,678.67

.00

8,854.54

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

593,51 5.59

.00

.00

.00

60,000.00

.00

59,469,829.24

466,834.1 0

807,360.49)

317.50

3,941,300.19

.00

.00

.00

.00

39,61 0.65)

1,572.29)

1,369.63

.00

.00

.00

.00

11,692.42

3,006.1 0)

7,606.54

.00

.00

.00

482.53)

01)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

30,000.00)

.00

.00

.00

1,242,528.43

r 30.s0)

1 ,391,r 07.23)

468.73

163.21

.00

1,000.00)

9.00

.00

5,322.16)

855.1 I
.00

.00

.00

329,314.93)

75,421.96)

s08.1 7)

.00

.00

8,854.s4)

114.61

01)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

60,000.00)

.00

.00

.00

1 ,31 3,545.1 I
1,017.50

7,080,387.90

405,152.45

141,688.08

"00

.00

9.00

.00

3,336.16

1,267.81

.00

30,000.00)

.00

15,185.91

61 ,680.12

1 3, I 70.50

.00

.00

.00

114.61

01)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

593,51 5.59

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

59,469,829.24

466,834.1 0

ASSETS

TREASURER'S CASH

PETTY CASH

GENERAL INVESTMENTS

GREENWOOD CEMETERY INVEST

H¡LLSIDE CEMETERY INVESTM

PARKING FUND

HILLSIDE-A. CLAYTON EST. MEM.

GRAHAM COMMUNITY FUND

TAXES RECEIVABLE

COUNTY UNPAID PRIOR YR TAXROLL
DELINQUENT PER. PROP. TAX
ESTIMATED UNCOLLECTIBLE R

EST. AMBULANCE UNCOLLECTI

UNAPPLIED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC,

AMBULANCE FEES RECEIVABLE

SPEC.CHGS.(SNOW,WEED,GARBAGE)

SUBSEQUENT YEAR BUDGET IT

DUE FROM WATERYSEWER

DUE FROM WATERYSEWER-MEDICAL

DUE FROM AIRPORT. OTHER

DUE FROM COMMUNIry DEVELOPMENT

DUE FROM HOUSING AUTHORITY

SPEC-ASSESS-CURB/GUTTER/S

FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #3

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #4

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #5

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #6

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #7

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #8

NOTES REC. ECON. DEV.

NOTES REC- PAIDC

NOTES REC. AIRPORT

NOTES REC. REV. LOAN ROUN

CAPITAL ASSETS

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

TOTALASSETS

(

(

(

70,164,254.40 3,080,254.21 ( 627,520.33) 69,536,734.07



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTlVtry
YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

I 00-21 2l I -000-000

1 00-21220-000-000

r 00-21 291-000-000

100-2131 1-000-000

1 00-21 312-000-000

1 00-21 31 3-000-000

1 00-21 314-000-000

1 00-21 31 5-000-000

I 00-21 316-000-000

I 00-21 341,000-000

1 00-2't 343-000-000

1 00-21 520-000-000

1 00-21 521 -000-000

I 00-21 522-000-000

1 00-21 523-000-000

I 00-21 524-000-000

1 00-21 525-000-000

1 00-21 527-000-000

1 00-21 528-000-000

1 00-21 529-000-000

l 00-21 530-000-000

1 00-21 531 -000-000

1 00-21 532-000-000

1 00-21 533-000-000

I 00-21 534-000-000

1 00-21 536-000-000

I 00-21 537-000-000

1 00-21 538-000-000

I 00-2't 551 -000-000

1 00-21 555-000-000

1 00-21 562-000-000

I 00-21 563-000-000

100-21 571-000-000

1 00-21 575-000-000

1 00-21 582-000-000

1 00-21 585-000-000

1 00-21 586-000-000

1 00-21 587-000-000

1 00-21 588-000-000

1 00-21 589-000-000

1 00-21 590-000-000

l 00-21 592-000-000

100-2161 l-000-000

r 00-2161 2-000-000

1 00-21 700-000-000

1 00-21 71 I -000-000

100-217 12-000-OO0

1 00-21 835-000-000

1 00-21 836-000-000

1 00-21 837-000-000

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

LIABILITIES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE

WAGES PAYABLE CLEARING

DELINQ.-UTIL BILL ON TAX

FEDERAL TAX W/H PAYABLE

STATE TAX WiH PAYABLE

6.20% SOC. SEC. EES

l.4s% soc. sEc. EES

6.20% SOC. SEC. ERS

1.45% SOC. SEC. ERS

WATER & SEWER BENEFIT TRU

W/S HEALTH INS. ERS

GEN WRF EES

W/S WRF EES

GEN WRF ERS

W/S WRF ERS

WRF PROTECTIVE EES

WRF PROTECTIVE ERS

VISION INSURANCE

SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE

ADDITIONAL LIFE

DENTAL INS

HEALTH tNS (EES)

DEPENDENT LIFE INS. EES

W/S LIFE INS. ERS

HEALTH INS PREMIUMS DUE

COLONIAL LIFE INS.

AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSU

ITT LIFE INS

UNION DUES DED PAYABLE

FORFEITURES

CREDIT UNION DED PAYABLE

ADDITIONAL RETIREMENT WIT
DEFERRED COMP DED PAYABLE

DIRECT DEPOSIT

MISC DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE

UNITED WAY

NEW YORK LIFE INS.

UNIFORM ALLOWANCES

COLONIAL DIS./CANCER

DENTAL INS ERS PORT

MEDICAUDAY CARE REIMBURS

FLEX PLAN 2 MONTH FEE

COUNry & STATE TAXES

COUNTY-FAILED LOTTERY CREDIT
COUNry-FAILED LOTTERY CREDIT
PLATTEVILLE SCHOOL DIST.

VO-TECH SCHOOL TAXES
D. KIEFFER INS. ESCROWAC

B.HOLZER INS. ESCROW ACCOUNT
P.ELLEFSON INS. ESCROW ACCT

(

(

(

327,06r.30)

131 ,027.08)

4,486.s7)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3.50)

.00

36.54

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

312.00)

nn

.00

1 I 5.04)

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 88.78)

188.78

.00

I,233.50

.00

.00

.00

3.43

10.29

2.52

.00

3.50

.00

1,229.14

.00

.00

.00

.00

2s.70)

.00

.00

75.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,269.73

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

327,061.30

131 ,027.08

3,070.85

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2.52

37.50

3.50

.00

36.54)

.00

50.1 0

.00

.00

438.80)

.00

.00

75.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,937.53)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,415.72)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2.52

37.50

.00

.00

.00

.00

50.1 0

.00

.00

438.80)

.00

.00

75.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,249.s3)

.00

.00

I 1s.04)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

100.21838.000-OOO S UDELHOFEN INS. ESCROWACCT
100-21840-000-000 H. McPHA|L

1 00-2221 1 -000-OO0 ADVANCE TAX COLLECTTONS

1OO-22215-OOO-OOO ADVANCE HEALTH INS. DEDUC

lOO-2314I-OOO-OOO MUN. UTILITY AVAILABLE BA

100-23142-000-000 AtRpoRT coMMtsstoN
1OO-23200-OOO-OOO PARKING SPACE FEES

100-23221-OOO-OOO AIRPORT SALES TAX ACCOUNT
100.23235-OOO-OOO UW-P GARBAGE BILL REIMB.

100-23346-000-000 oRLo J. cLAyToN TRUST
100.23347-OOO-OOO M HARRISON MEMORIAL TRUST
I00.23348-OOO-OOO PARKSBEININGTRUST

100-23349-000-000 tcERtNKDoNAT|ONS
1OO-23350.000-OOO TEEN CENTER NEG. TRUST BAL.

1 00-23351-000-000 NEW PARK DONATTONS

lOO-23352-OOO-OOO SW|MTEAM DONATIONSTRUSTACCT

100-23353-000-000 TENNTSASSOC. DONATTONS

100-23354-000-000 TREE DONATTONS

lOO-23355-OOO-OOO LEGION PARKADVTRUST
IOO-23370-OOO-OOO MUSEUM BEININGTRUST
100.23371-OOO-OOO MUSEUM REVOLVING FUND

IOO-23372-OOO-OOO MUSEUMTRUSTFUND

100-23373-000-000 JAMtsoN FUND

1OO-23374-0OO-OOO MUSEUM BILLBOARD ADVERTISING

100.23377-OOO-OOO FAMILY THEATRE DONATIONS

100.23378-OOO-OOO EMS TOWNSHIP PMTS FOR BLDG

100-23379-000-000 AUTO pULSE DONATTONS

100.23380-OOO-OOO EMS DONATION/SUPPLY FUND

1OO-23381-OOO-OOO EMSMEMBERS FUND

100-23382-000-000 EMS AED FUND

1 OO-23383.000-OOO BATTLE OF THE BANDS TRUST ACCT
I 00-23384-000-000 SAFE cNTy SCHOLARSHtpS (REC)

100-23385-000-000 FTREWORKSFUND

I00-23386-000.000 SPLASH PLAYGROUND DONATIONS

lOO-23387-OOO-OOO SKATEBOARD PARK DONATIONS

1OO-23388-OOO-OOO K TARRELL SPORTS COMPLEX

100-23389-000-000 youTH coMMtsstoN TRUSTAC
I OO-23390-OOO-OOO CONCERTS IN THE PARK TRUS

1OO-23391-OOO-OOO RECREATION SCHOLARSHIPS
r00-23392-000-000 BLEACHER FUND

100.23393-OOO-OOO PARK FEES IN NEW SUBDIVIS

1OO-23394-OOO-OOO MOUNDVIEWPARKTRUSTFUND

1 OO-23395-OOO-OOO IMPACT FEES FOR PARKS

100.23396-000-000 FRIENDS OF ROUNTREE BRANC

100-23397-000-000 GREENWOOD CEM (ESTHER BOL

100-233e8-000-000 GREENWOOD CEM (RtNDLAUB)

r 00-23399-000-000 GREENWOOD CEM (ZtEGERT) T
1OO-234OO.OOO.OOO GREENWOOD CEM. PERPETUAL

1OO-23401-OOO-OOO HILLSIDE CEM. PERPETUAL C
lOO-23402.000-OOO HILLSIDE CEM., NOT PERPET
100-23403-000-000 GREENWOOD CEM. (KE|ZER)

100-23404-000-000 cyRtl cLAyToN TRUST
1OO-234O5.OOO.OOO A. CLAYTON MEMORIAL ESTAT

1OO-2345O.OOO.OOO FIRE DEPT DESIGNATED FUND

100-23500-000-000 pRoJEcT D.A.R.E. DONATTON

100-23s0s-000-000 NAT.NtGHToUT (poltcE DEPT)

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

.00

.00

4,369,839.04)

.00

.00

.00

6,540.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00

29,855.48)

224.50)

.00

7,20s.11)

18,991.63)

.00

300.00)

l 3,850.00)

44,303.34)

65,846.8s)

33,774.09)

2,111.88)

3,185.53)

500.00)

2,205.73)

5,251.97

14,693.78)

1,968.85)

r,376.51)

.00

.00

634.42)

.00

1 10.06)

5,643.40)

.00

.00

2,1 00.36)

.00

.00

.UU

I 02,0r 9.92)

.00

129,743.13)

.00

152,298.32)

107,642.27)

1 3s,834.1 5)

s,690.72)

1 5,000.00)

.00

1,000.00)

1 2,709.58)

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,411,369.67)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

l 0,000.00)

.00

477.98)

2,082.95)

930.32

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

nn

.00

.00

.00

.00
n^

.00

.00

.00

.00

-UU

.00

19,240.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

nn

.00

.00

.00

4,446.66)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

41,530.63) (

.00

.00

.00

3,560.00) (

.00

.00

.00

6s0.00) (

I,r 55.00 (

.00 (

.00

e0.00) (

210.42 (

.00

.00 (

6,6e8.09) (

.00 (

4,234.37) (

7,903.47) (

1,070.87 (

1,920.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

5,251.97)

14,693.78

2,001.79

1ss.20 (

.00

.00

65e.80) (

.00

103.61 (

2,6s9.29 (

.00

.00

463 00) (

.00

.00

.00

4,290.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

700.00) (

2,1s3.92) (

.00 (

.00 (

4,446.66) (

1,000.00

284.56) (

.00

00

.00

.00

4,41 1,369.67)

.00

.00

.UU

1 0,1 00.00)

.00

.00

.00

650.00)

28,700.48)

224.90)

.00

7,295.11)

18,781.21)

.00

300.00)

20,548.0e)

44,303.34)

70,aü.22)
41,677.56)

1,041 .01)

1,265.53)

500.00)

2,20s.73)

.00

.00

32.94

1,221.31)

.00

.00

1,294.22)

.00

6.45)

2,944.11)

.00

.UU

2,563.36)

.00

.00

.00

97,729.92)

.00

129,743.13)

.00

1s2,298.32)

108,342.27)

1 37,988.07)

5,690.72)

1 5,000.00)

4,446.66)

.00

12,e94.14)

.00

.00

(

(

(

(

(



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BATANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVIry
ENDING

BALANCE

1 00-235 1 0-000-000

I 00-23520-000-000

1 00-23521 -000-000

1 00-23522-000-000

1 00-23530-000-000

I 00-23531-000-000

I 00-23532-000-000

1 00-23533-000-000

1 00-23534-000-000

1 00-23550-000-000

1 00-23551 -000-000

1 00-23552-000-000

1 00-23553-000-000

1 00-23554-000-000

I 00-23555-000-000

1 00-23574-000-000

I 00-23575-000-000
't 00-23576-000-000

1 00-23577-000-000

1 00-23600-000-000

1 00-2361 0-000-000

1 00-23626-000-000

1 00-23700-000-000

1 00-251 I 2-000-000

1 00-25801 -000-000

I 00-26000-000-000

1 00-27000-000-000

1 00-27001 -000-000

1 00-27002-000-000

1 00-2701 3-000-000

1 00-27014-000-000

I 00-2701 5-000-000

1 00-2701 6-000-000

I 00-27017-000-000

1 00-2701 8-000-000

I 00-271 80-000-000

1 00-271 92-000-000

1 00-271 93-000-000

1 00-2731 5-000-000

1 00-27356-000-000

l 00-291 02-000-000

1 00-29620-000-000

I 00-30000-000-000

GOVERNMEN CASH DEPOSITS

POLICE DONATIONS

POLICE EXPLORERS FUND

POLICE POP MACHINE

AMBULANCE ACT 102 FUNDS

AMBULANCE GRIBBLE TRUST

AMBULANCE LOVELAND TRUST

AMBULANCE HARTSHORN TRUST
AMBULANCE BEINING TRUST
ARTS BOARD PAINT COLLECTION

ARTS BOARD

ROUNTREE ART GALLERY

ROUNTREE CARMEN BEINING TRUST
ROUNTREE EVA BEINING TRUST
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMM.

SENIOR CENTER TRIPS

SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATIONS

SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS

SENIOR CENTER PICNICS

UW-P R.E.FOUNDATION TRUST
RESERVE LTQUOR LTCENSE (13MO)

COMMUNIry POLICING PROGRA

TAXI FUNDS PENDING STATE AUDIT
POSTPONED SPEC-ASSES-C/G/

FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

DEFERRED (PREPAID) REVENU

NOTES ADV. ECON DEVELOPME

NOTES ADVANCED PAIDC

NOTES ADVANCE AIRPORT
LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#3

LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#4

LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF#5

LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF#6

LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #7

LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #8

RESERVE FOR NEW AMBULANCE
LEGION FIELD DAMAGE DEPOS

CIry HALL DAMAGE DEPOSITS

PARKING FUND

GRAHAM COMMUNITY FUND

CORPORATE PURPOSE REDEMP.

ACCRUED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BUDGETVARIANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

.00

r 0,895.84)

3,1 55.59)

.00

5,461.80)

.00

.00

.00

36,526.35)

.00

.00

5,782.95)

44,303.33)

8,599.1 0)

984.21)

.00

1,959.99)

2,299.1s)

2,206.11)

2s,000.00)

.00

.00

nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

60,000.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00

593,5r s.s9)

.00

179,162.04)

1 00.00)

120.00)

.00

,00

.00

466,834.1 0)

.00

121.50

1,050.00

88.76)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

28.00)

.00

351.40

1,445.76

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,001.00)

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

23,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

800.00

472.64

.00

5,461.80

.00

.00

.00

36,526.35

.00

.00

200.00)

.00

.00

.00

967.00)

.00

648.60)

542.74)

2s,000.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,609.22)

3,001.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 00.00)

.00

.00

15,108.84)

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 0,095.84)

2,682.95)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,982.95)

44,303.33)

8,5e9.1 0)

984.21)

967.00)

1,959.99)

2,947.75)

2,748.85)

50,000.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,609.22)

3,001.00)

.00

.00

60,000.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00

593,51 5.59)

_00

179,162.04)

200.00)

120.00)

.00

1 5,1 08.84)

.00

466,834.1 0)

.00

7.191,822.18) ( 4,377,554.63) 402,671.86 ( 6,789,1 50.32)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

'l 00-31 000-000-000

1 00-32000-000-000

1 00-33000-000-000

1 00-341 00-000-000

I 00-341 I 0-000-000

I 00-341 33-000-000

I 00-34134-000-000

I 00-341 35-000-000

1 00-341 36-000-000

I 00-341 37-000-000

1 00-341 38-000-000

FUND BALANCE

CONTINGENCY RESERVE

INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS

2016 DEV GRANT RESERVE

P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF #3

LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #4

LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF #5

LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF #6

LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #7

LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #8

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

3,402,602.98)

.00

59,469,829-24)

r 00,000.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,071 ,900.99

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

225,399.42 (

1 ,071,900.99 (

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

842,917.52) (

2,330,701.99)

.00

59,469,829.24)

1 00,000.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

842,917.52)

( 62,972,432.22) 1,297,300.41 228,983.47 ( 62,743,448.75)

( 70j64,254.40) ( 3,0e0,254.22) 631,655.33 ( 69,532,599.07)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-41 1 00-1 00-000

10041 1 00-101-000

I 00-41 140-1 30-000

1 0041 21 0-r 35-000

1 00-41 3l 0-140-000

1 00-41 321 -1 50-000

1 00-41400-1 70-000

1 0041800-'160-000

1 0042000-600-000

I 0042000-601-000

I 00-42000-602-000

1 00-42000-603-000

I 0042000-605-000

1 0042000-606-000

I 0042000-608-000

TAXES

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

OMITTED TAXES

MOBILE HOME TAXES

LOCAL ROOM TAX

MUNICIPAL OWNED UTILITY

PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES

LAND USE VALUE TAX PENALTY

INTEREST ON TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

SNOW& ICE

WEED CONTROL

CURB & GUTTER

SIDEWALKS & DRIVEWAYS

GARBAGE BILLINGS

STREET IMPROVEMENTS

WEIGHTS & MEASURES

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

.00 2,229,111.91

.00 30,913.24

.00 .00

.00 92,577.93

32,787.84 393,454.00

.00 76,300.00

.00 82.74

35.36 1,562.70

2,228,914.00

.00

.UU

98,438.00

415,000.00

78,520.00

.00

400.00

197.91

30,913.24

5,860.07)

21,546.00)

2,220.00)

82.74

1,162.70

100.01

.00

.00

94.05

94.81

97.17

.00

390.68

(

(

(

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

197.91

30,913.24

.00

5,860.07)

21,546.00)

2,220.00)

82.74

1,162.70

32,823.20 2,824,002.52 2,821,272.00 2,730.52 '100.10 2.730.52

r 03.00)

560.00)

.00

.00

70.00)

.00

'f 2,683.60

899.00

.00

.00

210.00

.00

3,680.00

7,000.00

2,000.00

.00

.00

200.00

.00

3,500.00

5,683.60

1,101.00)

.00

.00

10.00

.00

180.00

181.19

44.95

.00

.00

105.00

.00

105.14

.00 5,683.60

.00 ( 1,101.00)

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 10.00

.00 .00

.00 180.00

233.00) 17,472.60 12.700.00 4,772.60 I 37.58 4.772.60

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY rOO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2016 01:11PM PAGE:1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-431 00-214-000

1 00-4321 0-250-000

10043229-225-000

1 00-43260-236-000

10043271-210-OOO

1 00-4341 0-230-000

't0043410-231-000

10043410-232-000

1 0043420-240-000

10043520-522-000

10043521-249-000

1 0043521-250-000

10043521-251-OO0

10043521-252-OOO

10043521-257-000

l 0043531-260-000

I 00-43533-270-000

I 0043537-226-000

I 00-43540-282-000

I 0043550-255-000

I 0043550-565-000

I 0043551 -256-000

1 00-43570-280-000

I 0043570-285-000

1 0043570-286-000

I 0043570-288-000

1 0043570-290-000

I 0043580-292-000

1 0043581 -296-000

1 00-43590-294-000

1 004361 0-300-000

1 00-43630-31 0-000

1 004371 0-330-000

1 00-4371 5-331 -000

I 0043720-551-000

10043725-521-OOO

1 00-43730-332-000

1 0043740-332-000

I 00-43740-552-000

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENU

F.E.M.A. GRANT

POLTCE GRANTS (FEDERAL)

FEDERAL TAXI GRANT

FEDERAL BROADBAND GRANT

HOUS. AUTH. REIMBURSEMENT

STATE SHARED REVENUES

EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAY

STATE AID EXEMPT COMPUTER

2O/O FIRE INS. DUES STATE

STATE FIRE DEPT. GRANTS

COPS FAST, COPS IN SHOPS

POLICE GRANTS (STATE)

AMBULANCE ACT 102 GRANT

WISCONSIN DISASTER FUND

STATE AMBULANCE GRANT

GENERAL TRANS. AIDS

CONNECTING HIGHWAY AIDS

STATE TAXI GRANT

RECYCLING GRANT

NUTRIT.PHYS.ACT.OBESITY GRA

ENERGY INDEPENDENT GRANT

SENIOR CENTER GRANT

STATE LIBRARY GRANT

S.W.L.S. LIBRARY GRANT

DNR GRANT

c.A.R.E (AFTER SCHOOL)

STATE ROUNTREE GALLERY GRA

COMM. PLAN. DEV. ST. GRANT

STATE HISTORICAL STUDY GRAN

STATE ELECTION GRANT

ST, AID MUN. SERVICE PMT.

LIEU OF TAXES DNR

STREET MATCHING FUNDS (CO

UWP-REFUSE COLLECTIONS

COUNry LIBRARY FUNDING

COUNTY POLICE GRANT

AMBULANCE TOWNSHIPS

UWP.PLATTEVILLE COMM. SURV
UWP-MUSEUM PACCE INTER

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL R

.00 .00

.00 1,700.88

.00 ( 2,943.00)

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 2,471 ,381.53

.00 100,887.40

.00 9,494.00

.00 26,435.16

,00 .00

.00 .00

9,906.29 16,946.29

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 773,519.42

.00 45,443.00

.00 .00

.00 43,943.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 12,000.00

.00 .00

.00 3,000.00

.00 19,493.42

.00 .00

.00 _00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 203,702.32

.00 39.11

.00 4,000.00

.00 .00

.00 131 ,456.61

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 1,700.88

.00 ( 2,943.00)

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 1,397 .47)

.00 .40

.00 3.00

.00 2,935.16

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 16,946.29

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 1,499.s8)

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 72.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 12,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .42

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 697.68)

.00 .11

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .61

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ,00

.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,472,779.00

1 00,887.00

9,491.00

23,500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

775,019.00

45,443.00

43,871.00

.00
nn

.00

3,000.00

19,493.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

204,400.00

39.00

4,000.00

nn

'131 ,456.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

I,700.88

2,943.00)

.00

.00

1 ,397.47)

.40

3.00

2,935.16

.00

.00

16,946.29

.00

.00

.00

1,499.s8)

.00

.00

72.00

.00

.00

12,000.00

.00

.00

.42

.00

.00

.00

.00

697.68)

.11

.00

.00

.61

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

99.94

100.00

100.03

112.49

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

99.81

100.00

.00

1 00.16

.00

.00

.00

100.00

100.00

.00
nn

.00

.UU

.00

99.66

100.28

100.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9,906.29 3,860,499.14 3,833,378.00 27 ,121.14 100 71 .00 27,121.14

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY IOO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 01:11PM PAGE:2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-441 00-61 0-000
'10044100-61 l -000

1 00-441 00-61 2-000

1 00441 00-61 3-000

1 00-441 00-614-000

I 00441 00-61 5-000

I 00-44'1 00-616-000

1 00-44200-620-000

1 00-44200-621 -000

I 00-44300-630-000

1 00-44300-631 -000

1 0044300-632-000

1 0044300-633-000

1 0044300-634-000

I 00451 00-640-000

I 00-451 00-641 -000

1 00-451 00-643-000

1 00-451 90-642-000

10045221400-OOO

10045222410-000
10045223420-000

10046100425-000

I 00-461 00-646-000

I 00-461 00-647-000

1 00-461 00-649-000

1 00461 00-650-000

1 00-461 00-652-000

1 00-461 00-653-000

1 00461 00-654-000

1 00-461 00-656-000

1 00-461 00-657-000

1 0046 1 00-658-000

1 00-461 00-685-000

1 00461 00-695-000

l 00-4621 0-659-000

1 004621 0-660-000

1 00-4621 0-661 -000

1 004621 0-664-000

1 004621 0-665-000

LICENSES & PERMITS

LIQUOR & MALT LICENSES

OPERATOR'S LICENSES

BUSINESS & OCCUPATIONAL L

CIGARETTE LICENSES

TELEVISION FRANCHISE

SOLICITORSA/ENDORS PERMITS

RENTAL UNIT LICENSE FEE

BICYCLE LICENSES

DOG LICENSES

BUILDING INSPECTION PERMI

BANNER PERMITS

STREET EXCAVATING PERMITS

PLANNING COMMISSION

BEE KEEPING PERMITS

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS

FINES & FORFEITURES

COURT PENALTIES & COSTS

PARKING VIOLATIONS

UW-P PARKING CITATION VIOLAT
RENTAL LICENSE FINES(KAL.PRO

JUDGEMENTS & DAMAGES - PO

JUDGEMENTS & DAMAGES - HI

JUDGEMENTS & DAMAGES - OT

TOTAL FINES & FORFEITURES

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

CLERK DEPT. FEES

FINANCE DEPT. FEES

COMM. PLANNING/DEVELOPMEN

ZONING BOOKS & BD. OF APP
LICENSE PUBLICATION FEES

SALE OF EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIE

SALE OF EMS COPIES, ETC.

SALE OF GARBAGE BAGS

ART GALLERY CLASS FEES

ART GALLERY CONSIGNMENTS

ARTS BOARD

PROPERTY SEARCH CHARGE

POLICE OTHER (SALES, ETC.

POLICE COPIES

TOWING

POLICE DONATIONS

D.A,R.E. DONATIONS

23,555.15 23,000.00

6,215.00 6,000.00

420.00 60.00

I,600.00 1,500.00

22,648.15 32,000.00

.00 10.00

88,150.00 55,000.00

33.00 25.00

1 ,137.75 800.00

91,165.64 135,000.00

.00 .00

270.00 .00

2,550.00 2,000.00

.00 .00

.00 555.15

.00 215.00

.00 360.00

.00 100.00

.00 ( 9,3s1.85)

.00 ( r 0.00)

.00 33,150.00

.00 8.00

_00 337.75

.00 ( 43,834.36)

.00 .00

.00 270.00

.00 550.00

.00 .00

.00

270.00

30.00

.00

.00

.00

4,665.00

.00

12.00

12,987.12

.00

.00

.00

.00

555.1 5

215.00

360.00

100.00

9,351.85)

1 0.00)

33,150.00

8.00

337.75

43,834.36)

.00

270.00

550.00

.00

102.41

103.58

700.00

106.67

70.78

.00

160.27

1 32.00

142.22

67.53

.00

.00

127.50

.00

17,964.12 237 .744.69 255,395.00 ( 17,6s0.31) o? no 00 ( r7,650.31)

7,909.46

5,630.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

65,343.40

69,109.40

2,060.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

75,000.00

85,000.00

3,500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9,6s6.60)

1 5,890.60)

1,440.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00

87.12

81.31

58.86

.00

.00

.00

.00

(

(

(

.00

.00

i00

.00

.00

.00

.00

e,656.60)

15,890.60)

1,440.00)

.UU

.00

.00

.00

13,539.46 I 36,5r2.80 163,500.00 ( 26,987 .20) 83.49 00 ( 26,987.20)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

25.00

2.71

.00

25.00

93.00

106.88

125.00

.00

.00

36.25

10.00

.00

30.00

1,075.00

700.00

75.91

193.87

1,839.00

875.00

102.56

.00

3,525.00

2,972.87

814.58

1,985.00

.00

.00

20.00

10.00

.00

.00

1,800.00

655.00

.00

.00

r,000.00

.00

.00

.00

1,400.00

5,000.00

1,000.00

4,000.00

.00

.00

16.25

.00

.00

30.00

725.00)

45.00

75.91

193.87

839.00

875.00

102.56

.UU

2,125.00

2,027.13)

185.42)

2,015.00)

.00

_00

181.25

100.00

.00

.00

59.72

106.87

.00

.00

183.90

.00

.00

.00

251.79

59.46

81.46

49.63

-UU

UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00

_00

16.25

.UU

.00

30.00

725.00)

45.00

75.91

193.87

839.00

875.00

102.56

.00

2,125.00

2,027.13)

185.42)

2,01s.00)

,00

.00

(

(

(

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY IOO O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2016 01:11PM PAGE:3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-4621 0-667-000

1 00-4621 0-706-000

I 004621 0-707-000

1 004621 0-708-000

1 00-4621 0-730-000

1 0046220-638-000

I 0046230-662-000

1 0046230-663-000

1 0046230-664-000

1 00-4631 0-430-000

10046324-324-000

1 00-46420464-000

1 00-46490440-000

1 00-46540-007-000

1 0046540-008-000

1 0046540-009-000

1 0046540-01 0-000

10046540-01 l-000
1 0046540-01 2-000

l 00-4671 0-450-000

10046710451-000

1 00-46720-670-000

10046720-671-OOO

1 0046750-672-000

I 0046750-673-000

1 00-46750-674-000

I 0046750-675-000

I 0046750-676-000
'1 00-46750-677-000

I 0046750-679-000

1 0046750-683-000

1 0046750-684-000
'l 0046750-685-000

I 00-46750-686-000

1 00-46750-703-000

I 0046750-704-000

1 00-46755-441-000

POLICE RANGE DONATIONS

UW-P PARKING PERMIT FEES

VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEES

COMMUNITY POLICING DONATIO

POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL

FIRE INSPECTIONS

AMBULANCE

E. M. T. SERVICES

AMBULANCE DONATIONS

STREET DEPARTMENT

STORM WATER UTILITY CHG

GARBAGE FEES ON TAXBILLS

LIFT STATION FEES

GREENWOOD CEM. DON.,CNTY.

GREENWOOD CEM. LOT SALES

GREENWOOD CEM. BURL\L FEE

HILLSIDE CEM. BURIAL FEES

HILLSIDE CEM. LOT SALES

HILLSIDE CEM. DON.,CNTY.P

LIBRARY

LIBRARYTAXABLE

PARK CAMPING FEES

PARK POP CONCESSIONS

MUSEUM

SWIMMING POOL

MUNICIPAL POOL SALESA/END
SUMMER RECREATION

WINTER RECREATION

RECREATION TAXABLE
VENDING SALES

WPRA TICKET SALES

POOL RENTAULIFEGUARD SER
RECREATION DONATIONS

PARK DONATIONS

MUSIC IN THE PARK DONATIO

FAMILY THEATRE DONATIONS

TEEN DANCES

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

14,087.50

.00

.00

.00

105.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

500.00

2,000.00

.00

.00

724.20

243.75

.00

.00

147.00

94.96

.00

.00

.00

226.40

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

20,000.00

.00

.00

33,007.50

356,962.93

4,192.23

.00

17,718.32

.00

l 53,840.00

.00

175.50

2,100.00

15,450.00

13,500.00

I,575.00

252.0O

6,744.90

3,294.59

3,617.25

.00

29,152.85

75,595.70

500.00

23,131.25

8,471.09

13,366.14

.00

2,584.00

I ,150.00

9,941.00

4,090.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

20,000.00

.00

.00

.00

32,060.00

468,288.00

5,500.00

.00

2,500.00

.00

154,200.00

.00

175.00

3,000.00

1 1,300.00

7,300.00

3,000.00

250.00

4,000.00

4,200.00

600.00

.00

25,000.00

76,550.00

2,000.00

17,550.00

9,700.00

12,850.00

.00

.00

1,500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

947.50

111,325.07)

1,307.77)

.00

15,218.32

.00

360.00)

.00

.50

900.00)

4,150.00

6,200.00

1,425.00)

2.OO

2,744.90

905.41)

3,017.25

.00

4,152.85

954.30)
'1,500.00)

5,581.25

1,228.e1)

51 6.14

.00

2,584.00

3s0.00)

9,941.00

4,090.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

102.96

76.23

76.22

.00

708.73

.00

oo 77

.00

100.29

70.00

136.73

1 84.93

52.50

100.80

168.62

78.44

602.88

.00

1 16.61

98.75

25.00

131 .80

87.33

104.02

.00

.00

76.67

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

947.50

( 111,325.07)

( 1,307 .77)

.00

15,218.32

.00

( 360.00)

.00

.50

( e00.00)

4,1 50.00

6,200.00

( 1,42s.00)

2.00

2,744.90

( e05.41)

3,017.25

.00

4,152.85

( e54.30)

( 1,500.00)

5,581.25

( 1,228.91)

516.14

.00

2,584.00

( 3s0.00)

9,941.00

4,090.00

.00

.00

0000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

18,506.40 814,647.29 876,408.00 ( 61,760.71) 92.95 .00 ( 61 ,760.71)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 01:11PM PAGE: 4



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 0047230-536-000

1 00-47300-240-000

1 0047300-480-000

1 00-47300-481 -000

10047300482-000

10047300483-000

1 00-47302-485-000

1 0047305-552-000

I 004731 0-521 -000

10047320-622-000

10047320-700-000

1 00-47320-705-000

I 00-47320-706-000

1 0047355-1 90-000

INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGE

UW-P GARBAGE ADM FEE

2% FIRE INS. DUES TOWNSHIPS
FIRE DEPT. INS PMTS.

FIRE DEPT. FIXED COSTS

F|RE PER CALL CHARGES ($450)

FIRE DEPT EQUIPMENT

EMS CHARGES (SWTC)

SCHOOUCITY CONTRACT

CROSSING GUARD SCHOOL REI

POLICE FIRING RANGE

POLICE OFFICER ASSISTANCE

POLICE TRAINING REIMB.

POLICE 1ST RESPONDER FEES

sNR CENTER-GRANT CTY(MEAL

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL C

25.00

288.73

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,667.01

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

275.00

9,286.04

.00

.00

3,600.00

.00

.00

.00

2,667.01

.00

.00

159.1 0

.00

715.00

.00

8,000.00

2,282.00

27,500.00

3,300.00

.00

.00

.00

2,600.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

750.00

275.00

1,286.04

2,282.00)

27,500.00)

300.00

.00

.00

.00

67.01

.00

.00

I 59.1 0

.00

3s.00)

.00

116.08

.00

.00

1 09.09

.00

.00

.00

102.58

.00
nn

nn

.00

95.33

.00 275.00

.00 1,286.04

.00 ( 2,282.00)

.00 ( 27,500.00)

.00 300.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 67.01

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 159.10

.00 .00

.00 ( 35.00)

2,980.74 16,702.15 44,432.00 ( 27,729.85) 37.59 00 ( 27,729.85)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY IOO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01i06/2016 01:11PM PAGE:5



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-481 00-806-000

I 00-481 1 0-81 0-000

100481 10-81 't-000

1 00481 1 0-81 5-000

1 00-481 10-8't7-000

I 00481 30-820-000

1 00-481 30-822-000

1 00{81 30-823-000

1 00-48 1 30-824-000

1 0048200-830-000

1 00-48200-835-000

I 00-48200-841-000

1 0048309-680-000

1 00-48309-681-000

1 0048309-682-000

1 00-48309-683-000

1 00-48309-883-000

l 0048309-884-000

1 0048400400-000

1 00-48400-41 0-000

I 0048400-41 5-000

r 0048400-417-000

1 0048400-420-000

10048500486-000

1 00-48500-51 0-000

1 0048500-551-000

I 00-48500-552-000

I 00-48500-553-000

1 0048500-554-000

1 00-48500-801 -000

1 00{8500-835-000

1 00-48500-846-000

1 0048500-847-000

1 0048500-848-000

1 00-48600-522-000

1 00-48800-880-000

1 0048800-881 -000

1 00-48900-870-000

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

PATDC LOAN tNT(ALLTANT PD)

INTEREST GENERAL FUND

INTEREST LIBRARY FUNDS

INTEREST GREENWOOD CEMETE

INTEREST HILLSIDE CEMETER

INTEREST SPECL\L ASSESSME

INTEREST ON SNOW BILLS

INTEREST ON WEED BILLS

INTEREST ON GARBAGE BILLS

RENT OF CIry PROPERTIES

UBERSOX LEASE PMTS,

SHELTER, ART HALL RENT

SALE OF OTHER ITEMS

SALE OF INDUSTRIAL PARK L

SALE OF RECYCLING BINS

SALE OF STREET DEPT ITEMS

SALE OF POLICE VEHICLES

SALE OF EMS EOUIPMENT

INSURANCE-POLICE PROP. LOSS

INSURANCE.STREET PROP. LOS

INSURANCE.AMBULANCE PROP L

INSURANCE.FIRE DEPT PROP LO

INSURANCE.OTHER PROP. LOSS

HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ADMINISTRATION GRANTS

MUSEUM DONATIONS

PARK GRANTS

FORESTRY GRANTS

POOL GRANTS/DONATIONS

ROUNTREE COMMONS EXP REIM

LIBRARY DONATIONS

SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATION

SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS

ROUNTREE GALLERY DONATION

FIRE DEPT. GREYHOUND GRANT

JURY DUry EER DIEM)

WTNESS FEES

WATER/SEWER CHARGES

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENU

(

(

(

.00

4,383.64

.UU

.00

.00

.00

2e9.36)

4.00)

.60)

893.00

.00

.00

.00

18.00

.00

.00

1.00

.00

17,788.52

.00

nn

.00

.00

.00

800.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

223,704.76

.00

17,233.46

.00

468.73

167.21

.00

111 .14

3.17

.00

14,857.25

.00

6,005.00

.00

.00

696.00

669.45

11,291 .17

1.00

.00

29,752.42

.00

I ,618.20

.00

.00

.00

.00

800.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

r,903.93

.00

.00

.00

.00

223,704.76

.00

13,250.00

1 10.00

305.00

't '10.00

.00

300.00

.00

.00

1 2,1 38.00

.00

6,000.00

.00

300.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

10,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

224,0O0.00

.00

3,983.46

I 1 0.00)

163.73

57.21

.00

1 88.86)

3.17

.00

2,719.25

.00

5.00

.00

.00

396.00

669.45

11,291.17

1.00

.00

29,752.42

1,618.20

.00

.00

.00

.00

800.00

.00

-UU

.00

.00

8,096.07)

.00

.00

.00

295.24)

.00

130.06

.00

153.68

152.01

.00

37.05

.00

.00

122.40

.00

100.08

.00

.00

232.O0

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

19.04

.00

.00

.00

.00

99.87

.00 .00

.00 3,983.46

.00 ( rr0.00)

.00 163.73

.00 57.21

.00 .00

.00 ( 188.86)

.00 3.17

.00 .00

.00 2,719.25

.00 .00

.00 5.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 396.00

.00 669.45

.00 11,291.17

.00 1.00

.00 .00

.00 29,752.42

.00 .00

.00 1 ,618.20

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 800.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 8,096.07)

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 295.24)

247,284.96 309,282.89 266,513.00 42,769.89 1 16.05 .00 42,769.89

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2016 01:11PM PAGE:6



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 0049120-940-000

I 00-49200-01 3-000

I 0049200-1 02-000

1 00-49200-1 1 0-000

I 0049200-71 3-000

1 00-49200-7 1 4-000

I 00-49200-71 8-000

1 00-49200-723-000

10049200-727-OO0

1 004921 0-800-000

1 00-4921 0-900-000

I 0049210-901 -000

1 00-4921 0-904-000

1 00-4921 0-905-000

I 004921 0-907-000
'I 00-4921 0-908-000

I 00-4921 0-909-000

I 00-4921 0-91 0-000

I 0049300-552-000

1 00-49600-551 -000

1 00-49999-998-000

I 0049999-999-000

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG.TERM LOANS

TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS

TRANS. FROM FREUDENREICH F

TRANSFER FROM CIP TO GEN.FU

COMMUNIry DEVELOPMENT TRA

TRANS UNDESIGNATED WHNCP
TRANS FROM AMBUL SINKING FU

ZIEGERT TRUST TRANSFER

TrF #3 (FUND 105)

GRANT PLATTEVILLE, INC LOAN

JOHN STREICH

MILLENNIUM THREE CORP.

AIRPORT LOANS

BLACKHAWK ENGINEERING

GARY DALEO

MEANS TRUCKING

TS&T,LLC
MICHAEL & BRENDA ALLBEE

PARK IMPACT FEES TRANSFER

COUNTY LIBRARY FUND TRANSF
TIF FUND BAL. CARRYOVER

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOUR

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,094.14

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

8,492.99

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

nn

.00

.00

5,235.35

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

8.492.99

.00

.00

I,000.00

.00

.00

5,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

10,000.00

.00

.00

1,000.00)

.00

.00

5,000.00)

.00

.00

.00

5,235.35

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,s07.01)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

84.93

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 1,000.00)

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 5,000.00)

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 5,235.35

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 1,s07.01)

10,587.13 13,728.34 16,000.00 ( 2,271.66) 85.80 .00 ( 2,271.66)

352,859.30 8,230,592.42 8,289,598.00 ( 59,005.58) 99.29 00 ( 59,005.58)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY IOO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 01:11PM PAGE:7



C¡TY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-51 1 00-1 1 0-000

1 00-51 1 00-1 32-000

I 00-51 1 00-1 33-000

1 00-51 I 00-21 0-000

1 00-51 1 00-309-000

I 00-51 '1 00-320-000

1 00-51 100-330-000

1 00-5'l I 00-340-000

1 00-51 1 00-341-000

1 00-51 I 00-500-000

COMMON COUNCIL

COUNCIL: SALARIES

COUNCIL: SOC SEC

COUNCIL: MEDICARE

COUNCIL: PROF SERVICES

COUNCIL: POSTAGE

COUNGIL: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

COUNCIL: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

COUNCIL: OPERATING SUPPLIES

COUNCIL: ADV & PUB

COUNCIL: OUTLAY

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

ATTORNEY

1,500.00

93.00

21.75

.00

24.22

.00

.00

97.01

411.00

_00

18,000.00

1,1 16.00

261.00

.00

18r.53

2,952.44

945.93

493.95

1,841.32

.00

1 8,000.00

1,1 16.00

261.00

I,000.00

250.00

2,600.00

1,000.00

900.00

3,900.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,000.00

68.47

352.44)

54.07

406.05

2,058.68

.00

1 00.00

100.00

100.00

.00

72.61

I r 3.56

94.59

54.88

47.21

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,000.00

68.47

352.44)

54.07

406.05

2,058.68

.00

2,146.98 25,792.17 29,027.00 3,234.83 88.86 .00 3,234.83

100-51300-210-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVTCES

100-51300-215-000 ATTORNEY: SPECU\L COUNSEL

TOTALATTORNEY 2,675.68 57,368.47 65,000.00 7,631.53

2,631.68

44.00

55,777.47

1,591 .00

50,000.00

1 5,000.00

( 5,777.47)

13,409.00

1 1 1.55

10.61

00(
00

5,777.47)

13,409.00

88.26 _00 7,631.53

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 01:11PM PAGE:8



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-5141 0-1 1 0-000

I 00-51 41 0-1 I t-000

1 00-5141 0-120-000

100-51410-124-OO0

1 00-5141 0-125-000

1 00-5141 0-1 30-000

1 00-5141 0-l 31 -000

1 00-5141 0-1 32-000

I 00-5141 0-1 33-000

I 00-5141 0-1 34-000

1 00-5141 0-1 35-000

1 00-5141 0-1 37-000

1 00-51 41 0-1 38-000

1 00-5141 0-1 39-000

1 00-51 41 0-2t 0-000

I 00-5141 0-300-000

1 00-5141 0-309-000

r 00-5r 41 0-31 0-000

1 00-51 4r 0-320-000

I 00-51 41 0-325-000

I 00-5141 0-327-000

1 00-5141 0-330-000

I 00-5141 0-345-000

I 00-5141 0-346-000

100-514'10407-000

1 00-5141 0-41 9-000

1 00-5141 0-420-000

1 00-51 41 0-500-000

1 00-5141 0-999-000

1 00-5141 l-120-000

100-5141 1-124-000

I 00-514 1 1-l 31-000

I 00-5141 I -1 32-000

100-5141 1-'133-000

1 00-51 41 I -1 34-000

100-5141 1-139-000
'I 00-5141 1-364-000

CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

CITY MGR: SALARIES

CITY MGR: CAR ALLOWANCE

CIry MGR: OTHER WAGES

CITY MGR: OVERTIME

CITY MGR: WORK STUDY

CITY MGR: WRS (EES

CITY MGR: WRS (ERS

CITY MGR: SOC SEC

CITY MGR: MEDICARE

CITY MGR: LIFE INS

CITY MGR: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

CITY MGR: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

CITY MGR: DENTAL INS

CITY MGR: LONG TERM DISABILIT

CITY MGR: PROF SERVICES

CITY MGR: TELEPHONE

CITY MGR: POSTAGE

CITY MGR: OFFICE SUPPLIES

CITY MGR: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

CITY MGR: CITY NEWSLETTER

CITY MGR: GRANT WRITING

CITY MGR: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

CITY MGR: DATA PROCESSING

CITY MGR: COPY MACHINES

CITY MGR: MOVING EXPENSES

CITY MGR: EMPLOYEE MERIT

CITY MGR: SUNSHINE FUND

CITY MGR: OUTLAY

CITY MGR: CONTINGENCY FUND

TOTAL CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

COMMUNICATIONS

COMMUNICATIONS: OTHER WAG

COMMUNICATIONS: OVERTIME

COMMUNICATIONS: WRS (ERS

COMMUNICATIONS: SOC SEC

COMMUNICATIONS: MEDICARE

COMMUNICATIONS: LIFE INS

COMMUNIC: LONG TERM DISABIL

COMMUNICATIONS:MARKETING

TOTAL COMMUNICATIONS

8,429.12

91.96

1,060.00

.00

.00

573.18

590,53

138.12

29.04

460.49

I 90.58)

36.92

78.83

.00

.19

16.04
?Ã oo

.00

.00

.00

325.17

.00

253.70

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

87,627.99

988.57

11 ,571 .31

.UU

.00

.00

5,958.74

6,163.91

1,441 .67

70.64

5,052.80

1,213.17

369.20

678.01

10,583.55

.68

114.74

874.81

1,231.97

.00

7,955.20

4,677.80

.00

2,551.03

2,982.88

5,000.00

671.08

.UU

.00

98,980.00

1,200.00

13,781.00

.00

.00

.00

6,731.00

7,065.00

1,652.00

1 07.00

6,601.00

900.00

444.00

862.00

.00

150.00

1,000.00

500.00

1,280.00

.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

.00

1,000.00

.00

1 0,000.00

2,500.00

.00

.00

11,352.01

21't.43

2,209.69

.00

.00

.00

772.26

901.09

210.33

36.36

1,548.20

313.17)

74.80

I 83.99

I 0,583.55)

149.32

885.26

374.81)

48.03

.00

2,044.80

322.20

.00

1,ss1.03)

2,982.88)

5,000.00

1,828.92

.00

.00

88.53

82.38

83.97

.00

.00

.00

88.53

87.25

87.27

66.02

76.55

134.80

83.1 5

78.66

.00

.45

11.47

174.96

96.25

.00

79.55

93.56

.00

255.1 0

.00

50.00

26.84

.00

.00

.00 11,352.01

.00 211.43

.00 2,209.69

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 772.26

.00 901.09

.00 210.33

.00 36.36

.00 1,548.20

.00 ( 313.17)

.00 74.80

.00 183.99

.00 ( r0,s83.55)

.00 149.32

.00 885.26

.00 ( 374.81)

_00 48.03

.00 .00

.00 2,044.80

.00 322.20

.00 .00

.00 ( 1,5s1.03)

.00 ( 2,982.88)

.00 5,000.00

.00 1,828.92

.00 .00

.00 .00

11,928.70 157,779.75 169,753.00 11,973.25 ot oÂ .00 11,973.25

'1,847.60

.00

124.28

I14.56

26.79

2.01

17.09

.00

23,363.88

.00

1,559.71

1,448.68

338.79

24.12

205.08

2.512.30

25,304.00

.00

'l,622.00

1,569.00

367.00

27.00

205.00

6,500.00

1,940.12

_00

62.29

120.32

28.21

2.88

.08)

3,987.70

92.33

.00

96.1 6

92.33

92.31

89.33

100.04

38.65

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

nn

1,940.12

.00

62.29

120.32

28.21

2.88

08)

3.987.70

2,132.33 25,452.56 35,594.00 .00 6,141.44

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

6.141.44 82.75

0l/06/2016 0l:11PM PAGE:9



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-51420-1 10-000

1 00-51420-1 20-000

100-51420-124-000

I 00-51420-1 30-000

1 00-51420-1 3l-000
I 00-51 420- t 32-000

1 00-51420-l 33-000

1 00-51420-l 34-000

1 00-51420-l 35-000

1 00-51 420-1 37-000
'1 00-5r420-1 38-000

I 00-51420-1 39-000

1 00-51 420-21 6-000

100-51420-220-OOO

1 00-5't420-300-000

1 00-51420-309-000

I 00-51420-320-000

1 00-51 420-330-000

I 00-5 1 420-340-000

1 00-51 420-345-000

I 00-51 420-346-000

1 00-51420-381 -000
'1 00-51420-500-000

100-51440-120-OOO

1 00-51 440-l 30-000

1 00-51440-1 31 -000

I 00-51440-1 32-000

1 00-51440-l 33-000

1 00-51440-21 0-000

1 00-51 440-309-000

100-51440-31 1-000

I 00-51440-330-000

1 00-51440-340-000

1 00-51440-341 -000

1 00-51440-500-000

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

CITY CLERK: SALARIES

CITY CLERK: OTHER WAGES

CITY CLERK: OVERTIME

CITY CLERK: WRS (EES

CITY CLERK: WRS (ERS

CIry CLERK: SOC SEC

CITY CLERK: MEDICARE

Clry CLERK: LIFE INS

CITY CLERK: HEALTH INS PREMI

CITY CLERK: HEALTH INS. CTAIM

Clfi CLERK: DENTAL INS

CITY CLERK: LONG TERM DtSABt

CITY CLERK: (WiS ASSISTANCE)

CITY CLERK: cAS, OlL, & REPAIR

CITY CLERK: TELEPHONE

CITY CLERK: POSTAGE

CITY CLERK: SUBSCRIPTION & D

CITY CLERK: TRAVEL & CONFERE

CITY CLERK: OPERATING SUPPLI

CIry CLERK: DATA PROCESSING

CITY CLERK: COPY MACHINES

CIry CLERK: LICENSE PUBLICATI

GITY CLERK: OUTLAY

TOTAL CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

ELECTIONS

ELECTIONS: OTHER WAGES
ELECTIONS: WRS (EES

ELECTIONS: WRS (ERS

ELECTIONS: SOC SEC

ELECTIONS: MEDICARE

ELECTIONS: PROF SERVICES

ELECTIONS: POSTAGE

ELECTIONS:VOTING MACH. MAIN

ELECTION: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

ELECTIONS: OPERATING SUPPLT

ELECTIONS: ADV & PUB

ELECTIONS: OUTLAY

TOTAL ELECTIONS

4,666.68

3,257.60

.00

.00

538.86

453.75

106.'t2

37.83

2,145.25

187.25

164.1 8

74.12

.00

.00

.20

36.67

.00

.00

.00

4,246.49

30.00

.00

.00

58,821.95

38,795.98

519.18

.00

6,673.43

5,619.07

1,314.12

447.36

25,743.00

6,208.69

1,970.16

889.44

.00

.00

.70

483.72

160.00

1,503.08

641.77

4,246.49

338.86

322.88

.00

60,900.00

42,512.00

.00

.00

7,O32.OO

6,412.00

1,499.00

478.00

25,744.00

5,850.00

1,972.00

890.00

.00

.00

5.00

400.00

1 32.00

I,500.00

560.00

10,000.00

360.00

300.00

.00

2,078.05

3,716.02

51 9.1 8)

.00

358.57

792.93

184.88

30.64

1.00

358.69)

1.84

.56

.00

.00

4.30

83,72)

28.00)

3.08)

81.77)

5,753.51

21.14

22.8e)

.00

96.59

91.26

.00

.00

94.90

87.63

87.67

93.59

100.00

106.'13

99.91

99.94

.00

.00

14.00

120.93

121.21

100.21

114.60

42.46

94.1 3

107.63

_00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

4,246.50

.00

.00 (

.00

2,078.05

3,716.02

51 9.1 8)

.00

358.57

792.93

184.88

30.64

1.00

358.69)

1.84

.56

.00

.00

4.30

83.72)

28.00)

3.08)

81.77)

1,507.01

21.14

22.88)

.00

(

(

(

(

15,945.00 1 54,699.88 166,546.00 11,846.12 92.89 4.246.50 7,599.62

I 55.88

.00

.00

3.60

.84

.00

11.25

.00

.00

.00

64.58

.00

4,455.00

.00

.00

10.80

2.52

.00

287.18

2,200.00

367.78

4,409.10

694.96

.00

4,500.00

.00

.00

55.00

13.00

.00

.00

2,200.00

200.00

3,500.00

1,345.00

.00

45.00

.00

.00

44.20

10.48

.00

287.18)

.00

167.78)

909.1 0)

650.04

.00

99.00

.00

.00

19.64

19.38

.00

.00

100.00

183.89

125.97

51.67
(r(,

45.00

.00

.00

44.20

10.48

.00

287.18)

.00

167.78)

909.1 0)

650.04

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

236.15 12,427.34 I 1 ,813.00 ( 614.34) 105.20 .00 ( 614.34)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED 01106120'16 01:11PM PAGE: 10



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31.2015

FUND IOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-51450-120-000

I 00-51 450-1 30-000

I 00-5'1450-l 31-000

I 00-51450-1 32-000

1 00-51 450-l 33-000

1 00-51450-21 0-000

1 00-51450-345-000

1 00-51450-500-000

1 00-51451-1 I 0-000

1 00-51451-1 31 -000

1 00-51451-1 32-000

1 00-51451-1 33-000

I 00-51451-1 34-000

1 00-51451-1 35-000

I 00-51451 -1 37-000

1 00-51 451-1 38-000

I 00-51451-1 39-000

1 00-5r451-320-000

1 00-51451-330-000

1 00-51451 -340-000

1 00-51 451 -740-000

100-51452-300-000 TELEPHONE

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

INFO TECH: OTHER WAGES
INFO TECH: WRS (EES)

INFO TECH: WRS (ERS)

INFO TECH: SOC SEC

INFO TECH: MEDICARE

INFO TECH: PROF SERVTCES

INFO TEGH: DATA PROCESSING

INFO TECH: OUTLAY

TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLO

ADMINISTRATION

DIRECTOR OF ADM: SALARIES

DIRECTOR OF ADM: WRS (ERS

DIRECTOR OF ADM: SOC SEC

DIRECTOR OF ADM: MEDICARE

DIRECTOR OF ADM: LIFE INS

DIRECTOR OF ADM: HEALTH INS

DIRECTOR OF ADM: HEALTH tNS.

DIRECTOR OF ADM: DENTAL INS

DIRECTOR OFADM: LONG TERM

DIRECTOR OF ADM: SUBSCR/DU

DIRECTOR OF ADM: TRAVEUCON
ADMINISTRATIVE:SUPPLIES

ADMIN: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATIVE TELEPHONE

10,469.46 79.1 39.83 90,000.00 1 0,860.17

7,500.00

2,969.46

.00

53,599.95

21,474.87

4,065.01

45,000.00

30,000.00

15,000.00

( 8,5ee.e5)

8,525.1 3

10.934.99

119.11

71.58

27.10

.00 (

.00

.00

8,599.95)

8,525.1 3

1 0,934.99

87.93 .00 1 0,860.1 7

5,988.34

407.20

370.1 I
86.58

45.28

990.05

744.90

71.10

56.01

.00

.00

I,333.35

_00

75,396.85

5,126.90

4,524.23

1,058.17

537.46

1 1,880.60

2,668.93

853.20

672.12

601 .96

.00

7,219.28

.00

78,148.00

5,314.00

4,845.00

I ,133.00

586.00

I 1,881.00

3,600.00

854.00

672.00

600.00

350.00

1 0,000.00

.00

2,751.15

187.10

320.77

74.83

48.54

.40

931.07

.80

.12)

1.96)

350.00

2,780.72

.00

96.48

96.48

93.38

93.40

91.72

100.00

74.14

99.91

100.02

100.33

.00

72.19

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

2,751.15

187.10

320.77

74.83

48.54

.40

931.07

.80

.12)

1.96)

350.00

2,780.72

.00

10,093.00 1 10,539.70 1 17,983.00 7,443.30 93.69 00 7,443.30

632.99 7,521.32 7,800.00 278.68 0096.43 278.68

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE TELEPH 632.99 7,521.32 7,800.00 274.68 96.43 .00 278.68

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY lOO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 01:1 1PM PAGE: 1 1



C¡TY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-51 51 0-1 I 0-000

I 00-51 51 0-120-000

I 00-5r 51 0-1 24-000

1 00-51 51 0-1 30-000

I 00-51 5l 0-1 31 -000

1 00-51 51 0-1 32-000

1 00-51 51 0- 1 33-000

1 00-51 5'1 0-1 34-000

1 00-51 51 0-1 35-000

1 00-51 51 0-1 37-000

I 00-51 5l 0-1 38-000

1 00-51 51 0-1 39-000

1 00-51 51 0-21 0-000
'1 00-51 51 0-220-000

I 00-51 51 0-300-000

I 00-51 51 0-309-000

I 00-51 51 0-320-000

1 00-51 5't 0-327-000

1 00-51 51 0-330-000

1 00-51 5l 0-340-000

I 00-51 5l 0-345-000

1 00-51 51 0-346-000

I 00-51 51 0444-000

1 00-51 51 0-500-000

1 00-51 530-126-000

I 00-51 530-1 32-000

I 00-51 530-1 33-000

1 00-51 530-21 0-000

1 00-51 530-300-000

1 00-51 530-309-000

l 00-51 530-3 1 0-000

1 00-51 530-320-000

I 00-5r 530-330-000

1 00-51 530-341-000

1 00-51 530-345-000

1 00-51 530-346-000

I 00-51 530-41 2-000

CIryTREASURER

CITYTREAS: SALARIES

CITY TREAS: OTHER WAGES
CITYTREAS: OVERTIME

CITY TREAS: WRS (EES

CITYTREAS: WRS (ERS

CIryTREAS: SOC SEC

CITY TREAS: MEDICARE

CITY TREAS: LIFE tNS

CITY TREAS: HEALTH INS PREMT

CITY TREAS: HEALTH INS. CLAIM

CITY TREAS: DENTAL INS

CITY TREAS: LONG TERM DtSABt

CITY TREAS: PROF SERVICES

CITY TREAS: cAS, OlL, & REPATR

CITY TREAS: TELEPHONE

CITY TREAS: POSTAGE

CITY TREAS: SUBSCRIPTTON & D
CITY TREAS: SUPPORT USER FE

CITY TREAS: TRAVEL & CONFERE

CITY TREAS: OPERATING SUPPLT

CITY TREAS: DATA PROCESSTNG

CITY TREAS: COPY MACHINES

CITY TREAS: UNEMP COMP

CITY TREAS: OUTLAY

TOTAL CIryTREASURER

ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR: BOARD OF REVTEW

ASSESSOR: SOC SEC

ASSESSOR: MEDICARE

ASSESSOR: PROF SERVICES

ASSESSOR: TELEPHONE

ASSESSOR: POSTAGE

ASSESSOR: OFFICE SUPPLTES

ASSESSOR: SUBSCRIPTION & DU

ASSESSOR: TRAVEL & CONFERE

ASSESSOR: ADV & PUB

ASSESSOR: DATA PROCESSTNG

ASSESSOR: COPY MACHINES

ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURING

TOTAL ASSESSOR

3,978.34

6,418.75

71.81

.00

711.84

580.84

135.85

32.54

3,238.31

161.38

235.28

97.22

.00

.00

.00

1,300.58

.00

.00

.00

65.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

50,027.62

80,088.06

71.81

.00

8,883.39

7,276.35

1,701.84

390.1 I
38,859.72

4,875.19

2,823.36

1 ,166.64

14,700.00

.00

.00

3,196.62

50.00

8,288.00

1,575.64

I,508.26

.00

306.14

.00

51,917.00

83,1 29.00

200.00

.00

9,238.00

8,422.00

I,970.00

433.00

38,861.00

5,940.00

2,826.00

I,166.00

14,650.00

.00

15.00

4,000.00

I,500.00

9,211.00

2,000.00

3,000.00

.00

600.00

.00

.00

I,889.38

3,040.94

128.19

.00

354.61

1,145.65

268.1 6

42.82

1.28

1,064.81

2.64

.64)

50.00)

.00

15.00

803.38

1,450.00

923.00

424.36

1,491.74

.00

293.86

.00

.00

96.36

96.34

35.91

.00

96.1 6

86.40

86.39

90.1 1

1 00.00

82.07

99.91

100.05

1 00.34

.00

.00

79.92

89.98

78.78

50.28

.00

51.02

.00

.00

.00 1,889.38

.00 3,040.94

.00 128.19

.00 .00

.00 354.61

.00 I,145.65

.00 268.16

.00 42.82

.00 1.28

.00 1,064.81

.00 2.64

.00 ( 64)

.00 ( 50.00)

.00 .00

.00 15.00

.00 803.38

.00 I,450.00

.00 923.00

.00 424.36

.00 1,491.74

.00 .00

.00 293.86

.00 .00

.00 .00

17 ,027.78 225,788.82 239,078.00 13.289.18 94.44 13,289.18

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1.46

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

406.00

25.20

5.58

.00

.00

3.87

.00

.00

.00

322.23)

.00

.00

636.1 I

6.67

6.67

7.00

100.00

.00

74.20
nn

.00
'100.00

284.13

.00

.00

36.39

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.UU

.00

406.00

25.20

5.58

.00

.00

3.87

.00

.00

.00

322.23)

.00

.00

636.1 1

29.00

1.80

.42

14,900.00

.00

11.13

.00

.00

1 00.00

497.23

.00

.UU

363.89

435.00

27.00

6.00

14,900.00

.00

15.00

.00

.00

I 00.00

175.00

.00

.00

1,000.00

1.46 15,903.47 16,658.00 0095.47 754.53

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

754.53

0110612016 01:11PM PAGE:12



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DEÏAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-51 600-1 1 0-000

I 00-51 600-1 20-000

1 00-51 600-124-000

I 00-5'1 600-125-000

1 00-51 600-1 30-000

1 00-51 600-1 31 -000

1 00-51 600-1 32-000

1 00-51600-1 33-000

1 00-51 600-l 34-000

I 00-51600-1 35-000

1 00-51 600-l 37-000

1 00-51 600-1 38-000

I 00-51 600-l 39-000

1 00-51 600-145-000

I 00-51 600-2r 0-000

1 00-5't600-220-000

I 00-51 600-314-000

1 00-51 600-340-000

I 00-51600-350-000

1 00-51 600444-000

l 00-51600-500-000

MUNICIPAL BUILDING

MUNICIPAL BLDG:SALARIES

MUNICIPAL BLDG:OTHER WAGES

MUNICIPAL BLDG: OVERTIME

MUNICIPAL BLDG: WORK STUDY

MUNICIPAL BLDG: WRS (EES)

MUNICIPAL BLDG: WRS (ERS)

MUNICIPAL BLDG: SOC SEC

MUNICIPAL BLDG: MEDICARE

MUNICIPAL BLDG: LIFE INS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: HEALTH INS P

MUNICIPAL BLDG: HEALTH lNS. C

MUNICIPAL BLDG: DENTAL INS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: LONG TERM DI

MUNICIPAL BLDG: H. INS.PR-TRU

MUNICIPAL BLDG: PROF SERVICE

MUNICIPAL BLDG: GAS,OIL,REPA|

MUNICIPAL BLDG:UTlLlry, REFUS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: OPERAT. SUPP

MUNICIPAL BLDG:BUILDING,GRO

MUNICIPAL BLDG. UNEMP COMP

MUNICIPAL BLDG: OUTLAY

TOTAL MUNICIPAL BUILDING

ERRONEOUS TAXES

.00

339.49

.00

.00

.00

23.08

19.41

4.55

.44

199.62

27.37

19.09

4.70

.00

2,013.61

.00

1,554.98

.00

47.30

.00

,00

2,391.07

.00

.00

1 69.99

143.75

33.64

4.74

2,395.44

619.57

229.08

56.40

.00

27,513.09

.00

20,537.22

500.30

7,269.88

.00

2,474.50

.00

6,554.00

.00

.00

.00

446.00

406.00

95.00

7.00

2,396.00

288.00

230.00

56.00

.00

35,000.00

.00

24,000.00

1,000.00

7,500.00

.00

7,500.00

.00

4,1 62.93

.00

.00

.00

276.01

262.25

61.36

2.26

.56

331.57)

.92

.40)

.00

7,486.91

3,462.78

499.70

230.12

.00

5,025.50

.00

36.48

.00

.00

.00

38.1 1

35.41

35.41

67.71

99.98

215.13

99.60

100.71

.00

78.61

.00

85.57

50.03

96.93

.00

32.99

.00 .00

.00 4,162.93

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 276.01

.00 262.25

.00 61.36

.00 2.26

.00 .56

.00 ( 331.57)

.00 .92

.00 ( .40)

.00 .00

.00 7,486.91

.00 .00

.00 3,462.78

.00 499.70

.00 230.12

.00 .00

.00 5,025.50

4,253.64 64,338.67 85,478.00 21,139.33 75.27 00 21,139.33

I 00-51 91 0-008-000 ERRONEOUS TAXES

TOTAL ERRONEOUS TAXES

JUDGEMENTS & LOSSES

100-51920-001-000 JUDGMENTS & LOSSES

TOTAL JUDGEMENTS & LOSSES

INSURANCES

100-51930-380-000 INS: PROPERTY & LIABtLtTy tNSU

100-51930-390-000 INS: WORKERS COMPENSATTON

100-51930-400-000 INS: EMPLOYEES BOND

100-51930-415-000 INS: FLEX SYSTEM & HRA SETUP

TOTAL INSURANCES

POLICE DEPARTMENT

00( 178.99) 3,000.00 3,178.99 ( 5.97)

0000

.00.00

600.00 600.00 .00 600.00

.00 600.00 600.00 .00 600.00

.00 3,1 78.99

00( 1 78.99) 3,000.00 3,178.99 ( 5.97) .00 3,178i99

.00

.00

.00

.00

78,405.50

6l ,128.00

1,556.75

867.00

84,000.00

55,000.00

1,900.00

900.00

5,594.50

6,128.00)

343.25

33.00

93.34

111 .14

81.93

96.33

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

5,594.50

6,1 28.00)

343.25

33.00

_00 141,957.25 14r,800.00 ( 00( 157.25',)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY lOO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

157.25) 100.1 I

0l/06/2016 01:11PM PAGE: l3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-521 00-l 1 0-000

I 00-52100-1 I 1-000

100-52100-1 14-000

I 00-521 00-1 1 5-000

I 00-521 00-1 1 7-000

I 00-521 00-1 1 8-000

I 00-521 00-1 1 9-000

I 00-521 00-120-000

1 00-521 00-1 24-000

l 00-521 00-l 25-000

1 00-521 00-128-000

I 00-521 00-1 29-000

1 00-521 00-l 30-000

1 00-521 00-1 31 -000

I 00-521 00-1 32-000

1 00-521 00-1 33-000

I 00-521 00-1 34-000

1 00-521 00-1 35-000

1 00-521 00-l 37-000

1 00-521 00-l 38-000

I 00-521 00-1 39-000

1 00-521 00-140-000

I 00-521 00-145-000

1 00-521 00-21 0-000

100-52100-221-000

100-52100-224-OOO

1 00-521 00-230-000

1 00-521 00-259-000

1 00-521 00-260-000

I 00-521 00-263-000

't 00-521 00-300-000

I 00-521 00-31 0-000

I 00-521 00-31 1 -000

1 00-521 00-312-000

I 00-521 00-31 4-000

1 00-521 00-330-000

I 00-521 00-334-000

1 00-521 00-335-000

1 00-521 00-340-000

1 00-521 00-345-000

1 00-521 00-350-000

I 00-521 00-360-000

I 00-521 00-370-000

1 00-521 00-380-000

I 00-521 00-401 -000

1 00-521 00409-000

1 00-521 00-444-000

I 00-521 00-460-000

1 00-521 00-500-000

I 00-521 00-740-000

POLICE: SALARIES

POLICE: CAR ALLOWANCE(CHIEF

POLICE: OTHER POLICE OFF. WA
POLICE: OVERTIME POLICE WAG
POLICE: DISPATCHER WAGES
POLICE: DISPATCHER OVERTIME

POLICE: SCHOOL PATROL WAGE
POLICE: OTHER WAGES

POLICE: OVERTIME

POLICE: WORK STUDY

POLICE: PROT. WRF (EES)

POLICE: PROT. WRF (ERS)

POLICE: WRS (EES

POLICE: WRS (ERS

POLICE: SOC SEC

POLICE: MEDICARE

POLICE: LIFE INS

POLICE: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

POLICE: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS CU

POLICE: DENTAL INS

POLICE: LONc TERM DISABILITY

POLICE: ITT INS

POLICE: HEALTH lNS. PREM. TRU
POLICE: PROFESSIONAL SERVTC

POLICE: cAS & OIL

POLICE: CHIEF'S VEHICLE EXP,

POLICE: REPAIR OF VEHICLES

POLICE: WITNESS FEES

POLICE: MISCELLANEOUS

POLICE: POLICE & FIRE COMMISS

POLICE: TELEPHONE

POLICE: OFFICE SUPPLIES

POLICE: RADIO MAINTENANCE

POLICE: TIME SYSTEM TERMINAL

POLICE: UTILITIES & REFUSE

TRAINING, TRAVEL, & CONFEREN

POLICE: ORDNANCE/MUNITION

POLICE: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE
POLICE: OPERATING SUPPLIES

POLICE: DATA PROCESSING

POLICE:BUILDING,GROUND

POLICE: TOWING

POLICE: PARKING ENFORCEMEN

POLICE: VEHICLE INSURANCE

POLICE: ANIMAL CONTROL

POLICE: COMMUNITY POLICING

POLICE: UNEMP COMP

POLICE: DONATIONS SPENT
POLICE: OUTLAY

POLICE: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT

14,841.82 186,600.19

176.24 2,220.62

82,967.12 985,014.43

1,275.05 22,204.71

20,354.42 211,687.24

231.81 8,440.02

490.89 4,899.46

1j90.02 17,157.71

.00 262.54

.00 .00

.00 .00

8,772.30 104,327.94

.00 .00

1,968.75 22,618.81

7,117.26 83,719,81

1 ,664.52 19,579.30

202.00 2,343.28

31,419.27 376,833.78

4,426.52 47,476.89

2,510.06 30,593.79

I,018.95 1 1,843.68

.00 .00

.00 .00

3,726.19 32,229.30

1,310.64 20,026.29

.00 .00

I 50.00 7,31 1.00

.00 138.00

610.63 4,548.07

.00 5,584.40

1,912.25 20,722.00

399.23 7,340.90

.00 9,979.65

133.00 11,225.00

3,074.17 37,976.07

1,965.94 12,476.33

.00 I ,391.40

604.33 10,734.11

92.07 6,570.55

1,474.99 6,418.88

1,246.19 7,249.75

330.00 1,592.00

79.76 1,784.22

.00 7,005.00

156.72 2,028.81

.00 130.94

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 7,384.50

.00 .00

.00 8,027.81

.00 79.38

.00 54,354.57

.00 2,045.29

.00 ( 7,198.24)

.00 ( 1,440.02)

.00 100.54

.00 1,349.29

.00 237.46

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 6,236.06

.00 .00

.00 506.19

.00 10,146.19

.00 2,370.70

.00 308.72

.00 23,436.22

.00 3,208.11

.00 3,254.21

.00 435.32

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 5,229.30)

.00 33,973.71

.00 .00

.00 7,189.00

.00 362.00

.00 451.93

.00 ( I,s84.40)

.00 ( 722.00)

.00 1,659.10

.00 4,520.35

.00 4,775.00

.00 5,023.93

.00 2,023.67

.00 6,608.60

.00 3,265.89

.00 3,429.45

.00 3,581.12

.00 2,750.25

.00 3,408.00

.00 2,215.78

.00 195.00

.00 ( 28.81)

.00 869.06

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 9,1 15.50

.00 .00

I 94,628.00

2,300.00

1,039,369.00

24,250.00

204,489.00

7,000.00

5,000.00

18,507.00

500.00

.00

.00

1 10,564.00

.00

23,125.00

93,866.00

21,950.00

2,652.00

400,270.00

50,685.00

33,848.00

12,279.00

.00

.00

27,000.00

54,000.00

.00

14,500.00

500.00

5,000.00

4,000.00

20,000.00

9,000.00

14,500.00

16,000.00

43,000.00

14,500.00

8,000.00

14,000.00

10,000.00

1 0,000.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

4,000.00

7,200.00

2,000.00

1,000.00

.00

.00

16,500.00

.00

8,027.81

79.38

54,354.57

2,045.29

7je9.24)
1,440.02)

1 00.54

1,349.25

237.46

.00

.00

6,236.06

.00

506.1 I
r 0,1 46.1 9

2,370.70

308.72

23,436.22

3,208.11

3,254.21

435.32

.00

.00

5,229.30)

33,973.71

.00

7,189.00

362.00

451.93

1,584.40)

722.00)

I ,659.1 0

4,520.35

4,775.00

5,023.93

2,023.67

6,608.60

3,265.89

3,429.45

3,581.12

2,750.25

3,408.00

2,215.78

195.00

28.81 )

869.06

.00

.00

9,I I 5.50

.00

95.88

96.55

94.77

91.57

103.52

120.57
07 00

92.71

52.51

.00

.00

94.36

.00

97.81

89.19

89.20

88.36

94.14

93.67

90.39

96,45

.00

.00

119.37

37.09

.00

50.42

27.60

90.96

139.61

103.6'1

81.57

68.83

70.1 6

88.32

86.04

17.39

76.67

65.71

64.'19

72.50

31.84

44.61

97.29

101.44

13.09

.00

.00

44.75

.00

197,893.11 2,359,671.37 2,554,982.00 00 195,310.63

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

195,31 0.63 92,36

01/06/2016 01:11PM PAGE: 14



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

PROJECT D.A.R.E.

100-52150-120-000 DARE: OTHERWAGES

100-52150-230-000 DARE: REPAIR OFVEHICLES
1 00-521 50-s30-000 DARE: TRAVEL & CONFERENCES

1 OO-52I 5O-340-OOO DARE: OPERATING SUPPLIES

TOTAL PROJECT D.A.R,E.

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED 01/06/2016 01:11PM PAGE:15



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

FIRE DEPARTMENT

100-52200-111-000 FIRE DEPT: CARALLOWANCE
1 00-52200-1 20-000 FIRE DEPT: OTHER WAGES
100-52200-124-000 FIRE DEPT: OVERTTME

100-52200-128-000 FIRE DEPT: PROT. WRF (EES)

100-52200-129-000 FIRE DEPT: PROT. WRF (ERS)

100-52200-1 30-000 FIRE DEPT: WRS (EES

100-52200-131-000 FIRE DEPT: WRS (ERS

100-52200-132-000 FIRE DEPT: SOC SEC

100-52200-133-000 FIREDEPT: MEDICARE

100-52200-134-000 FIRE DEPT: LtFE INS

100-52200-135-000 FIRE DEPT: HEALTH tNS pREMtU

100-52200-137-000 FIRE DEPT: HEALTH tNS. CLATMS

100-52200-138-000 FIRE DEPT: DENTAL INS

100-52200-139-000 FIRE DEPT: LONG TERM DtSABtLt
100-52200-205-000 FIRE DEPT: CONTRACTUAL

100-52200-211-000 FIRE DEPT: SMALL Eeutp. & SUp
100-52200-221-000 FIRE DEPT: GAS & OtL

100-52200-230-000 FIRE DEPT: REPATR OF VEHTCLES

100-52200-300-000 FIRE DEPT: TELEPHONE

100-52200-308-000 FIRE DEPT: PUBLTCATTONS

100-52200-310-000 FIRE DEPT: OFFTCE SUppltES
100-52200-311-000 FIRE DEPT: RADTOMATNTENANC

100-52200-314-000 FIRE DEPT: UTtLtTtES & REFUSE

100-52200-330-000 FIRE DEPT: TRAVEL &CONFERE
100-52200-331-000 FIRE DEPT: CHTEF'S MTLEAGE REt

100-52200-335-000 FIRE DEPT: UNTFORMALLOWANC

100-52200-340-000 FIRE DEPT: OPERAT|NGSUppltE
100-52200-345-000 FIRE DEPT: DATA PROCESSTNG

100-52200-350-000 FIRE DEPT: BU|LD|NGS &GROUN
I 00-52200-355-000 FIRE DEPT: SAFETY TTEMS

100-52200-356-000 FIRE DEPT: ROPES/RESCUEEeUt
100-52200-380-000 FIRE DEPT: VEHTCLE TNSURANCE

100-52200402-000 FIRE DEPT: INS

100-52200406-000 FIRE DEPT: HEPATITTS SHOTS

1OO-52200442-OO0 FIRE DEPT: LENGTH OF SERVTCE

100-52200444-000 FIRE DEPT: UNEMP COMP

100-52200-460-000 FIRE DEPT: MEMBERAppRECtATt
100-52200-470-000 FIRE DEPT: FtRE PREVENTTON

100-52200-500-000 FIRE DEPT: OUTLAY

100-52200-501-000 FIRE DEPT: SAFEry UNTFORMS O
100-52200-740-000 FIRE DEPT: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 23,'118.89 I 99,278.38 224,671.00 25,392.62

.00 .00

16,617.29 70,056.19

.00 27.41

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

198.78 2,499.66

1,014.08 4,150.94

237.18 970.89

22.93 275.16

1j82.64 14,191.68

79.42 2,478.90

71.10 853.20

27.34 328.08

.00 14,631.21

98.00 2,716.06

346.50 5,699.75

153.94 7,580.35

175.16 2,050.27

300.00 462.07

.00 816.84

.00 1,578.46

863.77 9,592.85

.00 2,584.89

.00 .00

.00 802.14

98.82 3,032.18

.00 1,032.25

.00 4,203.41

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 8,636.00

.00 1,400.00

.00 621.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 15,500.00

.00 2,421.98

766.24 6,574.58

865.70 1 1,509.98

.00 _00

.00 .00

.00 2,221.81

.00 ( 27.41)

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 94.34

.00 331.06

.00 77.11

.00 14.84

.00 .32

.00 1,396.10

.00 .80

.00 ( .08)

.00 ( 631.21)

.00 ( 216.06)

.00 1,800.25

.00 ( 1,080.35)

.00 449.73

.00 37.93

.00 ( 16.84)

.00 1,421.54

.00 3,907.15

.00 415.11

.00 .00

.00 197.86

.00 1,467 .82

.00 ( 232.25)

.00 ( 703.41)

.00 200.00

.00 800.00

.00 ( 906.00)

.00 ( 200.00)

.00 579.00

.00 6,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 1,078.02

.00 5,425.42

.00 1,490.02

.00 .00

.00

72,278.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,594.00

4,482.00

1,048.00

290.00

14,192.00

3,875.00

854.00

328.00

14,000.00

2,500.00

7,500.00

6,500.00

2,500.00

500.00

800.00

3,000.00

13,500.00

3,000.00

.00

1,000.00

4,500.00

800.00

3,500.00

200.00

800.00

7,730.00

1,200.00

I,200.00

6,000.00

.00

15,500.00

3,500.00

12,000.00

13,000.00

.00

.00

2,221.81

27.41)

.00

.00

.00

94.34

331.06

77.11

14.84

.32

1,396.1 0

.80

08)

631.21)

21 6.06)

1,800.25

I,080.35)

449.73

37.93

16.84)

1,421 .54

3,907.15

415.11

.00

197.86

1,467.82

232.2s)

703.41)

200.00

800.00

906.00)

200.00)

579.00

6,000.00

.00

.00

1,078.02

5,425.42

1,490.02

.00

.00

96.93

.00

.00

.00

.00

96.36

92.61

92.64

94.88

100.00

63.97

99.91

100.02

104.51

108.64

76.00

116.62

82.01

92.41

102.11

52.62

71.06

86.1 6

.00

80.21

67.38

129.03

120.10

.00

.00

1't1.72

116.67

51.75

.00

.00

100.00

69.20

54.79

88.54

.00

(

(

(

88.70 .00 25,392.62

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 0l:11PM PAGE: 16



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET OlOOF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL AMOUNT BUDGET ÉALANCE BALANCE

PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION

100-52210-33ê-000 PUBLTC FIRE PROTECTTON .00 .00 .00 .00 .oo .00 .00

TOTAL PUBLTC F|RE PROTECTIO .00 .00 .oo .00 .00 .00 .00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY íOO % OFTHE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED 0l/06/2016 01:11PM PAGE:17



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND ,1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

AMBULANCE

100-52300-101-000 AMBULANCE: AMBULANCEWAGE

100-52300-110-000 AMBULANCE: SALARIES

100-52300-120-000 AMBULANCE: OTHER WAGES
100-52300-124-000 AMBULANCE: OVERTIME

100-52300-128-000 AMBULANCE: PROT. WRF (EES)

100-52300-129-000 AMBULANCE: PROT. WRF (ERS)

100-52300-130-000 AMBULANCE: WRS (EES

100-52300-131-000 AMBULANCE: WRS (ERS

1 00-52300-1 32-000 AMBULANCE: SOC SEC

100-52300-133-000 AMBULANCE: MEDICARE

100-52300-134-000 AMBULANCE: LIFEINS
100-52300-135-000 AMBULANCE: HEALTH INS PREMT
'100-52300-137-000 AMBULANCE: HEALTH tNS. CLATM

100-52300-138-000 AMBULANCE: DENTALINS

100-52300-139-000 AMBULANCE: LONG TERM DtSABt

100-52300-195-000 AMBULANCE: BILLING SERV. FEE

1 00-52300-221 -000 AMBUT ANCE: cAS & OIL

100-52300-230-000 AMBUTANCE: REPAIR OFVEHTCL

100-52300-235-000 AMBULANCE: TB &VACCINAT|ON
100-52300-270-000 AMBULANCE: RUN EXPENSES

100-52300-280-000 AMBULANCE: MEMBERSHIPAPP
100-52300-300-000 AMBULANCE: TELEPHONE
100-52300-310-000 AMBULANCE: OFFICESUPPLTES

100-52300-3ll-000 AMBULANCE: RADTOMATNTENAN

100-52300-313-000 AMBULANCE: OFFICE EQUTPMEN

100-52300-314-000 AMBULANCE: UTIL|T|ES &REFUS
I 00-52300-31 8-000 AMBULANCE: MEDTCAL OXYGEN

100-52300-320-000 AMBULANCE: SUBSCRTPTTON &D
100-52300-330-000 AMBULANCE: TRAVEL &CONFER
100-52300-335-000 AMBULANCE: UNIFORMALLOWA
100-52300-340-000 AMBULANCE: OPERATINGSUPPL
100-52300-345-000 AMBULANCE: DATA PROCESSTNc

100-52300-348-000 AMBUTANCE: EQUIPMENT

100-52300-350-000 AMBULANCE: BUtLDtNcS &cROU
100-52300-353-000 AMBULANCE: DE-FIB. MATNTENA

100-52300-365-000 AMBULANCE: UNCOLLECTTBLE R

100-52300-380-000 AMBULANCE: PROPERTY &LtABt
100-52300407-000 AMBULUNCE: MOVTNG EXPENSE

100-52300-425-000 AMBULANCE: PROMOTTONAL tTE

100-52300444-000 AMBULANCE: UNEMP COMP

100-52300-500-000 AMBULANCE: OUTLAY
100-52300-510-000 AMBULANCE:DEFIB/RADtO FUND

100-52300-520-000 AMBULANCE: NEWAMBULANCE

100-52300-740-000 AMBULANCE: TORNADO EXPENS

100-52300-900-000 AMBUTANCE: PAYVIENT TO SWH

TOTAL AMBULANCE 3,121.62 277,783.23 475,288.00

.00 108,381 .83

.00 38,133.35

.00 27,547.51

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 5,091.66

2.44 9,905.86

.57 2,316.70

.00 168.46

.00 2,762.94

.00 87.92

.00 221.52

.00 31 8.60

3,118.61 32,853.60

.00 5,978.88

.00 6,224.89

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 332.25

.00 619.01

.00 1,392.07

.00 1,630.26

.00 358.34

.00 3,157.89

.00 926.28

.00 s5.00

.00 2,718.13

.00 215.45

.00 8,830.45

.00 800.00

.00 .00

.00 1,143.38

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 15,61 1 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

_00 .00

.00 31,779.17

.00 11,267 .65

.00 7,204.49

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 4,134.34

.00 2,851.14

.00 667.30

.00 85.54

.00 3,838.06

.00 1,787.08

.00 222.48

.00 106.40

.00 2,146.40

.00 2,521.12

.00 ( 3,224.89)

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 1 ,967 .7 5

.00 880.99

.00 ( 8e2.07)

.00 ( 130.26)

.00 641.66

.00 1,842.11

.00 1,073,72

.00 945.00

.00 3,281.87

.00 2,784.55

.00 10,669.55

.00 2,200.00

.00 .00

.00 1,856.62

.00 500.00

.00 30,000.00

.00 2,389.00

.00 .00

.00 1,000.00

.00 1,500.00

.00 2,500.00

.00 .00

.00 67,108.00

.00 .00

.00 00

140,1 61.00

49,401.00

34,752.00

.00
nn

.00

.00

9,226.00

12,757.00

2,984.00

254.00

6,601.00

1,875.00

444.00

425.00

35,000.00

8,500.00

3,000.00

.00

.00

2,300.00

I,500.00

500.00

1,500.00

I,000.00

5,000.00

2,000.00

1,000.00

6,000.00

3,000.00

19,500.00

3,000.00

.00

3,000.00

500.00

30,000.00

18,000.00

.00

1,000.00

1,500.00

2,500.00

67,108.00

.00

.00

31,779.17

11,267.65

7,204.49

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,134.34

2,851.14

667.30

85.54

3,838.06

1,787.08

222.48

106.40

2,146.40

2,521.12

3,224.89)

.00

.00

1 ,967.75

880.99

892.07)

130.26)

641.66

1,842.11

1,073.72

945.00

3,281.87

2,784.55

10,669.55

2,200.00

.00

1,856.62

500.00

30,000.00

2,389.00

.00

1,000.00

l,500.00

2,500.00

.00

67,1 08.00

.00

.00

77.19

79.27

.00

.00

.00

55.1 I
77.65

77.64

66.32

41.86

4.69

49.89

74.96

93,87

70.34

207.50

.00

.00

14.45

41.27

278.41

108.68

35.83

63.16

46.31

5.50

45.30

7.18

45.28

26.67

.00

38.1 1

.00

.00

86.73

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00 197.504.77

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

197,504.77 58.45

0110612016 01:11PM PAGE:18



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-52301 -601 -000

1 00-52301 -602-000

1 00-5230't-603-000

1 00-52301-604-000

1 00-52301-605-000

1 00-52301 -606-000

1 00-52301-607-000

1 00-52301 -609-000

I 00-52301-61 0-000

AMBULANCE ACT 1 02

ACT 102 EXP. (2011 GRANT)

ACT 102 EXP. (2002 GRANT)

ACT 102 EXP (2003 GRANT)

ACT 102 EXP (2004 GRANT)

ACT 102 EXP. (2005 GRANT)

ACT 102 EXP. (2006 GRANT)

ACT 102 EXP. (2007 GRANT)

ACT 102 EXP. (2009 GRANÐ
ACT 102 EXP. (2010 GRANT)

TOTAL AMBULANCE ACT 1 02

AMB UNITED WAY

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

I 00-52302-340-000 OPERATING SUPPLIES

TOTAL AMB UNITED WAY

AMB GRIBBLE TRUST

I 00-52303-340-000 OPERATING SUPPLIES

TOTAL AMB GRIBBLE TRUST

AMB LOVELAND TRUST

r00-52304-340-000 0pERATtNG SUppLtES

TOTAL AMB LOVELAND TRUST

AMERICAN TRAUMA GRANT

1OO-52305.340-OOO OPERATING SUPPLIES

TOTAL AMERICAN TRAUMA GRAN

HARTSHORN: OPERATING SUPP

100-52306-340-000 HARTSHORN: OPERAT|Nc SUppL

TOTAL HARTSHORN: OpERAT|NG

.000000.00000000

0000.0000.000000

.0000.000000.0000

00.00.000000.00

.00.0000.00.000000

.00.00.000000.00.00

.0000.00.00.000000

0000.00.000000.00

0000.0000.000000

00.00_00.0000

.00.00.0000.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

00 UU

0110612016 01:11PM PAGE:19



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

Yo OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-52400-111-000

1 00-52400-1 20-000

100-52400-124-000

1 00-52400-1 25-000

1 00-52400-l 30-000

1 00-52400-1 31 -000

I 00-52400-1 32-000

1 00-52400-1 33-000

1 00-52400-1 34-O0o

I 00-52400-l 35-000

1 00-52400-t 37-000

I 00-52400-1 38-000

1 00,52400-1 39-000

I 00-52400-21 0-000

100-52400-220-OO0

1 00-52400-261 -000

I 00-52400-300-000

1 00-52400-309-000

I 00-52400-31 0-000

1 00-52400-320-000

1 00-52400-330-000

1 00-52400-345-000

1 00-52400-346-000

I 00-52400-380-000

I 00-52400-444-000

1 00-52400-500-000

I 00-52900-300-000

I 00-52900-31 4-000

1 00-52900-340-000

l 00-52900-344-000

1 00-52900-500-000

BUILDING INSPECTION

BLDG INSP: CAR ALLOWANCE
BLDG INSP: OTHER WAGES

BLDG INSP: OVERTIME

BLDG INSP: WORK STUDY

BLDG INSP: WRS (EES

BLDG INSP: WRS (ERS

BLDG INSP: SOC SEC

BLDG INSP: MEDICARE

BLDG INSP: LIFE INS

BLDG INSP: HEALTH INS PREMIU

BLDG INSP: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

BLDG INSP: DENTAL INS

BLDG INSP: LONG TERM DISABILI

BLDG INSP:PROFESSIONAL SERV
BLDG INSP: GAS, OIL, & REPAIRS

BLDG INSP: INSPECTOR CERTIFI

BLDG INSP: TELEPHONE

BLDG INSP: POSTAGE

BLDG INSP: OFFICE SUPPLIES

BLDG INSP: SUBSCRIPTION & DU

BLDG INSP: TRAVEL & CONFERE

BLDG INSP: DATA PROCESSING

BLDG INSP: COPY MACHINES

BLDG INSP: VEHICLE INSURANCE

BLDG INSP: UNEMP COMP

BLDG INSP: OUTLAY

TOTAL BUILDING INSPECTION

SEALER WEIGHTS/MEASURES

EMERG MGMT: TELEPHONE

EMERG MGMT:UTILITY, REFUSE

EMERG MGMT: OPERATING SUPP

EMERG MGMT: REPAIR & MAINTE

EMERG MGMT: OUTLAY

TOTAL EMERGENCY MANAGEME

92.30

7,493.47

.00

.00

.00

509.56

459.96

107.58

52.32

1 ,457.68

1,221.84

89.56

54.83

.00

.00

.00

.00

82.62

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,162.98

75,218.88

2,390.41

.00

.00

5,277.50

4,672.83

1,092.80

554.40

17,539.20

2,784.63

1,074.72

657.96

50,555.00

.00

120.00

.00

861.37

1,239.04

1 50.00

36.41

.00

.00

332.00

-UU

.00

1,200.00

76,504.00

4,000.00

.00

.00

5,474.00

5,065.00
'î,184.00

658.00

17,493.00

3,225.00

I,076.00

668.00

55,000.00

.00

300.00

150.00

I,000.00

700.00

500.00

I,000.00

.00

400.00

.00

.00

37.02

1,285.12

1,609.59

.00

.00

196.50

392.17

91.20

103.60

46.20)

440.37

1.28

10.04

4,445.00

.00

180.00

150.00

138.63

s39.04)

350.00

963.59

.00

400.00

332.00)

.00

.00

96.92

98.32

59.76

.UU

.00

96.41

92.26

92.30

84.26

100.26

86.35

99.88

98.50

91.92

.00

40.00

.00

86.14

177.01

30.00

3.64

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 37.02

.00 1,285.12

.00 1,609.59

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 196.50

.00 392.17

.00 91.20

.00 103.60

.00 ( 46.20)

.00 440.37

.00 1.28

.00 10.04

.00 4,445.00

.00 .00

.00 180.00

.00 150.00

.00 138.63

.00 ( s39.04)

.00 350.00

.00 963.59

.00 .00

.00 400.00

.00 ( 332.00)

.00 .00

.00 .00

11 ,621.72 165,720.13 1 75,597.00 9,876.87 94.38 00 9,876.87

100.52410-343.000 SEALER WEIGHTS & MEASURES

TOTAL SEALER WEIGHTS/MEASU

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .00.00.00 100.00

.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 0000.00 100.00

141.76

7.45

.00

.00

.00

1,679.70

97.83

.00

1,805.02

00

1,700.00

1 10.00

2,890.00

.00

20.30

12.17

.00

1,084.98

.UU

98.81

88.94

.00

62.46

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

20.30

12.17

.00

1,084.98

.00

149.21 3.582.55 4,700.00 .00 1 ,117.45

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

1,117.45 76.22

0110612016 01:11PM PAGE:20



CITY OF PLATTEV¡LLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-531 00-l I 0-000

I 00-531 00-1 I I -000

1 00-531 00-120-000

1 00-531 00-1 24-000

I 00-531 00-l 30-000

1 00-531 00-1 31 -000

I 00-531 00-1 32-000

I 00-531 00-1 33-000

1 00-531 00-1 34-000

1 00-531 00-'t 35-000

I 00-531 00-1 37-000

1 00-531 00-'1 38-000

I 00-531 00-1 39-000

1 00-531 00-21 0-000

r 00-531 00-220-000

I 00-53r 00-300-000

1 00-531 00-309-000

1 00-531 00-31 0-000

I 00-531 00-31 3-000

1 00-531 00-320-000

I 00-531 00-330-000

1 00-531 00-340-000

I 00-531 00-345-000
't 00-531 00-380-000

1 00-53 1 00-500-000

1 00-531 00-740-000

DEPARTMENT IOO

STR ADMIN: SALARIES

STR ADMIN: CAR ALLOWANCE

STR ADMIN; OTHER WAGES

STR ADMIN: OVERTIME

STR ADMIN: WRS (EES

STR ADMIN: WRS (ERS

STR ADMIN: SOC SEC

STR ADMIN: MEDICARE

STR ADMIN: LIFE INS

STR ADMIN: HEALTH INS PREMIU

STR ADMIN: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

STR ADMIN: DENTAL INS

STR ADMIN: LONG TERM DISABILI

STR ADMIN: PROF SERVICES

STR ADMIN: GAS, OlL, & REPATRS

STR ADMIN: TELEPHONE

STR ADMIN: POSTAGE

STR ADMIN: OFFICE SUPPLIES

STR ADMIN: OFFICE EQUIPMENT

STR ADMIN: SUBSCRIPTION & DU

STR ADMIN: TRAVEL & CONFERE

STR ADMIN: OPERATING SUPPLIE
STR ADMIN: DATA PROCESSING

STR ADMIN: VEHICLE INSURANC

STR ADMIN: OUTLAY

STREET ADMIN: TORNADO EXPE

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 1OO

6,004.41

109.34

5,461.56

.00

.00

779.69

675.25

157.92

67.63

3,104.76

442.42

244.90

107.22

.00

8.78

.07

4.70

49.94

75.29

.00

89.00

53.91

.00

.00

.00

.00

75,543.10

1,375.63

68,555.23

.00

.00

9,798.56

8,4't8.24

I,968.69

757.91

37,257.12

5,139.12

2,938.80

1,286.64

.00

670.29

1.21

172.01

295.64

337.74

36.00

1,849.33

1 ,241.99

498.89

1,238.00

2,998.00

.00

78,358.00

1,427.OO

71,253.00

.00

.00

10,173.00

9,364.00

2,190.00

928.00

37,258.00

5,400.00

2,941.00

1,299.00

500.00

400.00

20.00

400.00

300.00

1,000.00

50.00

2,500.00

2,400.00

1,000.00

600.00

3,000.00

.00

2,814.90

51.37

2,697.77

.00

.00

374.44

945.76

221.31

170.09

.88

260.88

2.20

12.36

500.00

270.29)

18.79

227.99

4.36

662.26

14.00

650.67

I ,158.01

501.11

638.00)

2.OO

.00

96.41

96.40

96.21

.00

.00

96.32

89.90

89.89

81.67

100.00

95.17

99.93

99.05

.00

167.57

6.05

43.00

98.55

33.77

72.00

73.97

51.75

49.89

206.33

99.93

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

2,814.90

51.37

2,697.77

.00

.00

374.44

945.76

221.31

170.09

.88

260.88

2.20

12.36

500.00

270.29)

18.79

227.99

4.36

662.26
'14.00

650.67

1 ,158.01

501.1 1

638.00)

2.00

.00

17,436.79 222,378.14 232,761.00 1 0,382.86 95.54 10,382.86

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 01:12PM PAGE:21



CITY OF PLATTEV¡LLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BATANCE

1 00-53301-1 1 0-000

1 00-53301 -l I 9-000
'1 00-53301 -1 20-000

I 00-53301-121-000

I 00-53301 -1 24-000

I 00-53301 -127-000

1 00-5330't-1 30-000

1 00-53301-l 31 -000

1 00-53301 -1 32-000

1 00-53301-1 33-000

1 00-53301 -1 34-000
'f 00-53301-1 35-000

r 00-53301 -1 37-000

1 00-53301-1 38-000

1 00-53301 -1 39-000

1 00-53301-145-000

I 00-53301 -1 98-000

I 00-53301-1 99-000

I 00-53301-200-000

I 00-53301 -202-000

I 00-53301-203-000

1 00-53301 -204-000

1 00-53301 -206-000

1 00-53301-207-000

1 00-53301 -208-000

I 00-53301-209-000

1 00-53301-220-000

1 00-53301 -221 -000

r 00-53301-300-000

1 00-53301 -31 4-000

1 00-53301 -330-000

1 00-53301-335-000

I 00-53301-350-000

I 00-53301 -380-000

I 00-53301444-000

1 00-53301-500-000

I 00-53301 -525-000

1 00-53301-529-000

l 00-53301 -530-000

1 00-53301 -531 -000

I 00-53301-534-000

r 00-53301 -740-000

STREET MAINTENANCE

STR MAINT: SALARIES

STR MAINT: CONSTRUCT. WAGE

STR MAINT: MAINTENANCEWAGE

STR MAINT: SERVICE OTHER DEP

STR MAINT: OVERTIME

STR MAINT: SERVICE OTHER PAR

STR MAINT: WRS (EES

STR MAINT: WRS (ERS

STR MAINT: SOC SEC

STR MAINT: MEDICARE

STR MAINT: LIFE INS

STR MAINT: HEALTH INS PREMIU

STR MAINT: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS

STR MAINT: DENTAL INS

STR MAINT: LONG TERM DISABIL|

STR MAINT: HEALTH lNS. PREM. T
STR MAINT: DOWNTOWN PARKIN

STR MAINT: EQUIPMENT REPAIR

STR MAINT: MATERIAL & SUPPL¡E

STR MAINT: CURB & GUfiER
STR MAINT: SALT

STR MAINT: STREET CRACK FILLI

STR MAINT: BLACKTOP PATCH (C

STR MAINT: SAFEry EQUIPMENT

STR MAINT: STREET SIGNS

STR MAINT: BLACK TOP HOT MIX

ACCOUNT NO LONGER USED

STR MAINT: GAS & OIL

STR MAINT: TELEPHONE

STR MAINT: UTILITIES & REFUSE

STR MAINT: TRAVEL & CONFERE

STR MAINT: UNIFORM ALLOWAN

STR MAINT: BUILDINGS & GROUN

STREETS: VEHICLE INSURANCE

STR MAINT:UNEMP COMP

STR MAINT; OUTLAY

STR MAINT: RENTAL

STR MAINT: w/S ASSISTANCE)

STR MAINT: SNOW & ICE CONTRA

STR MAINT: CITYiUWP AGREEME

STR MAINT: CONTRACT STREET
STR MAINT: TORNADO EXPENSE

ÏOTAL STREET MAINTENANCE

2,617.98 32,986.71

.00 .00

21,493.19 263,926.49

.00 868.92

133.68 3,954.33

178.24 178.24

.00 .00

1,660.78 20,199.75

1,443.76 17 ,252.31

337.66 4,034.85

78.69 934.42

8,396.84 100,762.08

1,202.05 17,212.52

736.70 8,669.50

217.37 2,608.44

.00 .00

1,025.10 1,025.10

2,452.80 14,041.81

5,476.22 36,310.56

.00 1,671.20

20,933.19 68,371.78

.00 6,699.38

767j6 2,076.15

307.00 334.40

( 22.34) 6,512.77

.00 6,058.65

.00 .00

6,109.99 39,446.30

144.58 1,666.54

557.56 7,681.83

.00 647.00

147.69 1,036.74

.00 70.73

.00 9,272.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 6,000.00

.00 .00

2,925.05 13,692.65

.00 7,884.03

.00 2,000.00

.00 .00

.00 1,.t66.29

.00 8,000.00

.00 5,916.51

.00 1,631.08

.00 8,843.67

.00 321.76

.00 .00

.00 2,089.25

.00 3,069.ô9

.00 718.15

.00 173.58

.00 1,750.92

.00 ( 4,459.52)

.00 ( 234.50)

.00 ( .44)

.00 .00

.00 ( 2s.10)

.00 ( 8,041.81)

.00 1,689.44

.00 328.80

39,423.21 ( 2,794-99)

.00 ( 6,699.38)

.00 ( 76.15)

.00 1,665.60

.00 5,487.23

.00 2,441.35

.00 .00

.00 20,553.70

.00 ( 166.s4)

.00 2,318.17

.00 ( 47.00)

.00 463.26

.00 4,929-27

.00 1,142.00

.00 .00

.00 9,500.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 8,692.65)

.00 97.97

.00 .00

.00 .00

34,1 53.00

8,000.00

269,843.00

2,500.00

12,798.00

500.00

.00

22,289.00

20,322.00

4,753.00

1,108.00

102,513.00

12,753.00

8,435.00

2,608.00

.00

1,000.00

6,000.00

38,000.00

2,000.00

1 05,000.00

.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

12,000.00

8,500.00

.00

60,000.00

1,500.00

10,000.00

600.00

1,500.00

5,000.00

10,414.00

.00

9,500.00

6,000_00

.00

5,000.00

7,982.00

2,000.00

.00

1,166.29

8,000.00

5,916.51

1,631.08

8,843.67

321.76

.00

2.089.25

3,069.69

718.15

173.58

1,750.92

4,459.52)

234.50)

.44)

.00

25.10)

8,04 1.81)

1,689.44

328,80

36,628.22

6,699.38)

76.1 5)

1,665.60

5,487.23

2,441.35

.00

20,553.70

166.s4)

2,318.17

47.00)

463.26

4,929.27

'l,142.00

.00

9,500.00

.00

.00

8,692.6s)

97.97

.00

.00

96.59

.00

97.81

34.76

30.90

35.65

.00

90.63

84.89

84.89

84.33

98.29

134.97

102.78
'100.02

-UU

102.51

234.03

95.55

83.56

65.12

.00

103.81

16.72

54.27

71.28

.00

65.74

I 11.10

76.82

107.83

69.12

1 .41

89.03

.00

.00

1 00.00

.00

273.85

98.77

100.00

.00

(

(

(

79,320.94 706,088.1 I 798.571.00 39,423.21 53,059.61

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY ,1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

92,482.82 88.42

01106120'16 01:12PM PAGE.22



GITY OF PLATTEV¡LLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND IOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-53320-1 I 0-000

1 00-53320-1 I 9-000

I 00-53320-1 20-000

1 00-53320-l 24-000

I 00-53320-1 30-000

1 00-53320-1 31 -000

1 00-53320-1 32-000

1 00-53320-1 33-000

1 00-53320-1 34-000

r 00-53320-1 35-000

1 00-53320-1 37-000

1 00-53320-l 38-000

I 00-53320-1 39-000

I 00-53320-200-000

I 00-53320-220-000

1 00-53420435-000

I 00-53420-502-000

1 00-53420-503-000

1 00-53420-504-000

1 00-53420-505-000

1 00-53420-740-000

STATE HIGHWAYS

STATE HWY: SALARIES

STATE HWY:CONSTRUCT. WAGE
STATE HWY: MAINTENANCEWAG

STATE HWY: OVERTIME

STATE HWY: WRS (EES

STATE HWY: WRS (ERS

STATE HWY: SOC SEC

STATE HWY: MEDICARE

STATE HWY: LIFE INS

STATE H\A/Y: HEALTH INS PREMIU

STATE HWY: HEALTH CLAIMS

STATE HWY: DENTAL INS

STATE HWY: LONG TERM DISABIL

STATE HWY: MATERIAL & SUPPLI

STATE HWY: GAS, OIL, & REPAIR

TOTAL STATE HIGHWAYS

STREET LIGHTING

STR LTG: DECORATIVE LIGHT MA

STR LTG: STREET LIGHTING

STR LTG: STOP LIGHTS

STR LTG: STOP LIGHT MAINTENA

STR LTG: TRAIL LIGHTING

STR LTG: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL STREET LIGHTING

SIDEWALKS W/O STREET

476.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

32.36

30.58

7.15

2.86

46.05

43.28

3.69

4.45

.00

.00

5,997.60

.00

.00

.00

.00

421.19

377.80

88.30

34.07

552.60

32.82

44.28

53.40

2,625.03

2,403.32

6,218.00

.00

.00

500.00

.00

457.00

417.00

97.00

54.00

660.00

90.00

44.00

53.00

2,500.00

5,000.00

220.40

.00

.00

500.00

.00

35.81

39.20

8.70

19.93

107.40

57.18

.28)

.40)

r25.03)

2,596.68

96.46

.00

.00

.00

.00

92.16

90.60

91.03

63.09

83.73

36.47

100.64

100.75

105.00

48.O7

.00 220.40

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 500.00

.00 .00

.00 35.81

.00 39.20

.00 8.70

.00 19.93

.00 107.40

.00 57-18

.00 ( .28)

.00 ( .40)

.00 ( 125.03)

.00 2,596.68

646.42 12,630.41 16,090.00 3,459.59 78.50 .00 3,459.59

.UU

1 1,887.99

1 ,015.79

.00

.00

2,102.42

96,895.70

1 0,389.94

18,064.33

.00

.00

1,000.00

97,000.00

12,000.00

10,000.00

1,000.00

.00

1,102.42)

104.30

1 ,610.06

8,064.33)

1,000.00

.00

210.24

99.89

86.58

180.64

.00

.00

.00 (

nn

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

1,102.42)

104.30

1 ,610.06

8,064.33)

1,000.00

.00

12,903.78 127,452.39 121 ,000.00 ( 6,452.39) 105.33 00( 6,452.39)

lOO-53432-55I.OOO REPAIRED SIDEWALKS

TOTAL SIDEWALKS W/O STREET

0000.UU.00.0000.00

.00000000nn00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 01:12PM PAGE: 23



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND IOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-53441-l I 0-000

I 00-53441 -1 1 9-000

I 00-53441-120-000

1 00-53441 -124-OOO

I 00-53441-1 30-000

1 00-53441 -1 31 -000

1 00-53441-132-000

1 00-53441 -1 33-000

1 00-53441 -l 34-000

1 00-53441 -1 35-000

1 00-53441 -1 37-000

r 00-53441 -1 38-000

I 00-53441-l 39-000

I 00-53441-145-000

I 00-53441 -200-000

1 00-53441-205-000

1 00-53441 -21 0-000

STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE

STM SWR MAINT: SALARIES

STM SWR [ilAlNT:CONSTRUCT.W

STM SWR MAINT: MAINTENAN WA
STM SWR MAINT: OVERTIME

sTM SWR rvntNT: WRS (EES

STM SWR MAINT: WRS (ERS

STM SWR ÍI¡TAINT: SOC SEC

STM SWR MAINT: MEDICARE

STM SWR MAINT: LIFE INS

STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH INS PR

STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH INS. CL

STM SWR MAINT: DENTAL INS

STM SWR MAINT: LONG TERM DI

STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH lNS. P
STM SWR MAINT: MATERIAL & SU

STM SWR MAINT: CONTRACTUAL

STM SWR MAINT: PROF SERVICE

TOTAL STORM SEWER MAINTEN

TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES

238.01

.00
nn

.00

.00
'16.18

15.29

3.58

8.80

688.42

21.63

65.48

18.25

.00

142.55

.00

.00

2,998.84

.00
nn

.00

.00

210.60

1 88.90

44.27

105.35

8,261.04

1 ,871.95

785.76

219.00

.00

1,085.75

.00

1,500.00

3,094.00

3,000.00

1 9,352.00

6,786.00

.00

2,191.00

1,999.00

467.O0

109.00

8,315.00

1,853.00

786.00

219.00

.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

15,000.00

96.92

.00

.00

.00

.00

9.61

9.45

9.48

96.65
oo ?Ã

101.02

99.97

100.00

.00

54.29

.00

10.00

95.16

3,000.00

1 9,352.00

6,786.00

.00
'I,980.40

1,8'10.10

422.73

3.65

53.96

( 18.e5)

.24

.00

.00

914.25

2,000.00

13,500.00

.00 95.16

.00 3,000.00

.00 19,352.00

.00 6,786.00

.00 .00

.00 1,980.40

.00 1,810.10

.00 422.73

.00 3.65

.00 53.96

.00 ( 18.e5)

.00 .24

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 914.25

.00 2,000.00

.00 13,500.00

1,218.19 17,271.46 67,171.O0 49.899.54 25.71 .00 49,899.54

100-53521-621-000 TAX| SERVTCE EXPENSES

TOTAL TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES

REFUSE COLLECTIONS

100-s3620-002-000 REFUSE coLLECT|ONS
100-53620-309-000 REFUSEPOSTAGE

100-53620-740-000 REFUSE: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL REFUSE COLLECTIONS 16,050.64 r76,695.73 195,750.00 19,054.27

00_00.0000.00.0000

.000000.00.00.00.00

1 6,050.64

.00

.00

176,687.O4 195,600.00

8.69 .150.00

.00 .00

18,912.96

141.31

.00

90.33

5.79

.00

.00

,00

.00

1 8,9r2.96

141.31

.00

90.27 00 19,054.27

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 01:12PM PAGE:24



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND IOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-53635-1 I 0-000

1 00-53635-120-000

1 00-53635-l 24-000

1 00-53635-1 30-000

1 00-53635-l 31-000

1 00-5363s-1 32-000

I 00-53635- 1 33-000

1 00-53635-1 34-000

I 00-53635-1 35-000

I 00-53635-1 37-000

I 00-53635-1 38-000

1 00-53635-1 39-000

I 00-53635-l 45-000

1 00-53635-205-000

1 00-53635-214-000

I 00-53635-220-000

I 00-53635-290-000

1 00-53635-31 6-000

I 00-53635-320-000

I 00-53635-330-000

I 00-53635-340-000

1 00-53635-501 -000

I 00-541 00-21 0-000

l 00-54't 00-375-000

1 00-541 00-376-000

I 00-541 00-377-000

1 00-541 00462-000

I 00-541 00-475-000

RECYCLING PROGRAM

RECYCLE: SALARIES

RECYCLE: OTHER WAGES

RECYCLE: OVERTIME

RECYCLE: WRS (EES

RECYCLE: WRS (ERS

RECYCLE: SOC SEC

RECYCLE: MEDICARE

RECYCLE: LIFE INS

RECYCLE: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

RECYCLE: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS C

RECYCLE: DENTAL INS

RECYCLE: LONG TERM DISABILIT

RECYCLE: HEALTH INS. PREM.TR

RECYCLE: CONTRACTUAL

RECYCLE: BAGS & BAG SORTING

RECYCLE: GAS, OlL, & REPATRS

RECYCLE: PRINTING &ADVERT|S
RECYCLE: RECYCLING BINS

RECYCLE: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

RECYCLE: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

RECYCLE: OPERATING SUPPLIES

CLEAN SWEEP GRANT EXPENSE

TOTAL RECYCLING PROGRAM

WEED CONTRACTUAL

TOTAL WEED CONTRACTUAL

FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

ANIMAL: MISCELLANEOUS

ANIMAL: PETPOURRI

ANIMAL: ADOPTION ANNOUNCEM

ANIMAL: EDUCATION MATERIALS

ANIMAL: DONATIONS

ANIMAL:KENNEL LICENSE (ST RE

TOTAL FREUDENREICH ANIMAL C

238.01 2,998.84

7,556.14 79,717.55

.00 .00

.00 .00

530.00 5,722.73

446.45 4,867.44

104.41 1,138.44

14.65 175.65

2,113.22 25,358.64

21 .63 18.04

164.66 1,975.92

49.58 594.96

.00 .00

9,'153.48 107,228.28

.00 177.54

454.17 6,826.13

.00 .00

.00 I,759.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

826.46 1,398.96

.00 .00

.00 95.16

.00 ( 13,642.55)

.00 2,409.00

.00 .00

.00 ( 855 73)

.00 ( 429,44)

.00 ( 100.44)

.00 82.35

.00 1,210.36

.00 2,421.96

.00 .1.08

.00 -04

.00 .00

1,200.00 3,071.72

.00 822.46

.00 173.87

.00 500.00

.00 ( 75e.00)

.00 50.00

.00 50.00

.00 601.04

.00 .00

3,094.00

66,075.00

2,409.00

.00

4,867.00

4,438.00

1,038.00

258.00

26,569.00

2,440.00

1,977.00

595.00

.00

111,500.00

1,000.00

7,000.00

500.00

1,000.00

50.00

50.00

2,000.00

.00

95.16

13,642.55)

2,409.00

.00

855.73)

429.44)

100.44)

82.35

I,21 0.36

2,421.96

1.08

.04

.00

4,271.72

822.46

173.87

500.00

759.00)

50.00

50.00

601.04

.00

96.92

120.65

.00

.00

117.58

109.68

109.68

68.08

95.44

.74

99.95

99.99

.00

96.1 7

17.75

97.52

.00

175.90

.00

.00

69.95

.00

(

(

(

21,672.86 239,958.12 236,860.00 ( 3,098.1 2) 101 .31 1,200.00 ( 4,298.12)

100-53640-309-000 wEED POSTAGE

100-53640-531-000 WEEDCONTRACTUAL
.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

98.03

964.46

50.00 (

500.00 (

48.03)

464.46)

1 96.06

I 92.89

48.03)

464.46)

.00 1,062.49 5s0.00 ( 512.49) 1 93.1 8 .00 ( s12.45)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

313.95

434.53

.00

1 00.00

125.00

.00

200.00 (

500.00

75.00

100.00

1 25.00

.00

1 1 3.95)

65.47

75.00

.00

.00

.00

156.98

86.91

.00

1 00.00

1 00.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 13.95)

65.47

75.00

.00

,00

00 973_48 1,000.00 .00 26.52

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

26.52 97.35

01/06/2016 01:12PM PAGE:25



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACÏUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT
%oF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ANIMAL CONTROL: PIGEON CONT

100-54111-408-000 ANIMAL CONTROL: ptcEON CONT

TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL: PIGEO

FOOD PANTRY

.00.0000000000

00.00000000.0000

1 00-54420-1 1 0-000

1 00-54420-l 30-000

1 00-54420-1 31 -000

100-54420-132-000

1 00-54420-1 33-000

1 00-54420-1 39-000

1 00-54420-340-000

1 00-5491 0-1 I 0-000

1 00-5491 0-1 1 9-000

1 00-5491 0-r20-000

1 00-549 1 0-1 24-000

I 00-5491 0-l 30-000

1 00-5491 0-1 3l-000
I 00-5491 0-1 32-000

1 00-5491 0-1 33-000

I 00-5491 0-1 34-000

1 00-5491 0-1 35-000

1 00-5491 0-1 37-000

1 00-5491 0-l 38-000

1 00-5491 0-1 39-000

1 00-5491 0-200-000

I 00-5491 0-220-000

I 00-5491 0-300-000

I 00-5491 0-31 4-000

1 00-5491 0-340-000

1 00-5491 0444-000

1 00-5491 0-500-000

1 00-5491 0-585-000

1 00-5491 0-740-000

FOOD PANTRY: SALARIES

FOOD PANTRY: WRS (EES

FOOD PANTRY: WRS (ERS

FOOD PANTRY: SOC SEC

FOOD PANTRY: MEDICARE

FOOD PANTRY: LONG TERM DISA

FOOD PANTRY:OPERATING SUPP

TOTAL FOOD PANTRY

CEMETERIES

CEMETERIES: SALARIES

CEMETERIES:CONSTRUCT.WAGE

CEMETERIES: MAINTENAN-WAGE

CEMETERIES: OVERTIME

CEMETERIES: WRS (EES

CEMETERIES: WRS (ERS

GEMETERIES: SOC SEC

CEMETERIES: MEDICARE

CEMETERIES: LIFE INS

CEMETERIES: HEALTH INS PREMI

CEMETERIES: HEALTH lNS. CLAI

CEMETERIES: DENTAL INS

CEMETERIES: LONG TERM DISAB

CEMETERIES: MATERIAL & SUPP

CEMETERIES: GAS, OlL, & REPAI

CEMETERIES: TELEPHONE

CEMETERIES: UTILITIES & REFUS

CEMETERIES: OPERATING SUPP

CEMETERIES: UNEMP COMP

CEMETERIES: OUTLAY

CEMETERIES: ZIEGERT TRUST O

CEMETERY: TORNADO EXPENSE

TOTAL CEMETERIES

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00.00.00.00.00

1,190.01

.00

650.23

64.23

.00

1 29.51

111.45

26.05

9.43

665.20

1.82)

46.14

34.99

.00

.00

.00

18.80

.00

.00

.00

.00

UU

14,994.09

.00

45,451.16

78.23

.00

3,482.12

3,774.85

882.71

112.61

7,982.40

464.31

553.68

419.88

4,354.53

2,913.69

.00

281.96

46.97

1,248.00

4,000.00

.00

.00

15,529.00

500.00

54,545.00

653.00

.00

4,843.00

4,416.00

I,032.00

155.00

8,251.00

1,073.00

555.00

420.00

2,500.00

3,300.00

.00

300.00

400.00

.00

4,000.00

I,000.00

.00

534.91

500.00

9,093.84

574.77

.00

1,360.88

641 .15

149.29

42.39

268.60

608.69

1.32

.12

1,854.53)

386.31

1 8.04

353.03

1,248.00)

.00

1,000.00

.00

96.56

.00

83.33

I 1.98

.00

71.90

85.48

85.53

72.65

96.74

43.27

99.76

s9.97

174.18

88.29

.00

93.99

11.74

.00

I 00.00

.00

,00

.00 534.91

.00 500.00

.00 9,093.84

.00 574.77

.00 .00

.00 1,360.88

.00 641.15

.00 149.29

.00 42.39

.00 268.60

.00 608.69

.00 1.32

.00 .12

.00 ( 1,854.53)

.00 386.31

.00 .00

.00 18.04

.00 353.03

.00 ( 1,248.00)

.00 .00

.00 1,000.00

.00 .00

2,944.22 91 ,041 .19 103,472.00 .00 12,430.81

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

12,430.81 87.99

01/06/2016 01:12PM PAGE:26



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

LIBRARY

1 00-551 1 0-1 I 0-000

l 00-551 1 0-1 20-000

1 00-551 1 0-124-000

1 00-551 1 0-1 25-000

I 00-551 1 0-l 30-000

1 00-551 1 0-1 3l-000
'I 00-551 1 0-1 32-000

1 00-551 '1 0-1 33-000

1 00-551 I 0-1 34-000

1 00-551 1 0-1 35-000

1 00-551 I 0-1 37-000

I 00-551 1 0-1 38-000

1 00-551 I 0-1 39-000

1 00-551 1 0-21 0-000

1 00-55r l 0-21 2-000

1 00-551 1 0-240-000

I 00-551 1 0-240-200

100-55't 1 0-240400

1 00-551 I 0-240-500

1 00-551 1 0-240-600

I 00-551 1 0-240-800

I 00-551 I 0-240-900

1 00-551 I 0-250-000

I 00-551 1 0-250-200

1 00-551 I 0-250400

1 00-551 1 0-250-600

l 00-551 I 0-250-900

1 00-551 l 0-300-000
'1 00-551 1 0-309-000

1 00-551 l 0-31 0-000

1 00-551 1 0-31 3-000

100-551 10-314-000

1 00-551 I 0-320-000

1 00-551 1 0-330-000

1 00-551 1 0-340-000

I 00-551 1 0-340-200

1 00-551 1 0-340400

I 00-551 1 0-340-600

I 00-55r I 0-340-800

100-551 10-341-000

1 00-551 1 0-342-000

1 00-551 I 0-342-200

I 00-551 1 0-342-700

1 00-551 1 0-342-800

100-551I0-345-000

1 00-551 1 0-350-000

1 00-551 l 0444-000

1 00-551 I 0-500-000

I 00-551 1 0-600-000

I 00-551 1 0-600-005

LIBRARY: SALARIES

LIBRARY: OTHER WAGES

LIBRARY: OVERTIME

LIBRARY: WORK STUDY

LIBRARY: WRS (EES

LIBRARY: WRS (ERS

LIBRARY: SOC SEC

LIBMRY: MEDICARE

LIBRARY: LIFE INS

LIBRARY: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

LIBRARY: HEALTH lNS. CLATMS C

LIBRARY: DENTAL INS

LIBRARY: LONG TERM DISABILITY

LIBRARY: PROF SERVICES

LIBRARY: CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

LIBMRY: BOOKS

LIBRARY: BOOKS-CHILDRENS

LIBR,ARY: BOOKS.YOU NG ADULT
LIBRARY:BOOKS.RESOURCE LIB

LIBRARY: BOOKS-ADULTNONFTCT

LIBRARY: BOOKS-ADULT F|CT|ON

LIBRARY: BOOKS-DIR.DISCR.FUN

LIBRARY: PERIODICALS

LIBRARY: PERIODICALS-CHtLDRE

LIB RARY: PERIODICALSYOUNGA

LIBRARY: PERIODICALS-ADULT

LIBRARY: PERIODICALS.PROFES

LIBRARY: TELEPHONE

LIBRARY: POSTAGE

LIBRARY: OFFICE SUPPLIES

LIBMRY: OFFICE EQUIPMENT M

LIBRARY: UTILITIES & REFUSE

LIBRARY: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

LIBRARY: TRAVEL & CONFERENC

LIBRARY: OPERATING SUPPLIES

LIBRARY: PROcRAM-CHILDRENS

LIBRARY: PROGRAM-YOUNG ADU

LIBRARY: PROGRAM-ADULT

LIBRARY: PROGRAM-ADULT-DB

LIBRARY: ADV & PUB

LIBRARY: AUDIO VISUAL MATERI

LIBMRY: AV-JUVENILE NON-PRI

LIBRARY: AV-ADULT NON-PRINT

LIBMRY: AV-DIGITAL MEDIA

LIBRARY: DATA PROCESSING

LIBRARY: BUILDINGS & GROUND

LIBRARY: UNEMP COMP

LIBRARY: OUTLAY

COUNTY FUNDING EXPENSES

CTY FUND-PROF SERVICES

4,666,68 58,800.16

21j44.65 267,542.02

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

1,629.72 20,582.52

1,540.42 19,454.40

360.23 4,549.42

46.52 677.42

2,497.74 34,373.44

170.18 4,159.07

327.14 3,814.92

170.46 2,274.98

.00 .00

30.30 30.30

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

201.66 742.56

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 486.01

.00 132.09

59.00 4,149.08

.00 541.55

144.54 1,702.12

106.08 772.93

.00 .00

.00 .00

1,469.33 16,492.61

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

143.31 1,226.25

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 5,691.00

.00 .00

741.45 1 ,560.04

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

1,311 .52 41 ,171.79

.00 2,099.84

.00 33,453.98

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 3,300.48

.00 2,982.60

.00 700.58

.00 507.58

.00 11,212.56

.00 2,650.93

.00 1,029.08

.00 163.02

.00 .00

.00 229.70

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 2,257.44

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 500.00

,00 .00

.00 13.99

.00 92.91

.00 ( 1,874.08)

.00 526.45

.00 297.88

.00 1,227 .07

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 507.39

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 473.75

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 1,309.00

.00 .00

.00 8,439.96

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 5,653.21

60,900.00

300,996.00

.00

.00

.00

23,883.00

22,437.00

5,250.00

I,185.00

45,586.00

6,810.00

4,844.00

2,438.00

.00

260.00

.00

.00

.00

3,000.00

.00

.00

500.00

.00

500.00

225.00

2,275.00 (

I,068.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

.00

.00

17,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,700.00

.00

.00

.UU

7,000.00

.00

10,000.00

.00

.00

.00

46,825.00

2,099.84

33,453.98

.00

.00

.00

3,300.48

2,982.60

700.58

507.58

11,212.56

2,650.93

1,029.08

163.02

.00

229.70

.00

.00

.00

2,257.44

.00

.00

500.00

.00

13.99

92.91

1,874.08)

526.45

297.88

1,227.07

.00

.00

507.39

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

473.75

.00

.00

.00

1,309.00

.00

8,439.96

.00

.00

.00

5,653.21

96.55

88.89

.UU

.00

.00

86.1 8

86.71

ðþ-þb

57.17

75.40

61.07

78.76

93.31

.00

1 1.65
nn

.00

.00

24.75

.00

.00

.00

97.20

58.71

182.38

50.71

85.11

38.65

.00

.00

97.02

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-UU

72.13

.00

.00

.00

81.30

15.60

.00

.00

.00

87.93

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2016 01:12PM PAGE:27



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE I2 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-551 1 0-600-01 0

1 00-55r I 0-600-01 5

1 00-551 1 0-600-020

100-55110-600-025

1 00-551 1 0-600-030

"t 00-551 r 0-600-035

I 00-551 1 0€00-040

I 00-551 I 0-600-045

I 00-551 1 0-600-050

1 00-551 I 0-600-055

1 00-551 I 0-600-060

1 00-551 1 0-600-065

1 00-551 1 0-600-070

1 00-551 I 0-600-075

1 00-551 1 0-600-080

I 00-551 1 0-600-085

I 00-551 10-600-090

I 00-551 1 0-600-095

I 00-551 1 0-740-000

CTY FUND-CHILDREN'S BOOK MA

CTY FUND-YNG ADULT BOOKMA

CTY FUND-ADULT FICTION MAT

Cry FUND-ADULT NON FICT MAT

CTY FUND-DIRECT DISCRETIONA

CTY FUND-OFFICE SUPPLIES

CTY FUND-OFFICE EQUIP MAINT

CTY FUND.SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

CTY FUND.CHILDREN'S PROGRA

Cry FUND.YOUNG ADULT PROG

CTY FUND-ADULT PROGRAMMIN

CTY FUND-DIRECT PROGRAM BU

Cry FUND-JUVENILE AV

CTY FUND-ADULTAV

CTY FUND-DATA PROCESSING

CTY FUND.DIGITAL MEDIA

CTY FUND-OPERATING SUPPLIES

CTY FUND.TRAVEL & CONF

LIBRARY: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL LIBRARY

800.25

35.03

1,583.42

498.64
'108.30

85,64

160.22

.00

29.86

.00

12.54

.00

1 05.05

623.63

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9,200.38

1,218.61

I 1,250.53

6,753.31

125.30

3,283.76

2,705.04

579.00

1,680.09

438.44

336.56

547.20

1,022.91

4,847.28

19,439.54

.00

694.12

862.89

.00

I 1,000.00

2,500.00

11,000.00

1 1,000.00

175.00

7,000.00

3,000.00

800.00

2,000.00

800.00

800.00

1,500.00

2,000.00

7,000.00

19,300.00

.00

3,000.00

1,756.00

.00

1,799.62

1,281.39

2s0.53)

4,246.69

49.70

3,716.24

294.96

221.00

319.91

361.56

463.44

952.80

977.09

2,152.72

1 39.54)

.00

2,305.88

893.1 1

.00

83.64

48.74

102.28

61.39

71.60

46.91

90.17

72.38

84.00

54.81

42.07

36.48

51.15

69.25

100.72

.00

23.14

49.14

.00

.00 1,799.62

.00 1 ,281.39

.00 ( 250.53)

.00 4,246.69

.00 49.70

.00 3,716.24

.00 294.96

.00 221.00

.00 319.91

.00 361.56

.00 463.44

.00 952.80

.00 977,09

.00 2,152.72

.00 ( 139.54)

.00 .00

.00 2,305.88

.00 893.11

.00 .00

40,803.51 555,91 1.64 653,31 3.00 97,401.36 85 09 00 97,401.36

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED 0110612016 01:12PM PAGE:28



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-551 20-l I 0-000

1 00-55120-1 20-000

1 00-551 20-1 24-000

I 00-55120-l 25-000

1 00-55120-l 30-000

I 00-551 20-1 31-000

I 00-55't 20-1 32-000

1 00-55120-1 33-000

1 00-551 20-1 34-000

1 00-55120-1 35-000

1 00-551 20-l 37-000

1 00-55120-l 38-000

1 00-55120-139-000

1 00-551 20-21 0-000

100-55120-212-000

I 00-551 20-220-000

1 00-55120-300-000

I 00-551 20-309-000

I 00-55120-31 0-000

1 00-551 20-314-000

1 00-551 20-31 9-000

I 00-551 20-330-000

1 00-551 20-340-000

1 00-551 20-341 -000

1 00-551 20-345-000

1 00-551 20-350-000

1 00-55 1 20-380-000

1 00-55120-444-000

1 00-551 20-500-000

1 00-55120-505-000

1 00-551 20-650-000

MUSEUM

MUSEUM: SALARIES

MUSEUM: OTHER WAGES

MUSEUM: OVERTIME

MUSEUM: WORK STUDY

MUSEUM: WRS (EES

MUSEUM: WRS (ERS

MUSEUM: SOC SEC

MUSEUM: MEDICARE

MUSEUM: LIFE INS

MUSEUM: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

MUSEUM: HEALTH lNS. CtAtMS C

MUSEUM: DENTAL INS

MUSEUM: LONG TERM DISABILIT

MUSEUM: PROF SERVICES

MUSEUM: CUSTODL\L SUPPLTES

MUSEUM: cAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

MUSEUM: TELEPHONE

MUSEUM: POSTAGE

MUSEUM: OFFICE SUPPLIES

MUSEUM: UTILITIES & REFUSE

MUSEUM: PROF DUES

MUSEUM: TRAVEL & CONFERENC

MUSEUM: OPERATING SUPPLIES

MUSEUM: ADV & PUB

MUSEUM: DATA PROCESSING

MUSEUM: BUILDINGS & GROUND

MUSEUM: VEHICLE INSURANCE

MUSEUM: UNEMP COMP

MUSEUM: OUTLAY

MUSEUM: HISTORIC RE.ENACTM

MUSEUM: AID TO MUSEUM

TOTAL MUSEUM

3,831.42 68,188.43

7,792.08 115,173.17

.00 259.16

.00 .00

.00 .00

790.40 10,083.16

697.73 11,165.32

163.18 2,611.41

49.92 724.54

1,100.14 15,952.03

1,754.21 3,956.87

144.94 1,983.16

94.51 1,085.94

.00 .00

.00 804.11

.00 1,293.99

49.17 576.91

26.68 196.45

15.98 882.55

I ,064.83 13,678.43

.00 310.00

.00 180.00

121.99 I ,530.08

.00 5,198.20

.00 120.00

.00 7,208.74

.00 708.00

.00 .00

.00 4,027,40

.00 5,000.00

.00 .00

.00 10,730.57

.00 1,433.83

.00 ( 159.16)

.00 599.00

.00 .00

.00 1,204.84

.00 963.68

.00 226.59

.00 185.46

.00 10,122.97

.00 ( 656.87)

.00 637.84

.00 ( 44.s4)

.00 .00

.00 ( 4.11)

.00 I,206.0.1

.00 143.09

.00 103.55

.00 92.45

.00 2,095.57

.00 231.00

.00 120.00

.00 469.92

.00 ( 527.20)

.00 880.00

.00 ( 708.74)

.00 ( 20.00)

.00 .00

.00 ( 4,027.40)

.00 .00

.00 .00

78,919.00

1 16,607.00

I 00.00

599.00

.00

11,288.00

12,129.00

2,838.00

91 0.00

26,075.00

3,300.00

2,621.00

I,041.00

.00

800.00

2,500.00

720.00

300.00

975.00

't5,774.00

541.00

300.00

2,000.00

4,671.00

1,000.00

6,500.00

688.00

.00

.00

5,000.00

.00

10,730.57

I,433.83

1 59.1 6)

599.00

.00

1,204.84

963.68

226.59

185.46

10,122.97

656.87)

637.84

44.94)

.00

4.11)

I,206.01

143.09

103.55

92.45

2,095.57

231.00

1 20.00

469.92

527.20)

880.00

708.74)

20.00)

.00

4,027.40)

.00

.00

86.40

98.77

259.1 6

.00

.00

89.33

92.05

92.02

79.62

61 .18

1 19.91

75.66

104.32

.00

100.51

51.76

80.13

65.48

90.52

86.72

57.30

60.00

76.50

111.29

12.00

1 10.90

102.91

.00

.00

100.00

.00

17,697.18 272,898.05 298,196.00 25,297.95 91.52 .00 25,297.95

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2016 01:12PM PAGE:29



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2015

FUND IOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT
%oF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BATANCE

1 00-551 51-120-000

l 00-551 5l-1 24-000

1 00-55151-130-000

1 00-551 51-'t3l -000
'1 00-551 51-1 32-000

I 00-551 51-1 33-000

1 00-551 51-1 34-000

I 00-551 51 -300-000

1 00-551 51-31 0-000

1 00-551 51-340-000

1 00-551 51 -341 -000

1 00-551 51-380-000

r 00-551 51 -501 -000

I 00-551 90-120-000

1 00-551 90-1 24-000

I 00-551 90-r 30-000

1 00-551 90-1 31 -000

1 00-551 90-1 32-000

1 00-551 90-1 33-000

1 00-551 90-1 34-000

1 00-551 90-1 35-000

1 00-551 90-1 37-000

I 00-551 90-1 38-000

1 00-551 90-1 39-000

1 00-551 90-21 0-000

1 00-551 90-220-000

I 00-551 90-300-000

1 00-551 90-31 0-000

1 00-551 90-314-000

1 00-551 90-327-000

l 00-551 90-330-000

1 00-55190-340-000

l 00-551 90-350-000

1 00-551 90-380-000

1 00-551 90444-000

I 00-551 90-460-000

1 00-551 90-500-000

ROUNTREE ART GALLERY

ART: OTHER WAGES

ART: OVERTIME

ART: WRS (EES

ART: WRS (ERS

ART: SOC SEC

ART: MEDICARE

ART: LIFE INS

ART: TELEPHONE

ART: OFFICE SUPPLIES

ART: OPERATING SUPPLIES

ART:CLASS FEES

ART: PROPERTY & LlABlLlry tNS

ART: STATE GRANT

TOTAL ROUNTREE ART GALLERY

TOTALARTS BOARD

SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER

SR CTR: OTHER WAGES

SR CTR: OVERTIME

SR CTR: WRS (EES

SR CTR: WRS (ERS

SR CTR: SOC SEC

SR CTR: MEDICARE

SR CTR: LIFE INS

SR CTR: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

SR CTR: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS CU

SR CTR: DENTAL INS

SR CTR: LONG TERM DISABILITY

SR CTR: PROF SERVICES

SR CTR: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

SR CTR: TELEPHONE

SR CTR: OFFICE SUPPLIES

SR CTR: UTILITIES & REFUSE

SR CTR: GRANT EXPENSES

SR CTR: TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

SR CTR: OPERATING SUPPLIES
SR CTR: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS
SR CTR: VEHICLE INSURANCE

SR CTR: UNEMP COMP

SR CTR: DONATIONS SPENT
SR CTR: OUTLAY

TOTAL SENIOR CITIZENS CENTE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

38.68

.00

42.81

225.00

.00

.00

8,442.91

.00

.00

.00

523.41

122.41

.00

454.09

244.35

2,343.07

527.31

383.00

.00

1 0,1 89.00

.00

.00

.00

632.00

147.00

.00

470.00

500.00

1,750.00

750.00

650.00

.00

1,746.09

.00
nn

.00

1 08.59

24.59

.00

15.91

255.65

593.07)

222.69

267.00

.00

82.86

.00

.00

.00

82.82

83.27

.00

96.61

48.87

133.89

70.31

58.92

.00

1,746.09

.00

.00

.00

108.59

24.59

.00

15.91

255.65

593.07)

222.69

267.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

306.49 13,040.55 1 5,088.00 2.047.45 86.43 .00 2,047.45

.00.00.00

4,432.51

.00

.00

254.59

274.80

64.27

21.64

.00

.00

.00

.00

785.73

144.28

39.70

12.42

753.41

.00

.00

51.46

40.48

.00

945.76)

.00

50,430.76

211.98

.00

2,858.31

3,139.78

734.31

230.44

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,483.59

3,201.53

470.53

524.83

8,865.37

2,000.00

535.00

1,785.43

1,062.6r

1 ,138.00

.00

1,247.56

.00

50,176.00

.00

.00

2,773.00

3,112.00

727.00

286.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,000.00

4,776.00

475.00

1,250.00

7,925.00

.00

800.00

r,750.00

1,000.00

938.00

,00

.00

1,000.00

254.76)

211.98)

.00

85.31)

27.78)

7.31)

55.56

.00

nn

.00

516.41

1,574.47

4.47

725.17

940.37)

2,000.00)

265.00

35.43)

62.61)

200.00)

1,247.56)

1,000,00

'100.51

.00

.00

103.08

100.89

I 0r.01

80.57

.00

.00

.00

.00

89.67

67.03

99.06

41.99

111.87

66.88

102.02
'106.26

121.32

.00

.00

(

(

(

.00 ( 2s4.76)

.00 ( 211.98)

.00 .00

.00 ( 85.31)

.00 ( 27.78)

.00 ( 7 -31)

.00 55.56

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 516.41

.00 1,574.47

.00 4.47

.00 725.17

.00 ( 940.37)

.00 ( 2,000.00)

.00 265.00

.00 ( 3s.43)

.00 ( 62.61)

.00 ( 200.00)

.00 .00

.00 ( 1,247 .56)

.00 1,000.00

(

(

(

5,929.53 82,920.03 81,988.00 ( .00 ( e32.03)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

932.03) 101.14

01/06/2016 01:12PM PAGE: 30



CITY OF PLATTEV¡LLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-55200-l 1 0-000

1 00-55200-1 20-000

1 00-55200-l 24-000

1 00-55200-1 25-000

I 00-55200-1 30-000

1 00-55200-t 31-000

r 00-55200-1 32-000

1 00-55200-1 33-000

I 00-55200-1 34-000

I 00-55200-1 35-000
'1 00-55200-1 37-000

1 00-55200-1 38-000

I 00-55200-l 39-000

I 00-55200-21 0-000

1 00-55200-220-000

1 00-55200-300-000

1 00-55200-314-000

1 00-55200-330-000

1 00-55200-335-000

1 00-55200-338-000

1 00-55200-345-000

1 00-55200-349-000

I 00-55200-350-000

I 00-55200-351-000

I 00-55200-380-000

1 00-55200444-000

I 00-55200-460-000

1 00-55200-500-000

I 00-55200-51 4-000

1 00-55200-740-000

PARKS DEPARTMENT

PARKS: SALARIES

PARKS: OTHER WAGES

PARKS: OVERTIME

PARKS: WORK STUDY

PARKS: WRS (EES

PARKS: WRS (ERS

PARKS: SOC SEC

PARKS: MEDICARE

PARKS: LIFE INS

PARKS: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

PARKS: HEALTH INS. CL,AIMS CU

PARKS: DENTAL INS

PARKS: LONG TERM DISABILITY

PARKS: PROF SERVICES

PARKS: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

PARKS: TELEPHONE

PARKS: UTILITIES & REFUSE

PARKS: TMVEL & CONFERENCE

PARKS: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

PARKS: CAMPGROUND LICENSE

PARKS: DATA PROCESSING

PARKS: LEASED EQUIPMENT

PARKS: BUILDINGS & cROUNDS
PARKS: TRAIL MAINTENANCE

PARKS: VEHICLE INSURANCE

PARKS: UNEMP COMP

PARKS: GRANTS SPENT

PARKS: OUTLAY

PARKS: POP CONCESSIONS

PARKS: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL PARKS DEPARTMENT

.00

I 2,1 55.53

81.53

.00

.00

832.13

758.21

177.33

63.66

2,534.18

( 600.00)

172.01

90.63

.00

358.04

76.32

I,919.31

.00

.00

.00

.00
'1,300.00

213.71

nn

.00

.00

800.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

147,657.21

1,989.20

.00

.00

9,358.73

8,977.73

2,099.68

716.22

30,410.16

1,283.28

2,064.12

1,087.56

.00

8,786.10

893.83

23,838.86

156.99

I 75.00

.00

2,600.00

13,852.76

.00

1,492.00

1,541.30

800.00

12,630.67

.00

_00

151 ,661 .00

4,552.00

.00

.00

10,623.00

9,684.00

2,264.00

827.00

30,411.00

3,675.00

2,067.00
't,087.00

.00

1 2,000.00

1,000.00

22,000.00

200.00

250.00

175.00

.00

2,600.00

12,000.00

2,500.00

2,211.00

2,550.00

.00

21,700.00

_00

.00

4,003.79

2,562.80

.00

.00

1,264.27

706.27

164.32

110.78

.84

2,391.72

2.88

.56)

.00

3,213.90

106.17

1,838.86)

200.00

93.01

.00

.00

.00

1,852.76)

2,500.00

719.00

1,008.70

800.00)

9,069.33

.00

.00

.00

97.36

43.70

.00

.00

88.1 0

92.71

92.74

86.60

r 00.00

34.92

99.86

100.05

.00

73.22

89.38

108.36

.00

62.80

100.00

.00

100.00

115.44

.00

67.48

60.44

.00

58.21

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

5,087.00

.00

.00

.00

4,003.79

2,562.80

.00

.00

1,264.27

706.27

164.32

110.78

.84

2,391.72

2.88

56)

.00

3,213.90

1 06.17

r,838.86)

200.00

93.01

.00

.00

.00

1,852.76)

2,500.00

719.00

1,008.70

800.00)

3,982.33

.00

.0000

20,932.59 272,411.40 296,037.00 23,625.60 92.02 5,087.00 18,538.60

FOR AOMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2016 01:12PM PAGE:31



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-55300-t 1 0-000

I 00-55300-r 'l 1 -000

1 00-55300-l 20-000

I 00-55300-1 24-000

1 00-55300-1 30-000

1 00-55300-l 31-000

1 00-55300-1 32-000

1 00-55300-1 33-000

1 00-55300-1 34-000

1 00-55300-1 35-000

1 00-55300-1 37-000

1 00-55300-1 38-000

1 00-55300-1 39-000

1 00-55300-2'l 0-000

1 00-55300-300-000

I 00-55300-309-000

1 00-55300-31 0-000

I 00-55300-320-000

1 00-55300-330-000

1 00-55300-340-000

I 00-55300-341-000

1 00-55300-444-000

1 00-55300-500-000

1 00-55300-980-000

1 00-55301 -120-000

I 00-55301-1 31-000

1 00-55301-1 32-000

1 00-55301-1 33-000

1 00-55301 -340-000

r 00-55301 -359-000

I 00-55301 -361 -000

I 00-5530't-366-000

I 00-55301 -367-000

I 00-55301 -372-000

1 00-55301 -373-000

1 00-55301-374-000

1 00-55301 -382-000

I 00-55301 -385-000

1 00-55301-389-000

1 00-55301 -390-000

1 00-55301-391-000

1 00-55301 -399-000

RECREATION DEPARTMENT

REC ADMIN: SALARIES

REC ADMIN: CAR ALLOWANCE

REC ADMIN: OTHER WAGES

REC ADMIN: OVERTIME

REC ADMIN: WRS (EES

REC ADMIN: WRS (ERS

REC ADMIN: SOC SEC

REC ADMIN: MEDICARE

REC ADMIN: LIFE INS

REC ADMIN. HEALTH INS PREMIU

REC ADMIN: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

REC ADMIN: DENTAL INS

REC ADMIN: LONG TERM DISABIL

REC ADMIN: PROF SERVICES

REC ADMIN: TELEPHONE

REC ADMIN: POSTAGE

REC ADMIN: OFFICE SUPPLIES

REC ADMIN: SUBSCRIPTION & DU

REC ADMIN: TRAVEL & CONF

REC ADMIN: OPERATING SUPPLI

REC ADMIN: ADV & PUB

REC ADMIN: UNEMP COMP

REC ADMIN: OUTLAY

REC ADMIN: WPRA TICKET SALE

TOTAL RECREATION DEPARTME

SUMMER RECREATION

REC PRGM: OTHER WAGES

REG PRGM: WRS (ERS

REC PRGM: SOC SEC

REC PRGM: MEDICARE

REC PRGM: OPERATING SUPPLIE

REC PRGM: SbCCER (YOUTH)

REC PRGM: BASEBALL (YOUTH)

REC PRGM: CAMPS (YOUTH)

REC PRGM: BASKETBALL (YOUTH

REC PRGM: VOLLEYBALL (ADULT

REC PRGM: SAND VBALL (ADULÐ

REC PRGM: SOFTBALL (ADULÐ

REC PRGM: FOOTBALL (YOUTH)

REC PRGM: BASKETBALL (ADULT

REC PRGM: TENNIS (YOUTH)

REC PRGM: CAMPS (YOUTH)

REC PRGM: VOLLEYBALL üOUTH
REC PRGM: GOLF (YOUTH)

TOTAL SUMMER RECREATION

3,1 85.32

.00

1,594.08

.00

.00

324.99

287.82

67.30

12.36

591.32

87.71

46.54

47.20

I 1.56

48.1 8

2.33

241.26

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

40,080.29

.00

19,991.14

.00

.00

4,084.82

3,622.37

847.10

148.92

7,095.84

975.81

558.48

566.40

2,837.09

557.51

254.72

698.62

150.00

35.00

.00

2,690.60

.00

2,998.00

2.584.00

4l,569.00

.00

20,786.00

500.00

.00

4,274.00

3,897.00

91 1.00

194.00

7,096.00

1,440.00

559.00

536.00

3,200.00

600.00

350.00

1,000.00

220.00

800.00

.00

3,000.00

.00

3,000.00

.00

1,488.71

.00

794.86

500.00

.00

1 89.1 8

274.63

63.90

45.08

.16

464.19

.52

30.40)

362.91

42.49

95.28

301.38

70.00

765.00

.00

309.40

.00

2.OO

2,584.00)

96.42

.00

96.18

.00

.00

95.57

92.95

92.99

76.76

100.00

67.76

99.91

r 05.67

88.66

92.92

72.78

69.86

68.1 8

4.38

.00

89.69

.00
oo o?

.00

.00 1,488.7'l

.00 .00

.00 794.86

.00 500.00

.00 .00

.00 189.18

.00 274.63

.00 63.90

.00 45.08

.00 .16

.00 464 19

.00 .52

.00 ( 30.40)

.00 362.91

.00 42.49

.00 95.28

.00 301.38

.00 70.00

.00 765.00

.00 .00

.00 309.40

.00 .00

.00 2.00

.00 ( 2,584.00)

6,547.97 90,776.71 93,932.00 3,155.29 96.64 3,1 55.29

299.63

2.38

18.59

4.33

.00

-UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

8,233.18

5.36

510.46

I 19.36

1,412.55

1,688.96

180.00

205.81

.00

85.00

r70.00

715.58

.00

.00

99.82

.00

.00

2,'115.00

16,000.00

.00

992.00

232.00

1,000.00

3,000.00

100.00

1,500.00

.00

250.00

250.00

500.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

500.00

7,766.82

s.36)

481.54

112.64

412.s5)

1,311.04

80.00)

1,294.19

.00

165.00

80.00

21 5.58)

.00

.00

.18

.00

.00

1,615.00)

51.46

.00

51.46

51.45

141.26

56.30

180.00

13.72

.00

34.00

68.00

143.12

.00

.00

99.82

.00

.00

423.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

7,766.82

5.36)

481.54

112.64

412.55)

1,311.04

80.00)

1,294.19

.00

165.00

80.00

21 5.58)

.00

.00

. t0

.00

.00

1 ,615.00)

324.93 15,541.08 24,424.00 .00 8,882.92

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1 OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

8,882.92 63.63

0110612016 01:l2PM PAGE:32



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-55302-l 20-000

I 00-55302-1 30-000

1 00-55302-1 3l-000
1 00-55302-l 32-000

1 00-55302-l 33-000

I 00-55302-314-000

1 00-55302-329-000

1 00-55302-332-000

1 00-55302-336-000

1 00-55302-337-000

1 00-55302-340-000

I 00-55302-382-000

1 00-55302-383-000

I 00-55302-384-000

I 00-55302-385-000

1 00-55302-386-000

1 00-55302-387-000

1 00-55302-388-000

1 00-55302-392-000

1 00-55302437-000

1 00-55302-438-000

FALL/WINTER RECREATION

FALLAA/TR REC: OTHER WAGES
FALLMTR REC: WRS (EES

FALL 
^/TR 

REC: WRS (ERS

FALL /VTR REC; SOC SEC

FALLM/TR REC: MEDICARE

FALLAA/TR REC:UTILITY, REFUSE

FALL^/VTR REC: CHEERLEADINc

FALL/WTR REC: AEROBICS

FALLM/TR REC: ADULT COED SO

FALUWTR REC: FALL SOCCER

FALL 
^/TR 

REG: OPERATING SUP

FALL/WTR REC: FLAG FOOTBALL

FALL/WTR REC: lSTi4TH GRADE

FALL 
^/TR 

REC:5TH/6TH GRADE

FALL ¡úTR REC: MEN'S BASKETB

FALL^¡úTR REC: WOMEN'S VOLLE

FALLM/TR REC: FITNESS CLASSE

FALL./WTR: START SMART T-BALL

FALUWTR: INTRO TO SPORTS

FALLM/TR REC: YOUTH THEATRE

FALL/WTR REC: YOUTH CAMPS

TOTAL FALL/WINTER RECREATIO

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,891.44

.00

24.46

122.35

28.6'l

.00

.00

.00

314.02

66.80

220.81

2,009.23

.00

.00

.00

420.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,570.00

.00

.00

345.00

81.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00

150.00

500.00

2,000.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00

3,678.56

.00

24.46)

222.65

52.39

.00

.00

.00

64.02)

83.20

279.19

9.23)

.00

.00

.00

170.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00

3,678.56

.00

24.46)

222.65

52.39

.00

.00

.00

64.02)

83.20

279.19

e.23)

.00

.00

.00

170.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00

33.96

.00

.00

35.46

35.32

.00

.00

.00

125.61

44.53

44.16

100.46

.00

.00

.00

168.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 5.097.72 9,396.00 4,298.28 54.25 .00 4.298.28

CARE

1OO-55303-340-OOO CARE: OPERATING SUPPLIES

TOTAL CARE

PHYSICAL ACTIVITY & OBESITY G

100-55304-400-000 NUTRtTtON,pHyS.ACT.OBEStTY

TOTAL PHYSICAL ACTMIry & OB

.00.0000.000000.00

.00.00.0000.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00

00.0000.00.00.0000

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 01:12PM PAGE:33



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-55420-112-000

1 00-55420-1 1 3-000

I 00-55420-l 20-000

1 00-55420-1 30-000

I 00-55420-r 31 -000

I 00-55420-1 32-000

I 00-55420-1 33-000

I 00-55420-1 34-000

I 00-55420-1 35-000

I 00-55420-1 37-000

1 00-55420-1 38-000

1 00-55420-1 39-000

1 00-55420-201-000

1 00-55420-300-000

1 00-55420-314-000

1 00-55420-330-000

I 00-55420-340-000

I 00-55420-350-000

I 00-5542041 0-000

1 00-55420-500-000

1 00-55420-514-000

1 00-55420-51 5-000

100-561 10-120-000

1 00-561 1 0-1 24-000

1 00-56r 1 0-1 30-000

100-561 10-131-000

I 00-561 1 0-1 32-000

I 00-561 I 0-1 33-000

1 00-561 I 0-1 34-000

I 00-561 I 0-1 35-000

I 00-561 I 0-1 37-000

1 00-561 1 0-l 38-000

1 00-561 1 0-l 39-000

1 00-56r l0-210-000

1 00-561 1 0-330-000

1 00-561 1 0-340-000

1 00-561 1 0-341-000

1 00-561 1 0-342-000

1 00-561 1 0-500-000

l 00-561 I 0-740-000

SWIMMING POOL

POOL: SWIM POOLWAGES

POOL: SWIM TEAM INSTRUCTOR

POOL: OTHER WAGES

POOL: WRS (EES

POOL: WRS (ERS

POOL: SOC SEC

POOL: MEDICARE

POOL: LIFE INS

POOL: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

POOL: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CUR

POOL: DENTAL INS

POOL: LONG TERM DISABILITY

POOL: POOL CHEMICALS

POOL: TELEPHONE

POOL: UTILITIES & REFUSE

POOL: TRAVEL & CONFERENCES

POOL: OPERATING SUPPLIES

POOL: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

POOL: SWMTEAM
POOL: OUTLAY

POOL: CONCESSION EXPENSES

POOL: TRAINING REIMBURSEME

TOTAL SWIMMING POOL

FORESTRY

FORESTRY: OTHER WAGES

FORESTRY: OVERTIME

FORESTRY: WRS (EES

FORESTRY: WRS (ERS

FORESTRY: SOC SEC

FORESTRY: MEDICARE

FORESTRY:LIFE INS

FORESTRY:HEALTH INS PREMIU

FORESTRY:HEALTH INS CLAIMS

FORESTRY:DENTAL INS

FORESTRY: LONG TERM DISABILI

FORESTRY: PROF SERVICES

FORESTRY: TRAVEL & CONFERE

FORESTRY:MATERIALS/SUPPLIE

FORESTRY:STUMP GRINDING

FORESTRY:PUBLIC RELATIONS

FORESTRY: OUTTAY

FORESTRY: TORNADO EXPENSE

TOTAL FORESTRY

.00

.00

390.47

.00

26.55

23.08

5.40

2.38

99.00

.00

7.11

3.64

.00

35.3'1

1,043.42

.00
nn

.00

.00

6,474.86

.00

.00

58,940.09

4,687.50

4,892.70

.00

367.42

4,233.91

990.22

4.82

I,188.00

203.03

85.32

43.68

7,949.75

936.51

35,302.22

.00

6,045.25

480.00

.00

6,906.86

.00

.00

64,000.00

5,200.00

5,081.00

.00

1 ,013.00

4,605.00

1 ,077.00

1 07.00

1 ,1 88.00

276.00

85.00

44.00

9,000.00

1,000.00

30,000.00

.00

4,000.00

3,000.00

.00

2,000.00

.00

.00

5,059.91

512.50

1 88.30

.00

645.58

37r.09

86.78

102.18

.00

72.97

.32)

.32

1,050.25

63.49

5,302.22)

.00

2,045.25)

2,520.00

.00

4,906.86)

.00

.00

92.09

90.14

96.29

.00

36.27

91.94

91.94

4.50

100.00

73.56

100.38

99.27

88.33

93.65

117.67

.00

151.13

16.00

.00

345.34

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

5,059.91

512.50

188.30

.00

645.58

371.09

86.78

102.18

.00

72.97

32\

.32

1,050.25

63.49

5,302.22)

.00

2,045.25)

2,520.00

.00

4,906.86)

.00

.00

8,111.22 133,257.28 r 3l ,676.00 ( 1,581.28) 101.20 .00 ( 1,581.28)

268.20

.00

.00

18.24

16.64

3.90

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,379.32

.00

.00

229.83

209.67

49.14

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

300.00

449.98

1,627.O0

.00

18,129.57

.00

3,500.00

.00

.00

238.00

217.O0

51.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,000.00

700.00

3,000.00

2,000.00

750.00

19,493.00

nn

120.68

_00

.00

8.17

/ .JJ

1.86

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,000.00

400.00

2,550.02

J/ J-UU

750.00

1,363.43

96.55

.00

.00

96.57

96.62

96.35

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

42.86

15.00

81.35

93.01

.00

.00 120.68

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 8.17

.00 7.33

.00 1.86

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 2,000.00

.00 400.00

.00 2,550.02

.00 373.00

.00 750.00

.00 1,363.43

.00 .00

306.98 24,374.51 31,949.00 .00 7,574.49

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

7,574.49 76.29

01/06/2016 0l:12PM PAGE:34



C¡TY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE I2 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2015

FUND IOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

PCAN

100-56300-341-000 PCAN PAYMENT

TOTAL PCAN

.00 7,178.00 7, r 00.00 ( 78.00) 101.10 00( 78.00)

7.'t78.00 7,100.00 ( 78.00) 101.10 .00 ( 78.00)

1 00-56500-305-000

1 00-56500-31 0-000

1 00-56500-31 5-000

1 00-56500-320-000

I 00-56600-290-000

1 00-56600-650-000

I 00-5661 5-340-000

I 00-5661 5-61 5-000

I 00-5661 5-6 1 6-000

1 00-566 1 5-720-000

ENERGY INDEPENDENCE GRANT

COORDINATION COSTS

UW-P CONTRACT. ENERGYAUDI

UW-EXTENSION

COMMITTEE MATERIALS, NOTICE

TOTAL ENERGY INDEPENDENCE

ROOM TAXES

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

ROOM TAX ENTITY

TOTAL ROOM TAXES

URBAN DEVELOPMENT

URBAN DEV - KALL.OPER.SUPPLI

URBAN DEV-KALL. SATISFACTION

U RBAN DEV-KALL. D EMO LITION

URBAN DEV-KALL -PROPERTY TA

TOTAL URBAN DEVELOPMENT

AN NEXED PROPERTY CTAXES)

ANNEXED PROPERTY OAXES)

TOTAL ANNEXED PROPERTY CIA

TOTAL PLATTEVILLE AREA IND D

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT

TOTAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPME

TOTAL PLATTEVILLE BUS. INCUB

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

00

00

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.000000.00000000

00

00

.00

.00

.00

66,127.01

.00

70.313.00

.00

4,1 85.99

.00

94.05

nn

4,1 85.99

00 66,127.01 70,313.00 4,185.99 94 05 4,1 85.99

30.90

.00
nn

.00

339.90

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

-UU

339.90)

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

339.90)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

30.90 339.90 00( 339.90).00

21).00

.0000.00.00.0000.00

.00.000000.00.00

.00.00.00.0000

.0000.0000

00( 339.90)

1 00-56666-720-000

100-56720-500-000 IND DEV: OUTLAY

87.21 87.00 ( 21) 100.24 00(

.00 87.21 87.00 ( .21) 'loo.24 .00 ( 21)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

00

01/06/2016 01:12PM PAGE:35



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31.2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-56800-1 1 0-000

1 00-56800-1 20-000

1 00-56800-l 24-000

1 00-56800-l 25-000

1 00-56800-1 30-000

1 00-56800-1 31-000

l 00-56800-1 32-000

I 00-56800- 1 33-000

I 00-56800-1 34-000

I 00-56800-1 35-000

I 00-56800-1 37-000

1 00-56800-1 38-000

1 00-56800-1 39-000

1 00-56800-21 0-000

1 00-56800-330-000

l 00-56800-340-000

1 00-56800-477-000

1 00-56800-500-000

TOTAL GRANT CO ECONOMIC DE

TOTAL MAIN STREET PROGRAM

HOUSING DIVISION

HSG DIV: SALARIES

HSG DIV: OTHER WAGES

HSG DIV: OVERTIME

HSG DIV: WORK STUDY

HSG DIV: WRS (EES

HSG DIV: WRS (ERS

HSG DIV: SOC SEC

HSG DIV: MEDICARE

HSG DIV: LIFE INS

HSG DIV: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

HSG DIV: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS C

HSG DIV: DENTAL INS

HSG DIV: LONG TERM DISABILITY

HSG DIV: PROF SERVICES

HSG DIV: TRAVEL & CONFERENC

HSG DIV: OPEMTING SUPPLIES

HSG DIV: HOUSING PROGRAMS I

HSG DIV: OUTLAY

TOTAL HOUSING DIVISION

TOTAL HOUSING AUTHORITY SE

.00.00.0000.000000

00.00.0000.00.00.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

19,090.48

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

15,000.00

.00

250.00

250.00

ñn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,090.48)

.00

250.00

250.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

127.27

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 4,090.48)

.00 .00

.00 250.00

.00 250.00

.00 .00

.00 19,090.48 15,500.00 ( 3,590.48) 123.16 .00 ( 3,590.48)

0000.000000.00.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY lOO 7O OFTHE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2016 01:12PM PAGE:36



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BATANCE

1 00-56900-1 1 0-000

I 00-56900-1 20-000

I 00-56900-1 24-000

1 00-56900-l 25-000

I 00-56900-1 30-000

1 00-56900-1 31-000

1 00-56900-1 32-000

I 00-56900-1 33-000

1 00-56900-1 34-000

1 00-56900-1 35-000

r 00-56900-l 37-000

1 00-56900-1 38-000

1 00-56900-1 39-000

1 00-56900-21 0-000

1 00-56900-260-000

I 00-56900-300-000

1 00-56900-309-000

I 00-56900-31 0-000

1 00-56900-320-000

1 00-56900-330-000

1 00-56900-345-000

I 00-56900-346-000

I 00-56900-403-000

1 00-56900486-000

I 00-56900-500-000

I 00-56900-501-000

r 00-56900-900-000

1 00-56900-998-000

COMMU N ITY PLANNINGiDEVELO

COMM P&D: SALARIES

COMM P&D: OTHER WAGES

COMM P&D: OVERTIME

COMM P&D: WORK STUDY

COMM P&D: WRS (EES

COMM P&D: WRS (ERS

COMM P&D: SOC SEC

COMM P&D: MEDICARE

COMM P&D: LIFE INS

COMM P&D: HEALTH INS PREMIU

COMM P&D: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

COMM P&D: DENTAL INS

COMM P&D: LONG TERM DISABILI

COMM P&D: PROF SERVICES

RDA: MISC. LOAN EXPENSES

COMM P&D: TELEPHONE

COMM P&D: POSTAGE

COMM P&D: OFFICE SUPPLIES

COMM P&D: SUBSCRIPTION & DU

COMM P&D: TMVEL & CONFERE

COMM P&D: DATA PROCESSING

COMM P&D: COPY MACHINES

COMM P&D: ZONING & PLANNING

COMM P&D: HISTORIC PRESERV

COMM P&D: OUTTAY

COMM P&D: STATE HISTORIC ST
COMM P&D: DEVELOPER INCENTI

RDA CONTINGENT ACCOUNT

TOTAL COMMUNITY PTANNING/D

ASSISTED RESIDENTIAL DEV

TOTAL ASSISTED RESIDENTIAL D

LAND/BUILDING ACQUISITION

5,734.28

2,031.13

.00

.00

.00

528.05

468.62

109.59

34.23

1,870.21

378.94

145.72

71.20

.00

.00

.00

55.64

88.06

.00

.00

.00

.00

98.40

11.79

.00

.00

.00

.00

72,251.87

23,741.19

.00

.00

.00

6,527.56

5,688.62

1,330.43

364.96

22,442.52

2,706.54

1,748.64

854.40

.00

.00

_00

404.29

368.1 2

18.00

252.85

.00

1,582.50

838.74

144.61

.00

.00

.00

.00

74,832.00

24,513.00

500.00

.00

.00

6,790.00

6,191.00

1,447.00

434.00

22,M4.00

3,600.00

1,750.00

855.00

15,000.00

.00

250.00

2,000.00

2,500.00

200.00

500.00

.00

2,000.00

2,500.00

500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,580.1 3

771.81

500.00

.00

.00

262.44

502.38

116.57

69.04

1.48

893.46

1.36

.60

1 5,000.00

.00

250.00

1,595.71

2,131.88

r 82.00

207.15

.00

417.50

1 ,661.26

355.39

.00

.00

.00

00

96.55

96.85

.00

.00

.00

96.1 3

91.89

9r.94

84.09

99.99

75.18

99.92

99.93

.00

.00

.00

20.21

14.72

9.00

58.57

.00

79.13
ãa Êt

28.92

.00

.00

.00

00

2,580.13

771.81

500.00

.00

.00

262.44

502.38

1 16.57

69.04

1.48

8S3.46

1.36

.60

1 5,000.00

.00

250.00

I,595.71

2,131.88

182.00

207.15

.00

417.50

I,661.26

355.39

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.UU

.00

1 I,625.86 141,305.84 1 68,806.00 27,500.1 6 83.71 ,00 27,500.1 6

1OO-57IOO-5OO-OOO ASSISTED RESIDENTIAL DEV. 00.00.00.0000.00

00000000.0000

000000.0000.00

.00.00000000

100.57140-515-OOO LAND/BUILDING ACQUISITION

TOTAL LAND/BUILDING ACQUISITI

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY lOO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED

00 00

0110612016 01:12PM PAGE:37



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGËT

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

TRANSFERS TO FUND 102

100-59200-102-000 TRANS. TO FUND 102

100.59200.110-OOO TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECT

1 OO-59200-2OO-OOO TRANSFER TO AIRPORT FUND

100-s9200-90s-000 A|RPoRT LoAN FROM CtTy

TOTAL TRANSFERS TO FUND 102

CONTINGENT FUND

100-99800-998-000 coNTtNGENT FUND

TOTAL CONTINGENT FUND

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BAI,.ANCE

.00

.00

.00

.00

578,258.72 7,387,674.90 8,289,598.00 901,923.10 89.12 49,956.71 851,966.39

( 22s,399.42) 842.917.52 00 842,917.52 00 ( 49,956.71) 792,960.81

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

o/o OF

BUDGET

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00.00.00.0000.00.00

.0000.00.0000.0000

00.0000.00.00.00.UU

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 01:12PM PAGE:38



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 101 - TAXI/BUS FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

1 0l-10001-000-000

101-11111-000-000
'I 01-121 1 1-000-000

1 01-1 391 1-000-000

I 0l-2121 l-000.000

I 0l-30000-000,000

1 0l-31 000-000-000

l0l-341 1 0-000-000

ASSETS

TREASURER'S CASH

GENERAL INVESTMENTS

TAXES RECÊIVABLE

ACCOUNTS RECEMABLE MISC.

TOTALASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

LIABILITIES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EOUITY

BUDGETVARIANCE

FUND BALANCE

P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

.00

.00

.00

,00

14,227.32 (

.00

.00

9,493.59

112,408.55)

62,877.00

.00

9,493.59

I 12,408.55)

62,877.00

.00

9,493.59

23,720.91 ( 40,037.96)( 40,037.96)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

40,037.96

.00

.00

.00

40,037.96

.00 .00

.00 ( 23,720.91)

.00 ( 23,720.91) 40,037.96 40,037.96

.00 ( 23,720.91\ 40,037.96 40,037.96



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 101 - TAXI/BUS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TAXES

1O1411OO.1OO-OOO GENERAL PROPERTYTAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INÏERGOVERNMENTAL REVENU

1 01 43229-225-OOO FEDERAL TAXBUS GRANT

101 43537 -226-000 STATE TAXI/BUS GRANT

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL R

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

't0l-46350-100-000 FARE REVENUE

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SE

INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGE

1 01-47230-536-000 UW-P ADMTN CHARGES

10147230-621-000 UWP SHARE OF TAX|/BUS

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL C

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

10148500-100-000 AD REVENUE

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENU

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

62,946.00 185,616.32 281,068.00 ( 95,451.68)

40,783.00 40,783.00

40,783.00 40,783.00

62,946.00 120,633.00

.00 64,983.32

1 98,300.00

82,768.00

77,667.00)

17,784.68)

60.83

78.51

.00 (

.00 (

77,667.00)

17,784.68)

66.04 .00 ( 95,451.68)

150.00 325.00

150.00 325.00

.00

9,343.59

'12,000.00

74,748.96

.00

74,749.00 (

12,000.00

.04)

.00

100.00

.00

.00 (

12,000.00

04)

9,343.59 86,748.96 74,749.00 1 1,999.96 I 16.05 11,999.96

.00 ( 768.00) 00( 768.00) 00( 768.00)

00( 768.00) .00 ( 768.00) .00 ( 768.00)

72,439.59 312,705.28 396,600.00 ( 83,894.72) .00 ( 83,894.72)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1 OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 Q1:12PM PAGE: 1



CITY OF PLATTEV¡LLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31.2015

FUND 101 - TAXI/BUS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES

IOl-53521-621-OOO TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES

101-53521.622-000 BUS SERVICE EXPENSES

IOl-53521-623-000 BUS PASS PRINTING EXPENSES

101-53521-624-000 BUS ADMTN EXPENSES

TOTAL TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

48,718.68 352,743.24 396,600.00 43,856.76

18,211.72 216,736.75

30,506.96 133,472.76

.00 167.17

.00 2,366.56

396,600.00 179,863.25

.00 ( 133,472.76)

.00 ( 167.17)

.00 ( 2,366.s6)

54.65

.00

.00

.00

.00 179,863.25

.00 ( 133,472.76)

.00 ( 167.17)

.00 ( 2,366.s6)

88.94 .00 43,856.76

48,718.68 352,743.24 396,600.00

23,720.91 ( 40,037.96)

43,856.76

00 ( 40,037.96)

00 43,856.76

00 ( 40,037.96)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED 0110612016 01:12PM PAGE. 2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

I 05-1 0001 -000-000

I 05-1 0002-000-000

105-11109-000-000

105-11111-000-000

105-121 1 l-000-000

I 05-1 7r 03-000-000

I 05-1 7202-000-000

I 05-2121 1-000-000

105-22212-000-000

I 05-27002-000-000

I 05-2701 3-000-000

1 05-29 1 02-000-000

ASSETS

TREASURER'S CASH

TIF #3 BOND CASH

LOAN INVESTMENTS

GENERAL INVESTMENTS

TAXES RECEIVABLE

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TO TIF

NOTES REC. AIRPORT

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LL\BILITIES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE

WRF PRIOR SERVICE TRUST

NOTES ADVANCE AIRPORT

LONG.TERM ADVANCE TO TIF

CORPORATE PURPOSE REDEMP

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

30,471.76)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

127,148.29

760.52

.00

.00

'1,078,s37.08

.00

.00

.00

359.71)

.00

.00

1,078,337.61

.00

.00

.00

30,831.47)

.00

.00

1,078,337.61

.00

.00

127,148.29

96,676.53 1,079,097.60 1,077,977.90 1,174,654.43

.00

.00

127,148.29)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

127,148.29)

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

127,148.29)

.00

30,471.76

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,079,097.60) (

00( 127,148.29)

105-30000-000-000 BUDGET vARt\NcE
r05-31000-000-000 FUNDBALANCE

105-32000-000-000 TIF #3 FUND BATANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

.00

.00

.00

.00

30,471.76

.00

1 ,077 ,977 .90) ( 1 ,077 ,977.90)

30,471.76 ( 1,079,097.60) ( 1 ,077,977 .90) ( 1,047,506.14)

96,676.53) ( 1,079,097.60) ( 1,077,977.90) ( 1,174,654.43)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

Vo OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 0541 I 00-l 00-000

10541'120-1 15-000

1 054341 0-235-000

1 05481 1 0-81 3-000

1 05-481 I 0-81 8-000

1 05481 1 0-820-000

l 0548500-850-000

1 05491 20-940-000

I 05-49200-709-000

I 05-49200-71 1 -000

1 05-49280-935-000

I 0549800-998-000

1 05-49999-999-000

TAXES

GENERAL PROPERTYTAXES

TIF #3 DISTRICT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENU

TIF #3 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL R

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

INTEREST FROM TIF #3 BOND

INTEREST FROM BONDS

BUILD AMERICA BONDS REIMBU

TIF 5 DEVELOPER PAYMENT

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENU

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

WATER & SEWER LOAN PAYMEN

AIRPORT LOAN REPAYÍVIENT

TRANSFER FROM WRF TRUST

DEBT SERVICE CARRYOVER

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOUR

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

00

816,952.00 816,952.00

.00 .00

100.00

.00

00 816,952.00 816,952.00 .00.00.UU

00,00000000.00.00

.0000.00.0000.0000

100.00

.00 .00

.00 .53

.00 .00

.00 189,434.03

.00

.00

.00

I 89,1 30.00

.00

.53

.00

304.03

.00

.00

.00

100 16

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.53

.00

304.03

.00 189,434.56 189,130.00 304.56 1 00.1 6 .00 304.56

1,094,335.52

.00

1,425.00

.00

.00

.00

1,094,335.52

.00

17,1 00.00

.00

.00

.00

I,095,000.00

.00

17,100.00

.00

.00

.00

664.48)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

99.94

.00

100.00

.00

.00

_00

664.48)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

1 ,095,760.52 1,111 ,435.52 I,1r2,100.00 ( 664.48) 99.94 .00 ( 664.48)

1,095,760.52 2,117.822.08 2j18,182.00 ( 359.92) 99.98 00 ( 359.s2)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2016 01:12PM PAGE:1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2015

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 05-56721 -509-000

I 05-581 00-01 3-000

I 05-58200-005-000

1 05-58200-620-000

1 05-58200-625-000

PLATTEVILLE BUSINESS INCUBA

PLATTEVILLE BUS. INCUB. TIF#3

TOTAL PLATTEVILLE BUSINESS I

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

PRINCIPAL LONG TERM NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST AND FISCAL CHARGES

INTEREST ON LONG TERM NOT

PAYING AGENT FEE

LEGAL AND ISSUANCE COSTS

TOTAL INTEREST AND FISCAL CH

TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS

.00

.00.00UU00.0000

00.0000.00.0000.00

.00.00.00.00UU.00.00

0000.000000.00

.0000.0000.00.00.00

.00.00.00.0000.0000

.00.00.00_00.0000.00

.000000.000000

760,000.00 1,820,000.00 I,060,000.00 41.76 .00 1,060,000.00

.00 760,000.00 1,820,000.00 1,060,000.00 4't.76 .00 I,060,000.00

.00 263,181.26

.00 .00

16,662.92 16,662.92

280,855.00

.00

17,327.00

17,673.74

.00

664.08

93.71

,00

96,17

.00

.00

.00

17,673.74

.00

664.08

1 05-59200-750-000 WRF PRIOR SERV. LOAN TRUS

TOTAL TRANSFER TO OTHER FU

TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND

1 05-5921 0-020-000 ADVANCE REPAYMENT OIF #3

TOTAL TRANSFER TO GENERAL

TIF #3 - INFRASTRUCTURE

l 05-60005-700-000 TIF #3. INFRASTRUCTURE

TOTAL TIF #3. INFRASTRUCTURE

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

16,662.92 279,844.18 298,1 82.00 18,337.82 93.85 00 18,337.82

16,662.92 1,039,844.18 2,118,182.00 1,078,337.82 49.09 00 1,078.337 .82

1 ,079,097.60 1,077 ,977 .90 .00 .00 1,077,977.90

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

1,077,977.90 .00

01/06/2016 01:12PM PAGE:2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

1 I 0-10001-000-000

110-11111-000-000

I l0-1 I I 16-000-000

110-12't11-000-000

1 1 0-l 391 1 -000-000

110-14111-000-000

I 1 0-l 51 1 2-000-000

1 1 0-1 7l 04-000-000

1 1 0-2121 1 -OOO-OOO

1 1 0-23352-000-000

I l 0-23523-000-000

1 1 0-24500-000-000

I 10-27014-000-000
'1 't 0-27180-000-000

I 1 0-30000-000-000

110-34110-000-000

ASSETS

TREASURER'S CASH

GENERAL INVESTMENTS

LIBRARY CIP FUND INVESTMENTS

TAXES RECEIVABLE

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC,

SUBSEQUENT YEAR BUDGET IT

SPEC.ASSESS-CU RB/GUTTER/S

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TO TIF

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE

KNOLLWOOD BIKE TRAIL DONATIONS

POLICE STORAGE SHED DONAT

BROADBAND BILL BEST

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TO TIF
RESERVE FOR NEW AMBULANCE

BUDGET VARL\NCE

P.O- ENCUMBRANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

744,780.89 1,257,381.90 ( 504,093.25) 240,687.64

708,557.02

464.21

.00

.00

35,759.66

.00

.00

.00

1,257,381.90 (

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

653,1 16.41)

.00

178,423.16

.00

29,400.00)

.00

.00

.00

55,440.61

464.21

178,423.16

.00

6,359.66

.00

.00

.00

258,476.02)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

179,353.28 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

79,122.74)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

258,476.02)

486,304.87)

.00

.00 (

288,896.00

.00

1,546,277.90)

288,896.00

.00

35,843.97

197,408.87)

.00

35,843.97

179,353.28 ( 79,122.74)

110-31000-000-000 FUND BATANCE

1 10-32004-000-000 TtF #4 FUND BALANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

( 486,304.87) ( 1,257,381.90) 324,739.97 ( r 61 ,s64.90)

( 744,780.89) ( 1,257,381.90) 504,093.25 ( 240,687.64)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 1 0-41 1 00-1 00-000

1 1041 120-1 13-000

11041120-1'14-OOO

1 1 0-42000-603-000

TAXES

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

TIF #3 DISTRICT TAXES

TIF #4 DISTRICT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

SIDEWALKS & DRIVEWAYS

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

.00

.00

.00

839,545.00 839,545.00

00

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

839,545.00 839,545.00 100.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2016 01:12PM PAGE:1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

11043100-214-000

1 I 0-431 00-217-000

1 I 0-431 00-21 8-000

1 1043229-225-000

1 1043410-233-000

11043410-234-OOO

11043521-250-000

11043521-252-OOO

11043522-253-000

I 1 0-43529-259-000

1 1 043530-255-000

1 1 043531 -265-000

1 I 0-43534-276-000

1 1043534-277-OOO

11043541-227-000

1 1 0-43550-258-000

1 10-43551-256-000

1 1 043570-280-000

1 1 0-43570-285-000

I 1 043570-286-000

1 1 0-43570-554-000

1 1 0-43581 -281 -000

I I 0-43581-293-000

1 1 043581-294-000

l I 0-43581 -295-000

1 1 043581-296-000

1 I 043581 -297-000

I 1 04371 5-335-000

1 I 0-43730-332-000

1 1043740-521 -OOO

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENU

F.E.M.A. GRANT

E.D.A. GRANT 0N TtF D|ST

E.D.A. GRANT (NOT tN TtF

FEDERAL TAXI GRANT(VEHICLE)

TIF#3 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

TIF#4 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

POLTCE GRANTS (STATE)

FEDERAL AMBULANCE GRANT
STATE FIRE DEPT. GRANT

BROADBAND GRANT

STATE AIRPORT GRANT

STATE STREET CONST. GRANT
TRANSPORTATION PLANNING G

STATE RADIO GRANT

STORMWATER MGT. GRANT

TENNIS COURT GRANT

SENIOR CENTER GRANT

STATE LIBRARY GMNT
S.W.L.S. LIBRARY GRANT

DNR GRANT

STATE SWIM POOL GRANT

BROWNFIELDS GRANT

GENERAL PLANNING GRANT

CDBG DOWNTOWN STREETSCAP
HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL SUR
STATE HISTORICAL STUDY GRAN

FOCUS ON ENERGY GRANT

UW-P STORMWATER MGT

AMBULANCE TOWNSHIPS

COUNTY GRANTS (POLICE)

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL R

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 321,346.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

642,692.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 321,346.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 321,346.00)

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

50.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 321,346.00 642,692.00 ( 321,346.00) 50.00 .00 ( 321,346.00)

r10-46750-673-000 SWtMMtNG POOL

11046750-686-000 REC. BATTING CAGE CHARGES

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SE

00

00

.00

00

.00

UU

00

00

00

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.0000.00.00.00.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY IOO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED 0110612016 01:12PM PAGE:2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

110481 10-81 l-000
I 1 0-481 1 0-81 2-000
'1 1 0481 10-818-000

I 1 0-48309-522-000

I I 048309-533-000

I 1 048309-680-000

11044400420-000

1 1 048500-51 6-000

I I 0-48500-521-000

1 I 048500-800-000

l 1 0-48500-834-000

1 1 0-48500-835-000

I 1 048500-839-000

I 1 0-48500-840-000

I 1 048500-841 -000

1 I 048500-842-000

1 I 048500-845-000

1 1 0-48500-846-000

1 I 048500-847-000

1 1 0-48500-850-000

1 1 048552-552-000

1 1 0-48552-553-000

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

INTEREST LIBRARY FUNDS

INTEREST ON CIP LOAN

INTEREST FROM BONDS

SALE OF FIRE DEPT. VEHICLES

SALE OF STREET VEHICLES

SALE OF CITY PROPERTIES

INSURANCE.OTHER PROP. LOSS

AUDITORIUM DONATIONS

POLICE DONATIONS

DAIRY QUEEN PAYMENT

CONCESSION STAND DONATION

KNOLLWOOD BIKE TRAIL DONATI

POLICE STORAGE FACILIry D

UW-PLATTEVILLE DONATION

DEVELOPER DONATTON (PARKS)

TENNIS COURT DONATIONS

DEV. PMr. (FOX RTDGE)

SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATION

CIP: LIBRARY DONATIONS

TIF 5 DEVELOPER PAYI\iIENT

CIP PARK DONATIONS

PCA TRAIL DONATIONS

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

192.276.81

172.05

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

13,608.86

.00

.00

192.276.81

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

492.692.00

172.05

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

13,608.86

.00

.00

( 300,41s.r9)

.00 172.05

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 13,608.86

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 300,415.19)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
20 

^2

192,276.81 206,057.72 492,692.00 ( 286,634.28) 41.82 .00 ( 286,634.28)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 01:l2PM PAGE: 3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE I2 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

oÂ oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 1 0-491 20-940-000

I I 0-49200-71 8-000

11049200-722-000

11049220-525-000

11049220-528-000

1 1 0-49300-552-000

1 1 049400-962-000

1'1049500495-000

1 1 0-49600-505-000

1 I 0-49600-506-000

1 1 049600-507-000

I 1 0-49600-508-000

I 1 049600-509-000

I 1 0-49600-522-000

I 1 0-49600-551 -000

1 1 0-49800-800-000

1 1 0-49999-997-000

I 1 049999-999-000

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

TRANS. AMBULANCE SINKING FU

CEMETERY TRUST FUND TRANS

TRANSFER FROM TIF #5

TRANSFER FROM TIF #8

PARK IMPACT FEES TRANSFER

SALE OF INVESTMENT BUILDI

TRANSFER FROM PARKING FUND

TRANS. FROM W/S FOR ST.CONS

TRANS. FROM W/S SAFETY PROJ

TRANS W/S FUEL DISP SYSTEM

TRANS.FR.GRAHAM FUND(PARKS

TRANS.FR.GRAHAM FUNDOHEAT

TRANSFER FROM FIRE DEPT. TR

TRANS. FR. COUNTY LIBRARY FU

TRANSFER FROM CONT. RESERV

CIP FUND BAL TRANSFER

TRANS.FR.GENERAL FUND

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOUR

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

.00

'105,000.00

.00

20,000.00

.00
nn

.00

.00

.00

23,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

288,896.00

1,063,408.00

.00

.00

.00

1 05,000.00

.00

20,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

23,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

288,896.00

1,063,408.00

459,447.00

.00

.00

1 05,000.00

.00

r r 0,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

23,000.00

16,600.00

.00

.00

.00

486,304.00

1,063,408.00

459,447.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00

s0,000.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 6,600.00)

.00

.00

.00

r 97,408,00)

.00

.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

18.1 I
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

59.41

100.00

.00 ( 459,447.00)

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 90,000.00)

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 16,600.00)

.00 .00

.00 .00

_00 00

.00 ( 197,408.00)

.00 .00

1,500,304.00 1,500,304.00 2,263,759.00 ( 763,455.00) 66.27 00 ( 763,455.00)

1,692,580.81 2,867,252.72 4,238,688.00 (1,371,435.28) 67.64 .00 (1,371,43s.2e)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED 0110612016 01:12PM PAGE:4



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31.2015

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

COMMUNITY PLANNING

1 'r0-56700-005-000 tNT. oN spEc BLDG OtF #4)

I 1 0-56721 -509-OOO PLATTEVILLE BUS. INCUBATOR

TOTAL COMMUNITY PLANNING

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

110-58100-018-000 PRINC|PAL ON TtF#4 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST ON NOTES

1 I 0-58200-01 9-000 INTEREST ON TtF#4 NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

TRANSFERS

110-59200-1IO-OOO TRANSFERTO GEN. FUND FROM

1 
.10.59200-915-OOO TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND

TOTAL TRANSFERS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

00

00

.00

.00

00

00

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00.0000.000000.00

.00.00.00.00,0000

0000.00.00.00.00

0000.00.00.00.00

.0000.00.00.00.00.00

00

00

.00

.00

nn

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00.00

.00

.00.0000.00

1 1 0-60001-51 4-000

1 1 0-60001 -51 6-000

1 r 0-60001 -51 7-000

r 1 0-60001-51 8-000

1 1 0-60001-521 -000

1 1 0-60001 -522-000

1 1 0-60001 -523-000

I 10-60001-527-000

1 1 0-60001-529-000

I I 0-60001 -533-000

I 1 0-60001 -534-000

1 l0-60001-535-000

1 1 0-60001 -536-000

I 1 0-60001-541-000

1 I 0-60001 -542-000

1 1 0-60001 -545-000

1 10-60001-549-000

1 10-60001-551-000

I 1 0-60001 -552-000

CAP PRJ: VOTING EQUIPMENT

CAP PRJ: ASSESSMENT

CAP PRJ: ADMINISTRATION CIP

CAP PRJ: CITY HALL

GAP PRJ: POLICE

CAP PRJ: FIRE DEPT. CIP

CAP PRJ: AMBULANCE DEPT. CIP

CAP PRJ: FINANCIAL SOFTWARE

CAP PRJ: SIRENS

CAP PRJ: STREET EQUIPMENTCI

CAP PRJ: CONTRACT STREET RE

CAP PRJ: SIDEWALK (NEW)

CAP PRJ: SIDEWALK (REPAIRS)

CAP PRJ: INFORMATIONAL TECH.

CAP PRJ: CITY GARAGE

CAP PRJ: ENGINEERING

CAP PRJ: CEMETERY

PCA MOVING OUTDOORS PROJE

CAP PRJ: PARK & REC CIP

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 96,632.79

.00 ( 1,727.49)

37,000.00 34,689.18

.00 .00

.00 500.00

.00 .00

39,160.00 7,660.21

.00 48,460.66

.00 .00

.00 261.44

.00 31,260.65

.00 .00

.00 00

.00 .00

.00 675,395.82

.00 99,365.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,765.00

6,936.82

.00

3,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,972.20

532.00
nn

.00

.00

116,440.22

.00

.00

.00

7,967.21

31,727.49

14,310.82

29,000.00

.00

61,679.79

201,539.34

.00

39,738.56

123,739.35

.00

.00

.00

744,988.18

1.935.00

.00

-UU

nn

104,600.00

30,000.00

86,000.00

.00

29,500.00

.00

1 08,500.00

250,000.00

.UU

40,000.00
'155,000.00

.00

.00

.00

1,420,384.00

101 .300.00

.00

.00

.00

7.62

105.76

16.64

.00

98.31

.00

56.85

80.62

.00

oo 2Ã

79.83

.00

.00

.00

52.45

1.91.00

.00

.00

.UU

96,632.79

( 1,727.49)

71,689.18

.00

500.00

.00

46,820.21

48,460.66

.00

261.44

31,260.65

.00

.00

.00

675,395.82

99,365.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY IOO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 01:12PM PAGE:5



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND I1O - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGEÏ

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 I 0-60001 -553-000

I 10-60001-557-000

1 1 0-60001 -559-000

1 10-60001-561-000

1 1 0-60001 -563-000

1 10-60001-564-000

1 l0-60001-565-000

1 1 0-60001 -566-000

1 10-60001-567-000

1 1 0-60001 -568-000

1 1 0-60001-569-000

1 1 0-60001-570-000

1 I 0-60001 -571-000

I 10-60001-572-000

1 I 0-60001-573-000

1 10-6000'l-574-000

1 1 0-60001-575-000

1 10-60001-910-000

1 10-60001-91 1-000

I 1 0-60001 -91 2-000

1 10-60001-916-000

I 1 0-60001-934-000

1 10-60001-935-000

1 1 0-60001-938-000

1 1 0-60001 -939-000

I 1 0-60001 -940-000

1 I 0-60001-942,000

I 1 0-60001-947-000

I 1 0-60001-951 -000

I I 0-60001 -952-000

1 I 0-60001 -995-000

1 1 0-6000't-996-000

I 1 0-60001 -997-000

1 1 0-60001 -998-000

I 1 0-60004-21 0-000

1 1 0-60004-500-000

1 1 0-60004-506-000

1 1 0-60004-567-000

1 1 0-60004-700-000

CAP PRJ: MUSEUM

CAP PRJ: SENIOR CITIZEN CENTE

CAP PRJ: PARK & ENTRANCE Slc
CAP PRJ: DOWNTOWN STREETS

CAP PRJ: SPEC BUILDING

CAP PRJ: STATE HISTORIC STUD

CAP PRJ: MAIN STREETPROGRA

CAP PRJ: INDUSTRLCL PARK INV.

CAP PRJ: INDUSTRIAL PARK #2

CAP PRJ: INDUSTRY PARK #2 TIF

CAP PRJ: COMMUNITY PLAN/DEV

CAP PRJ: PAIDC CflF PORTION)

CAP PRJ: ASSIST RESIDENTIAL D

oLD ACCT TrF #7 (DOWNTOWN)

oLD ACCT TtF #6 (MIXED USE)

CAP PRJ: ACQUIRED PROPERTIE

LOAN TO DEVELOPER

CAP PRJ: DATA PROCESSING SY
CAP PRJ: STREET CONSTRUCTIO

CAP PRJ: STREET CONST. HWYs
GAP PRJ: BROADBAND INFRASTR

CAP PRJ: LIBRARY

CAP PRJ: LIBRARY BLDG FUND

CAP PRJ: DRAINAGE PROGRAM

CAP PRJ: STORM SEWER

CAP PRJ: COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

CAP PRJ: AIRPORT

CAP PRJ: TAXI VEHICLE

CAP PRJ: ISSUE COSTS FOR LOA

CAP PRJ: ROUN. GALLRY ELEVAT

CAP PRJ: PRIOR SERVICE WRF)
CAP PRJ: POLICE FACILITIES

FIRE/EMS BUILDING

CAP PRJ: CONTINGENT ACCOUN

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

TIF #4 - PROF SERVICES

TIF #4 - SIREN

TIF #4 - GRANT CO. ECON. DEV.

TIF #4 - PLAT. AREA IND. DEV.

TIF #4 - INFRASTRUCTURE

TOTAL TIF #4

TOTAL TIF #6

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 11,219.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 265,000.00

.00 .00

9,013.94 955,867.13

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

2,642.73 374,384.82

.00 .00

.00 40,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00

.00

30,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

265,000.00

.00

903,297.00

.00

.00

.00

178,127.00

.00

496,980.00

.00

40,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

18,781 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 52,570.13)

.00

.00

.00

178,127.00

.00

122.595.18

.00

.00

37.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.UU

.00

.00

.00

I 00.00

.00

I 05.82

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

75.33

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00

"00 .00

.00 18,781 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 52,570.13)

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 178,127.00

.00 .00

.00 122,595.18

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

146,302.91 2,903,096.69 4,238,688.00 1,335,591.31 68.49 76,160.00 1,259,431.31

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00.0000

.0000.0000.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY IOO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED

.00 .00

01/06/2016 01:12PM PAGE:6



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2015

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TOTAL TIF #7

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

VARIANCE

146,302.9'1 2,903,096"69 4,238,688.00 1,335,59.t.31 68,49 78,1ô0.00 1,259,431.31

1,s46,277.e0 ( 35,843.S7) .00 ( 35,843-e7) .00 ( 76,160.00) ( 112,003.97): :

,00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2016 01:12PM PAGE:7



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 124 - TIF DISTRICT M FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

124-l 0001-000-000

124-1111 1-000-000

124-12111 -OOO-OO0

124-1391 1-000-000

124-171 06-000-000

124-2121 1-000-000

124-270'15-000-000

l 24-30000-000-000

1 24-31 000-000-000

ASSETS

TREASURER'S CASH

GENERAL INVESTMENTS

TAXES RECEIVABLE

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

ADVANCE DUE FROM GEN FUND

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE

LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#4

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

BUDGET VARIANCE

FUND BALANCE

NET INCOMEiLOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

161,227.72)

980,917.75

.00

31,980.25

.00

12,565.43)

.00

.00

.00

.00

484,372.85)

648,738.56)

.00

.00

.00

645,600.s7)

332,179.19

31,980.25

.00

851,670.28

33, I 3s.2s)

.UU

12,565.43) ( 1,'t33,'t11.41) ( 281,M1.13)

.00

_00

33,135.25

00

.00

.00

33,1 35.25)

.00

81 8,535.03)

.00

.00

.00

12,565.43

33.1 35.25

.00

.00

I,099,976.16

.00

81 8,535.03)

1,099,976.16

81 8,535.03) 12,565.43 1,099,976.16 281,441.13

851,670.28) 12,565.43 1,133,111.41 281,441.13



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FORTHE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 124 - TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

Yo OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

12441120-115-000 TtF #4 D|STR|CT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENU

I 82,096.1 5 182,116.00 ( r 9.85) 99.99 .00 ( 19.85)

182,096.15 1 82,1 16.00 ( 19.85) 99.99 00( 19.85)

12443100-217-000

12443410-234-000

12448110-816-000

1 2449200-999-000

1 24-49999-998-000

E.D.A. GRANT

TIF#4 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL R

SOURCE 48

INTEREST FROM TIF#4 BOND

TOTAL SOURCE 48

souRcE 49

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

TIF FUND BAL. CARRYOVER

TOTAL SOURCE 49

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

40,703.82

.00

40,703.82 800,000.00

537.00 537.00

( 759,296.18)

.00

5.09

100.00

.00 (

.00

7s9,296.1 8)

.00

40,703.82 41,240.82 800,537.00 ( 759,296.18) 5.15 .00 ( 759,2e6.18)

1,26'1.44 .00 1 ,261.44 1,261.44

1.261.44 1,261.44 1,261.44

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00

816,761.00 ( 816,761.00)

00

00

.00

.00 (

.00

816,761 .00)

816,761.00 ( 816,761.00) 00 ( 816,761.00)

40,703.82 224,598.41 1,799,414.00 (1,574,815.59) 00 (1,574,81s.59)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2016 01:12PM PAGE:1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 124 -TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY

I 24-51 300-21 0-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVTCES

TOTALATTORNEY

DEPARTMENT 530

124-51530412-OOO ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURING

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 530

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

1 24-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRIC

BUSINESS INCUBATOR

124-56721-509-000 PLAfiEVILLE BUS. INCUBATOR

TOTAL BUSINESS INCUBATOR

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

I 24-s81 00-01 8-000 pRtNctpAL oN TtF#4 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST ON NOTES

l 24-58200-01 9-000 INTEREST ON TIF#4 NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

364.00 00( 364.00) 00( 364.00)

364.00 00( 364.00) 00( 364.00)

61.'17 .00 ( 61 .17) .00 ( 61.17)

61.17 00( 61.17) 00( 61.17)

150.00 150.00 100.00 .00

150.00 100.00

1 50,000.00 I 50,000.00 100.00

150,000.00 1 50,000.00 I 00.00

1 8,000.00 18,000.00 100.00

18,000.00 1 8,000.00 100.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2016 01:12PM PAGE:2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 124 -TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 24-60004-506-000

I 24-60004-575-000

I 24-60004-600-000

1 24-60004-700-000

124-60004-701-OOO

CAPITAL PROJECTS

GRANT CO. ECON. DEV. CORP

TIF #4 - ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF #4 - ENGINEERING

TIF #4 . INFRASTRUCTURE

TIF #4 INFRA-LAND ACQUISITION

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00 .00 .00

785.81 785.81 .00

8,486.63 107,899.98 175,400.00

43,996.81 1,047,313.61 1,455,864.00

.00 .00 .00

.00

( 785.81)

67,500.02

408,550.39

.00

.00

.00

61.52

71.94

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

785.81)

67,500.02

408,550.39

_00

53,269.25 1,155,999.40 1,631.264.00 475,264.60 70.87 475.264.60

53,269.25 1,324,574.57 1,799í14.00 474,839.43 73.61 .00 474,839.43

( 12,565.43) (1,099,976.16) 00 (r,099,976.16) .00 (1,099,976.16)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2016 0l:12PM PAGE:3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 125 - TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTMITY

ENDING

BALANCE

125-l 0001-000-000

125-11111-000-000

125-121 1 1-000-OOO

1 25-1 391 1 -000-000

1 25-30000-000-000

125-31 000-000-000

I 25-32005-000-000

125-341 I 0-000-000

ASSETS

TREASURER'S CASH

GENERAL INVESTMENTS

TAXES RECEIVABLE

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

TOTALASSETS

BUDGET VARIANCE

FUND BALANCE

TIF #5 FUND BALANCE

P,O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

29,797.27

.00

.00

.00

1 05,000.00)

.00

.00

.00

94,114.81

.00

.00

.00

123,912.08

.00

.00

.00

LL{BILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

125-2121 1 -OO0-OOO VOUCHERS PAYABLE

125-2701 5-000-000 LoNG-TERM ADV. TO TtF#5

125.27018-OOO-OOO ADVANCE DUE TO UTILITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EOUITY

29,797.27 ( 10s,000.00)

.00

.00

245,95s.63)

.00

.00

94,114.81 123,912.08

.00

.00

245,955.63)

,00

.00

.00 (

245,955.63)

.00

216,158.36

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 05,000.00

.00

.00

.00

94,114.81) (

.00

216,1 58.36

.00

.00

94,114.81)

.00 ( 245,9ss.63)

21 6,1 58.36 105,000.00 ( 94,114.81) 122,043.55

( 29,797.27) 105,000.00 ( 94,114.81) ( r23,91 2.08)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FORTHE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 125 - TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

12541120-1 1 5-OO0

12543410-234-OO0

I 2544300-635-000

1 25491 20-940-000

TIF #5 DISTRICT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENU

TIF#s EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL R

LICENSES & PERMITS

TIF #5 ASSIST. APPL. FEE

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS

souRcE 49

LONG-TERM LOANS

TOTAL SOURCE 49

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

VARIANCE

925,549.04 92s,651.00 ( I 01.96) 99.99 .00 ( 1 01 .96)

925,549.04 925,651.00 ( 101 .96) 99.99 .00 ( 101.96)

8,387.00 8,388.00 ( 1.00) oo oo 00( 1.00)

8,387.00 8,388.00 ( 1.00) 99.99 .00 ( 1.00)

.00 933,936.04 934,039.00 ( r02.96) 99.99 .00 ( 102.96)

.00

.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01106/2016 01:12PM PAGE:'l



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 125 -TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY

125-51300-210-000 AfiORNEY: PROF SERVTCES

TOTAL ATTORNEY

CIry MANAGER'S OFFICE

.0000.00.00.0000

.00.00.0000.00.0000

.00.00.00.00.0000

.00000000

.00.00.00

000000_00UU00

0000.0000.00_0000

1 25-514 1 0-1 r 0-000

125-5141 0-1 30-000

125-5141 0-131 -000

125-51410-132-OOO

125-51 4l 0-l 33-000

125-51410-134-OOO

125-51 4l 0-1 35-000

125-51410-137 -OOO

125-51 41 0-1 38-000

1 25-5141 0-1 39-000

CITY MGR: SALARIES

CITY MGR: WRS (EES

CITY MGR: WRS (ERS

CITY MGR: SOC SEC

CITY MGR: MEDICARE

CITY MGR: LIFE INS

CITY MGR: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

CITY MGR: HEALTH lNS. CLATMS

CITY MGR: DENTAL INS

CITY MGR: LONG TERM DISABILIT

TOTAL CIry MANAGER'S OFFICE

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

125-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRIC

ANNEXED PROPERTY OAXES)

125-s6666-720-000 ANNEXED pROpERTy CTAXES)

TOTAL ANNEXED PROPERTY OA

150.00 I 50.00 1 00.00

150.00 150.00 100.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY lOO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2016 01:12PM PAGE:2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 125 -TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BAI-ANCE BATANCE

125-56900-1 l0-000
I 25-56900-1 30-000

125-56900-l 31 -000

I 25-56900-1 32-000

I 25-56900-1 33-000

1 25-56900-1 34-000

1 25-56900-1 35-000

125-56900-1 37-000

1 25-56900-'f 38^000

r25-56900-1 39-000

I 25-60005-500-000

125-60005-551 -000

1 25-60005-575-000

I 25-60005-600-000

1 25-60005-700-000

1 25-60005-800-000

125-60005-801 -000

1 25-60005-900-000

GOMM.PLAN. & DEVELOPMENT

COMM P&D: SALARIES

COMM P&D: WRS (EES

COMM P&D: WRS (ERS

COMM P&D: SOC SEC

COMM P&D: MEDICARE

COMM P&D: LIFE INS

COMM P&D: HEALTH INS PREMIU

COMM P&D: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS

COMM P&D: DENTAL INS

COMM P&D: LONG TERM DISAB|L|

TOTAL COMM.PLAN. & DEVELOP

TIF #5 . SIREN

PCA MOVING OUTDOORS PROJE

TIF #5. ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF #5. ENGINEERING

TIF #5. INFRASTRUCTURE

PAYMENT TO TIF#5 DEVELOPER

PAYMENTTO WATER & SEWER
REIMBURSEMENTTO CITY

TOTAL TIF #5 - CAPITAL PROJECT

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

,00 390.000.00 390,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00.0000.0000.00

.0000100,00125-58100-018-000 pRtNctpAL oN TtF#s NOTES

TOTAL DEPARTMENT lOO

INTEREST ON NOTES

125-58200-019-000 TNTEREST ON TtF#5 NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

TIF #5 - CAPITAL PROJECTS

00 390,000.00 390,000.00 00.00.00 100.00

00 97,510.42 101,728.00 4,217.58 95.85 ,00 4,217.58

.00 97,510.42 101,728.00 4,217.58 95.85 00 4,217.58

.00

105,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 05,000.00

247,160.81

.00

.00

1 05,000.00

.00 .00

.00 10,000.00

.00 80,000.00

,00 .00

.00

.00

.00

10,000.00

80,000.00

.00

.19

.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 10,000.00

.00 80,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .19

.00 .00

247 ,161.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

105,000.00 352,160.81 442,161.00 90,000.1 I 79.65 00 90,000.1 I

105,000.00 839,821.23 934,039.00 94,217.77 89.91 .00 94,217.77

( 10s,000.00) 94,114.81 00 94,114.81 .00 .00 94.114.81

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/0ô/2016 01:l2PM PAGE:3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 126 - TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

1 26-1 0001-000-000

126-lli11-000-000
126-121't1-OOO-000

126-1391 l-000-000

1 26-1 7't 06-000-000

1 26-30000-000-000

126-3't 000-000-000

I 26-32006-000-000

1 26-341 1 0-000-000

ASSETS

TREASURER'S CASH

GENERAL INVESTMENTS

TAXES RECEIVABLE

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC

ADVANCE DUE FROM TIF#6

TOTALASSETS

BUDGETVARIANCE

FUND BALANCE

TIF #6 FUND BALANCE

P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUIry

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

.00

259,736.86

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

_00

1 91 ,888.37)

259,736.86

.00

.00

.00

191,888.s7) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

259,736.86 00 ( 191,888.37) 67,848.49

LIABILITIES AND EQUIry

LIABILITIES

126-2121 1 -000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

126-27015-000-000 LONG-TERMADV. TO TtF#6

126-27016-000-000 ADVANCE DUE CP FUND - TIF#6

126.27018-000-000 ADVANCE DUE TO UTILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EOUITY

75.00)

.00

.00

65,552.30)

75.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

65,552.30)

.00

.00

.00

.00

65,627.30)

.00

1 94,1 09.56)

.00

.00

.00

75.00 ( 65,552.30)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

191 ,81 3.37

.00

r 94,1 09.56)

.00

.00

191 ,813.37

1 94,1 09.s6) .00 191,813.37 ( 2,296.19)

( 259,736.86) r91,888.37 ( 67,848.49)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 126 - TlF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 26-41 1 00-l 00-000

12641120-115-OOO

12643100-217-000

I 26431 00-21 8-000

12643410-234-000

1 26-44300-635-000

126481 10-816-000

1 26-48500-533-000

1 26-491 20-940-000

r 26-491 25-950-000

1 2649200-999-000

1 2649995-995-000

1 26-49999-998-000

1 26-49999-999-000

TAXES

GENERAL PROPERTYTAXES

TIF #6 DISTRICT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENU

E.D.A- GRANT

TRANSP. ECONOMICASSIST.GRA

TIF#6 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL R

LICENSES & PERMITS

TIF #6 ASSIST. APPL. FEE

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

INTEREST FROM TIF#6 BOND

EMMI ROTH PMI LIEU OF TAXES

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENU

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG.TERM LOANS

CAPITALIZED INTEREST

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

TIF FUND CARRYOVER

TIF FUND BAL. CARRYOVER

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOUR

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

00 629,175.51 629,245.00 (

00

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

629,175.51

.00

629,245.00

.00

69.49)

.00

99.99

.00

.00 (

.00

69.49)

69.49) 99.99 .00 ( 69.49)

.00

.00

74.00

.00

.00

74.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00.00.00

.00.00.0000.00.0000

.0000.00.00.000000

74.00 74.00 100.00

.0000.00.00.00.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

I 90,944.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

( r90,944.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

r 90,944.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00 00 '190,944.00 ( r90,944.00) .00 ( 190,944.00)

.00 629,249.51 820,263.00 ( r91,013.49) 76.71 .00 ( 191,013.49)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY lOO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2016 01:12PM PAGE: I



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DEÏAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 126 -TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY

126-51300-210-000 ATïORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTALAfiORNEY

CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

.00 on nn 00( 90.00) .00 00( 90.00)

.00 90.00 00( 90.00) nn .00 ( 90.00)

1 26-5141 0-1 1 0-000

r 26-51 41 0-1 30-000

I 26-5141 0-1 31-000

126-51 410-132-000

I 26-51 41 0-1 33-000

1 26-5't4l 0-1 34-000

1 26-51 41 0-'1 35-000

126-51410-137-OOO

126-514't0-'138-000

1 26-5141 0-1 39-000

126-51451-500-000 ADMtNtSTRAT|VE

CITY MGR: SALARIES

CITY MGR: WRS (EES

Clfi MGR: WRS (ERS

CITY MGR: SOC SEC

CITY MGR: MEDICARE

CITY MGR: LIFE INS

CITY MGR: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

CITY MGR: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

CITYMGR: DENTAL INS

CITY MGR: LONG TERM DISABILIT

TOTAL CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SUPPLI

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE

CITY TREASURER

CITY TREAS: SALARIES

CITY TREAS: WRS(EES)

CITY TREAS: WRS (ERS

CITY TREAS: SOC SEC

CITY TREAS: MEDICARE

CITY TREAS: LIFE INS

CITY TREAS: HEALTH INS PREMI

CITY TREAS: HEALTH lNS. CLAIM

CITY TREAS: DENTAL INS

CITY TREAS: LONG TERM DISABI

AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL CITY TREASURER

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

.000000.00

.00.00.0000.000000

.00.000000.00.00.00

1 26-51 5l 0-1 1 0-000

126-51 51 0-1 30-000

1 26-51 51 0-1 31 -000

I 26-51 51 0-l 32-000

126-51 51 0-1 33-000

126-51 51 0-1 34-000

I 26-51 51 0-l 35-000

1 26-51 51 0-1 37-000

126-51 51 0-1 38-000

126-51 51 0-1 39-000

1 26-51 5l 0-21 0-000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00.00000000

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 01:12PM PAGE:2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 126 -TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

DEPARTMENT 530

1 26-51 530-41 2-000 ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURTNG

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 530

DEPT. PUBLIC WORKS

.00 1,390.90 .00 ( 1,390.90) .00 00( 1,390.90)

.00 1,390.90 .00 ( 1,390.90) 00 .00 ( I,390.90)

I 26-531 00-1 I 0-000

126-531 00-1 30-000

126-531 00-1 3l-000
1 26-531 00-1 32-000

126-531 00-1 33-000

1 26-531 00-1 34-0Q0

126-531 00-1 35-000

126-531 00-1 37-000

I 26-531 00-1 38-000

126-531 00-l 39-000

STR ADMIN: SALARIES

STR ADMIN: WRS (EES

STR ADMIN: WRS (ERS

STR ADMIN: SOC SEC

STR ADMIN: MEDICARE

STR ADMIN: LIFE INS

STR ADMIN: HEALTH INS PREMIU

STR ADMIN: HEALTH INS, CLAIMS

STR ADMIN: DENTAL INS

STR ADMIN: LONG TERM DISABILI

TOTAL DEPT. PUBLIC WORKS

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 26-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRIC

ANNEXED PROPERTY IAXES)

126-56666-720-000 ANNEXED pROpERTy OAXES)

TOTAL ANNEXED PROPERTY CTA

DEPARTMENT 721

126.56721-509-OOO PLATTEVILLE INCUBATOR

126-56721-510-000 GRANTCTyECON DEV

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 721

.00.00.00.00.0000

.000000.00

.00.00

.0000.00UU.00.00

.00.00.00000000

150.00 I 50.00 100.00

150.00 150.00 .00 100.00

.00

00

00

30,000.00

19,159.00

30,000.00

19,159.00

.00

.00

100.00

100.00

00

00

.00

.00

49,1 59.00 49, I 59.00 .0000.00 100.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1 OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01t06t2016 01:l2PM PAGE:3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 126 -TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 26-56900-1 1 0-000

1 26-56900-1 30-000

1 26-56900-1 31 -000

1 26-56900-1 32-000

1 26-56900-1 33-000

I 26-56900-1 34-000

1 26-56900-1 35-000

1 26-56900-1 37-000

1 26-56900-1 38-000

1 26-56900-1 39-000

1 26-60006-364-000

1 26-60006,500-000

I 26-60006-567-000

I 26-60006-575-000

I 26-60006-594-000

1 26-60006-600-000

1 26-60006-700-000

1 26-60006-701-000

1 26-60006-740-000

I 26-60006-750-000

1 26-60006-800-000

1 26-60006-801 -000

COMM.PLAN. & DEVELOPMENT

COMM P&D: SALARIES

COMM P&D: WRS (EES

COMM P&D: WRS (ERS

COMM P&D: SOC SEC

COMM P&D: MEDICARE

COMM P&D: LIFE INS

COMM P&D: HEALTH INS PREMIU

COMM P&D: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

COMM P&D: DENTAL INS

COMM P&D: LONG TERM DISABILI

TOTAL COMM.PLAN. & DEVELOP

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

TIF #6. MARKETING

TIF #6 - SIREN

TIF#6. PLAT.AREA IND.DEV.

TIF #6 - ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF #6 . DEVELOPMENT EXPENSE

TIF #6. ENGINEERING

TIF #6 - INFRASTRUCTURE

TIF #6 INFRA.LAND ACQUISITION

TrF #6 (UBERSOX COST SHARTNG

EMMI ROTH GRANTS

TAX INCREMENTS TO UBERSOX
TAX INCREMENTS TO EMMI ROT

TOTAL TIF #6 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

100

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.0000.000000.00

126-58100-018-000 PRtNCtpAL ON TtF#6 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST ON NOTES

126-58200-019-000 TNTEREST ON TtF#6 NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

TIF #6 CAPITAL PROJECTS

00 293,089.28 2e3,089.00 ( 28) 1 00.00 00( 28)

.00 293,089.28 293,089.00 ( 28) 100 00 00( 28)

.00 178,188.22 I 78,1 89.00 78.0078 1 00.00

178,188.22 1 78,1 89.00 .78 1 00.00 .7800

.00

.UU

nn

.'oo

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

81,050.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

76,982.30

140,963.1 8

.00

.00

81,050.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

77,153.00

141,473.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

170.70

509.82

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

99.78

99.64

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

170.70

509,82

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 298.995.48 299,676.00 680.52 99.77 00 680.52

.00 821,062.88 820,263.00 ( 799.88) 00 ( 7e9.88)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED

1 00.1 0

0l/06/2016 01.12PM PAGE:4



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 126.TIF DISTRICT#6 FUND

BUDGET

YTDACTUAL AMOUNT

ENC

BALANCE

PERIOD

PERIOD
%oF

BUDGET

UNENC

BALANGE

NET REV,OVER EXP .00 ( r91,813.37) .00 ( 1e1,813.37) .00 00 ( 191,813.37)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1 OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/201ô 01:12PM PAGE:5



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 127 - TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

1 27-1 0001 -000-000

127-11111-000-000

127-12111 -OO0-OOO

127-1 391 l-000-000

127-17107 -OOO-OOO

I 27-30000-000-000

1 27-31 000-000-000

127-32007-OOO-000

1 27-341 I 0-000-000

ASSETS

TREASURER'S CASH

GENERAL INVESTMENTS

TAXES RECEIVABLE

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC

ADVANCE DUE FROM TIF #7

TOTAL ASSETS

BUDGET VARIANCE

FUND BALANCE

TIF #7 FUND BALANCE

P.O, ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

623,939.78

2,000,000.00

.00

480.00

.00

.00

480.00

.00

.00

480.00

.00

239,366.01) ( 239,366.01)

2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00

.00 2,624,419.78 1,761,113.99 1,761,113.99

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

127 -2121 1 -OOO-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

127-27015-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TtF#7

127-27017-000-000 ADVANCE DUE TO Cp - TtF #7
127-27O18.OOO.OOO ADVANCE DU TO UTILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

3,913.84)

593,s1 5.59)

.00

855,447.s1)

.00

.00

.00

3,913.84

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00

593,51 5.59)

.00

855,M7.51)

1,452,876.94)

.00

1,452,876.94

.00

.00

00(

3,913.84 ( 1,448,963.10)

.00

.00

.00
nn

2,624,419.78)

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,76s,027.83) (

.00

1,452,876.94

.00

.00

1,765,027.83)

1,452,876.94 ( 2,624,419.78) ( 1,765,027.83) ( 31 2,1 50.89)

.00 ( 2,624,419.78) 1,761,113.99) ( 1,76r,113.99)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FORTHE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 127 - TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

12741120-1 15-000

12743410-234-OOO

1 2748500-850-000

12749120-940-000

1 2749200-999-000

TAXES

TIF #7 DISTRICT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENU

TIF#7 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL R

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

WANGARD DEV. AGREE. PMT.

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENU

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOUR

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

46,453.99 46,459.00 ( 5.01) 99.99 .00 ( 5.01)

46,453.99 46,459.00 ( 5.01) .00 ( 5.0r)

3,499.00 3,499.00 100.00

3.499.00 3,499.00

26.059.57 26,059.57 26,059.57

26,059.57 26,059.57 26,059.57

2,657,854.02 2,697,854.02

.00 .00

2,695,000.00

96,567.00

2,854.02

( 96,567.00)

100.1 1 .00 2,854.02

.00 ( 96,567.00)

2,697,854.02 2,697,854.02 2,791,567.00 ( 93,712.98) .00 ( 93,712.98)

2,697,854.02 2,773,866.58 2,841,525.00 ( 67,658.42) 97.62 .00 ( 67,6s8.42)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 0l:12PM PAGE: 1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 127 -TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY

127-51300-210-000 AfiORNEY: PROF SERVTCES

TOTAL ATTORNEY

DEPARTMENT 530

127-51530412-000 ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURING

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 530

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

127-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRIC

COMM PLAN & DEVELOPMENT

1 27-56900-568-000 TIF #7 MAIN STREET PROGRAM

TOTAL COMM PLAN & DEVELOPM

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

I 27-581 00-01 8-000 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#7 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST ON NOTES

127-58200-01 9-000 INTEREST ON TIF#7 NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

2,490.00 .00 ( 2,490.00) 00( 2,490.00)

2,490.00 .00 ( 2,490.00) .00 ( 2,490.00)

15.58 .00 ( 15.58) .00 ( 15.58)

15.58 .00 ( 15.58) .00 ( r 5.58)

150.00 150.00 1 00.00 .00

150.00 150.00 100.00

37,500.00 37,500.00 100.00

37,500.00 37,500.00 1 00.00

30,000.00 30,000.00 '100.00

30,000.00 30,000.00 100.00

53,875.00 53,875.00 100.00 .00

53,875.00 53,875.00 100.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2016 01:12PM PAGE:2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 127 -TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

127-60007-210-000

I 27-60007-625-000

127-60007-700-000

127{0007-701-000

1 27-60007-81 0-000

TIF #7 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TIF #7 - PROF SERVICES

LEGAL & ISSUANCE COSTS

TIF #7 - INFRASTRUCTURE

TIF #7 INFRA-LAND ACQUISITION

DEVELOPMENT INCENTIVE

TOTAL TIF #7 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

5,940.00

45,500.00

.00

21,469.24

.00

I 33,084.1 I
45,500.00

78.75

706,145.24

.00

25,000.00

42,646.00

.00

652,354.00

2,000,000.00

l 08,084.1 8)

2,854.00)

78.7s)

53,751.24)

2,000,000.00

532.34

106.69

.00

108.25

.00

1 08,084.1 8)

2,8s4.00)

78.75)

53,791.24)

2,000.000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

72,909.24 884,808.17 2,720,000.00 1,835,191.83 32.53 .00 1,835,191.83

73,434.24 I ,008,838.75 2,841,525.00 I ,832,686.25 .00 1,832.686.25

2,624,419.78 1,765,027.83 .00 1,765,027.83 .OO .OO 1,765,027ß3

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2016 01:12PM PAGE:3



C¡TY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

EEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

1 30-1 0001-000-000

130-11111-000-000

1 30-t 391 l -000-000

1 30-1 7200-000-000

1 30-1 7400-000-000

ASSETS

TREASURER'S CASH

GENERAL INVESTMENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

NOTES REC. ECON. DEV.(ALLBE)

RDA LOANS RECEIVABLE

TOTALASSETS

215,867.44

.00

.00

.00

438,838.26

29,397.31)

.00

.00

.00

30,s39.83)

49,732.74

.00

.00

.oo

253,1 31.55

265,600.1 I
.00

.00

.00

691,969.81

654,70s.70 ( 59,937.14) 302,864.29 957,569.99

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Ll/\BILITIES

130.2121 I-OOO.OOO VOUCHERS PAYABLE

130-26000-000-000 DEFERRED (pREpAtD) REVENU

130-26001-OOO.OOO RDA LOANS RECEIVABLE

130-27000-000-000 NoTES ADV. ECON DEV.(ALLBE)

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

130-3OOOO-OOO-OOO BUDGET VARL\NCE
130-31000-000-000 FUNDBALANCE
'130-34110-000-000 p.o. ENcUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

1 ,210.00)

.00

438,838.26)

.00

.00

.00

30,539.83

.00

1 ,210.00

.00

253,1 s1.5s)

_00

.00

.00

691 ,969.81 )

.00

440,048.26)

nn

214,657.44)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

29,397.31 (

.00

.00

.00

50,942.74)

.00

214,657.44)

.00

50,942.74)

30,539.83 ( 251,921.55) ( 691,969.81)

214,657.44) 2e,397.31 ( 50,942.74) ( 265,600.1 8)

( 6s4,705.70) 59,937.14 ( 302,864.29)( 9s7,569.99)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FORTHE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

13048309-684-000 SALE OF LAND .00.00.00.00.00.0000

.00.00.00_0000.0000

1 3049120-940-000

I 30-4921 0-920-000

1 30-4921 0-921-000

13049210-922-000

1 304921 0-923-000

13049210-924-000

I 304921 0-925-000

1 30-4921 0-926-000

13049210-927-000

1 30-4921 0-928-000

1 30-4921 0-929-000

1 30-4921 0-930-000

I 304921 0-931-000

1 304921 l-91 0-000

13049275-275-OOO

I 30-49358-358-000

I 3049999-l 20-000

1 3049999-700-000

I 30-49999-999-000

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENU

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

MAIR INVESTMENT LOAN PMT.

BAYLEY GROUP LOAN PMT

NANCY KIES LOAN PAYUENT

OTHER RDA LOANS PAID

DRIFTLESS MARKET LOAN PMT

IHM LOAN PAYMENT

TIM INGRAM LOAN PMT

JOE UDELHOVEN LOAN PMT

STATE THEATRES LLC

MOUNDSIDE BAKERY LOAN PMT

LMN INVESTMENT LOAN PMT.

GRANT PLATTEVILLE INC PMT

MICHAEL & BRENDA ALLBEE

BAYLEY NON-PERFORM.PENALT

RDA PLANNING GRANT
ECONOMIC FUND TRANSFER

CONTINGENCY RESERVE TRANS

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOUR

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00 172,000.00

.00 .00

1 ,551 .22 19,094.64

.00 .00

20,000.00 41,734.81

548.71 4,447.82

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 3,210.86

2,331.66 27,979.92

.00 2,275.56

1,321.83 9,252.81

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 1,589.67

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 88,s20.00)

.00 .00

.00 .64

.00 .00

.00 41,734.8'l

.00 2,991.82

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 39.86

.00 ( 08)

.00 2,275.56

.00 9,252.81

.00 .00

.00 00

.00 ' 1,589.67

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

260,920.00

.00

I 9,094.00

.00

.00

1,456.00

.00

.00

3,171.00

27,980.00

.00

.00

.00
nn

.00

.UU

.00

.00

88,920.00)

.00

.64

.00

4't,734.81

2,991.82

.00

.00

39.86

.08)

2,275.56

9,252.81

.00

.00

1,589.67

.00

.00

.00

.00

65.92

.00

100.00

.00

.00

305.48

.00

.00

101.26

1 00.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

25,793.42 281,586.09 312,621.00 ( 3r,034.91) 90.07 00 ( 31,034.91)

25,793.42 281,586.09 312,621.00 ( 31,034.91) 90.07 .00 ( 31,034.91)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 01:12PM PAGE: I



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE ,I2 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL
BUDGET

AMOUNT
%oF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 30-56900-21 0-000

1 30-56900-340-000

1 30-56900-500-000

1 30-56900-550-000

1 30-56900-71 0-000

1 30-56900-71 1-000

I 30-56900-71 2-000

1 30-56900-71 3-000

I 30-56900-714-000

1 30-56900-800-000

I 30-56900-805-000

I 30-56900-920-000

1 30-56900-921 -000

I 30-s6900-922-000

1 30-56900-923-000

1 30-56900-998-000

COMM. PLAN & DEVELOPMENT

RDAATTORNEY: PROF SERV
RDA OPERATING SUPPLIES

RDA COMM.PLAN, : OUTLAY
RDA DOWNTOWN REVIT. PLAN

RDA LOANS - MAIR INVEST. LLC

RDA LOAN - BAYLEY GROUP

RDA LOANS - OTHER

RDA LOAN.STATE THEATRES LLC

RDA LOAN.LMN INVESTMENTS P

RDA GRANTS

TAX PENALTY REIMBU RSEMENT

CITY LOAN PMTS - MAIR INVEST.

CITY LOAN PMTS - BAYLEYGROU
CITY LOAN PMTS-STATE THEATR
CITY LOAN PMTS-LMN INVESTME

RDA CONTINGENTACCT

TOTAL COMM. PLAN & DEVELOP

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

135.00 3,417 .81

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 75,000.00

.00 .00

50,632.70 100,632.70

.00 2,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

1,300.00 15,600.00

2,252.15 27,025.80

870.88 6,967.04

.00 .00

.00 ( 2,417.81)

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 65,000.00)

.00 .00

.00 ( 100,632.70)

.00 2,576.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 254,419.00

.00 .20

.00 ( 6,967.04)

.00 .00

1,000.00

.00

.00

.00
nn

10,000.00

.00

.00

4,576.00

.00

.00

270,019.00

27,026.00

.00

UU

2,417.81)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

65,000.00)

.00

1 00,632.70)

2,576.00

.00

.00

254,419.00

.20

6,967.04)

.00

341.78

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

750.00

.00

.00

43.71

.00

5.78

100.00

.00

.00

55,1 90.73 230,643.35 312,621.00 81,977.65 73.78 .00 81,977.65

55,190.73 230,643.35 312,621.00 81.977.65 73.78 .00 81,977.65

( 29,397.31) 50,94274 00 50,942.74 00 .00 50,94274

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2016 01:12PM PAGE:2



BANK RECONCILIATTON AND STATE,I,IENT OF TNVESTMENT5

rñE i3úFËF3 'ttt"tto 
tt' totu

TREAsURERS

l,lOUND CITy BANK - êeneral Checking Accounfs-Annual percentage yield earned .39%:

ACCOUNT

cIT-l

AIRPORT

WHNCP

WATER ¿ SEWER

BALANCE

OCTOBER
OUTSTANDIN6

DEPOSITS

5484,441.32

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0,00

BANK BALANCE

NOVEIABER

5469,737.53

5198.677.78

$14.132.08

$83 937.82

$17.90

RECEIPTS DISBURSE,I ENTS

BALANCE OUTSTANDING

NOVEMBER CHECKS

s877,t59.48 fi77.Ot9.37

$198.434.93 $242.85

$14.132.08 $0.00

$79.537.82 $4.400.00

($137.525.31) $6.085.233.82 $5.070.549.03

6t49,044.58 $t24.699.34 $75.308.99

5t4,t27.4o $4.68 $0.00

col ,l UNITy DEVELOP,I ENT $95.408.31 $zg.St $15.900.00

554,566.57 527t7.9O 557 ,?66.57 5t7.go $o.oo

INVESTI ENTS As FOLLOWST

GENERAL:

Americon Bonk CD due9/18/16
Dupoco (High Interesl Sovings)

Dupoco (Sovings)

MCB Not. CD due l2/28/t5

Wisconsin Bonk & Trust. CD due I2/ZB/15
Anchor CD due 9/tt/16

Stote fnvestment Fund #1
Stole fnvestmenï Fund ('13 Borrowing) #ll
Stofe Investmenf Fund (TfF Borrowed) #15
Clore Bonk CD due 6/4/16

WATER AND SEWER INVESTMENTSI
Stote fnvestment Pool #3 91,641.868.93
SlotefnvestmentPool#6 fZO/T55Z
Stote fnvestment Pool #t2 g1,tó0,330.01
Stote fnvestment Pool #13 $900,324.09
Stotø fnvestment Pool #14 91,036.966.42
CD-HeortlondCreditUnion ç249,975.OO
CD-Heortlond Credit Union g2b.0O

CD-Livingston Stqte Bonk $25O.0OO.OO

Library

(Replocement-5ewer)
(Holding-Woter & Sewer)
(Depreciotion-Woter CIP)
(Depreciotion - 1ew er CIP)
Debt Service Reserve
(Holding-W&S) CD Due tO/4/t6

(Repl.-Sewer) CD due 8/24/t6

$250,000.00
$249,975.OO

$25.00
$238,000.00

$230,000.00
$t30,o7t.52

ç6,6t6,598.76
it,078,80t.82
52pOO,O24.8t
$230,000.00

Grohom Fund

Airport
Greenwood Cemetery

Hillside Cem. (Cloyton)

58,265.52
5405,t52.45
$r41,688.08

$t78,423.t6
$4,547.65

Stote fnvestment Fund #5

Stote fnvestment Fund #2
Stqle fnvestment Fund #7
Slote fnvestmenl Fund #8

Slote fnvestment Fund #4
MCB MMIA Trust Fund

Respectf ul ly Submitfed,

Valeriø Mortin
Finonce Director



yton tr'nT ú" to* IÍf,
PLATTEVILLE

wtscoNSrN
H o n r e o l' t h a [./ n i ye r:; i t.t o l' ll'i.t t' o r ts i n - P l u t t et'i I I t

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST
As of 01/ 05 / 1,6

Board of Appeals (ET zoning) Alternate (partial term expiringa/1/1,6)
Board of Appeals Alternate (3 year term)
Board of Appeals Alternate (3 year term)
Commission on Aging (3 year term)
Historic Preservation Alternate (3 year term)

UPCOMING VACANCIES
None until2016

Application forms for the City of Platteville Boards and Commissions are available in the
City Clerk's office in the Municipal Building at 75 N Bonson Street, Platteville, \AII or online at
www.Platteville.org. Please note that most positions require City residency.



PROPOSED LICENSES
fanuary 12,2016

One-Year Operator License
- Henry W Karlzon
- Nick P Reinhold

One-Year Operator License
- Nickolas J Allar
- Brittany C Bagstad
- Karsen M Haag
- Collin L Hauser
- Elliot A Momchilovich
- Juan J Monjarrez

Taxi Vehicle License
- Russ Stratton Buses, Inc.,320 E Jean St, Cuba City

o 2012Ford Starcraft, Plate #187138
o 2012Ford Starcraft, Plate #187148
o 2016Ford Starcraft, Plate #221358

- Good Plan Vary 520 N 2nd Street, Platteville
o 2007 Dodge Town & Country, Plate #206TRT

Taxi Driver License
- Stacy R Bams
- Carl H Coates
- Gary J Cullen
- Thomas G Genthe
- Iohn W Gard
- Danyel M Hargrove
- Mark W Henry
- Sally A Kirschbaum
- Jeffrey C Kopp
- Jotn H Risic



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

BANNER PERMIT

Date Permit Requestuo )o.o.. L\, ùÔ\b
Name of organization Requesting permit Q\o$u-v..\\.- F\ c * Deq\

nooress-\ì6 E. N c'¡.,* Ç)-

Contact Person N.\L C-\no.5e-

Phone ruumoer_þÒt, - 3BÕ .-ôLÒ3

Signature of Person Requesting permit

- 
$125.00 Fee Accompanies This Application*

.l
\ Request $125.00 Fee to Be Waived"

Date Approved by Common Council

lssued By
City Clerk

Fee (if charged) g

Receipt #

*Note Regarding City Banner Permit Fee: The City has determined that the actual cost to the City to
erect and take down banners, in terms of the cost óf personnel in wages/benefits and the cost of
operating City equipment, is approximately $225.00. The Common Council has decided to charge a
lesser fee to organizations requesting this permission.



Police & Fire Commission

Meeting Minutes
Oct. 6, 2015

o The Meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by President Mike Myers.
o Roll Call: Mike Myers, Rosalyn Broussard, Bob Weier, Council Liaison Mike Denn, Fire Chief Ryan

Simmons and Chief of Police Doug McKinley
o The Meeting Minutes from the June 2, 2015 PFC Meeting were approved unanimously (motion

by Broussard,2"d by Weier).
o There were no Citizen Comments or Observations
¡ Fire Department Update: membership is currently at 54, they have recently had 3 new

members sign up-L local person and 2 trained college students, so far the FD has responded to
130 calls this year, the FD is working on their budget and the Capital lmprovement Plan, the FD

has been assisting with several UW-P Homecoming events.
o Police Department Update: the PD has been investigatingtwo recent high profile incidents-a

bicycle vs. truck accident in which the bicyclist was killed and a domestic incident in which the
suspect barricaded himself in a home and threatened to harm himself and an 8 month old child,

the PD has also been assisting with numerous community events, the PD Sergeants and Officers

hosted a community picnic on9/22, the PD and the Street Dept. have been receiving a lot of
media attention for their efforts to deter the thefts of street signs, Coree Lee and Devin Malott
are progressing well during their Field Training, the PD Dept, is currently working on the budget
and Capital lmprovement Plan.

o At approximately 5:20 p.m. the PFC went into Closed Session per 19.85(1)(c)-Considering

employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee
over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility-specifically to
consider the probationary status of a Police Sergeant. The PFC voted unanimously to go into
Closed Session (motion by Broussard, 2nd by Weier). Council Liaison Denn and Chief of Police

McKinley were allowed to remain during the Closed Session.
¡ The PFC came out of the Closed Session at 5:27 p.m. on a unanimous vote (motion by Weier, 2nd

by Broussard).

o The PFC unanimously passed a motion stating that Sergeant Ryan Knoernschild has successfully

completed his year of probation. The motion was made by Broussard and seconded by Weier.
r The meeting adjourned at 5:28 p.m. (motion by Broussa rd,2"d by Weier).
o The next meeting of the PFC is scheduled for Tuesday, Nov. 3, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. at the Platteville

Police Department.
Respectfu I ly Submitted,

Doug McKinley
Chief of Police



PARKS, FORESTRY, & RECREATION COMMITTEE
October 19, 2015 Minutes

The regular meeting of the Platteville Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee of the City of Platteville was
called to order by Brian Laufenberg at 7:00 p.m. in the G.A.R. Room of city Hall.

ROLL CALL

Present: Brian Laufenberg, Amy Seeboth-Wilson, Caitlin Rosemeyer, and Jessica Schulenburg Not Present: Hap
Daus, Jason Thompson, and Jason Zeitler

Others in Attendance: Robin Fatzinger, Karen Canny, Jenann Nakano, Gene Weber, Chris Wright, Tiffany
Vance, BillVanDeest, Kendall Welch, Luke Peters, and Howard Crofoot,

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A motion was made byJessica Schulenburgto approvethe minutesfrom September 21.,201-5, second by
Catlin Rosemeyer. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

a. Community Garden: Kendall Welch provided the Committee with some information on the community
garden. Luke Peters added that the parks maintenance did not have any issues with the community
garden. Kendall asked about the process for receiving the deposit and continuing beyond the trial
year. Luke said that he would work with Kendall. Brian Laufenberg added that he didn't have any issue

with Kendall working directly with City staff.

b. Rename Rountree Branch Trail (Public Hearing): During the public hearing Robin Fatzinger, Karen

Canny, Jenann Nakano, Gene Weber, Chris Wright, Tiffany Vance and Bill VanDeest spoke in favor of
renaming the trail after David Canny. Letters of support were also collected from Henry Marcotte, Jan

Mergen, Nathaniel Curry, Mary Rosemeyer, Mike Penn, Richard Genthe, Frank Steck, Katherine Burk,

Thomas Nelson, and Julie Pluemer. Following a short discussion Amy Seeboth-Wilson made a motion
to recommend to the Common Council to rename the Rountree Branch Trail after David Canny,

seconded by Jessica Schulenburg. Motion carried.

NEXT MEETING
Next meeting will be on Monday, November t6,2OI5 at 7:00 p.m. in the GAR Room of City Hall.

ADJOURNMENT
A motion to adjourn was made at 7:20pm by Amy Seeboth-Wilson, seconded by Jessica Schulenburg. Motion
carried.

Submitted by,
Luke Peters

Recreation Coordinator



Approved Minutes of November gth, 20L5 Meeting
Submitted by Doug Stephens, December 10th, 20L5

Airport Commission Meeting
November gth, 2015

Platteville Municipal Airport
5157 Highway 80, Platteville, Wisconsin 53818

l. Commission Meeting Callto Order: by Chairman Bill Kloster @ 6:00pM.
Attendance: Commission Members: Bill Kloster (P), Dr. Jason Klovning (P), Larry Mueller
(P), Chuck Runde (P), Doug Stephens (P), Ed White (P). Non-Commission attendance:
Duane Borgen (City of Platteville, Director of Administrative Services), Barb Daus (Council
Liaison), Alaine Olthafer and Andy Lange (A&A Aviation). Kevin Wunderlin (applied for
Commission)

ll. Approvalof Minutes October t2rh,201-5 Regular Meeting: Secretary. Motion by Runde,
Second by White. Passes Unanimously.

lll. Election of Officers: Chairman called for volunteers or a slate of officer nominations. Dr.
Klovning volunteered for the position of secretary. Motion by Runde for the existing slate
of officers (Kloster as Chair, White as Vice-Chair, Runde as Treasurer), with Dr, Klovning as
Secretary, replacing Stephens, whose term is expires Nov. 9th, 20L5. Second by White.
Passes Unanimously

lV. Citizens Comments, Observations and Petitions: Chairman
a. Kevin Wunderlin has applied for the Commission, awaiting appointment by the City of
Platteville Common Council.

V. Terminal Upgrade, llW Bid Package Action: llW and Chairman

a. IIW not present. Kloster spoke of the design llW had submitted. Motion to Approve the
design by Klovning, Second by Runde. passes Unanimously.

b. Kloster noted that llW has yet to complete the bid specification documents. The total
cost to do so is anticipated to be $65,000 to 570,000.

c. Klovning asked if Kloster would be able to approve bid specification documents by
himself, prior to the Dec. L4th regular meeting. Kloster replied that he didn't think he

would need too, as they would not need to approved that quickly.

Vl. Treasurers' Report-October. 2015: Read by Runde. We should be getting the second half
rent checks within the next 20 days, The Buildings and Grounds Expense was in regard to
llW. A new account will be established titled "Terminal Upgrade". Note that Account "836
Alliant - Office", "837 Alliant - Hangers", "838 Alliant - Beacon/Rurìway", and "846 Alliant -
Well and Lights" will be added into "Electrical - Alliant"
a. Monthly lncome Review: 5!1,,714.57, Treasurer's Cash 5 I45,576.94
b. Monthly Expenditure Review: 5I7,4Zg.BI
c. Monthly lnvoice Payments: ltems are itemized.



d. Motion to Approve Treasure's Report and Pay the Bills by Runde, second by White.
Passed unanimously.

Vll. Draft 2016 Budget- discussion: Airport Manager/Chairman

a. ln preparation for next year's budget, Runde has worked with A&A Aviation, and

Borgen.

b. Fuel sales have been hard to predict. Kloster requested that A&A budget for full
hangers. lt may be possible to allow hanger lessees/hanger owners a fuel contract.

c. Projecting 5441,650 income.

d. A&A contract "Account 802" should be "O" , and it is. lt is correct.
e. For Jet-A, L00LL, we will carry some inventory over.

f. Buildings and Grounds budget is projected at 570,000.
g. Olthafer has worked with the City to create a new account, "86L-000". Runde stated

that we can move the full 570,000 to the new account.

h. Kloster advised budgeting for the roof.
i. Olthafer asked about addressing drainage issues with the new T-hangers in next year's

budget. Kloster noted that this drainage issue may be corrected in a future federal
project (runway project).

j. Zeroed out the budget for the John Deere tractor, but will need to replace this. Also the
Toro lawnmower has a budget line.

K. The telephone lines are very expensive, but are required.
l. White asked about the short term loan. Kloster stated that he wants to pay off the

airport's indebtedness to the City. Runde noted that we had pulled out ti'¡e 5+0,000 the
airport would normally receive from the City. Kloster asked about creating an account
titled "restricted cash". Larry Burke, former City Manager, had wanted the City to
budget 540,000 per year for Airport, but this doesn't happen anymore.

m. Our federal project is to resurface the crosswind runway. Next federal project is to
extend the runway, and this will take an accumulation of 3 to 5 years of federal money
allocation.

n. Motion to approve the 2016 budget by Runde. Kloster requested that the 2016 budget
be brought to the Dec. 14th meeting, once the numbers have been updated.

Vlll. Updated Hanger Lease - Discussion: Airport Manager/Chairman
a. Hanger Lease updates will be sent out every Nov.

b. Hanger rent is due the first day of the month, without a reminder from the airport.
c. Other ítems to be amended: Paragraph 4 aligns with Bureau of Aeronautics

requirements. Bureau of Aeronautics has approved this, and City Attorney Brian

McGraw has approved also.

d. Motion to Approve by White, second by Klovning. Passes unanimously.



lX. Manager's Report: A&A Aviation:

a, Operations: A&A on Duty 258 hours in the month of October.
b. Flight Operations: Flight activity for Oct. 2015 was 724 flights.
c. Fuel Sales: Oct. sales of totaled 3,990 gallons. Sold !,772 gallons 10011. Sold 2,2i.8

gallons Jet-A. A&A noted surprise that 10011fuel sales have been as good as they have
been, considering other airports have lower prices.

d. Fuel Purchases: 0 gallons of 10011, 0 gallons of Jet-A.
e. Rental Status of all Hangers: One hanger available (it is in the middle of the old 6 bay T-

hanger, and this hanger floods/ices in the winter, it is not a good hanger for wintertime
access), A&A will look at a S-month lease of this space for something else. Hanger
waiting list of 6 people.

f. A&A has renegotiated a fuel contract with Kaiser, the new 5-year contract is in place.
This contract is good for both Kaiser and A&4. The airport was making approximately
$0.07 per gallon under the old contract. The impact of the new contract increase will
be approx. 5S,0OO annually.

g. Kaiser and AJ proposed that jet use would help support the runway expansion.
h. The topic of fuel truck was discussed, no conclusion.
i. Motion by White to approve the Manager's Report, Second by Klovning. Approved

unanimously.

X. Status Update: Chairman

a. Airport Zoning: Joe Carroll will present to the Airport Commission.

b. Pilots Council: Looking for a third pilot for the pilot's Council.

c. Safety Seminar: Kloster inquired about a/. day safety seminar. Olthafer mentioned the
possibility of promoting the seminar with a ski plane fly-in and/or a chili lunch.

Xl. Private Hanger Construction Standards:

a. Must be builtto commercial building codes, but lasttime we had specialqualifications
regarding the design, color etc.

b. Lange noted that there can be special concerns regarding private hanger construction,
including standards, colors, etc.

X. Adjournment: Motion to adjourn by Runde, Second by White. Passed unanimously.
Adjourned at 7:13 PM

DRAFT Minutes submitted by Doug Stephens



WATER & SEWER COMMISSION MINUTES
Monday, November 9th, 2015

4:00 P.M.

President Pete Davis called the Regular Meeting of the City of Platteville Water and Sewer Commission
to order on Monday, November 9th,2015 at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the Municipal
Building.

W/S Commission members present: Ken Kilian, Peter Davis, Sarah Fosbinder, Tom Nall, Caroline
Kroll, Austin Polebitski, Barbara Stockhausen
WS Commission members excused:
WS Commission members absent:
Citv Staff present: DPW Howard Crofoot, City Manager Karen Kurt and Finance Director Valerie
Martin

The Consent Calendar was presented for consideration. Motion made by Kilian and seconded by NaIt
to approve the Consent Calendar as presented: October 12th,2015 Minutes, October 2015 Financial
Report, October 2015 Bank Reconciliation and Investments Report, Payment of Bills (10/8/15-1ll4l15)
and October 2015 Water Quality Report. Motion carried.

ACTION ITEMS:
At the October Water and Sewer Commission meeting, Lupee requested the Commission consider
discontinuing the after-hour reconnection of water for customers that have been shut off for non-payment.
The Commission agreed to this request; however, requested Water and Sewer staff develop a
reconnection policy. Martin presented the Commission with the newly drafted reconnection policy. Kroll
suggested there be a word change in the last paragraph from "if you feel that your situation is an
emergency" to "if your situation is an emergency". Motion by Stockhausen to approve the
Reconnection Policy with the change suggested by Kroll. Seconded by Fosbinder. Motion carried.

ITEMS OF DISCUSSION:
Martin provided the Water and Sewer Commission with the 2016 Water and Sewer Budget. The budget
does not indicate any borrowing for the Water and Sewer Department in2016. DPW Howard Crofoot
mentioned there was an error in the CIP regarding Cedar Street. It should state from Water to Fourth not
Water to Second. The budget will be brought back to the Commission at the December meeting for
further discussion and approval.

Crofoot noted that all construction projects are complete.

Motion made by Kroll and seconded by Nall to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 4:42
p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Valerie I Martin
Finance Director



Commission on Aging
November 20,2015

Platteville Senior Center

Present: Linda Appenzeller, Pauline Gerhardt, Joyce McDermott, Dolores Moen, Dick Bonin,
Senior Center Director Connie Steinhoff, Common Council Liaison Ken Kilian
Excused: Janet Sudmeier Arlene Lee

I. Meeting is called to order by Dick Bonin at 9:00 a.m.
III. Motion to accept Minutes of Septemb er 25 ,20 I 5 COA meeting by Pauline, second

by Dolores. Motion carried.
m. Reports:

1. Senior Center: Connie
o Soup, Sandwich, & Bingo! Oct.24th @ 11:30am. 55 people attended.
o New carpet was installed in the dining room and the room was painted.

Everything was paid with donations. Painters who volunteered their time
and talent were: Marlene Hying, Deb Brugger, Alison (Sherwin V/illiams),
Jill Goffrnet,Shawn Steinhoff and Connie Steinhoff.

¡ UV/-P Cross Country Team raked leaves for seniors the weekend of Nov.
7&8.

o Two music groups entertained this month: Janet Staskol, and Larry
Droessler & Friends.
UW-P Students from Pam Connolly's class led chair exercises the week of
Nov16th.

o Marcia Gore, ADRC Benef,rts Specialist, discussed Medicare Part D.
o UV/-P Criminal Justice students have volunteered to put up the Christmas

trees at the Center and at City Hall, as well as help fill candy bags for the
Senior Center Christmas Party.

o The Senior Center was contacted by Stoughton Senior Center to consider
developing a Wii Bowling Skype league.

2. Council: Ken
o The Council has voted to renew the City Assessor's Contract for next year

and passed the Section 8 Voucher Program Increased Jurisdiction request
from the Platteville Housing Authority. They will now be able to include
all of the 53818 zip code in their program.
Action Items on the November 24th Common council Agenda:

i. Approval of the second Community'Welcome to Platteville sign to
be placed in front of Walmart.

ii. Move to Amend
iii. Library Block Developer's Agreement. Much discussion

regarding the progression ofthe project and the current projected
cost to the city for rental of the commercial space for the library.

iv. Capital Improvement Budget



o Pauline asked about plans for the old Pioneer Ford Property. The City will
hold a visioning session to gather input from key stakeholders and the
general public into the preferred redevelopment of this site. This will be
held on December 2nd from 7-9pmat Mound City Bank Motor Branch.

3. Dementia Friendly Communities
o A coalition of volunteers is now available and trained to provide training

for Platteville businesses interested in learning how they can improve their
customer service by becoming dementia friendly. The City of Platteville
is interested in offering this training to its department heads and the
Chamber is onboard. Trainings are expected to take off in early 2016.

IV. Business:
1. Marlene Hying, Meal Site Manager will be leaving at the end of November. Dick

suggested a card of appreciation be sent from the Commission on Aging. Connie
will get the card and members will sign.

2. Holiday Opportunities at the Senior Center
a. ACEs Opportunities - Holiday Gala @ UW-P 1214, Nohr Gallery 1218,

Holiday Visit to Epione Pavilion l2l9,The Unexpected Gift @the
Municipal Auditorium 12113, View Christmas Lights & Museum Tour
t2/r5

b. Christmas Party l2lll
c. Awesome Auction 12128, Free Bingo sponsored by Sienna Crestl2l30

3. The Center and Meal Site will be closed 12124,12125, and 11112016.
V. Comments:

o The Commission on Aging currently has I vacancy and needs a secretary.
VI. Agenda items for next meeting: Dementia Friendly Communities update.
VII. Motion by Joyce/Ken to adjourn.

Next meeting is on Friday, December 18, 9:00 a.m.@ Platteville Senior Center.

Submitted by Connie Steinhoff



The Platteville Public Library Board of Trustees Board Meeting
Tuesday, December 1,2015 * 6:00 p.m.

Library Meeting Room

Attendance: Eileen Nickels, Marilyn Gottschalk, Page Leahy, Tim Durst, Matt Sexton, Director
Jessie Lee-Jones, CarolAnn Hood Absent:Anne Otto, Betsy Ralph-Tollefson

Meeting called to order by Tim Durst 6:05pm

Consent Agenda approved Hood/Leahy

A. Meeting duly posted

B. Acceptance of Agenda

C. Approval of Minutes from November 3, 2015

No Citizen Comment

Reports
A. Municipal Financial report

B. Ðirector's report: Library welcomes Emma Radosevich to the team. There will be a book sale
on Dec Sth and 6th.

C. City Council approved developer's plan on the construction of the new library.

D. Foundation is still working on a brochure. Dec 11th at 2:00pm is the groundbreaking and a
good time to raise money for the library.

Business
A. November bills approved Leahy/Gottschalk

B. Library cards of non-Wl residents for local resources would be 25 dollars. Non resident with
online resources would be 100 dollars. Board decided to table the non resident proposal - Gott/
Nichols

C. 2016 Calendar approved by the board with the understanding that alterations to the
calendar in the future are possible. Hood/Gottschalk

D. Library Mission Statement was reviewed and some alterations were suggested. Board
approved Leahy/Hood



E. Board would like to view art donation and therefore tabled the approval of the donation.
Hood/Gottschalk

F. Director's evaluation will be done through the boards Personnel Committee

G. New Library discussion

Meeting Adjourned 7:05pm Leahy/Sexton

Next Regular Library Board Meeting: January 5, 2016 6:00 p.m.



FRETIDENREICH ANIMAL CARE TRUST FUND COMMITTEE MINUTES
Monday, December 7, Z0l5

The Freudenreich Animal Care Trust Fund Committee met at 4:30 p.m. Monday, December 7,2015
in the Council Chambers at City Hall. Members present were Dr. Jeff Rólwes, Dr. Jácquelyn Kieler, Dr.
Terry Beebe, Angie Donovan, and ex-officio members Council Representative Amy Seêboth-Wilson,
Director of Administration Duane Borgen, and police Lieutenant Jeff Hãas.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Rolwes. The August 3I,20lS minutes were briefly
reviewed' Motion was made by Kieler to approve the minutes. Donovan seconded. Motion carried.

The 2015 Financial report showed $973.4S spent in the $1,000.00 budget. Motion was made by
Donovan to accept the Financial Report. Kieler seconded. Motion carried.

Upcoming Peþourri articles were discussed. The article on "Holidays and on Winter,,will be in
the paper next week. The next article is tentatively planned on being published in March

The number of dog licenses issued in the City of Platteville appears to be low compared to the
number of dogs in the City. According to Haas, there have ¡een ião dog licenses issued in 2015.
Discussion revolved on ways to improve the sale of dog licenses, by posting information on the City
website, in the City newsletter, in the Platteville Journal, an insert with Wáter & Sewer bills, and possibly ã
notice with the tax bills. It was noted that the dog licenses are sold only at the police department. Ño
fuither action took place at this time.

Dr' Cari Schaffer from the Lancaster Veterinary Clinic and also representing the Grant County
Humane Society, gave an update to the Freudenreich Committee on how the Grant couàty Humane Society
was doing. The Society is having a difFrcult time with their finances. They tried working with the Grant
CoqtY Board, requesting the unused dog license funds that are currently being returned to the
municipalities. The request was turned down, and thus with few funds availablã some expenses that take
place are not being reimbtused. It was suggested that the Freudenreich Committee review the language in
the Freudenreich gift to the City and the language used when sending $1 12,000 to the Community
Foundation of Southern Wisconsin in20l3 to see if there would be a way fõr this committee to assist in this
project.

The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, March 7,2016. Motion was made by Donovan to
adjoum. Kieler seconded. Motion canied.

Respectfu lly Submitted,

Duane Borgen
Director of Administration

L2/i,s/2ors



HOURS
General Total Hours

CITY ATTORNEY - 2OlS ITEMIZED STATEMENTS

$1sOlhr
Compensation Copies Postage Travel Misc Chgs Grand Total

5 4,770.00 $ r.ao fi ß.za $ 60.00 $ 115.80 $ 5,527.34

$ 3,060.00 $ r.ss $ r¿.sg $ 210.00 $ s.oo $ 3,29L.68

$ 5,085.00 fi z.v0 $ ga.oz $ 210.00 $ 85.00 $ 5,425.72

$ 6,480.00 fi tz.g0 fi gt.z+ $ 315.00 $ 169.00 $ 7,013.64

$ 4,815.00 $ s.+S $ rO.Zg $ 105.00 $ 90.00 $ s,024.18

fi 2,1,45.00 $ O.qO fi +.2+ $ 630.00 $ 30.00 $ 2,870.64

$ 3,450.00 $ 3.85 $ 15.70 $ 420.00 $ 40.00 $ 3,929.55

$ 4,095.00 $ 5.55 $ 13.65 $ 735.00 $ 110.00 $ 4,9s9.20

$ 8,9L0.00 $ 7.86 fi 1S.ZS $ 525.00 $ 78.00 $ 9,536.61

$ 7,020.00 $ 8.33 $ 20.63 $ 210.00 $ 5.00 $ 7,263.96

fi 6,135.00 $ 10.60 $ t0.0ø $ 840.00 5 +2.00 $ 7,6M.26

$ 5,835.00 $ 20.60 fi 9.94 $ 210.00 $ S.OO $ 6,083.54

December

November
October

September
August

Iuly
Iune
May
April
March
February

fanuary
Totals

Pub Works
2.5

0.9

1..2

L.2

7.8

0.4

0.4
't.9

J.¿

2.1.

2.4

2

10.7

/.5

16.7

13.9

9.6

7:J.

7.1.

7.9

13.3

10.4

11.5

8

L23.5

$18,525

18.6

12.2

16

28.1
'1,4.7

6.8

15.5

17.5

42.9

34.3

31.

28.9

266.5

939,975

31.8

20.4

33.9

43.2

32.1.

14.3

23

27.3

59.4

46.8

M.9
38.9

26

$3,900

$ 62,400.00 $ 89.89 $ 202.63 $ 5,040.00 fi 7n.80 $ 68,510.32



CITY OF PL"ATTEVILLE

WATER & SET,\'ER DEPARTMENT FINANCIAL REPORT

DECEMBER 2015



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACT YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

600-6141 9-000-00

600-61 421 -020-00

600-61 461 -1 00-00

600-61461-200-00

600-61461 -300-00

600-61461-400-00

600-61 461 -500-00

600-6 I 462-000-00

600-6 1 463-000-00

600-61 467-000-00

600-61 470-000-00

600-61 472-000-00

600-6 1 473-000-00

600-6 I 474-000-00

600-6241 9-000-00

600-62421-01 0-00

600-62622-000-00

600-62625-000-00

600-62626-000-00

600-6263 1 -000-00

600-62634-000-00

600-62635-000-00

INTEREST INCOME

INTEREST

MISC NON OP INCOME-CONTRIB

RESIDENT'qL.METER WATER SALES

COMMERCIAL.METER WATER SALES

INDUSTRLCL-METER WATER SALES

PUBLIC AUTH-METER WATER SALES

MULTIFAMILY RES-METER WATER SA

PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION

PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION

INTERDEPARTMENTAL WATER SALES

MISC REVENUE/ FORFEITED DISCOU

RENTS FROM WATER PROPERTIES

INTERDEPARTMENTAL RENTS

OTHER WATER REVENUES

TOTAL INTEREST INCOME

INTEREST INCOME

INTEREST

MISC NON OP INCOME-EARNINGS

GEN CUST SEWAGE REVENUE

OTR SEWERAGE SERVICES REVENUE

INTERDEPARTMENTAL SALES

CUSTOMER FORFEITED DISCT REVEN

SEWER PROPERW RENT REVENUE

MISC OP SEWER REVENUE

TOTAL INTEREST INCOME

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

8.95 3,548.29

.00 858.93

67,085.68 715,768.74

21 ,909.12 234,597.27

6,470.88 59.212.75

21,495.82 221,563.53

11 ,252.83 12'1 ,01 1.30

7,221.74 76,614.83

51,245.97 591,225.35

.00 .00

593.85 8,008.94

10,350.07 88,852.71

.00 .00

4,522.64 41,785.80

2,000.00 ( 1,s48.2s) 177.4

.00 ( 8s8.s3) .0

650,000.00 ( 65,768.74) 110.1

250,000.00 15,402.73 93.8

55,000.00 ( 4,212.75) 107.7

21s,000.00 ( 6,563.s3) 103.r

1 1s,000.00 ( 6,01 1.s0) 105.2

70,000.00 ( 6,614.83) 109.5

550,000.00 ( 41,225.35) 107.5

2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

6,250.00 ( 1,758.94) 128.1

78,000.00 ( 10,8s2.71) 113.9

3,600.00 3,600.00 .0

45,000.00 3,214.20 92.9

202,157.55 2,163,048.44 2,041,850.00 ( 121,198.44) 105.9

8.95

.00

I 80,023.64

814.97

.00

584.30

.00

100.00

7,855.94

.00

1,886,190.78

4,646.20

.00

8,326.71

.00

938.61

4,500.00

500.00

1,750,000.00

7,500.00

250.00

6,250.00

200.00

1,000.00

3,355.94) 174.6

500.00 .0

136,190.78) 107.8

2,853.80 62.0

250.00 .0

2,076.71) 133.2

200.00 .0

61.39 93.9

181 ,531 .86 I ,907,958.24 1,770,200.00 ( 137,758.24) 107.8

383,689.41 4,071,006.68 3,812,050.00 ( 258,956.68) 106.8

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY lOO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 12:50PM PAGE: 1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

600.6 I 408-OOO-OO TAX EXPENSE/ TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INCOME DEDUCTION

600-61 426-000-00 INC DED BONDS/LOANS PRINCIPLE

TOTAL INCOME DEDUCTION

LONG TERM DEBT

600-6 1 427-000-00 LONG TERM DEBT INTEREST

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT

DEBT TO MUNICIPALITY

600-61 430-000-00 INTEREST ON DEBT MUNICIPALITY

TOTAL DEBT TO MUNICIPALITY

PUMPING SUPERVISION

600-6I620-000-00 PUMPINGSUPERVISION/ENG LAB&

TOTAL PUMPING SUPERVISION

ELECTRICIry

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

7,233.51 27,390.28 445,357.00 417,966.72 6.2

7,233.51 27,390.28 445,357.00 417,966.72

.00 2,050,000.00 2,292,970.96 242,970.96

.00 2,050,000.00 2,292,970.96 242,970.96 89.4

204,571.65 233,701.02 29,129.37 87.5

204,571.65 233,701.02 29,129.37 87.5

1,634.85 1 ,781.25 146.40

1,634.85 1 ,781.25 146.40 91.8

659.67 8,413.76 8,000.00 ( 413.76) 105.2

659.67 8,413.76 8,000.00 ( 413.76) 10s.2

91.8

600-6 1 623-200-00

600-61 623-300-00

600-61 623-400-00

600-6 1 624-1 00-00

600-6 1 624-200-00

ELECTRICITY-MAIN PLANT

ELECTRICITY-WELL #4

ELECTRICITY-WELL #5

TOTAL ELECTRICITY

PUMPING-LABOR

PUMPING-SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 624

2,685.00

3,105.88

3,588.25

32, 1 81.00

29,658.18

41,026.29

41 ,000.00 8,819.00 78.5

55,000.00 25,341.82 53.9

42,000.00 973.71 97.7

9,379.13 102.865.47 138,000.00 35,134.53 74.5

2,459.32

.00

29,948.65

.00

45,000.00 15,051 .35 66,6

500.00 500.00 .0

2,499.32 29,948.65 45,500.00 15,551.35 65.8

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 12:50PM PAGE:2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACT YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

600-61 626-1 00-00

600-61 626-600-00

600-6 1 626-700-00

600-61 63 1 -1 00-00

600-61631-200-00

PUMPING

MISC PUMPING.LABOR

MISC PUMPING-INDUSTRIAL TOWELS

MISC PUMPING-MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL PUMPING

MAINTENANCE SUPERVISION

MAINT OF STRUCTURES-LABOR

MAINT OF STRUCTURES-SUPPLIES &

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF STRUCTURES

MAINTENANCE OF POWER EOUIP

.00

.00

502.67

2,028.68

200.00

7,998.48

1,500.00 (

200.00

20,000.00

528.68) 135.3

.00 100.0

12,001.52 40.0

10,227.16 21 ,700.00 11,472.84 47.1

600-61630-000-00 MAINT SUPERVISION/ENG LAB & EX

TOTAL MAINTENANCE SUPERVISION

MAINTENANCE OF STRUCTURES

8,413.80 8,300.00 ( r13.80) 101.4

8,413.80 8,300.00 ( 1 13.80) 101 .4

.00

734.72

2,450.52

5,706.12

2,000.00

7,000.00

450.52) 122.5

1.293.88 81.5

738.72 8,1 56.64 9,000.00 843.36

600.61632-1OO-OO LABOR - MAINT. OF POWER EQUIP

600.6I632.200-00 MAINTOFPOWEREQUIP-SUPPLIES

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF POWER EQUIP

MAINTENANCE OF PUMPING EOUIP

600-61633-1OO-OO MAINT OF PUMP EQUIP.LABOR

600-6I633-200-00 MAINT OF PUMP EQUIP.SUPPLIES &

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF PUMPING EQUIP

WATER TREATMENT SU PERVISION

600-61 640-000-00 WATER TREAT SUPERVISION/ENG LA

TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISION

.00 2.407.41 6,500.00 4,092.59 37.0

659.67 8,413.87 8,300.00 ( 113.87) 101.4

8,413.87 8,300.00 ( 113.87) 101.4

-UU

.00

104.50

4,532.17

.00

5,000.00

104.s0) .0

467.83 90.6

4,636.67 5,000.00 363_33 92.7

00

00

74.76

2,332.65

2,000.00

4,500.00

1,925.24 3.7

2j67.35 5r.8

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0l/06/2016 12:50PM PAGE:3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACÏ YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

CHEMICALS

600-61641-700-00 CHEMICALS-CHLORtNE

600-61641-800-00 cHEMtcALS-FLOURtDE

600-6I641.900-OO CHEMICALS.ALL OTHER CHEMICALS

TOTAL CHEMICALS

TREATMENT

422.00

305.27

.00

3,997.40

2,730.77

12,848.80

8,000.00

8,000.00

20,000.00

4,002.60 50.0

5,269.23 34.1

7.151.20 64.2

727.27 1 9,576.97 36,000.00 16,423.03 54.4

600-61 642-1 00-00

600-6 1 642-200-00

600-6 I 643-1 00-00

600-61 643-600-00

600-6 1 643-700-00

600-61 651 -1 00-00

600-61 651 -200-00

TREATMENT.LABOR

TREATMENT.SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

TOTAL TREATMENT

MISCELLANEOUS TREATMENT

MISC TREATMENT-LABOR

MISC TREATMENT-INDUSTRIAL TOWE

MISC TREATMENT-MISCELLANEOUS E

TOTAL MISCELTANEOUS TREATMENT

WATER TREATMENT

MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMPR.LABOR

MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMP-SUPPLIE

TOTAL MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMPR

f\¡iClNT OF WATER TREATf\4ENT EQU

6.289.96 55,982.58 59,000.00 3,017.42 94.9

3,926.04

2,363.92

48,486.64

7,495.94

52,000.00

7,000.00

3,513.36 93.2

495.94) 107.1

105.42

.00

.00

658.02

200.00

.00

1,200.00

200.00
'1,000.00

541.98 54.8

.00 100.0

I,000.00 .0

105.42 2,400.00 I,541.98 35.8

600.61650-000-00 WATER TREAT SUPERVISION/ENG LA

TOTAL WATER TREATMENT

MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMPR

8,413.78 8,300.00 ( 113.78) 101.4

8,413.78 8,300.00 ( 1 13.78) 101.4

.00

.00

62.70

5,212.29

I,000.00

4,500.00 (

937.30 6.3

712.29) 1 15.8

5,274.99 5.500.00 225.01 95.9

600-61652-IOO-OO MAINT OF WTREATMENT EQUIP-LAB

600-61652-200-00 MAINT OF W TREAT EQUIP-SUPPLIE

TOTAL MAINT OF WATER TREATMENT EOU 7.49 4,756.42

.00

7.49

549.38

4,207.04

1,500.00

3,500.00 (

950.62 36.6

707.04) 120.2

243.58 95.1

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY lOO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

5.000.00

01/06/2016 12:50PM PAGÊ:4



C¡TY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

OPERATIONS

6OO.6I660-0OO-OO OPERATIONS-SUPERVISIONiENG LAB

TOTAL OPERATIONS

STORAGE FACILITIES

PERIODACT YTOACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

659.67 8,4't3.77 8,000.00 ( 413.77) 105.2

659.67 8,413.77 8,000.00 ( 413.77) 105.2

600-61 661 -l 00-00

600-61 661 -200-00

600-61 664-1 00-00

600-6 I 664-200-00

STORAGE FACILITIES-I.ABOR

STORAGE FACILITIES.SUPPLIES &

TOTAL STORAGE FACILITIES

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION

C USTOMER INSTALLATION-LABOR

CUSTOMER INSTALL-SUPPLIES & EX

TOTAL CUSTOMER INSTALLATION

MISCELLANEOUS

.00

32.98

334.40

52.61

400.00

100.00

65.60 83.6

47.39 52.6

32.98 387.01 112.99 77.4

6O0-61662-1OO-OO TRANS & DISTRIBUTION-LABOR

600-61662-200-00 TRANS & DtSTRtBUTtON-SUppLtES

TOTAL TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION

METERS

600-61663-100-00 METERS-LABOR

600-61 663.200-00 METERS-SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

TOTAL METERS

CUSTOMER INSTALLATION

316.26 1,520.66 2,600.00 1,079.34

316.26

.00

1,520.66

.00

2,500.00

100.00

979.34 60.8

100.00 .0

1,199.48

.00

11,955.42

.00

10,000.00 (

1.500.00

1,9ss.42) Ir9.6
1,500.00 .0

1,199.48 11,955.42 11,500.00 ( 455.42) 104.0

2,035.80

.00

20,663.37

.00

22,500.00

200.00

1 ,836.63 91.8

200.00 .0

2.035.80 20,663.37 22,700.00 2,036.63 91.0

600-61665-100-00 MTSCELLANEOUS-LABOR

600-61665-200-00 MISCELLANEOUS-SUPPLIES & EXPEN

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 1,779.17 20,566.61 22,000.00 1,433.39

1,733.97

45.20

19,689.44

877.17

20,000.00

2,000.00

310.56 98.5

1,122.83 43.9

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 12:50PM PAGE:5



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

MAINTENANCE

6OO-61670-OOO-OO MAINTENANCE-SUPERVISION/ENG LA

TOTAL MAINTENANCE

MAINT OF RESERVOIRYTOWER

PERIODACT YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

8,416.37 8,300.00 ( 116.37) 101.4

8,416.37 8,300.00 ( 1 16.37) 101.4

600-61 672-1 00-00

600-61 672-200-00

600-6 l 672-300-00

600-61 673-J 00-00

600-61 673-200-00

600-61 677-1 00-00

600-6 1 677-200-00

MAINT RESERVOIR/TOWER-IABOR

MAINT RESERVOIR/TOWER-SUPPLIES

MAINT RESERVOIR/TOWER-PAINT

TOTAL MAINT OF RESERVOIRYTOWER

MAINTENANCE OF MAINS

MAINT OF MAINS.LABOR

MAINT OF MAINS-SUPPLIES & EXPE

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF MAINS

MAINTENANCE OF SERVICES

MAINT OF HYDRANTS-LABOR

MAINT OF HYDRANTS-SUPPLIES & E

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF HYDRANTS

.00

.00

.00

.00

602.32

.00

'1,000.00

2,000.00

3,000.00

1,000.00 .0

1,397.68 30.1

3,000.00 .0

602.32 6,000.00 5,397.68 10.0

2,268.84

764.86

31,469.14

31.684.91

32,500.00

30,000.00

1,030.86 96.8

1,684.91) 105.6

3,033.70 63,1 54.05 62,500.00 ( 654.05) 101.1

600-6I675-1OO-OO MAINTOF SERVICES-LABOR

600-61675-200-00 MArNT OF SERVTCES-SUppL|ES & E

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF SERVICES

MAINTENANCE OF METERS

600-61 676-1 00-00 MATNT OF METERS-TABOR

6O0-61 676-200-00 MAINT OF METERS-SUPPLIES & EXP

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF METERS

MAINTENANCE OF HYDRANTS

106.34

.00

8,752.01

4.188.00

9,000.00

9,000.00

247.99 97.2

4,812.00 46.5

106.34 12,940.01 18,000.00 5,059.99 71.9

.00

12.27

1,443.16

4,310.88

5,000.00 3,556.84 28.9

3,s00.00 ( 810.88) 123.2

12.27 5,754.04 8,500.00 2,745.96 67.7

84.52

.00

7,255.13

4,548.'t4

12,500.00

5,000.00

5,244.87 58.0

451.86 91.0

84.52 11,803.27 5,696.73 67.5

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED

17,500.00

0110612016 12:50PM PAGE:6



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

MAINTENANCE OF OTHER PLANT

600-61 678-1 OO-OO MAINT OF OTR PLANT.LABOR

600-61678-200-00 MIAINT OF OTR PTANT-SUPPLIES &

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF OTHER PLANT

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

600-61901-000-00 cusToMERAccTs-supERVtStON

TOTAL CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

METER READING

600-61 902-000-00 METER READING.LABOR

TOTAL METER READING

CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS

.00

.00

.00

.00

200.00

200.00

200.00

200.00

.0

.0

400.00 400.00

8,416.35 8,000.00 ( 416.35) 105.2

8,416.35 8,000.00 ( 416.35) 105.2

33.93 407.16 2s0.00 ( 157.16) 162.9

33.93 407.16 250.00 ( 157.16) 162.9

600-61 903-1 00-00

600-61 903-600-00

600-61 903-700-00

600-61 920-l 00-00

600-61 920-200-00

600-61 920-400-00

600-61 920-500-00

600-61 920-600-00

600-61 920-700-00

600-61 920-800-00

CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS.SUPPLIES

CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS.ACCT CLER

CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS-FIN DIREC

TOTAL CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

TOTAL UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

ADMIN & GEN-CITY MANAGER

ADMIN & GEN-DIRECTOR OF PUB WO

ADMIN & GEN-ENGINEER/TECHNICIA

ADMIN & GEN-SECRETARY

ADMIN & GEN-ACCOUNT CLERK

ADMIN & GEN-FINANCE DIRECTOR

ADMIN & GEN-DIRECTOR OF ADMIN

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

1,457.76

836.92

_00

18,463.47

10,927.61

.00

30,000.00 1 1,536.53 61.5

9,700.00 ( 1,227 .61) 112.7

( 3,200.00) ( 3,200.00) .0

2.294.68 29.391.08 36,500.00 7,108.92

600-61904-000-00 UNcoLLEcTtBLE ACCOUNTS 100.00 1 00.00

'100.00 100.00

11,824.00

19,589.44

12,616.74

5,196.51

836.92

12,979.32

13,01 1 .60

11,824.00

19,589.44

12,616.74

5,196.51

10,927.60

12,979.32

13,01 I .ô0

12,375.00

19,600.00

12,650.00

5,200.00

9,700.00 (

6,500.00 (

13,025.00

551.00 95.6

1 0.56 100.0

33.26 99.7

3.49 99.9

1,227.60) 112.7

6,479.32) 199.7

13.40 99.9

76,054.53 86,145.21 79,050.00 ( 7,095.21) 109.0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1 OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01i06/2016 12:50PM PAGE:7



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACT YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

600-61 921 -500-00

600-61 921-600-00

600-61 921 -700-00

600-61 921 -800-00

600-61 923-1 00-00

600-61 923-200-00

600-61 923-300-00

600-61 923-400-00

600-61 926-200-00

600-61 926-400-00

600-61 926-500-00

600-61 926-600-00

600-6 I 926-800-00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXP.TELEPHON

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXP.POSTAGE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXP-OFFICE S

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXP.ENGINEER

TOÏAL OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED

OUTSIDE SERVICES-AUDIT

OUTSIDE SERVICES-CONSULTANTS

OUTSIDE SERVICES-WATER CONSULT

OUTSIDE SERVICES.CITY ATTORNEY

TOTAL OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED

PROPERry INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HEALTH/LIFE

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS.RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS.VACATION

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SICK LEAVE

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS.UNIFORMS

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXP

3,422.42 8,425.69 12,000.00 3,574.31 70.2

1,126.02

325.06

536.1 3

1,435.21

5,063.25

1,041.33

885.90

1,435.21

5,000.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

3,000.00

63.25) 101.3

958.67 52.1

1,114.10 44.3

1,564.79 47.8

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,700.00

181 .50

.00

.00

4,500.00

3,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

800.00 82.2

2,818.50 6.1

1,000.00 .0

1,000.00 .0

00 3,881.50 9,500.00 5,618.50 40.9

600-61 924-OOO.OO PROPERTY INSURANCE

TOTAL PROPERTY INSURANCE

INJURIES & DAMAGES

600-61925-OOO-OO INJURIES & DAMAGES

TOTAL INJURIES & DAMAGES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

.00 12,134.75 14,000.00 1,865.25 86.7

00 12,134.75 14,000.00 1,865.25 86.7

.00 5,843.90 20,000.00 14,156.10 29.2

00 5,843.90 20.000.00 14.156.10 29.2

29,420.67 142,194.87

6,531.04 24,703.96

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 1,289.92

I 70,000.00

30,000.00

1,800.00

8,000.00

3,200.00

27,805.13 83.6

5,296.04 82.4

1,800.00 .0

8,000.00 .0

1 ,910.08 40.3

600-61928-OOO-OO REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSE

TOTAL REGULATORY COMMISSION EXP

35.951.71 168,188.75 213,000.00 44,811.25 79.0

.00 3,000.00 3,000.00

00 3,000.0000

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY lOO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

3,000.00

0110612016 12:51PM PAGE. I



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE .I2 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31 ,2015

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL

600-61930-100-00 MIScGENERAL-tABOR

600-61930.200.00 MISCGENEML-SUPPLIES & EXPENS

6OO-61930.300.00 MISC GENERAL-CONFERENCES

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS GEN ERAL

RENT EXPENSE

600-61931-OOO-OO RENTEXPENSE

TOTAL RENT EXPENSE

MAINTENANCE OF GENERAL PLANT

69.48

.00

555.00

612.58

58.66

3.209.95

500.00

250.00

3,000.00

112.58) 122.5

191.34 23.5

209.95) 107.0

3,881.19 3,750.00 ( 131.r9) 103.5

90.00 1,080.00 1,080.00 00 100.0

90.00 1.080.00 1.080.00 .00 100.0

600-61 932-1 00-00

600-61 932-200-00

MAINT OF GENERAL PIANT.LABOR

MAINT OF GENERAL PLANT.SUPPLIE

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GENERAL PLANT

TRANSPORTATION CLEARI N G

150.00 I 50.00

920.17 10,902.82 00 ( r0,902.82) .0

920.17 10,902.82 .00 ( 10,902.82)

7,785.22 33,795.99 50,000.00 16,204.01 67.6

7,785.22 33,795.99 50,000.00 16,204.01 67.6

.00 2,050,000.00 2,292,970.96 242,970.96 89.4

.00 2,050,000.00 2,292,970.96 242,970.96

204,571.63 233,701.02 29,129.39 87.5

204,571.63 233.701.02 29,129.39 87.5

.0

00

00

00

00

50.00

100.00

50.00

100.00

.00

6OO-61933-2OO-OO TRANSPORTATION CLEARING.SUPPLI

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION CLEARING

TAX EXPENSE

600-62408-000-00 TAXEXPENSE

TOTAL TAX EXPENSE

INCOME DEDUCTION

600-62426-000-00 INC DED BONDS/LOANS PRINCIPLE

TOTAL INCOME DEDUCTION

LONG TERM DEBT

600-62427-000-00 LONG TERM DEBT INTEREST

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED 0l/06/2016 12:51PM PAGE:9



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

DEBT TO MUNICIPALITY

600-62430-000-00 INTEREST ON DEBT MUNICIPALITY

TOTAL DEBT TO MUNICIPALITY

SUPERVISION & LABOR

6OO-6282O.OOO.OO SUPERVISION PLANT-LABOR

TOTAL SUPERVISION & LABOR

PUMPING & HEAT/LIGHTS

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

1,634.84 1 ,781.25 146.41 91.8

1,634.84 1 ,781.25 146.41 91.8

I 9,164.96 239.088.1 3 225,000.00 ( 14,088.13) 106.3

19,164.96 239,088.1 3 22s,000.00 ( 14,088.r3) 106.3

600-6282 1 -000-00

600-62821 -1 00-00

PUMPING EXPENSE

POWER & FUEL EXP FOR PUMPING

TOTAL PUMPING & HEAT/LIGHTS

AERIATION EQUIPMENT

4,129.31 52,287.61 62,000.00 9,712.39

1,985.49 20,698.54 28,000.00 7,301.46 73.9

1.985.49 20,698.54 28,000.00 7,301.46 73.9

367.50 2,000.00 I,632.50 18.4

367.50 2,000.00 1,632.50 18.4

4,672.79 32,762.03 30,000.00 ( 2,762.03) 109.2

4,672.79 32,762.03 30,000.00 ( 2,762.03) 109.2

8,634.82 10,000.00 1,365.18

8,634.82 1,365.18

3,977.89

151.42

46,676.38

5,611.23

50,000.00

12,000.00

3,323.62 93.4

6.388.77 46.8

84.3

600-62822-000-00 POWER & FUEL EXP FOR AERIATION

TOTAL AERIATION EQUIPMENT

CHLORINE

600-62823-000-00 CHLORINE CHEMICALS EXPENSE

TOTAL CHLORINE

PHOSPHORUS

6O0-62824-000-00 PHOSPHORUS REMOVAL CHEMICALS E

TOTAL PHOSPHORUS

SLUDGE CHEMICALS

600-62825-000-00 SLUDGE COND CHEMICALS EXP

TOTAL SLUDGE CHEMICALS

86.4

86.4

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED

10,000.00

0110612016 l2:51PM PAGE: 10



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

OTHER CHEMICALS

600-62826-000-00 OTR CHEMICALS FOR SEWAGE TREAT

TOTAL OTHER CHEMICALS

SUPPLIES

PERIODACT YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

510.00 1,500.00 990.00 34.0

510.00 1,500.00 990.00 34.0

600-62827-400-00

600-62827-600-00

600-62831 -1 00-00

600-62831 -200-00

600-62831 -300-00

OTR OP SUPPLIES & EXPENSES

INDUSTRIAL TOWELS EXPENSE

TOTAL SUPPLIES

TRANSPORTATION

MAINT OF COLLECTION.LABOR

MAINT OF COLLECTION.SUPPLIES &

MAINT OF COLLECTION.TELEVISING

TOTAL MAINT OF SEWER COLLECTION

MAINTENANCE OF LIFT STATION

73.35

.00

7,086.84

1,284.20

8,000.00

500.00 (

913.16 88.6

784.20) 256.8

73.35 8,371.04 8,500.00 128.96 98.5

600-62828-r00-00 TRANSPORTATTON-LABOR

6OO-62828-2OO-OO TRANSPORTATION-SUPPLIES & EXPE

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION

MAINT OF SEWER COLLECTION

.00

1,978.06

.00

15,757.48

1,000.00

24,000.00

1,000.00 .0

4,242.52 82.3

1,978.06 19,757.48 25,000.00 5,242.52

1,523.48

101.00)

.00

22,459.79

18,148.57

1,783.33

15,000.00 ( 7,459.79) 149.7

8,000.00 ( 10,148.57) 226.9

2,000.00 216.67 89.2

1,422.48 42,391.69 25,000.00 ( 17,391.69) 169.6

600-62832.100.00 MAINT OF LIFT STATION-LABOR

600-62832.200.00 MAINT OF LIFT STATION-SUPPLIES

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF LIFT STATION

MAINTENANCE OF TREATMENT PTANT

600-62833-1 OO-OO MAINT OF TREAT PLT-LABOR

600-62833-200-00 MAINT OF TREAT PLT.SUPPLIES &

6OO-62833.300.00 MAINTOFTREATPLT-MAINTENANCE

740.64

4,799.40

2,961.47

9,358.17

5,000.00

10,000.00

2,038.53 59.2

641.83 93.6

5,540.04 12,319.64 15,000.00 2,680.36 82.1

1,955.28

991.46

.00

15,443.60

82,029.80

.00

20,000.00 4,556.40 77.2

2s,000.00 ( s7,029.80) 328.1

I,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF TREATMENTPLA 2.946.74 97,473.40 46,000.00 ( s1,473.40) 211.9

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 o/o OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 12:51PM PAGE:11



CITY OF PLATTEV¡LLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACT YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

MAINTENANCE OF BLDGS & GROUNDS

600.62834.1 OO-OO MAINT BLDG & GROUNDS-LABOR

6OO-62834-2OO-OO METERREPAIR-LABOR

600.62834-3OO-OO MAINT BLDG & GROUNDS-SUPPLIES

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF BLDGS & GROUN

BILLING, COLLECTING & ACCTG

600-62840-200-00 BtLLTNG, COLLECTTNG-SUppLtES &

600-62840-600-00 AccouNTcLERK
600-62840-700-00 FTNANCE DTRECTOR

TOTAL BILLING, COLLECTING & ACCTG

METER READING. LABOFYEXPENSE

600-62842-000-00 METER READING-LABOR & EXPENSES

TOTAL METER READING . LABOR/EXPENSE

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

600-62843-000-00 UNcoLLEcTtBLEACCOUNTS

TOTAL UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

ADMINISTRATION & OFFICE WAGES

1,946.99 44.532.79 50,000.00

1,043.40

526.64

376.95

12,742.25

12,162.19

19,628.35

15,000.00

I 5,000.00

20,000.00

2,257.75 85.0

2,837.81 81.1

371.65 98.1

5,467.21 89.1

1,527.22

836.82

_00

1 8,905.08

10,927.28

.00

25,000.00 6,094.92 75.6

9,700.00 ( 1,227.28) 112.7

6,500.00 6,500.00 .0

2.364.04 29,832.36 41 ,200.00 1 1,367.64 72.4

33.93 361.92 200.00 ( 161 .92) 181 .0

33.93 361.92 200.00 ( 161 .92) 181 .0

I 00.00 100.00

I 00.00 100.00

600-62850-1 00-00

600-62850-200-00

600-62850-400-00

600-62850-500-00

600-62850-600-00

600-62850-700-00

600-62850-800-00

11,824.00

19,589.43

12,616.74

5,19ô.51

836.85

12,979.31

13,01 1 .60

12,375.00

19,600.00

12,650.00

5,200.00

9,700.00

6,500,00

13,025.00

551.00 95.6

r 0.57 r 00.0

33.26 99.7

3.49 99.9

1,227.37) 112.7

6,479.31) 199.7

13.40 99.9

CITY MANAGER

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

ENGINEER/TECHNICIAN

CLERK TYPIST/RECEPTIONIST

ACCOUNT CLERK

FINANCE DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION & OFFICE WAGES 76,054.M 86,144.96 79,050.00 (

11,824.00

19,589.43

12,Ê16.74

5,1 96.51

10,927.37

12,979.31

13.01 1 .60

7,094.96) 109.0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OFTHE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 12:51PM PAGE:12



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACT YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

600-62851 -500-00

600-6285r -600-00

600-62851 -700-00

600-62851 -800-00

600-62852-1 00-00

600-62852-200-00

600-62852-300-00

600-62852-400-00

600-62854-200-00

600-62854-400-00

600-62854-500-00

600-62854-600-00

600-62854-800-00

OPERATNG EXPENSES

OP EXPENSES-TELEPHONE

OP EXPENSES-POSTAGE

OP EXPENSES-OFFICE SUPPLIES

OP EXPENSES-ENGINEERING SUPPLI

TOTAL OPERATNG EXPENSES

OUTSIDE SERVICES

AUDIT EXPENSES

CONSULTANTS EXPENSES

CONSULTANTS EXPENSES-WWTP

CITYATTORNEY EXPENSES

TOTAL OUTSIDE SERVICES

INSURANCE

HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE EXPENS

RETIREMENT EXPENSE

VACATION EXPENSE

SICK LEAVE EXPENSE

UNIFORM EXPENSE

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

COMMISSION EXPENSE

3,321.74 8,171.73 I 1,500.00 3,328.27 71.1

I ,1 36.62

325.06

424.86

1,435.20

4,828.26

1,041.30

866.97

1,435.20

5,000.00

2,000.00

1,500.00

3,000.00

171.74 96.6

958.70 52.1

633.03 57.8

1,564.80 47.8

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,700.00

181 .50

.00

.00

4,000.00

5,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

300.00 92.5

4,818.50 3.6

I,000.00 .0

1,000.00 .0

3,881.50 11,000.00 7.118.50

600.62853.100-OO PROPERTYINSURANCE EXPENSE

6O0-62853-2OO-OO WORKER'S COMPENSATION EXPENSE

TOTAL INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

.00

.00

33,056.25

6,982.60

40,000.00

14,000.00

6,943.75 82.6

7 ,017.40 49.9

40.038.85 54,000.00 13,961.15 74.2

35,966.35 163,934.14

6,048.70 28,436.84

.00 .00

.00 .00

620.99 2,217.25

1 70,000.00

30,000.00

1,800.00

8,000.00

3.200.00

6,065.86 96.4

1,563.16 94.8

I,800.00 .0

8,000.00 .0

982.75 69.3

42,636.04 1 94,588.23 213,000.00 18,411 .77 91.4

600.62855-OOO-OO REGULATORYCOMMISSION EXPENSES

TOTAL COMMISSION EXPENSE

.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 12:51PM PAGE: 13



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACT YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

600-62856-100-00 MTScELLANEOUS-LABOR

6OO-62856-2OO-OO MISCELLANEOUS.SUPPLIES & EXP

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

RENT EXPENSE

600-62857-000-00 RENT EXPENSE

TOTAL RENT EXPENSE

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

1,349.71

132.20

19,470.51

18,175.50

15,000.00 ( 4,470.s1) 129.8

30,000.00 11,824.50 60.6

1,481.91 37,646.01 45,000.00 7,353.99 83.7

90.00 1,080.00 4,700.00 3,620.00

90.00 1,080.00 4,700.00 3,620.00 23.0

337,723.01 6,337,760.96 7,495,893.46 1,158,132.50 84.6

45,966.40 (2,266,754.28) (3,683,843.46) (1,4r7,089.18) ( 61.5)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1 OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01i06/2016 12:51PM PAGE: 14



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
SUMMARY REVENUES COMPARED TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACTU YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED

REVENUES

WATER DEPARTMENT

INTEREST INCOME

NON-OPERATING INCOME

WATER SALES REVENUE

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

TOTAL WATER REVENUE

SEWER DEPARTMENT

INTEREST INCOME

NON.OPERATING INCOME

SEWER SALES REVENUE

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

TOTAL SEWER REVENUE

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

8.95 3,548.25

.00 858.93

186,682.04 2,019,993.77

15,466.56 138,647 .45

2,000.00

.00

1,907,000.00

I 32,850.00

1,548.29

858.93

112,993.77

5,797.45

177.41

.00

105.93

1 04.36

202j57.55 2j63,048.44 2,041,850.00 121,198.44 105.94

8.95

.00

7,855.94

.00

4,500.00

500.00 (

1,757 ,750.00

7,450.00

3,355.94

500.00)

1 33,086.98

1,815.32

174.58

.00

107.57

't24.37

180,838.61 1,890,836.98

684.30 9,265.32

181 ,531.86 1 ,907 ,958.24 1,770,200.00 137,758.24

383,689.41 4,071,006.68 3,812,050.00 258,956.68 106.79

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY IOO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED 01/06/2016 12:59PM PAGE:1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
SUMMARY EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACTU YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

EXPENDITURES

WATER DEPARTMENT

DEPRECIATION

TAXES

BONDS i LOANS PRINCIPAL

LONG TERM DEBT

DEBT DISCOUNTS

DEBT TO MUNICIPALITY INTEREST

PUMPING SUPERVISION

ELECTRICITY

PUMPING

PUMPING MISCELLANEOUS

MAINTENANCE SUPERVISION

MAINTENANCE OF STRUCTURES

MAINTENANCE OF POWER EQUIP

MAINTENANCE OF PUMPING EQUIP

WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISION

CHEMICALS

TREATMENT

MISCELLANEOUS TREATMENT

WATER TREATMENT

MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMPR

MAINT OF WATER TREATMENT EQUI

OPERATIONS

STORAGE FACILITIES

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION

METERS

CUSTOMER INSTALLATION

MISCELLANEOUS

MAINTENANCE

MAINT OF RESERVOIR/TOWER

MAINTENANCE OF MAINS

MAINTENANCE OF SERVICES

MAINTENANCE OF METERS

MAINTENANCE OF HYDRANTS

MAINTENANCE OF OTHER PTANT

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

METER READING

CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED

PROPERTY INSURANCE

INJURIES & DAMAGES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXP

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL

RENT EXPENSE

MAINTENANCE OF GENERAL PLANT

TRAN SPORTATIO N CLEARIN G

7,233.51 27,390.28

.00 2,050,000.00

.00 204,571.65

.00 1,634.85

659.67 8,413.76

9,379.13 102,865.47

2,499.32 29,948.65

502.67 10,227.16

659.67 8,413.80

738.72 8,156.64

.00 4,636.67

.00 2,407.41

659.67 8,413.87

727.27 19,576.97

6,289.96 55,982.58

105.42 858.02

659.67 8,413.78

.00 5,274.99

7.49 4,756.42

659.67 8,413.77

32.98 387.01

316.26 1 ,520.66

1,199.48 11,955.42

2,035.80 20,663.37

1,779.17 20,566.61

660.60 8,416.37

.00 602.32

3,033.70 63,154.05

106.34 12,940.01

12.27 5,754.04

84.52 11,803.27

.00 .00

660.60 8,416.35

33.93 407.16

2,294.68 29,391.08

.00 .00

76,054.53 86,145.21

3,422.42 8,425.69

.00 3,881.50

.00 12,134.75

.00 5,843.90

35,951.71 168,188,75

.00 .00

624.48 3,881.19

90.00 1,080.00

.00 .00

920.17 10,902.82

445,357.00

2,292,970.96

233,701.02

1,781.25

8,000.00

1 38,000.00

45,500.00

21,700.OO

8,300.00

9,000.00

5,000.00

6,500.00

8,300.00

36,000.00

59,000.00

2,400.00

8,300.00

5,500.00

5,000.00

8,000.00

500.00

2,600.00

1 1,500.00

22,700.00

22,000.00

8,300.00

6,000.00

62,500.00

18,000.00

8,500.00

17,500.00

400.00

8,000.00

250.00

36,500.00

100.00

79,050.00

12,000.00

9,500.00

14,000.00

20,000.00

21 3,000.00

3,000.00

3,750.00

I,080.00

150.00

.00

417,966.72

242,970.96

29,129.37

146.40

413.76)

35,1 34.53

15,551 .35

11,472.84

I 1 3.80)

843.36

363.33

4,092.59

1 13.87)

16,423.03

3,017.42

I,541.98

113.78)

225.01

243.58

413.77)

112.99

1,079.34

4ss.42)

2,036.63

1,433.39

1 r 6.37)

5,397.68

654.05)

5,059.99

2,745.96

5,696.73

400.00

4r6.35)

I 57.1 6)

7,108.92

100.00

7,095.21)

3,574.31

5,618.50

1,865.25

14, I 56.1 0

44,811.25

3,000.00

131.19)

.00

150.00

10,902.82)

6.15

89.40

87.54

91.78

105.17

74.54

65.82

47.13

101.37

90.63

92.73

37.04

101.37

54.38

94.89

35.75

101.37

95.91

95.1 3

105.17

77.40

58.49

103.96

91.03

93.48

101 .40

10.04

101 .05

71.89

67.69

67.45

.00

105.20

162.86

80.52

.00

108.98

70.21

40.86

86.68

29.22

78.96

.00

1 03.50

100.00

.00

.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110612016 12:59PM PAGE:2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
SUMMARY EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACTU YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

TOTAL WATER DEPARTMENT 160,095.48 3,066,818.27 3,929,190.23 862,371.96 78.05

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 9e OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0110Ê12016 12:5sPM PAGE:3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
SUMMARY EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACTU YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

SEWER DEPARTMENT

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

TAX EXPENSE

SEWER TAPS EXPENSE

BONDS / LOANS PRINCIPAL

LONG TERM DEBT

DEBT DISCOUNTS

DEBT TO MUNICIPALITY INTEREST

SUPERVISION & LABOR

PUMPING & HEAT/LIGHTS

AERIATION EQUIPMENT

CHLORINE

PHOSPHORUS

SLUDGE CHEMICALS

OTHER CHEMICALS

SUPPLIES

TRANSPORTATION

MAINT OF SEWER COLLECTION

MAINTENANCE OF LIFT STATIONS

MAINTENANCE OF TREATMENT PLAN

MAINTENANCE OF BLDGS & GROUND

BILLING, COLLECTING, ACCTG

METER READING

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

ADMINISTRATION & OFFICE WAGES

OPERATING EXPENSES

OUTSIDE SERVICES

INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

COMMISSION EXPENSE

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

TOTAL SEWER DEPARTMENT

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

.00 1,634.84

19,164.96 239,088.13

4,129.31 52,287.61

1,985.49 20,698.54

.00 367.50

4,672.79 32,762.03

.00 8,634.82

.00 510.00

73.35 8,371.04

1,978.06 19,757.48

1 ,422.48 42,391.69

5,540.04 12,319.64

2,946.74 97,473.40

1,946.99 44,532.79

2,364.04 29,832.36

33.93 361.92

.00 .00

76,054.44 86,144.96

3,321.74 8,171.73

.00 3,881.50

.00 40,038.85

42,636.04 194,588.23

.00 .00

1,571.91 38,726.01

7,785.22

.00

_00

33,795.99

2,050,000.00

204,571.63

50,000.00

2,292,970.96

233,701.02

1,781 .25

225,000.00

62,000.00

28,000.00

2,000.00

30,000.00

10,000.00

1,500.00

8,500.00

25,000.00

25,000.00

15,000.00

46,000.00

50,000.00

41,200.00

200.00

1 00.00

79,050.00

1 1,500.00

11,000.00

54,000.00

213,000.00

500.00

49,700.00

16,204.01

242,970.96

29j29.39

146.41

14,088.1 3)

9,712.39

7,301.46

1,632.50

2,762.03)

1 ,365.18

990.00

128.96

5,242.52

17,391.69)

2,680.36

51,473.40)

5,467.21

11,367.64

161.92)

100.00

7,094.96)

3,328.27

7, 1 18.50

13,961 .15

18,411.77

500.00

10,973.99

67.59

89.40

87.54

91.78

106.26

84.33

73.92

18.38

109.21

86.35

34.00

98.48

79.03

169.57

82.13

211.90

89.07

72.41

1 80.96

.00

1 08.98

71.06

35.29

74.15

91.36

.00
77 d)

177,627.53 3,270,942.69 3,566,703.23 295,760.54 91 .71

337,723.01 6,337,760.96

45,966.40 ( 2,266,754.28)

7,495,893.46 1,158,132.50 84.55

( 3,683,843.46) 1,417,089.18 ( 6r.53)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED 0110612016 01:00PM PAGE:4



GITY OF PLATTEVILLE AIRPORT COMMISS]ON

F¡NANCIAL REPORT

DECEMBER 3I,2OI5



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

200-l 0001 -000-000

200-1 0002-000-000

200-11110-000-000

200-1 391 1 -000-000

200- 1 7238-000-000

200-2r 21 1 -000-000

200-21 31 3-000-000

200-21 314-000-000

200-21 31 5-000-000

200-21 316-000-000

200-21 700-000-000

200-23r 60-000-000

200-26000-000-000

200-2701 5-000-000

200-27238-000-000

200-30000-000-000

200-31 1 1 0-000-000

200-34000-000-000

200-341 1 0-000-000

ASSETS

ALLOCATED CASH

TREASURER'S CASH

AIRPORT INVESTMENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

AIRPORT LOAN RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

LIABILITIES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE

6.20010 soc. sEc. EEs

1.45% SOC. SEC. EES

6.20% SOC. SEC. ERS

1.45% SOC. SEC. ERS

1.45% SOC. SEC. ERS

PREPAYI\IENTS

DEFERRED (PREPAID) REVENU

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

AIRPORT SHORT-TERM LOAN

TOTAL Lli\BlLlTlES

FUND EQUITY

BUDGET VARLCNCE

AIRPORT FUND BALANCE

RESERVE FOR ADV. FROM GEN

P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

222,923.41) ( 4,610.32) s7,67s.34 ( 165,248.07)

.00

1 06,493.67

8,255.94

2,047.89

.00

.00

49,390.35

.00

.00

.00

.00

91,941.26

9.58

2,924.39)

.00

.00

198,434.93

8,265.52

876.50)

.00

(

(

(

116,797.50 49,390.35 89,026.45 205,823.95

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

8,099.78)

127.148.29)

30,000.00)

34,555.12)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,220.00)

127,148.29)

60,000.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,610.32)

.00

.00

34,555.12

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,879.78)

.00

30,000.00

.00

106,125.9'1

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

44,780.03) (

.00

30,000.00)

.00

.00

116,701.79) (

.00

76,125.91

.00

.00

1r6,701.79)

106,125.91 ( 44,780.03) ( 146,701.79) ( 40,575.88)

( 1 16,797.s0) ( 49,390.3s) ( 8e,026.45) ( 205,823.95)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DEÏAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

20046340460-000
200-46340461 -000

20046340-463-000

20046340464-000
200-46340-466-000

200-46340467-000

200-46340468-000

20046340470-OO0

20046340471-OOO

200-46340473-000

200-46340-480-000

20046340-481 -000

20046340485-000

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

AVI/\TION FUEL CASH SALES

AVIATION FUEL CREDIT CARD

LAND RENT FOR PRIVATE HANGA

HANGAR RENT

INTEREST AT INVEST. POOL

INTEREST . NOW ACCOUNT

LANDRENT PARCELS A
LAND RENTAL PARCEL B

LAND RENTAL PARCEL C

MISCELLANEOUS

A&AHANGARRENT
A&APROPANEPURCHASES
CIP PAYMENT FROM CITY

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SE

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

21 ,197.66 99,961.75

2,070.02 78,604.32

.00 1,708.50

3,052.39 37,713.26

.00 9.58

68.20 606.88

93,577.00 187,154.00

.00 5,307.00

.00 646.60

.00 2,420.88

123.75 1,485.00

.00 .00

.00 40,000.00

I 00,000.00

1 25,000.00

1,240.00

38,500.00

10.00

400.00

1 87,1 54.00

5,307.00

644.00

.00

1,408.00

1,000.00

.00

38.25)

46,395.68)

468.50

786.74)

.42)

206.88

.00

.00

2.60

2,420.88

77.00

1,000.00)

40,000.00

99.96

62.88

137.78

97.96

95.80

151.72

1 00.00

100.00

100.40

.00

105.47

.00

_00

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

_00

38.25)

46,395.68)

468.50

786.74)

.42)

206.88

.00

.00

2.60

2,420.88

77.00

1,000.00)

40,000.00

1 20,089.02 455,617.77 460,663.00 ( 5,045.23) 98.90 .00 ( 5,045.23)

120,089.02 455,617.77 460,663.00 s,045.23) 00 ( 5,04s.23)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2016 12:37PM PAGE: I



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

200-5351 0-802-000

200-5351 0-803-000

200-5351 0-804-000

200-5351 0-805-000

200-5351 0-806-000

200-5351 0-807-000

200-5351 0-808-000

200-5351 0-809-000

200-5351 0-81 0-000

200-5351 0-81 I -000

200-5351 0-81 3-000

200-5351 0-81 4-000

200-5351 0-81 5-000

200-5351 0-817-000

200-5351 0-820-000

200-5351 0-821 -000

200-5351 0-823-000

200-5351 0-824-000

200-5351 0-825-000

200-5351 0-827-000

200-5351 0-828-000

200-5351 0-829-000

200-535r 0,830-000

200-5351 0-831-000

200-5351 0-833-000

200-5351 0-834-000

200-5351 0-835-000

200-5351 0-836-000

200-5351 0-837-000

200-5351 0-838-000

200-5351 0-841 -000

200-5351 0-845-000

200-5351 0-846-000

200-5351 0-847-000

200-5351 0-848-000

200-5351 0-860-000

200-5351 0-861 -000

AIRPORT

AIRPORT:A & A AVIATION

AIRPORT:PROFESSIONAL SERVI

AIRPORT:ATTORNEY FEES

AIRPORT: FUEL 10011

AIRPORT: FUEL JET-A PURCHASE

AIRPORT: 10011 MAINTENANCE

AIRPORT: JET-A MAINTENANCE

AIRPORT: FAHERry RECYCLING

AIRPORT: BUILDINGS & GROUND

AIRPORT: COURTESY CAR MAINT

AIRPORT:10 BAY HANGAR LOAN

AIRPORT: FUEL PURCHASES

AIRPORT: FUEL FLOWAGE OO M

AIRPORT: CREDIT CARD FEES

AIRPORT: GENERAL SUPPLIES

AIRPORT: PROPANE

AIRPORT: L|ABlLlry INS

AIRPORT: AIRPORT MGR'S CONT

AIRPORT: MOWER JOHN DEERE

AIRPORT: POSTAGE

AIRPORT: PR & ADVERTISING

AIRPORT: RUNWAY LIGHTING

AIRPORT: SALES TAX

AIRPORT: CONTINGENCY

AIRPORT: TELEPHONE

AIRPORT; SNOW BLOWING

AIRPORT: MOWER TORO/RINO

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - OFFICE

AIRPORT: ALLIANT. HANGARS

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - BEACON/RU

AIRPORT: TRAVEL & CONFERENC

AIRPORT: ALLIAN - AIRPORT Slc
AIRPORT: ALLIANT - WELL & LlcH
AIRPORT: AVLCTION FUEL TAX
AIRPORT: EQUIPMENT EXPENSE

AIRPORT: CITY LOAN PMT

AIRPORT: TERMINAL REMODEL

TOTAL AIRPORT

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

12,356.72

14,705.48

.00

.00

54.05

494.46

.00

1,425.00

193.14

719.10

99.40

245.63

.00 (

.00

5,416.66

.00

45.85

.00

.00

253.24

.00

658.28

.00

.00

80.73

131.13

312.71

.00

13.36

17.48

.00

2,165.57

30,000.00

5,921.00

5,833.31

1,863.75

705.70

83,237.46

46,512.86

659.07

I,494.05

619.55

5,530.65

494.47

17,100.00

2,512.37

8,476.39

2,461.88

2,786.39

465.51)

6,605.47

59,583.26

5,211.82

176.60

880.40

39.15

1,761.26

.00

3,623.86

216.22

83.11

1,107.17

2,038.70

3,433.12

962.45

150.47

189.23

2,293.80

2,389.21

60,000.00

8,348.29

5,833,00

.00

1,000.00

1 00,000.00

95,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

500.00

20,000.00

.00

17,100.00

5,000.00

12,000.00

3,500.00

2,000.00

4,000.00

6,500.00

65,000.00

2,000.00

r 50.00

500.00

1,000.00

I,500.00

40,080.00

3,000.00

.00

500.00

1,000.00

2,000.00

2,800.00

300.00

200.00

200.00

3,000.00

3,000.00

60,000.00

.00

31)

1,863.75)

294.30

16,762.54

48,487.14

340.93

494.05)

1 19.55)

14,469.35

494.47)

.00

2,487.63

3,523.61

1,038.12

786.39)

4,465.51 (

105.47)

5,416.74

3,211.82)

26.60)

380.40)

960.85

261.26)

40,080.00

623.86)

216.22)

416.89

107,17)

38.70)

633.1 2)

662.45)

49.53

10.77

706.20

610.79

.00

8,348.29)

100.01

.00

70.57

83.24

48.96

65.91

149.41

123.91

27.65

.00

100.00

50.25

70.64

70.34

139.32

11.64)

101.62

91.67

260.59

117.73

176.08

3.92

117.42

.00

120.80

.00

16.62

110.72

101.94

122.61

320.82

75.24

94.62

76.46

79.64

100.00

.00

31)

1,863.7s)

294.30

16,762.54

48,487.14

340.93

494.05)

1 19.ss)

14,469.35

494.47)

.00

2,487.63

3,523.61

1 ,038.12

786.39)

4,465.51

10s.47)

5,416.74

3,211.82)

26.60)

380.40)

960.85

261.26)

40,080.00

623.86)

216.22)

416.89

107 .17)

38.70)

633.1 2)

662.45)

49.53

10.77

706.20

610.79

.00

8,348.29)

(

(

(

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

75,308.99 338,915.98 460,663.00 121,747 .02 .00 121,747.02

75,308.99 338,915.98 460,663.00 121 ,747 .02 73.57 .00 121,747 .02

.00 .00 116,701,7944,780.03 116,701.79 .00 116,701 .79

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2016 12:37PM PAGE:2



DEPARTMENT

PROGRESS

REPORTS



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Director of Administration

January 712016

AC.CCMFLISHMENTS

o Received Borrowed Funds for TID #7 Projects andRefinancing Loan
o Adopted20l6 Water & Sewer Commission Budget
o Adopted20l6 Airport Commission Budget
¡ Updated Files Relating to Developer Agreement Payments to City
. Employee Flex Amounts Compiled for2016
o Processed Tax Settlement Payments to School, County, and Vo-Tech
o 2016 Payroll Change Notices
o Tax Collections
o Council Agendas and Council Packets Compiled
o Processed City Council Minutes and W&S Commission Minutes
o Processed Health Insurance Claims and Flex Reimbursements
o Prepared Ordinance & Resolutions, and Published as Required
o Processed City and W&S Payrolls and Payments of Bills
o Cemetery Lot Sales and Burials Processed
o AttendedNumerousMeetings

MAJCIR O&}ECTIVES FOR THE. CO-IIæNG MCNTTI

o Process W-2's for City Employees
¡ Process 1099 Reports for Vendors
o File Annual State and Federal Reports
o Continue Process of Old Records Disposition
. Award Bid for Airport Terminal Project
o Continue Personal Property Taxes Collection Process

PTJBLIC INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

o V/&S lnformation on City website
o Primarl Election (February 16) will include AlderpersonatLarge for Cþ of Platteville

because three individuals (Danel Browning, Katherine Burk, and Jeremy Johnson) filed
nomination papers by the January 5,2016 deadline

o Don Francis filed nomination papers for District I Alderperson
o Tuesday, April 5 - Spring Election and Presidential Preference Primary

THINGS TIIAT NEEI) ATTENTION fCity Mt*agerlCity: CcuncìtÌ
r N/A

conryITrEq BHlsBr
o N/A



City of Platteville
December Progress Report

City Manager

Period: December 1,-31, 2Ot5

Accomplishments:
¡ ParticiPated in multiple meetings to promote forward progress on closing the Library Block

Project. Coordinated special council meeting to approve lease between developer and City for
space at City Hall to house clinic on a temporary basis.

o Prepared for and facilitated public visioning session for Pioneer Ford site. Assisted with draft of
RFP for site.

o Completed financing/bond sale for Library Block and Pioneer Ford sites.
o Met individually with Department Heads on 2015 accomplishments and 2016 goals and

performance measures.
o Coordinating three staff meetings with compensation study consultant to review the process

and give instructions for completing job description questionnaires.
o Met with senior center staff, Senior Center Association and Commission on Aging to discuss

future of senior center leadership position. Prepared position posting.
o Assisted with Library groundbreaking event.
o Met with staff to discuss redesigning the City's Activity Directory, inboarding/outboarding

procedures and City employment application.
o Hosted Holiday Waffle Breakfast for city staff.
o Attended Grant County Economic Development annual meeting, UNITE Steering Committee

meeting, Museum Boards Annual Dinner, Senior Center Christmas Party, lncubator Holiday
Party.

Major Objectives For The Coming Month:
o Continue work related to finalizing library block agreement/project.
o Make contacts in development community to build interest in the Pioneer Ford site.
¡ Facilitate completion of job description questionnaires for compensation study.
o Economic development work related to possible new industrial park tenants.
o Draft RFP for website redevelopment.
o Draft process to assess code enforcement efficacy.
¡ Develop succession plan for Director of Administrative Services position.
o ldentify new leader for Senior Center and assist with transition.

Things Need City CouncilAttention: No items to report.



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

CITY ATTORNEY

Week Ending: January 112016

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o Continued to process cases set for trial in December, 2015 and January and February,2076.
o Continued work on acquisition of Pioneer Ford property. Transaction closed on December 15,

2015. Pay-offof land contract scheduled for January 4,2016.
o Attended Special Council meeting on December29,2015.
o Conferred with City Manager and DPW regarding lease of old police facility to Platteville Main

Street, Inc. and Clinic.
o Attended two Court trials on December I ,2015 and three Court trials on December I 8, 201 5.
o Conferred with Karen Kurt and Joe Carroll regarding ownership structure for Library Block

Development.
o Drafted and recorded Satisfaction of Mortgage - Platteville Development Group,lnc.
o Reviewed Preliminary Offrcial Statement regarding bond issuance.
o Obtained consent from two lenders to trail easements.
o Conferred with City Manager on the meaning of Section 3.42 regarding expenditures greater than

one million dollars.
o Reviewed contract for design of furniture/fumishings for Library Block.
o Redrafted Lease Agreement with Library Block Developer for space in old Police Department.

Conferred with Karen Kurt and attomey for Developer. Reviewed and commented upon Sublease
to clinic. Drafted Resolution to approve same.

o Conferred with Karen Kurt and Joe Carroll regarding application to discontinue Jones Street and
permit encroachments. Researched conflict of interest and drafted Memo.

o Reviewed Staff Report on NEIT Tower Space Lease and drafted amendment to that lease.
o Conferred with Staff regarding sale of McGregor Plaza; reviewed Assignment and Assumption

Agreement of Developer's rights ærd obligations to the Buyer and consent to same. Drafted
agenda item for RDA meeting. Conferred with the Developer's lawyer regarding payment
obligation for remaining TID 7 loan.

o Reviewed Notice of Circumstances of Claim - Estate of Peter F. Sorce. Confened with City
Clerk and Police Chief.

o Researched filling vacancy on Common Council and quorum requirement.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

Attend Council meetings as needed.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

None

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv ManaeerlCitv Council)

None

COMMITTEE REPORT

N/A



City of Platteville

--ÐEPARTMENT_PROGRESS REPORT -

communty ptanning & Developmenr PIJITT-EVILIE
wlscoNstN

'WeekEnding: January 812016

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o Worked on the Steve's Pizza addition approvals.
o Continued work on satisfying the requirements of the CDBG program for the former Pioneer

Ford property.
o Finalized and distributed the RFP for the fomer Pioneer Ford properties.
o Developed a draft zoning ordinance for the airport and surrounding property.
o Amended the floodplain regulations to approve updated FEMA maps.

MAJOR OBJECTTVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

o Continue work on the former Pioneer Ford property redevelopment project.
o Work with the Airport Commission on potential zoning changes surounding the airport

propeúy.
o Work on the bid information regarding demolition of the former Pioneer Ford buildings.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

¡ None

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/City Councitl

o None

OTHER INFORMATION

o None



Library Director's Report
December 1,2015

LIBRARY NEWS:

On Tuesday, November 24,the Platteville Common Council approved the Library Block Development project.
We are excited to move forward with the interior design of the new facility, as well as the fundraising that will
be required to furnish our new library. Many thanks to the Common Council for their commitment to this
project, there has been a lot of thoughtful planning involved.

Deb Burkholder has retired from her position as Associate for Access Services. You may have seen
Deb downstairs in the fiction section, working the front desk, sitting at the reference desk, running book club,
and visiting homebound patrons. Deb was with the City for 31 years and dedicated her career to serving the
community through delivery of library materials and services to seniors, assisted living residents, and
homebound patrons. We wish Deb a happy and healtþ retirement.

We are pleased to welcome Emma Radosevich to the staff to serve in the full-time Access Services position.
Emma grew up in Dodgeville and recently completed her Masters in Library and Information Studies at the
University of Wisconsin. Emma works at the Reference Desk on Tuesday nights, hopefully you will take a
moment to introduce yourself!

The Library and the Platteville Kiwanis book officially gave away 275 free books to area children between
September and October. The PHS Key Club did an awesome job collecting gently used books so that we could
spread the joy of reading.

Circle K is collecting winter clothing, boots, coats, mittens, etc. here at the Library. We enjoy partnering with
student groups at UW-Platteville whenever possible.

The Library was closed on Friday, Nov. 20 for staff in-service. The morning was spent organizingand
preparing for our upcoming book sale. The afternoon was spent in a planning session with a consultant from
WiLS. The staff did an excellent job of creating sample mission statements for the Library, and we made
significant progress on establishing our orgarrizatíonal values.

ln2016 the Library Board will need to undergo strategic planning, I have been working with WiLS and another
library director in Southern Wisconsin to determine the best approach for our community.

BUILDINGS & GROUNDS
Thanks to the City's plow crew, we were able to make it through our first signif,rcant snowfall of the season
without altering our hours. They have done an excellent job thus far this season, keeping our sidewalks cleared
and the parking lot plowed.

Carpets were cleaned on Nov. 1 1.

TECHNOLOGY:
We received a grant from the Robert and Marian Graham Community Fund, a component of the Community
Foundation of Southwest Wisconsin to purchase a new AWE "After School Edge" computer. The children's
computer area has experienced a significant increase in demand lately.

PROGRAMMING:
Children's Services (Erin Isabell, Lydia Sigwarth, Valerie Curleyl
1000 books registration- 4 (3 more children completed 100 books & 3 completed 200 books)

I



Nov. 3- Children's Plus book rep meeting- Erin
Nov. 6- Early release movie- 39 (2 sessions)
Nov. 8- Circle K/Animal house program- 28
Nov. 12- SCLS youth services workshop- Erin
Nov. 15- Circle K program- l0
Nov. 22- PECA program- 6

Nov. 24- Book club- 7
Nov. 28- Block pafi-21
Nov. 30- Supercharged storytime webinar- Erin

Infant/Toddler storytime- 92 (6 sessions)
Preschool storytime- 41 (3 sessions)
School visits- 23 &,TBA (2 sessions)

Adult/Youns Adult (Karina Zidon / Nancy Sasehorn)
11/04 Getting started with Google Drive: 2 adults
11/05 Getting started with Google Drive: 3 adults
I 1/09 Make it Monday - LED light up cards: 10 adults, 3 teens
1Il16In Stitches: 7 adults, 1 child, 1 volunteer
1li l8 Pre Pub Book Club: l0 teens
1 1/18 PowerPoint Photo Fun: 2 adults
11/19 PowerPoint Photo Fun: 2 adults
11123 Movie - Mr Holmes: 5 adults

Director Meetings:
I l/3 SRLAAW in Madison
11/4 System Redesign steering Committee in Madison
l1l5 WLA annual conference
1 1/9 Community Enrichment Programming meeting
11/10 Planning call with Stef Morril of WiLS
ll/ll Library closed, Jessie in for carpet cleaning
11/12 CFSW Grant presentation for new children's computer
lllT2Delivery and Platteville tour with Emma
11/16 Jessica Brogley- Foundation
ll/16 Carolyn Schuler
l1116 Event planning for 2016 with Library Dept. Heads
11il7 System Redesign Steering Committee meeting
1 1/18 Dept. Heads meeting
1li 19 UNITE Steering Committee Meeting
1 1/20 In-service
1 I /23 Commuinty Enrichment Programming
17124 Common Council

2



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

MUSEUM DEPARTMENT
January 612016

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Museum
o Attendance update

o December 2015 attendance was 17 69, up from 1624 in December 2014.
o Our estimated 2015 attendance January - December was 9,865 (compared to

9,068 in20l4). Final numbers for on and off site attendance will be included in
the annual report.

o New Winter hours started January 1,2016
o Museum galleries are open 9:00 am - 4:00 pm Monday through Friday and 1 1:00

am - 4:00 pm Saturday and Sunday
o Adults and Seniors: $5, Children 5-17: $2, V/e are always free for Museum

Members and children under 5
o Mine tours are available to groups by appointment only.

o December Programming
o Coming Home for Christmas Exhibit attendance was 1769 people.

' Twenty-six school classes visited from Platteville and Lancaster Schools.-ï 

lm*ru*llflrug*rsrut*m
20t5.

o Strategic Planning Update
o The museum staff are working on the implementation plan for the strategic plan

which will be presented to the board at their monthly meeting.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
Museum

o Take down Christmas exhibit materials and re-shelve objects.
o Prepare for Toy Train exhibit in February.
o Gather data for annual report.
o Continue work to make museum more accessible and welcoming to all visitors and

community members.

Rountree Gallery
o The Rountree Gallery is closed for the season.



PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
Museum

o Train Show: February 6-7 and 13-14,2016
o General Information: The Mining and Rollo Jamison Museums' galleries are open 9:00

am to 4:00 pm Mondays through Fridays between November and April. Tickets are
$5/Adults and seniors, $2/Child (ages 5 - 15), and free for those under five years old.
Admission is always free for Jamison Museum Association Members. Mine tours are
available by appointment only November through April. www.miningjamison.museum

Rountree Gallery
o The Rountree Gallery closed for winter on November 20,2015.



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Police Department

V/eek Ending: Saturday, January 2,2016

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
o Officer Devin Malott has completed his Field Training and he is operating in a solo

capacity.
o A Department Christmas party was held at Pioneer Lanes. Approximately 60 people

attended.

o The PD and City Employees took part in the Holiday Project and "adopted" two families
for the holidays.

o The 8th annual Shop w/ a Cop program was held. Members of the PD, the Fire Dept., the

Ambulance Service and the UW-Platteville PD shopped with children in need, wrapped
gifts and enjoyed apizza party at the Fire Department.

o The PD is now participating in a DOT Distracted Driving grant which will reimburse

officer overtime during the project. Impacted areas will be around the University and the
schools in the city.

o A suspect charged with two separate home invasions was found guilty on all nine counts.

His sentencing is pending.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH.
o Gather information and costs and research options for 911 software. We are continuing to

seek more information regarding the transition to a new system.
. Complete the Annual Report.
. Finalize the topics for the February Department training days.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
o Community members are encouraged to sign up for text alerts from the PD via the Nixle

system.

o Altemate side and emergency route parking enforcement has begun.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (City Manager/City Council)
Nothing.

COMMITTEE REPORT
o The next regularly scheduled meeting of the PFC will be on Feb. 2, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. at

the Police Department. The January meeting was cancelled.



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Department of Public'Works
Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.

Period Ending: January 6,2016

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o MPO project is done for the year except for installing lights upon receipt. They will install
lights from Mineral Street to the east end behind Wal-Mart.

o Received approval from DOT for street light at Enterprise and STH 80/81. Alliant to instali
when conditions allow.

o Held Platteville Public Transportation Committee meeting, however, there was no quorum
for official action. Items were discussed and recommend no changes for 2016 with further
review in late April.

o Platteville Public Transportation: Taxi and Bus year end rider information will be presented
in the January 26,2016 Common Council packet.

MAJOR OBJECTTVES FQR Tru COMTNG MONTH

. Support remodeling effort in old PD area of City Hall by Library Block developer for use as

temporary Clinic facilities.
o Hold first Public Information meeting on January 6 on the 2016 reconstruction projects.
o Support other Library Block redevelopment activities.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

o Hold first Public lnformation meeting on January 6,2016 on the 2016 reconstruction projects.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (City Manager/Citv CouncÐ

COMMITTEE REPORTS
o Community Safe Routes Committee (CRSC): The last meeting was on December 21,

2015. There was no quonrm for this meeting. The next meeting will be January 19,
20t6.

o Park, Forestry & Recreation Committee (PFR): The last meeting was on December
2I,2015. Next meeting will be on January 19,2016,

o Platteville Transit System Committee: There \À/as a meeting with no quomm on
December 1I,2015.

r 'Water & Sewer Commission: See minutes.



Project Update

0L/06/2076

Industry Park Expansion: This pro¡ect is on hold until spring They
have completed the storm water ponds, afl underground work and
instalfed curb & qutter. We need to install sidewalk and paving, plus
final landscaping in the spring.

IÍastewater Treatment Plant Studies: The V,later & Ser^/er Commission
approved a contract with MSA to conduct 3 studies. The first is to
provide a Phosphorous Operationaf Evaluation Report (OER). This
report is required by the DNR. Additionally, we are requesting a
report to determine the actual capacity of the plant. Based on the
conservative nature of the design and the excellent operators, we may
be eligible to get our limits adjusted administratively saving money
for rate payers. The final report ties with the second. It- will
identify the 5 limiting processes in our plant and give us cost
estimates to remove the bottfenecks. This information can be used by
PAIDC when a neh/ cheese factory or other user wants to locate here.
fnstead of requiríng them to put in pre-treatment facilities at a cost
of millions of dollars, we could offer them the opportunity to pay the
City much less Lo increase our capacity. The Phosphorous report has
been submitted to and has been approved by DNR. We are reviewinq the
draft of the capacity study. MSA reconmends additional- verification
testing, but thinks we can administratively increase our fimits for
BOD and TSS. Additional testinq is onqoing.

Moving P1atteville Outdoors (MPO) Paving & Lighting: The Common
Council approved the total pledge of 5200,000 ($50,000 from a previous
pledgie) and the City sponsored a grant request to the DNR. The
project would pave and install tighting on the PCA trail- from the
Chestnut Street bridge out to the end of the Platteville - Belmont
Trail behind Menards. The DNR recently awarded a matchinq grant of
over $642,000 and has submitted a grant to the Federal Government on
our behalf for an additional $45,000. The PCA and others are
continuinq to raise funds for the focal share. There was a Public
Information Meeting with property o\^/ners and businesses along the
trail on February 23,2AI5. There \^/ere a number of owners who
attended and provided excellent feedback. There was a grant signing
ceremony and groundbreaking on April 1. The paving e lighting portion
was awarded to Rul-e Construction from Dodqeville with work to begiin in
August. Rule Construction was av!îarded the contract for the bridge
installation contract also. The project began the week of August 17
starting from east to west. The portion of the trail behind Vlal-
Mart/Menards to East Mineral Street Bridge has been paved. Light pole
bases have been installed on the paved portion and in additional
areas. The contractor is done for the winter/ except for installing
Iights when they arrive.



Platteville - Belmont Trail: This would finish the non-motorized
trail between Platteville & Belmont. Lafayette County is the agent
for this. It is proceeding. This year is dedicated to final design,
environmental- reviews and land purchases,/swaps. No lighting. It
appears that the supplemental grant request was not approved by the
DOT. Our legislators worked to al-l-ow the original funding to be used
to complete the project. The project is still in design.
Construction is now scheduled to begin in l-ate suInmer of 20L6. The
Plattevifle terminus wil-l be the MPO trail behind Menards. The DNR
will not fund the additional grant request to finish the trail-. There
\^/as a meeti-ng on October 20 to determine what can be done with funding
on hand. The reconmendation is to do as much as \^/e can with a gravel
surface. IIVü believes the traíf can be done, but not completely
surfaced with funds at hand.

2016 Projects

2016 Street Reconstruction Projects: Delta 3 Enqineerinq has bequn
survey work on the list of 2076 projects approved in the budqet. ON

January 6, 2016 there will be a Public Information meeting in the
Common Council Chambers to discuss all of the projects.



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Luke Peters
Recreation Coordinator / City Forester

Month: December

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- lnvoices have been mailed out for the outfield sign program. Projected revenue is 510,300.
- Sponsorship Brochures have been included in this months water bill.
- Received a grant from the American Transmission Company which will increase our tree planting

budget by 53,000.
- Submitted the Tree City USA including the Growth Award.
- After soliciting some public feedback we submitted a proposal to change the fee structure at the

Platteville Family Aquatic Center.
- Presented our ActiveNet program to the Library staff to determine if it would be useful in

promoting and registering for their programming.
- Met with UW staff to discuss the possibility of working together on adult fitness classes.
- Met with members of Unite to discuss opportunities to work together.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
- Explore adding additional flow meters to avoid future damage to our pool boilers.
- Work on the 20L6 Spring/Summer City Newsletter.

PUBTIC INFORMATION ITEMS

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/Citv Council)

COMITTEE REPORTS

- Community Safe Routes Committee (CSRC): The next meeting will be on Monday, January 18,
2OL6 aT 6:00 p.m. in the GAR Room of City Hall.

- Parks, Forestry & Recreation Committee: The next meeting will be on Monday, January 18,
2016 at 7:00 p.m. in the GAR Room of City Hall.



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND
FISCAL NOTE

Original _ Update

Title: Resolution Amending the Schedule of Fees

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:
Annually Staff reviews the fees charged by the City of Platteville for various licenses, permits,
inspections, programming, etc., and has suggested the following changes to the current Fee Schedule:

Pg2 - Animal Licenses - language change
Pg 3 - Business Licenses/Permits - new fee of $ 10 to allow for provisional taxi and taxiidriver licenses
Pg 3 - Public Records - increase fee from $5 to $15 for public records on CD/DVDs
Pg7 - Ambulance Service Rates - delete language due to contracting with Southwest Health
Pg 10 - Cemetery - Charging different fees for weekend/holiday burials to help with overtime costs
Pg 12 - Pool Passes - Reducing 27 different prices to 3 - not meant to be an increase or decrease in

current rates, simply taking the average rates paid.
Pg 12 - Swim Lessons - language change
Pg i3 - Water Aerobics - increasing to $75 for season/$5 drop-in

Junior Golf - increasing fee to $50 with no differential between resident and non-resident
Open Gym - decreasing drop-in to $3

Pg 15 - Police - deleting fee for reportable accident reports (no longer available at PD) and including
temporary plate service fee of $5

Recommendation:
Propose to have the Council approve the attached resolution amending the City of Platteville Fee Schedule
at the January 27 ,2016 Council meeting.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_X_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance -

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
_X_ Majority

Two-Thirds
Narrative/assumptions About Lons Ranse Fiscal Effect:

Budeet Amendment No.

Account Number Account Name

Department: City Clerk
: Jan Martin Date: December 23,2015



RESOLUTION

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE 2016 FEE SCHEDULE

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville charges certain fees for certain services to ensure
that residents and customers whom do not use such services are not charged for their
provision; and

WHEREAS, updating the fees for certain services on an annual basis helps to ensure
that the City recovers conesponding costs associated with the expenses of providing
certain services; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of
Platteville has hereby reviewed and approved the attached 2016 Fee Schedule.

PASSED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL on the _ day of _,2016.

Eileen Nickels, Council President

ATTEST:

Jan Martin, City Clerk





Department and ltem Description
ADM INISTRATION DEPARTMENT

Proposed

2016 Fee

Ordinance
Reference

32.02(3Xd)
32.42{ü)(e)

32.42(9)

Chapter 36
36.06

36.06

36.1 3(2)

36.07
36.07

36.1 3(1 )

Chapter 6

6.01(b)

6.Oe(b)

Admin Policy 1.5

6.1(b)

31.20(b)

31.24
31.25(c )

.t.

Application Fee
Adult bookstore/adult video store

Adult theater
having adult booth

having a htail or auditorium
vehicles

Adult motel
Adult dancing establishment

to each
other adult establishments meeting the definition of adurt enterta¡nment

Ëstablishment Name Change

Licenses

Class'A" Beer
Class "8" Beer

Class "C" Wine
Retail "Class A" Liquor (off premises)
Retail "Class B" Liquor (on premises)

Retail "Class B" Liquor Reserve

Pro-Ration of Fees
Temporary (Picnic) "Class B" or Class ,'8"

Provisional Retail
Change ofAgent

Renewal Liquor License publication Fee
New Liquor License Publication Fee

Operator's Licenses ( Bartenders)
Operator's Licenses (Bartenders)

Provision Operator's LÌcense (add'l 60 days)

Transfer of Retail License to Another Premise (by Same Owner)

I Licenses 
Dog License

Neutered/spayed er tess than I year of aæ
Other

Late fee
Kennel

Licenses/Permits
Banner Permit

Beekeeping Permit

Bike License (One time l¡cense)

Cigarette/Tobacco
Fireworks Dealer

Holel/Motel Permit

Annual
Annual
Annual

Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual

. Annual

Annual
Annual

Annual
Annual
Annual

lnitial Application
Fee/Annúal

Per Event
60 Days

Each
Each
Each

1 year
2 year

As needed

Annuai
Annual
Each

Annual

Each

Each

July'l-June 30
Annual

$500.00
$t,ooo.o0

minimum of $2,000
$40.00 each

$5.00 each
$5.00 each parking space

$2,000.00
$2,000.00

$2,000.00
$25.00

$150.00

$100.00
$100.00
$500.00
$500.00

$10,000 initial app fee
and annual fee

$10.00
$15.00
$10.00

$1s.00
$25.00
$20.00
$30.00
$10.00

$15.00

Wl Statutes 125

maximum fee provided by State

''i**

minimum fee provided by State
Statutes for inítial application

per statute
per statute
per statute

as needed to allow for Council
action

maximum fee provided by State
Statutes
1 year from date of issuance

Expires when business ceases

$6.00
$12.00
$1s.00
$3s.00

$125.00
$25.00

$5.00

$100.00
$200.00

2 
$too.oo



Department and ltem Description
ADMI N ISTRATION DEPARTM ENT

DurationlUnit 2015 Fees

$50.00

. $5.00 per space
$50.00

$50.00
pei wt stats t3a.71

$25.00
$10.00

$35.00

$0.2s
${t 00

Actual cost ifexceeds
$50

Actual Cost
Prepayment may be

required if more than $5

$25.00

$1.00
$2.00
$1.25
$2.50
$2.00
$3.00
$3.00
$5.00

I hour labor minimum
$35/hr plus materials

Proposed

2016 Fee

$10.00

$r5.00

31.1a(a)(c )

22.08
41.0i

31.14(4)(ç )
a4 aa

4.07
31 .19
3f.19

Ordínance

Reference

RES 11-17

RES 1 1-17

Notes

Minimum $50

fee
Expires annually on Dec 31

as needed to allow for
Council action

Junk Dealer

Mobile Home Park License
Parade Permit

Direct Selfer
Second Hand Dealer/pawn Brokers

Sidewatk Café
Taxi and/orTaxi Driver

Provisionat Taxi and/or Taxi Driver (add,l 60 days)

Funds Check Handling Charge

Records

Copies

CD/DVD

Cost to Locate Record
Cost to Mail Records/Copies

Prepayment of Fees

Property lnformation Search Fee

Maps, and/or Digital Orthophotos
8.5 x 11 (black & white)

8.5 x 11 (cotor)
8.5 x 14 (black & white)

8.5 x 14 (color)

11x'17(black&white)
11 x 17 (color)

Plotter 26 x 36 (black & white)
Plotter 26 x 36 (color)

Special Projects Billed on Time and Material

July 1-June 30

Annual

1 year from date of
entry

Annual
Annual

Per Check

Per Page
As needed

As needed
As needed
As needed

As needed

Per Page
Per Page
Per Page
Per Page
Per Page
Per Page
Per Page
Per Page

Per Project



Department and ltem Description

Building lnspection
Duration/Unit 20f5 Fees Proposed

2OlA traoc

Ordinance
Reference

Notes

llna L Trrrn trami

New Principal Buildings & Addit¡ons
Building Permit

Building Permit Re-issuance After Revocation
Plumbing Permit

HVAC Permit
Electrical Permit

PIan Review
New Home permit Seal

New Accessory Buildings
(garages, sheds, storage buildings, etc.)

Accessory Structures & Site lmprovements
(driveways, decks, fences, reta¡ning walls, etc.)

Projects $5,000 and less
Projects over $5,000 and under $10,000

Projects over $10,000

lnterior & Êxter¡or Building Remodeting
Projects $5,000 and less

Projects over $5,000 and under $10,000
Projects over $10,000

Per Application
per sq. ft.

Per Application
per sq. ft.
per sq. ft.
per sq. ft.

Per Application
Per Application

per sq. ft.

Per Application

$0.1 2

$100.00
$0.12
$0.12
$0.1 2

$s0
$30

$0.12

$25
$50

$100

Chapter 23

23.02
23.17
23.03
23.05
23.04
23.09

23.02

23.02

i

minimum 925

,minimum $25
lminimum $25
minimum $25

I
I

minimum $25

Per Application
I

$25

, $50
$100

23.02

Commercial & Multi-Fam¡ly Projects Per Application
Building Permits

Electrical Permits

Plumbing Permits

Chapter 23
23.02 minimum $25

23.04 minimum $25

23.03 :minimum $25

23.05 minimum $25Heating/Ventilating/Air Condítion in g Permits

$3.50 per $'1,000 of
value

$'10 per $1,000 of
value

$10 per $1,000 of
value

$1 0 per $1 000 of
value

General & M¡scellaneous Fees Chapter 23
23.O7Signs

Projects $5,000 and less
Projects over $5,000 and under $1 0,000

Projects over $10,000

Moving of Buildings/Structures
Buildings <l=24ft.

Buildings > 24 ft.

Demolition/Razing Permit
Principal Structures

Accessory Structures

$50
$1 00

$200

oioo
$zso

23.11

23.06
$50

I $25



Department end ltem Description

Building lnspection
Proposed

2016 Fees
Permit to Start Construction/Early Start permit

Unit I

$75

$s0

$50

$380

23.09

23.02

23.08

28.12

' A Wisconsin Uniform Building Permit Seal is required for all new single family and two family dwelling, '

rk.l

. Construction cost includes labor and materials

. The Building lnspector may estimate construction costs utilizing information provided by permit appl¡cants. L

. All permìt fees are rounded to the nearest dollar. 
I

'ill make the final determination regarding the square footage of all buildings.
The construction referred to in this section shall

for building maintenance and upkeep which do not exceed a cost of $S00

RENTAL LTCENSÊ FEE ¡F UN|T PASSES AFTFR 1 INSPECTION

Class A & Al Units (3 year license)

Housing Tvpe

One UniURooming House

Unit in a 2 unit Building

Unit in a 3 to 4 unit Building

Unit in a 5+ unit Building

Class B Unit (1 year license)

Housing Type

One UniVRooming House

Unit in a 2 unit Building

Unit in a 3 to 4 unit Building

Unit in a 5+ unit Building

License Fee

$75 /unit + $5 /sleeping room*

$70 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

$65 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

$60 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

License Fee

$55 /unit + $5 /sleep¡ng room*

$50 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

$45 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

$40 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

Resulting Fee per Unit Type

Eff. 1BR 2BR

Chapter 33

3BR 4RR

$75 $80

$70 $75

$65 $70

$60 $65

Eff. 1BR

$85

$80

$75

$70

2BR

$90

$85

$80

$75

$9s

$90

$85

$80

4BR

$55

$50

$45

$40

$60

$5s

$50

$45

$65

$60

$55

$50

$70

$65

$60

$55

$75

$70

$65

$60

RËNTAL LICENSE FEE IF UNIT PASSES AFTER 2 INSPECTIONS

Class A & A1 Units (3 year license) Resulting Fee per Unit lype



Department and ltem Description

Building lnspection
Proposed

2016 Fees

$1 10

$105

$100

$9s

$90

$8s

$80

$75

One UniVRooming House

Unit in a 2 unit Buitding

Unit in a 3 to 4 unit Building

Unit in a 5+ unit Building

Class B Unit (1 year license)

Housinq Type

One UniVRooming House

Unit in a 2 unit Building

Unít in a 3 to 4 unit Building

Unit ¡n a 5+ unit Buitding

$95 /unit + $5 /sleeping room'

$90 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

$85 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

$80 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

License Fee

$75 /unit + $5 /sleeping room* $7S

Eff. 1BR 2BR 3BR 4BR

QOÃ

qoô

$85

$80

$70

$65

$60

$45 per unit.

$25

$25

$50

$5

$100

$95

$90

$85

$80

$75

$70

$65

$105

$100

$9s

$90

$1 15

$1 10

$105

$1 00

$70 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

$65 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

$60 /unit + $5 /sleeping room

$85

$80

$75

$70

$95

$e0

$Bs

$80
-Rooming houses with more than 4 bedrooms would be charged $5 per additional bedroom.

ADDIÏIONAL FEES*

Re-inspection Fee (if more than 2 inspections required)

Late Fee

Failure to Allow lnspection First Offense

Second Offense

License Transfer Fee

"" ïhe above fees are added to the license fee.



Department and ltem Description

EMS/Ambulance
Duration/Unit 2015 Fees Proposed

2016 Fees

Ordinance Notes
Reference

Processing Fee
Certification Fee

CD/DVD
Page for Pt Record

Photographs
Postage/Shipping 

i

Expedited Service

rg€n6y)

Each
Each
Each

Per Page
Per Page

Each
Each

Eå€h
Ea€h
Eactt
Each
Ea€h
Ea€h
Ea€h
Ea€h
Ea€h
Ea€h

Loaded-Mile
Ea€h
Eech
EaGh

#
Ea€h
Eech

gaen+a++gur

11-17 Resolution 11-17 adopts Feès
$20.00
$8.00

$1s.00
$1.00
$2.00

Actual Cost
10% offees

$65000
$850-00
s750so

established and set in Wl
State Statute 146.83(3f)(b) and
fees adjust as statute changes.

RES:I2+O

e-gency)i

@enEmergensy)ì
AtS 1 Nen Resident (Emergeney & Non Ernergeney),

n€y)i
ev)

@,
i

rreated/Ne Trane^ert Recident'
Treated/Ne{çanepo+trten-nesiAe*,

[aileaeei
l€ter€eptl

Eldr€-Aü€nCant
Orryg'enl

ea¡diacìileaiteçi
gtueagee

CB¡nep*ine
S{aedby€harger

$950€0
$800s0

s1"ooo.oo
$1S0s00
$l-?0ê€o
$25030
$ãe€o
$+æ

$?50.00
$1¿5-0s
$50=ooru
$ægso
$1€OSO
$a0s.00

Eìrent $?ogso-!!
@
E+ent



Department and ltem Description

Fire Department
a tsuild¡ng by Platteville Fire Department 

i

Principal Building 
I

Smatl Buitding (one-story and 20'x20' or less) j

Duration/Unit 2015 Fees

Upon Application

$1 00

$50

Ordinance
Reference

24.02

Section 24.05

SectÍon 24.05(d)

Proposed

2016 Fees

Notes

I

lRtt Ouifdings owned by a governmental unit
ishall be exempt from the initial and first re-

,inspection fees.

l

I

I

I

I

lAny fees unpaid as of Nov 1 of each year
shall be placed on the tax roll for collection
as a special charge, along with an admin

lfee.

Wt State Statute Section 101.14

re lnspections r

lnítial inspection (up to one hour) I

thereafter billed $35/hr in one quarter hour increments

l

First re-inspectionr
Second re-inspection i

Third re-inspection 
I

Fourth and subsequent re-inspection i

Administrative Feer

I

Fire Calls

per inspection
per inspect¡on
per inspection

per parcel

$35

no charge
$150
$200
$325
$15

$750.00



Department and ltem Description

Library
Proposed

2016 Fees

Ordinance

Reference

FINES
set by L¡brary Board with

Adult Materials
Juvenile Materials

Overdue fines/fees
Art Prints

Playaways,
Circulating Laptopsj

Lafayette or Richland Corntyl
Out of State Residenti

per day per item
per day per item

account
per day per item
per day per item

per day

$0.1 0
$0.1 o

$0.1 0
$1.00
$0.50

$10.00

No Charge

$25.00

$o.ts

$1.00
Cost to replace +

$5.00 processing fee

$1.00

lmajority vote

L

CARDS
Resident of Grant, lowa, Crawford,

Black & Whitel eaôh

each

per item

S ITEMS
Earbuds r

tost ltemsi
I

Replacement Library Card I



Department and ltem Descript¡on

Parks, Recreation & Gemetery
Duration / Unit 2015 Fees Proposed

2016 Fees

Ordinance

Reference

Notes

CEMETERY GRAVE LOT

Purchase of Burial Rights: (includes perpetual care and maintenance)
One Grave Site (4.S'x 10,)

One Cremain Site (30" x 30")
Burial Cost (WeekdaysMee*ends/Holidays)

Grave Opening
Additional Fee for all Grave Openings between November 1 and March 31

Grave Opening (infants)

Cremations
3urial Cost (Weekends/Holidays)

Grave Opening

Additional Fee for all Grave Openings between November'l and March 31

Grave Opening (infants)

$700.00

$s00.00

$700.00
$100.00

$400.00
$500.00

Greenwood- new section only
l

I

Cremations

$750.00
$100.00
$400.00
$500.00

'RICE OF EXCAVATION
Work directly with

funeral home

}ITY FACILITY RENTAL FEES

\uditorium

3.20

Public Non-Profit Use

Public Profit Use

Private Non-Profit Use
Private Profit Use

Damage Deposit

Public Non-Profit Use

Public Profit Use

Private Non-Profit Use

Private Profit Use

Damage Deposit

Public Non-Profit Use

Public Profit Use

Private Non-Profìt Use
Private Profit Use
Damage Depos¡t

More than 2 weeks not¡ce
Less than 2 weeks not¡ce

per Day

per Day

per Day
per Day

per event

per Day
per Day

per Day

per Day
per event

per Day
pef Day
per Day
per Day

per event

Business Hours=BH /
Non-Business Hours=NB

$30/BH; $60/NB

$36/BH; $72lNB

$60/BH; $120/NB
$78/BH; $156/NB

$60

$12lBH; $24lNB

$18/BH;$36/NB

$30/BH; $60/NB

$a8lBH; $96/NB

$30

$12lBH; $24lNB
$18/BH;$36/NB

$30/BH; $60/NB
$a8lBH; $96/NB

$30

Return all but 10% of deposit
25o/o of all fees will be withheld

ln addition to Rental Rates

)ommon Council Chambers

ln addition to Rental Rates

ìenior Center

ln addition to Rental Rates

:ANCELLATION POLICY

-ARGE SHELTERS Perday 1n $75.00



Department and ltem Description Duration / Unit
Parks, Recreation & Cemetery

2015 Fees Proposed Ordinance

2016 Fees Reference

Notes

Legion Park Art Hall & Large Shetter (150_200 people)
SMALL SHELTERS perday

Legion Park Small Shelter (4-6 tables/30-35 people)
Smith Park Wood Shelter (7 tables/4O peopte)

Smith Park Stone Shelter (10 tables/60 peopte)
Harrison Park Shelter (4-5 tables/30 people)

Mound View Park Shelter (8-101ables/50€0 people)
Valley View Shelter (5-6 tables/3040 people)

City Park Gazebo (3-4 tables/20-35 people)

Highland Park Shelter (6 tables/30 peopte)
TARTY PERMIT (to allow alcohol) per event

$50.00

$s0.00 Refundable after event

IAMPGROUND FEES (MOUNDVTEW cAMPGROUND)
RV/Pop-Up Camper

Tent
Water ând/or Electricity

per day
per dây
per day

$15.00/site

$15.00/site

$5.00

DIAMOND/FIELD/COURT FEES '

3ALL DIAMONDS - Lights
Generat Use per hour $60.00

3ALL DIAMoNDS - prepped & Lined 
Non-Profit Group per hour ] soo oo

I

General Use pergame i SZO.OO

Non-Profit Group per game I $20.00

3ALL DIAMONDS - Practice 
i

General Use perday $40.00

Non-Profit Group per day $20.00

¡OCCER FIELDS i Unless Reserved for City

SAND VOLLEYB,ALL (Legion & Harrison Park)

3ASKETBALL COURTS (Smith Park)

rENNIS COURTS (Westv¡ew Park)

i Unless Reserved for City

I Unless Reserved for City

I First Come-First Served,

I Unless Reserved for City
i Recreation Program

L

I

Tennis has first priority over other
racquet sporis



Department and ltem Description

Parks, Recreation & Cemetery
Duration / Unit 2015 Fees Proposed

2016 Fees

Ordinance

Reference

Notes

{ORSESHOE PITS (Legion Park)

First Come-First Served,
Unless Reserved for City

Recreat¡on Program

PLATTEVILLE FAMILY AQUATIC CENTER

POOL RENTAL

Weekday (Monday-Thursday)

Weekend (Friday-Sunday)

Damage Deposit

POOL PASSES

OnorßalønlvlaySê;24,+i)
Ysuthlndivielual-{6€-{Jade$

\¿euth-lndividual-tê+8)
Adulilnd¡vidua(+S-SÐ
Seniet+l¡divídual-(60+)

çaçnity€ldult+çup{e4€hildre*r€síding-ås-a{anail¡in-thesarneåome-
Additional€hildren{orF'amil¡Fae+

AfleçMay€4r34la
Yst¡thlnclivk ua¡{6eUndee)

Ye*n-hd¡vidrraH#g)
Adnlt-lnd+vidtlãl-fi SSS)
Sen¡or+ndlv¡dsaH6O4

Fami${-Adults+-up{o4€h¡ldren-reeidingF€s-aJarf, ily*}the€ar$eåome-
Additi<¡nalêhild¡en-fo+*am¡lf Pass-

lndividual
Family - First member paye the individual rate, each additional member

pays the family rate

per hour
per hour

per rental

$120.00

$160.00

I gso.oo

i Resident (R); Non-
Resident (NR)

$27JR.$41INR
$601R;"5,75¡¡P

$55/*$83lNR
$50lRi$75/NR

$r-+2/Ès-1€8lNR
$10

peÊpef6€ã

BeÉpefseñ
per-Berson

peÊBer8on

per-family

PeÊper.son

peF-pef6on

peÊpersen

pef-pefson
per-pefson
perfamíty
peÊPersoR

per peFon

per person

I æs¡nt+r¡Ne
$60le-$esNR

] $6€rR#$$83rNR

$6C|/Ri$85/NR
$ál8lR;Sr78lllR

${5

$50/R:$60/NR

$20

Under 2 yoars old free

Under 2 years old frce

DAILY POOL FEES
Ìperpenson 
i

lndividual
Ysu$'-{6+UndeÐ

Y.outh{S48)
¡,4uft¡e-59)
Señ¡or{60+)
H¡ChtSwiFn

33 Under 2 yeae old free

peFpef.soÊ 
i

Bef-PefÊ€n 
r

P€f-pef6oR

PeFpefsoÊ

Ber-pefs€fi

$+
æ
$4

s
s2

I

Swimming Lessons eegeion $30/R; $43lNR

per personÊ

AdaptiveSwimLessons @

SWIM PROGRAMS/LESSONS

l@



Department and ltem Description Proposed

2016 Fees

Ordinance

Reference
per personl

Adult Swim Lessons eess¡on

Water Aerobics per person

Swim Team per person

.TION PROGRAMS Resident (NR)

$15/R; $30/NR

$25lR: $aSlNR

$25lR; $aSlNR

$25lR;$aslNR
$25lR;$45/NR
$2O,Ri¡¿O¡Hn
$15/R; $30/NR
$15/R;$30/NR
$15/R;$30/NR
$15/R; $30/NR

$25lR; $45/NR
$35/R; $55/NR

$15/R; $30/NR

PROGRAMS

Volleyball (Spring)

Backyard Buddies

Youth Soccer (Summer)

Tennis (Summer)

T-Ball (Summer)

Junior Golf
Friday Fun Days

lntro to Sports

Tennis (Fall)

Soccer (Fall)

Youth Dance

NFL Flag Football

Saturday Preschool Workshops

$5OR&NR

T PROGRAMS

Men's Slow Pitch Softball

Coed Slow Pitch Softball

Coed Sand Volleyball

Women's Sand Volleyball
Women's Volleyball

per team
per team
per team
per leam
per team

$350
$1 75

$1 50

$1 50

$175
$30{$3dFsÞ¡nYR$45-

($s¿çee¡Ð¡Nn
$30/R;3¡r5/NR



Department and ltem Description

Planning & Development
Duration/Unit 2015 Fees Proposed

2016 Fees

Ordinance Reference Notes

28

Parkland lmpact Fee per Dwelling Unit

Fee ln-lieu-of Land Dedication Upon Application

$380.00

$500 for each

$150.00
$250.00
$150.00
$200.00
$150.00
$1'50.00
$200.00
$200.00

28.12

Chapter 21

21.1CI

Chapter 22
21.20
21.2Q

21.20

22.14
22.13
22.07' 
22.16

Fee Basis - 2007 Parks &
ì Playground Needs Assessment

Land Dedication

and Development Requests
Certified Survey Map Upon Application

Preliminary Plat Upon Application
Final Plat Upon Application

StreeUAlley Discontinuance Upon Application
Board of A,ppeals Variance/Appeal Upon Application

Conditional Use Permits Upon Application
Planned Unit Development Upon Application

14



Department and ltem Description

Police
Duration/unit , 2ots rees Proposed ordinance Reference Notes

2016 Fees
Reports

;
RES 11-17

Accident Report - Reportable MV40OO (Onty Available from DOfl j Eaoh $0$o

$0.25

$15.00

$15.00

$0.25

$24.00
$24.00

of DVD

Accident Report - Non-Reportablei per page

II Each

i eacn

per page

l

Resident Per Card
Non-Resident Per Card

lmpounded Vehicle Storageì Per Day
Abandoned Vehicle Administrative Feei Per Vehicle

Cost Recovery Basis

Cost Recovery Basis
Audio Recordings

Costs RES 11-17

Chapter 3
3.38
3.38

Chapter 39
39.r2
39.74

$10
$30

CD Each $15.00

Actual Cost

Cost Recovery Basis

3.39

Plate Service Fee Each $5.00



Department and ltem Description Duration/Unit
Public Works

Driveway or Access permit 

-
Curb Cut Per Application

Erosion Control and Stormwater Management permits

Right-of-Way - Excavation 
i
l

Open Cut Pavement] per open cut
Street Excavation Permit

Permit Feei
Bond I

Snow & lce Removal l

:

i

L

Per Parcel Admin
Snow Removal Fee

I

Per Parcel Admin
lce & Packed Snow Removal Fee

lecycling Bins

tloxious Weeds

i Per Parcel Admin

Noxious Weeds Removal Fee

2015 Fees

$40.00

*See Notes

$30.00
*See Notes

$20.00

$20.00

$9.00

$40.00

Proposed

2016 Fees

Ordinance
Reference

4"11

409

4.09

5.01

Notes

i

l$¿O m¡n or $4o/hour

]run - See Building Permits

I

I

No Fee - just reimburse City actual
lcosts to repair
I

lPlus time and materials

;$5,000 bond

]Fee as of 1111112

lThe fee is in addition to contractor
rcharge approved by Council. Any
;amount not paid within 30 days
shall bear interest at the rate of
one percent per month until fully
paid.

The fee is in addition to contractor
charge approved by Council. Any
amount not paid within 30 days
ishall bear interest at the rate of
lone percent per month until fully

,paid.

'Fee as of 518112

,The fee is in addition to contractor
charge approved by Council. Any
amount not paid within 30 days
shall bear ¡nterest at the rate of
one percent per month until fully
tpaid.

't6



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE

Title:
Sale of the M r Plaza Sh

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Prooosal:
The owners of the McGregorPlaza shopping center at 125 E. Pine Street are interested in selling the property to Piggly Wiggly
Midwest LLC. In 2006, the City agreed to provide financial assistance through TIF 7 to aid in making some of the physical 

-

improvements to the properly. The development agreement that was completed as part of that assistance included a piovision that the
terms of the agreement are assignable to another party with written agreement by the Cþ. The current owners are asking that the City
agree to the sale ofthe property.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends that the sale of the properly be approved as requested with the condition that the buyers be subject to all of the
terms and conditions of the original Development Agreement.

Impact Of Adoptins Pronosal:
The impact of adopting the proposal will allow for the sale of the property, but should have no impacts on the operation of the
property itself, or the TIF agreement.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect fcheck/circle all that applv)
X No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
_ Budget amendment required
Vote Required:
X Majority

Two-Thirds
Narrative/assumntions About Lons Range Fiscal Effect:
The new owner will have the same obligations as the current owner, so there will be no fiscal impact.

Amendment No. Amendment Required

Account Number

Department: Community Planning &
Date: Januarv 5.2016



ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION OF DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

This ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION OF DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (this..4s$g!q9Û'')ismadeandenteredintothis-dayof-,2016(the..EffegIivg_D¡Úq',)by
and between SW PLATTEVILLE, LLC, as sucoessor in interest to Chriscold, LLC, Hepatica Hill Holdings,
Ltd., and Stewart M. Wangard, RY HOLDINGS PROPERTY 300, LLC, AND ROBERT YUNKER
(collectively, the "Assignor") and PIGGLY WIGGLY MIDWEST, LLC or its assigns (collectively the
"Assignee").

RECITALS

A. The City of Platteville Redevelopment Authority and the City of Platteville (collectively, the
"elry") and Assignor entered into that certain Development Agreement dated October 4,2006 (the
"Development Agre "), with respect to the real properly located at 125 E. Pine Street, in the
City of Platteville, Grant County, State of Wisconsin (the "Pleperry").

B. Assignor and Assignee have entered into a Commercial Offer to Purchase dated
the sale of the Property to the Assignee.

C. Upon closing on the sale of the Property to the Assignee, Assignor desires to transfer all of the
Assignor's right, title and interest in and to the Development Agreement. Assignee desires to accept
such assignment from Assignor and assume the obligations of Assignor under the Development
Agreement.

TIIEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. Assignment. As of the Effective Date, Assignor hereby assigns and transfers to Assignee all of
Assignor's right, title and interest in and to the Development Agreement. All rights and obligations
accruing under the Development Agreement prior to the Effective Date shall inure to Assignor. All
rights and obligations accruing on and after the Effective Date shall insure to Assignor.

2. Assumption. As of the Effective Date, Assignee expressly assumes and agrees to keep, perform,
and fulfill all of the terms, conditions, covenants, and obligations required to be kept, performed,
and fulhlled by Assignor under the Development Agreement.

3. Citv Consent. The execution by the City of the attached Acceptance by City shall be considered
conclusive proof of the City'sacceptance of this Assignment and consent to the assignment and
assumption contained herein.

for

[Signature Page to FollowJ



IN WITNBSS \VHEREOF, the parties hereto have exeeuted this Assignment as of the date fîrst
abovewritten.

ÄSSIGNOR:

S\TP.IATTEVILLq LLC

By:
Stewart M. Wangard, Manager

RY IIOTDINGS PROPERTY3OO, LLC

By:
Robert Yunker, lvfanager

RobertYunker

À$SIGNEE¡

IPIGGLY WTGGLY MIDWEST, TtCl

Name:

Title:



ÄCCEPTAI\ICE BY CITY

The attached ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION OF DEVETOPMENT AGREEMENT is
received,accepled and consented to by the City of Platteville Redevelopment Authority and the City of
Platteville on this day of 2016.

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By:

Name:

Tirle:

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

By:

Name:

Titlo:



September 29, 2006

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

rbu agreement entered into this 4th day of October. 2006 by and befween Chriscoid,
LLC, Ilepatica Hill Holdings, Ltd., RY Holdings Properfy 300, LLC, Stewart M. Wangard and

Robert Yunker c/o'Wangard Parùrers, I-nc. as manager for developer with its principal offi.ce

located at 20800 Swenson Drive, Suite 175, V/aukesha" Wisconsin 53186 (coltectively the

"Developer'), the City of Platteville Redevelopment Authority (the .RD.{), 
and the Crty of

Plattevillq Guol County, Wisconsirq a municþalify organized under ttre laws of the State of
wisconsin (the "city"). chriscold, LLc, Hepatica Hill Holdings, Ltd., Ry Holdings property,

300, Stewart M. Wangard aod Robert Yunker shall be collectively referred to as the initial
"Developer." IJpoo any salq ha:rsfer or conveyance of an interest in the propørfy (as rlefined
below), the term Developer shall include any subsequent fee title owner of the properfy, and

exclude the respective Developer that conveyed its interest-

WHEREÁ.S, theRDAhas expressed aneed to eliminateblight and expand the
cornmercial base of the City to meet the needs of its cítizens and to promote bommercial growth,
and

WHEREÄS, the participants in this Agreement u¡ish to redevelop a commercial facility
and. eliminate blightwithin the City of planevillq and

WHEREAS, the Common Council ofthe CityofPlatteville (the "Cotnmon Co'ncil")
adopted a Resolution for TID No. 7 and adopted a project plan entitled project Area
Red'evelopment Plan tr'or Tax Increment District No. 7 and. Redevelopment District No. l,
City of Platteville, 'WisconsÍn ("Projeet plan il), and

WHERIÁS, the TIDNo. 7 was created.to encourage and facilitateblight elimination
and redevelopment '¡¡irhin the City of platteville, and

$rmRE.A'S, the City may provide TIF funds to the RDA to encourage private property
owrers itr eüminate 'Diighi wiiÏin TD No. 7 anri R-edeveiopment District No. l, an<i

WHEREÄS, the'RDA has found th¿t the improvement of reai property u.ithin ttre TID
No- 7 as proposed by the Developer for the private Deveropment wiil 6s in fu¡trrerance of the
goals of the proposed Project Plan and. is likeþ to significantly enhance the value of tle real
property inTID No. 7, and



September 29, 2006

WHEREÄS, Developer- wishes to undert¿ke the remodeling and redevelopment of the

McGregor PLaza Shopping Center prop er,ty at 125 East Pine Street (the '?ropert/'), located

within the boundaries of Tax lncremental DistrictNo. 7 (TD No. 7), City ofPlatteviflg Grant

County, IVisconsi4 and wishes to undertake consfuction of certain related site improvements;

and

WHEREAS, in connection with its approval of the redevelopmen! the Cþ has approved

the use of tax incremental filancing for the pu{pose ofrecovering all etigible project costs (as

defined in section 66.1105(2XÐ, Wis. Stats.) which may be íncurred in carrying out the project

Plan as initially adopted. or as zubsequently amended; and

WHEREÄS, The Cityis willing to reimbu¡se developer for expenses as stated in thjs

Agreement provided that the Developer proceed.s with theprivafe development as provided in
this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the parties believe it to be in their mutual best interest to enter into a written
Developn-ent Agreement which sets forth the terms of understanding.

NO.W, THEREFOI{X, it is hereby agreed as follows:

Cilv Obligation$- In consideration of the construction to be uudertaken by Developer,

RDA and Ciby agree to do the following:

A- cifywill provide funds fromTID No. 7 as necessaryto promotebligþt

eliminatio¡ pithin TID No. 7 andRedevelopment District No. l.
B. Cily shalt reimbu¡se Developer up to $250,000 for site improvements as allowed

by the TID No. 7 Project Plan for the McGregorPlazashopping Center property

. a|125 East Pine Sbeet (the '?roperty''), to include the specific projects described

inthe ¡emainder of this docr¡ment.

C- The City will only honor arequest for reimbursement from Developer for
expenses descrrbed ín this agreement pursuant !o the following procedure:

1. Each request shall be sufficiently detailed to pernit the City to approve the

paym.ent as being a TID No. 7 projectplan eligible expense.

2- A reirnbu¡serrent request that complies with this zubject will permit the Ciff
to pay such approved reimbursement request directly to the Developer.

859611_1.DOC

@st



September 29,2006

3- Each reimbursement request shall be submittecl by Developer only for
materials deüvered to the Properly and for work completed on the property.

4. Paym3nt will not be un¡easonably witlheld by the City. It is u¡derstood and

agreed that ali pa¡ties will wod< expeditiously in the payment approval

prccess. payrent wiil nomally occur within 45 days.

tr' Developer Obligations. The Developer shall have the following duties and obligations:

Undert¿ke retlevelopment co¡skuction and maintain the Property as a multi-
tenant cornmercial shopping center during the term of this Agreemenl

Redevelopment conskuction shall increase the assessed" value of the property for
real estatetax pueoses in an amount zufficientto generate TIF payaents to the

' Cityover the term of this Agreement to permit the Cityto pay for the TIF eligible
' costs inc'uned pursuant to this Agreement and described fu¡ther below. The

redevelopment construction shallbe completed on orbefore December 31,2007.
In the event the TiF paynents generated from the redevelopment consbuction a¡e

less than the ¡mount required. to pay the City's annual costs for the projec! as

further described below, Developer shall make up the difference befçqeen the TIF
generated by the redevelopment constr¡ction and the Cíty's a¡nual costs for the
project which are to be paid ûom the TIF. For the pu4)oses of this Agreemen!

the amorurt due to the City each year shall be the amual paynent ofprincþal and

interest owed on the debt incur¡ed by the City under Paragraph I B above plus the
adminishative costs incrmed by the City for this project- Interest costs shall be
calculated at a raaximum interest rate of five percent (5%). The parties anticþate
that the TIF increment shall be suffieient to paythese costs and expenses

promptly and ín full. However, in the event the TIF payments are not sufficient to
pay such costs and expenses promptly and in full, thø¡ in that evenl Developer

shall pay the difference tc üe CiS b¡¡ August 3ls of cach ;v-eæ. Should tiie TiF
increment exceed the emount due to the City in any given year, the excess amount

shall be applied towa¡ds the princþat amount of the debt. in the event the total
TIF pa1ærents geirerated from the redevelopment constmction during the te,l:n of
this Agreement and auy amual Developer paynnents that have been paid a¡e iess

than the amount required to pay the City's costs for the project, Developer shall

8s9611_1.DOC



Se.ptember 29,2006

make up the difference by making an additional fi¡al pa)ment prior to the end of

tliis agreement. Notwithstanding any otherprovisions in this Agreement, the

Developer shaIl onlybe liable for the obligations under this Agreement while it is

a fee title owDer of the Properly. In the event one or more of the Developers sells,

transfers, or otherwise conveys íts respective interest in the Property, the

respective Developer shall be dee,rned fully and forever released from all

obligations under this Agreemenl and the fuansferee shall thereafter be deemed to

be a Developer and to assume all of the rights and obligations under this

Agreenent

A- Developer wili undertake and completebligþt elimination activities, in the form

of site improvements to the Properfy. Deveioper shall ottai¡r all necessary

pemrits before undertaking the project. The site im.provements may consist of the

following, subject to the agreement of the parties as to the exact improvements

desired for construction:

(a) Concrete curb & sidewalk alterations

(b) Landscaping and erosioo conû'ol

(c) Repair and resurface parking lot

(d) Lighting forParking Lotutiliz;"g fixtures and poles that closely

resemble the historic replica sheetlights thaf will be installed by

the cify in the TID No. 7 Dishict.

G) Utilityrepairorreplacement

(Ð Storm sewer re\ryork and additions

(g) Environmentalre,rnediation

[h) Other activities allowed by the Tax Increment Distict No. 7

Project Plan selected bythe Deveioper and approved by tle City.

B. Developer shali keep the Properly adequæeþ insured agaìnst loss or darnage

occasioned by fire, extended coverage perils (to specifically include da:nage

coverage for wind storm and simila¡ natr:¡al disaster hazards as Cify may

reasonablyrequire) for as long æ this Agreement ¡smains in force and the City

has not recovered its expenses for this pmject. Adequate insurance shall mean the

âmounts zufficient to rebuild or replace to such an extent as to assure a value for

&5961 1 I.DOC



m.

September 29, 2006

\¡II.

tax purposes. that will repay the obligation incurred by the City on behalf of the

RDA and Developer hereunder. Further, the Developer shall have the right to pay

to the Cify the present amount of all debt incurred by the RDA and City under this

Agree,ment and, if so, will not be required to rebuild, repair or replace any

building, imFrove,ments or¡elated equipment damaged or deshoyed.

Term. The tem. sf this Agreeme,nt shall be fifteen (15) years from its date or for zuch

shorter term æ provided for herein. The duties, obligations and benefits of the parties as

specified herein shall exist for the entire tenn of this Agreement u¡læs otherwise

provided herein. The term of tlis Agreemerrt will be shortened to end on a date the City

recovers from tax incretnent financing adequate funds, and pays offall of the TTF eligible

costsand expenses inqxred as a result of this project The City will notify Developer

when its debthas been recovered and paid and upon suú notification, this Agreement

willterminate.

Assienabilitv. The rigbts and obügations coatained in this document are assignabte with

the written approval of both parties, which will not be un¡easonably witbheld; provided,

however, that Deveþer may transfer the rights and obligations contained i1 rhis

document to any entity contolling contolled by or under common control with

Developer, without written approval from the RDA a¡d City. If the Property is sold to

(or the rights and obligations are transferred to) a tær-exempt entity, the City shall be

reimbrused by the Developer for the balance of the TIF benefits provided to the

D eveloper under this agreement.

Complete As'eernent. This Agree,rre,rrtrepresents the complete agreement oftheparties

and may be amended only by a writing signed by both parties.

Severabililv. In the event that any single term of this document is found to be illegal or

rme,lrforceable, fhe remainingter:ns of the document shall be given firll force and effect.

Applicable l-aw- It is unde¡stood and agreed that tåe terms a¡d conditions of this

Agreement shail be governed by the laws of the State of 'Wisconsin 
and that in the event

of a dispute, venue shall lie for all parties in Grant County, Wisconsin

V.

\rI.

IN WTINESS WEEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals on the date and

year first above w¡itten

859611 I.DOC

-ØG1



Sepiember 29, 2006

RY HQLDINGS PROPERTY 3OO

B¡r LJ--S

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

"fuLon Pluclùahr¡ City Manager

as Managerfor

B
Stewa¡t

CITY OF PLATTEViLLE
REDEVELOPMENT AUIHOzuTY

IIEPATICA HILL

Stewa¡t ñf. Y/angard, President

85961 I 1-DOC



yioneedng the Good Iít
r'LATTEVILLE

WISCONSIN
H r nc of' t h u l¡' n i t e rs i t.t' tt [' tr|:i sc t t t r s i t r - l> ! u I t e t' i I i t,

December 16,zOLs

Stewart Wangard
Wangard Partners, lnc.
1200 N. Mayfair Road

Milwaukee, Wl 53226

Re: McGregor Plaza

Dear Mr. Wangard,

This letter is regarding the obligations outlined in the Octob er 4,20O6 Development Agreement for the
McGregor Plaza shopping center at 125 W. Pine Street in Platteville. According to the agreemen! the
Developer agreed to increase the assessed vafue of the property for real estate tax purposes in an
arnount suffÎcÎent to generate TIF payments to the City of which is necessary to cover the City's TIF
elÌgible costs incurred pursuant to the Agreement. lf the tax payments are not adequate to cover these
costs, the Developer agreed to make additional payments to make up the difference. According to our
informatîon, the total amount of 2015 property taxes to be paid in 2015 totals $9t,+3 5.BS ISBT ,572.22 +
$3,863.63). The base tax amount in 2006 totaled 590,353.61, with the increase in taxes being
st,o82.24, With the loan payments totaling $25,825.00, the tax amount owed is s24,742,7'short of the
necessary amount per the developer agreement.

Please review your records to see if you are in agreement with the information that has been presented.
I have also enclosed copies of the 2015 property tax bitls. Based upon the enclosed information, please
process a pavment of S24,74e.76 to the C¡W of Plattev¡lle bv Auqust 31, 2016 per the Developer
agreement.

lf you have any questions and/or concerns please let me know.

$i¡cerely,

\{n\onro, \ lri\ú.llì-zvwlJ r- \ttl 'Vi_.' Valerie l. Martin
Finance Director
City of Pfatteville
ma rtinv (ð pl attevi lie.o rg

Karen Kurt, City Manager
Joe Carroll, Community Planning & Development Director

..P..9. BgX 790, 75 North BoDson Stle_g!, Ptatteviile, Wt 53818
Telephone (ô08) 348-9741 . Fax (608) 348-7812 . www.ptatteviile.org

Cc:



2A13 Real Estate Property Tax Record 1211612015 03119 PM

Bi[ #:
Parc¿l #:
Computer #:

84362

271{0615-0000

of1
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

GRANT COUNTY

HEPATÍCA HILL HOLDINGS LTD
RY HOLDINGS PROPFRTY 3OO LLC

12OO N MAYFAIR RD STE 220
MILWAUKEE WÍ53226

School District 4389

Special Districts #1:917 #2:0 #3:0
#4:0 #5-.0 #6: 0

Property Address 125 E PINE ST

Volume/Page 1408/966 1408/964

Sec-Twn-Rng 0- 0- 0160:4Q:
Plat 2712PLNrEv ILLE ASSESSMENT PLAT

Block Lot 10/68

Legal DescriptÌon .Acres 8.080

ASSESSMENT PLAT
OUTLOT 1 CSM 1579
PRTLOT2 DESC;coM NWCOR B
LK 1 HOMESTEADADD; S73D28M
E375.25'; S6D1M W95'; S73D3l
M E58.80'; S6D W619.8ô'; N73
D7M W200.14'; S6D3M W150.16'
; N73D22M W158.05'; N6D24M E

VALUES:

Ratio. 0.9323

Fair Market 4,062,100

Gross Tax

School Gredits
First Dolfar Credit
Lottery Credit

Net Tax

Special Assessments

Specíal-Charges
Delinquent Utilities
Woodland Tax

Private Forest

Managed Forest

Sub Total

lnterest
Penalty

Total

Land
lmprove
Total
Total Acres

94,221.88

ô,579,07

70.59

0.00

775,400
3,01r,700

3,787,100

. 8.080

87,572.22

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0 Claim(s)

Amount Paid

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

Balance
87,572.22

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

87,572.22

0.00

0.00

87,572.22 0.00 87,572.22

PAYMENT HISTORY:

Date Receipt #
Bateh# Source

Tax SPAsmt
Status

Other
Notes

Interest Penalty Totaf Paid Over Paid



2015 Real Estate Property Tax Reeord 1211612015 03:19 PM

Biil#:
Parcel #:
Computer #:

84363

271-0061s-0010

10f I
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

GRANT COUNry

THREE SUDS, LLC

585 ROUNTREE AVE
PLATTEVILLE WI 53818

School District 4389

Specíal Districts #1: 917 #2:0 #3:0
#4:O #5:0 #6:0

VALUES:

Ratio 0.9323

Fair Market 182,300

PropertyAddress 90 EALDENAVE

Volume/Pase 13971318 13971307

Sec-Twn-Rng 0- 0- 0160:40:
Plat 2TIzPLATIEV|LLEASSESSMENTPLAT

Block Lot 1579

Legal Description Acres 0.590

ASSESSMENT PLAT
LOTl CSM 1579

Balance

3,863.63

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,8ô3.63

0.00

0.00

0.00 3,863.63

Gross Tax

School Credits
First ifollar Gredit
Lottery Credít

Net Tax

Special Assessmenfs

Speciat Gharges

Delinquent Utilities
Woodland Tax

Private Forest
Managed Forest

Sub Total

lnterest
Penalty

Total

Land
lmprove
Total

Total Acres

4,229.55

29s.33

70.59

0.00

75,000

95,000

170,000

0.590

0 Claim(s)

Arnount Paid

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,863.63

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,863.63

PAYMENT HISTORY:

Date Receipt #
Batch # Source

Tax SPAsmt
Status

lnterest Penalty Total Paid Over PaidOther
Notes



$250,000 TID #7 Loan for McGregor Plaza (Wangard partners, lnc.)

Tax Year Taxes (271-00615-0000 & 271-00615-0010)
2006 S 90,353.61 Base Amount
2007 s 95,628.45

2oo8 s LA6J9í.64
2oo9 s 87,255.83

2010 5 88,565.49

201L s 88,296.00
20t2 5 89,981..09

2013 $ 9t,071,23
20L4 s 90,869.04
2015 s 91,435.85

201,6

20!7
2478
2019

2420

2027

5 lgz,g+7.lq

Amounts: $ 6S,ooo.oO

$ +o,ooo.oo

$ t+s,ooo.oo

S zso,ooo.oo

Principal

4.OO% 20A7-20L3

3.75% 2007-21rs
3.50% 2007-202L

lnterest TotalYear

2007

2008

2009

2010

20L1.

2012

2013

2A74

2015

2016

2077

2018

2019

2A20

202L

9,175.00

I,t75.OA
9,175.00

9,175.00

9,575.00

7,975.00

7,375.00

6,575,00

5,825.00

5,075.00

4,375.OA

3,500.00

2,625.00

1,750.00

875.00

-$
-5-s

15,000.00 S

15,000,00 $
15,000.00 s
20,000.00 $

20,000.00 s
20,000.00 s
20,000.00 5
25,000.00 s
25,000.00 s
25,000.00 s
25,000.00 S

25,000.00 s

S g,tzs.oo

$ 9,175.00

5 g,tzs.oo

5 z+,tls.oo
$ 23,575.00

S zz,gzs.oo

$ zz,3zs.oo

S z6,szs.oo

s 25,825.00

$ 25,075.00

$ zs,lzs.oo
s 29,500.00

$ 27,625.00

S zo,zso.oo

$ 25,875.00

S E+t,22s.oo

Taxes Over Amount Owed To City
Base Value Maxímum Amt = Loan pmt

S s,zzq.g+ S 3,900.16 paidr2/r7/20ta

$ 16,442,03 S V,267.o3) paidL2/L7l2ora

$ (3,097.78) S 9,17s.00 paidt2/t7/2AL4

$ (1,788,L2) $ 24,L75.OO paid72lL7/2014

s (2,0s7.61) s 23,s7s.00 pajd72/1712074

s (372,s2) S 22,97s,0O paidt2/L7/2074

5 717.62 5 26,6s7.38 Paid t2/I7l2A14
5 srs.+¡ $ 26,osg.s7 Paidg/2alzor1
s t,osz.z+ 5 24,742J6 Owed 8/31/2016

s 250,000.00 $ 91,225.00

c:\users\borgend\sha rePoint\Finance - Finance\Administrative\Developer Agreement Letters,
Etc\Tl FTWa ngard Loan250000 72/17/201s



Original 
- 

Update

Title: Amending Chapter 31.18 to Allow Provisional Taxi and/or Taxi Driver Licenses

Pol

City of Platteville
STAF'F REPORT AND
FISCAL NOTE

Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:

iJtoallowtheCityClerktoissueprovisiona1taxiandtaxi
driver licenses similar to the way provisional operator (bartender) licenses aÍe currently issued.

Since taxiltaxi driver licenses expire December 31 annually, there are times where we may not

have a second meeting to approve the license, or the application is submitted after the deadline

for a regular meeting. This provisional license (propose $10 fee) would cover the qualified

applicant during the interim period before regular Council action.

Recommendation:
P-por" t" h"". the Council adopt the proposed ordinance allowing the Clerk to issue 60 day

provisional taxi and taxi driver licenses.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:
Updates the Municipal Code to authorize the City Clerk to issue provisional taxi/taxi driver
licenses.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)

_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_x_ Increases expenditures - minimally

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance -

Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budset amendment requi-red

Vote Required:
_X_ Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Ranse Fiscal Effect:
No long range fiscal effect.

Amendment No.

Account Number Account Name

Department: Clerk

Prepared By: Jan Martin Date: Januarv 4,2016



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 31.18 TO ALLO\ü
PROVISIONAL TAXI AND/OR TAXI DRIVER LICENSES

The Common Council of the City of Platteville, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:

Section 1. Section 31.18(e)(f)and(g) Taxi and/or Taxi Driver Licenses is hereby
amended as follows:

(e) Issuance. Upon receipt ofa license application, accompanied by the policy ofinsurance (ifapplicable) and
payment of the prescribed fee, the City Clerk shall notify the Chief of Potice of the application. The Chief
ofPoliceshallthenmakeaninvestigationoftheapplicantd
report on the same in writing to the City Clerk. The City Clerk shall then present the license application to
the Common Council. Upon review of the application, after consideration of the adequacy of existing taxi
service and the need for any additional service within the City, the Common Council shall grant or deny the
license by an affrrmative vote of the majority of the members thereof.

(Ð Provisional License. The City Clerk may issue a provisional taxi and/or taxi driver license to a qualified
applicant under the standards set forth in this Section and following a police record check showing that the
applicant is not disqualified from holding a taxi or t¿xi driver license. Upon filing by the applicant of a
receipt showing the payment to the City Treasurer of a provisional license fee as established by the
Common Council and amended from time to time via resolution, a provisional taxi and/or taxi driver
license shall be issued and shall expire 60 days after its issuance or when a license under this Section is
issued to the holder, whichever is sooner. A provisional license may only be issued to a person who has
applied for a taxi and/or taxi driver license per this Section.

(fg) Posted Fares. Each vehicle licensed as a taxi shall post the applicable fares in a conspicuous place inside
the taxi in plain sight ofthe passengers.

Section 2. All other provisions of Chapter 31 shall remain in full force and effect unless
specifically modif,red herein.

Section 3. This ordinance shall be in fuIl force and effect from and after its passage and
publication as required by law.

Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville on a vote of
to this _ day of 2016.

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

Eileen Nickels, Council President
Attest:

Jan Martin, City Clerk
Published:

Page I of I



Faith-Based Student Housing
& The Newman Center at

St. Augustine's Parish - Platteville, W
City Council Work Session

January 12,2016

.lT "'-hrü
FT

-i¡

ln Partnership with: NTffi-' ttllltrl.



Proposed Faith-Based Student Housing

o Project Drivers and Assumptions:
Student participation at the Newman Center has increased substantially
since 2O11
Meeting / Gathering spaces are overcrowded
Masses are atlover capacity periodically

Leadershp researched similar Newman Genters
. Those in larger schools could be supported by "parish'

' Other programs sfuggle - need another Source of Revenue
{. UN-O - 164 Beds, TX A&M - 1 50 Beds

Housing will help:
r 'l . Build a "Virfues-Based Community" / Safer environment
t f. Generate Revenue to support Newman Cf Staff and programs

,,".Y?Sr;l*":*", ,npartnershipwith: ñTri-North Bffi@@ ilm6,



d Faith-Based Student Housing

ptions:
is Jrs., Srs. And Grads 3,954 pop

iated with the University (students, faculty)
Beds

et needed

le (no Food Service)

PILOT will be negotiated

ln Partnership with: Nffi illlltrl.



"The City would like to see
new student housing builtto
reduce the conversion of
single family homes to
rental properties, and as
much of this new housing as
possible should be in the
downtown area."

Legend

Mrrc6 g¡¿ 9!

Publ<.(rY¡c t
n
I

MDC. LLC
Student Housing Consulting

Proposed Faith-Based Student Hou

. Site context / Plan

. Platteville Downtown Plan:

Site is the southwest corner of

the Plan area

Civic & Mixed Use,-north half
Height of 35' or 50'
(Library Block redevelopment - does not
include housing)

ln Partnership with: ñSTri-North BmoG ilm@,



Proposed Faith-Based Student Housing

PARKING RATIO
RESEARGH
3,954 UPPER
CLASSMEN AND
GRADS AT UWP

. FEW STUDENTS AS
FR/SOPH HAVE
CARS

. STUDIED EXISTING
PARKING

. TARGET AREA

MDC. LLC
Student Housing Consulting

ln Partnership with: NTri-North Bffi@G I]IG"



Proposed Faith-Based Student Housing

[- {,q

în*

PARKING RATIO
RESEARCH
261 RENTAL PROPERTIES
OUT OF 433 TOTAL

MDC. LLC
Student Housing Consulting

&.
.CARS AND STALLS WERE COUNTED
ON 3 DIFFERENTAERIAL MAPS
.USED CONSERVATIVE COUNTS
-SPOT VISUAL CHECK ON.S¡TE

\

ln Partnership with: NTrl-North BMOG ilTG.



Proposed Faith-Based Student Housing

a

O

PARKING RATIO
RESEARCH
1066 GARS COUNTED TOTAL

1600 PERMITS ARE ISSUED
ANNUALLY FOR STREETS
incl STUDENTS AND
RESIDENTS
UWP PERMITS FOR
COMMUTERS

FAGTORS
Some Students may be gone

Some cars are Owners'
Some cars in garages

WITH FAGTORS - 3OO/" R¡\TIO

MDC. LLC
Student Housing Consulting

TOTAL JR/SR GRAD STUDENTS

1285
10%
20%

261 433
Resident PARKING?

STUDENTS AWAY

EST. STUDENT PARKING

r066
-107

213
1173

)ropert¡e :st Pkg

5 4

3: 5 4

2 3f 3

q, 7

11

2l

2t

7t

1{

2t

2, ¿t 4

1

I

1

CAR TO SÏUDENT RATIO 3OO/O

ln Partnership with: ñTrl-North Bffi@G ilMG.



sed Faith-Based Student Housing

30 CARS UNDER
BUILDING

NTrÈltorür
rutt"D tt¡¡tln Partnership with: lmll¡1.



Proposed Faith-Based Student Housing

æM

SITE PLAN - 32 GARS
+30 CARS UNDER
62 CARS TOTAL

43% RATTO

MDC. LLC
Student Housing Consulting

TYPICRL FLOOR PLAN

TOWER LEVEL PKG PLAN

ln Partnership with: r-NTri-North BMOG ffiG"



Proposed Faith-Based Student Housing

o PARKING ALTERNATIVES

REDUGE NEED FOR GARS
t l. PROVIDE BUS PASSES FOR TRIPS TO LOCAL BUSINESSES (DONE)
t l. PROVIDE 15 PASSENGER VAN

.:. REGULAR TRIPS TO GROCERY/DRUG ETC

.:. SPECIAL TRIPS (DR. APPT.)

* USEFUL FOR OTHER NEWMAN FUNCTIONS
r 3. "ZlP CAR" CONCEPT

r?. PROVIDE 2 OR 3 CARS FOR RESIDENT USE
t 1,. PROVIDE ALLOWANCE FOR TAXI
r $. INCENTIVISE LEASES BY OFFERING DISCOUNT FOR NOT BRINGING

CARS
. oFFSITE PARKING LOTS (OWNED OR LEASED)WtTHtN 3-5 BLOCKS

,,".Y?S,;f"Sr,,", ,npartnershipwith: NTri'North 8ffi0@ Am@'



Proposed Faith-Based Student Housing

o PARKING ALTERNATIVES

.¡BANK'' POTENTIAL ADD
PARKING STALLS

MDC. LLC
Student Housing Consulting

-'rì

x.() ---
"X\

>\

X._
'=*'>
,.\.

>\

X\

x\
\ yÆ)

Y'

-(--
-c-
e

60' I
I

I
I
t
It\\i)*l-*-*

ln Partnership with: ñTrþfis¡tþ BffiOG ilMG.



Pro

ln Partnership with: NTrÈftorür ¡rmn¡.



posed Faith-Based Student Housing

ô'\r¡

Financing Structure
ments

SION

SION

for permitti ng/approval

Nov/Dec
Jan/Feb 2016
Feb 1

FEB
MARI 1
MAR
APR 5
APRIL
APRIL
JU LY
SEPT
AUG 15,2017

ln Partnership with: N%", lmlill.


	01-12-16 Agenda
	III.A. Res 16-01 Disc. Jones St.
	III.B. Ord 16-01 Repealing Sect. 26
	IV.A. Council Minutes
	IV.B. Payment of Bills
	IV.C. Financial Report
	IV.D. Board and Comm
	IV.E. Licenses
	IV.F. Banner Permit
	VI.A.1. Police & Fire Comm
	VI.A.2. Parks, Forestry & Rec
	VI.A.3. Airport Comm
	VI.A.4. Water & Sewer Comm
	VI.A.5. Comm on Aging
	VI.A.6. Library Board
	VI.A.7. Freudenreich Animal Comm
	VI.B.1. City Atty Report
	VI.B.2. Water & Sewer Report
	VI.B.3. Airport Report
	VI.B.4. Dept. Progress Reports
	VII.A. Res Amending Schedule Fees
	VII.B. Assign Rights
	VII.C. Ordinance Amending Sect. 31.18

	Button1: 


